
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

Thursday, May 16,2013 

9:00a.m. - Advisory Committee Meeting 

AT THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER OFFICES 
9641 San Bemardino Road 

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 
(909) 484-3888 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

Thursday,, May 16,) 20:13 
~ - -· ~ 

9:00a.m.- Advisory Committee Meeting 

AGENDA PACKAGE 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING 

9:00a.m.- May 16, 2013 

CALL TO ORDER 

AGENDA- ADDITIONS/REORDER 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR 

WITH 
Ms. Rosemary Hoerning, Chair 

Mr. Brian Geye, Vice-Chair 
At The Offices Of 

Chino Basin Watermaster 
9641 San Bernardino Road 

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 

AGENDA 

Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non
controversial and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no 
separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the public 
requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate 
action. 

A. MINUTES 
1. Minutes of the Advisory Committee Meeting held April18, 2013 (page 1) 

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
1. Disbursements for the month of March 2013 (page 7) 
2. Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of March 2013 (page 21) 
3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2012 through March 31, 2013 (page 25) 
4. Cash Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period March 1, 2013 through 

March 31,2013 (page 29) 
5. Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2012 through March 31, 2013 (page 33) 

C. WATER TRANSACTION 
1. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer- The purchase of 1,100.000 acre-feet of 

water from Santa Ana River Water Company (SARWC) by Jurupa Community Services 
District (JCSD). This purchase is made first from SARWC's Annual Production Right, with 
any additional from storage. Date of application: March 11, 2013. 
Pool Approval: April 11, 2013 (page 45) 

II. BUSINESS ITEMS 
A. CPA REQUEST RE REMEDIATION OF CHINO AIRPORT GROUNDWATER PLUME 

Consider Chino Desalter Authority Request (page 55) 

B. WATERMASTER FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014 PROPOSED BUDGET 
Approve the Proposed FY 2013/2014 Budget as Presented (page 81) 



Agenda Advisory Committee Meeting May 16, 2013 

Ill. 
REPORT 

1. CaiPERS Appeal 

B. GM REPORT 
1. Personnel Committee Recommendations (page 149) 
2. CBWM Prior Compensation Schedules (page 155) 

C. INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 
1. MWD Update- Oral 
2. State and Federal Legislative Reports (page 161) 
3. Community Outreach/Public Relations Report (page 215) 
4. 3"' Quarter Water Newsletter (page 219) 

D. OTHER METROPOLITAN MEMBER AGENCY REPORTS 

IV. INFORMATION 
1. Cash Disbursements for April 2013 (page 223) 

V. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 

VI. OTHER BUSINESS 

VII. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION 
Pursuant to the Advisory Committee Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held during 
the Watermaster Pool meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action. 

VIII. FUTURE MEETINGS AT WATERMASTER 
TR~FS<iay, May 19, 2Q1:l 8:QQ a.m. 
*Thursday, May 16, 2013 8:00a.m. 
Thursday, May 16,2013 9:00a.m. 
Thursday, May 16, 2013 10:00 a.m. 
Thursday, May 23, 2013 11:00 a.m. 
Tuesday, May 28, 2013 9:00a.m. 
Thursday, June 6, 2013 10:00 a.m. 
Thursday, June 13,2013 9:00a.m. 
Thursday, June 13,2013 11:00 a.m. 
Thursday, June 13,2013 1:30 p.m. 
Tuesday, June 18, 2013 T.B.A. 
Thursday, June 20, 2013 8:00a.m. 
Thursday, June 20, 2013 9:00a.m. 
Thursday, June 20, 2013 10:00 a.m. 
Thursday, June 27, 2013 11:00 a.m. 

Meeting Adjourn 

IEUA DYY Meeting CANCELLED 
Special Appropriative Pool Meeting 
Advisory Committee Meeting 
RMPU Amendment Steering Committee Meeting 
Watermaster Board Meeting I Public Hearing 
GRCC Meeting 
RMPU Amendment Steering Committee Meeting 
Appropriative Pool Meeting 
Non-Agricultural Pool Conference Call Meeting 
Agricultural Pool Meeting 
Safe Yield Recalculation Workshop 
IEUA DYY Meeting 
Advisory Committee Meeting 
RMPU Amendment Steering Committee Meeting 
Watermaster Board Meeting 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR 

A. MINUTES 

1. Advisory Committee Meeting held 
on April18, 2013 



Draft Minutes 
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING 
Apri/18, 2013 

The Advisory Committee meeting was held at the offices of the Chino Basin Watermaster, 9641 San 
Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga CA, on Apri118, 2013 at 9:00a.m. 

ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT 
Appropriative Pool 
Rosemary Hoerning, Chair 
Marty Zvirbulis 
Dennis Mejia 
Curtis Aaron 
Nadeem Majaj 
Dave Crosley 
Mark Kinsey 
Van Jew 
Robert Young 
Seth Zielke 
Tom Harder 
Teri Layton 
Agricultural Pool 
Jeff Pierson 
Pete Hall 
Non-Agricultural Pool 
Brian Geye, Vice-Chair 
Ken Jeske 

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT 
Bob Craig 

Watermaster Staff Present 
Peter Kavounas 
Joe Joswiak 
Sherri Molino 

Watermaster Consultants Present 
Brad Herrema 

Others Present Who Signed In 
David De Jesus 
Rick Hanson 
Sheri Rojo 
Josh Swift 
Jo Lynne Russo-Pereyra 
Justin Scott-Coe 
Terry Catlin 
Ryan Shaw 
Curtis Paxton 
Jack Safely 
Paula Lantz 

P1 

City of Upland 
Cucamonga Valley Water District 
City of Ontario 
City of Pomona 
City of Chino Hills 
City of Chino 
Monte Vista Water District 
Monte Vista Irrigation Company 
Fontana Water Company 
Fontana Union Water Company 
Jurupa Community Services District 
San Antonio Water Company 

Ag Pool -Crops 
Ag Pool- State of California- CIM 

Auto Club Speedway 
California Steel Industries 

Jurupa Community Services District 

General Manager 
Chief Financial Officer 
Recording Secretary 

Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck 

Three Valleys Municipal Water District 
Three Valleys Municipal Water District 
Fontana Water Company 
Fontana Union Water Company 
Cucamonga Valley Water District 
Monte Vista Water District 
Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
Chino Desalter Authority 
Western Municipal Water District 
City of Pomona 



Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting 

City of Fontana 
City of Fontana 

April18, 2013 

Chuck Hays 
Rogelio Mala 
Kevin Sage 
Allison Burns 

Integrated Resource Management 
Stadling Yocca Carlson & Rauth for CDA 

Chair Hoerning called the Advisory Committee meeting to order at 9:01 a.m. 

AGENDA- ADDITIONS/REORDER 
There were no additions or reorders made to the agenda. 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR 
A. MINUTES 

1. Minutes of the Advisory Committee Meeting held March 21, 2013 

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of February 2013 
2. Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of February 2013 
3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2012 through February28, 2013 
4. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period February 1, 2013 through 

February 28, 2013 
5. Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2012 through February 28, 2013 

Motion by Crosley, second by Zvirbulis, and by unanimous vote 
Moved to approve Consent Calendar Items A through B, as presented 

II. BUSINESS ITEMS 
A. CDA REQUEST RE REMEDIATION OF CHINO AIRPORT GROUNDWATER PLUME 

Mr. Kavounas stated this item is on the agenda today to provide an opportunity for Pool 
representatives to discuss this item further. The Pools over the last couple of months have 
asked for more information, and the information gathered at subsequent separate meetings is 
provided in today's staff letter in the meeting packages. It was noted more information was 
provided at those meetings by the Chino Desalter Authority (CDA) and what is provided in the 
package is a summarization. The Pool actions are noted in the staff letter; however, the 
Agricultural Pool did not take an action other than to give direction to its Board member. Mr. 
Kavounas stated he would summarize the direction the Agricultural Pool provided to its Board 
member to move forward with the requested action, answer all questions and concerns, minimize 
liability to the greatest extent possible, and avoid unnecessary delay in costs. The item is here 
for the Advisory Committee and the request is to give advice to the Watermaster Board, and staff 
understands the Pools are not ready to take that action, meaning this item will come back month. 

Chair Hoerning stated at the Appropriative Pool meeting it was asked that no recommendation 
on that item be provided to move forward to the Watermaster Board because there were still 
items that had not been provided that were requested of the CDA and of Watermaster. Chair 
Hoerning stated that the CDA indicated this item could be deferred for one more month to 
provide that information. Chair Hoerning stated the Non-Agricultural Pool concurred with the 
Appropriative Pool recommendation. At this time, if there is a motion from the Advisory 
Committee to provide advice to the Watermaster Board, that motion could be considered. 

Mr. Jeske stated he would make a motion to continue for one month and noted the Watermaster 
Board has a closed session scheduled for today with this item on its agenda. Mr. Jeske stated 
he believes the motion should include continuing the item for a month and that it not be 
agendized by the Watermaster Board until May. Mr. Jeske stated the Non-Agricultural Pool also 
gave recommendations and those were made in open session. Mr. Geye stated the Non
Agricultural Pool provided guidance to see the legal draft first. 

P2 



Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting April18, 2013 

Mr. Kinsey inquired if the motion being made today is the same as the Appropriative motion and 
the Non-Agricultural Pool's motion. Mr. Jeske stated he did not make it the exact same as the 
Pools and to just continue the item; the Pools motions stand as they are. 

Motion by Jeske, second by Zvirbulis, and by majority vote- Hall voted no 
Moved by majority vote to continue the item for a month through the Pool process; 
and to request that this item not be on April 25, 2013 Watermaster Board agenda. 
Mr. Hall, representing the Agricultural Pool, voted against the motion, as presented 

B. RIGHT OF ENTRY PERMIT BETWEEN THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA AND CBWM 
Mr. Kavounas stated the Advisory Committee's approval is required because this item entails 
entering into a contract with the State of California. The Pools have reviewed this item and all 
three Pools recommended moving forward with the proposed Right of Entry Permit. 

Motion by Geye, second by Hall, and by unanimous vote 
Moved to authorize the General Manager to execute the proposed Right of Entry 
Permit, allowing authority to approve non-substantive changes, as presented 

Ill. REPORTS/UPDATES 
A. LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 

Counsel Herrema stated the Watermaster Board has a closed session for 1:00 p.m. today and 
one of the items that is on the closed session agenda is the CDA request, which the 
Watermaster Board will discuss at that time. The Watermaster Board also has a closed session 
scheduled for the item for immediately prior to the Watermaster Board meeting next week. 

Mr. Crosley stated when the CDA request was discussed at the Appropriative Pool meeting it 
was a request for the draft pleading, and inquired how that is proceeding. Counsel Herrema 
stated that is something that the Watermaster Board will take up today and provide direction to 
legal counsel. 

B. GM REPORT 
1. Budget Process Update 

Mr. Kavounas stated the Personnel Committee met recently and discussed items which were 
related to the Watermaster budget process. Mr. Kavounas stated there was a budget 
workshop held Tuesday, April16, 2013, and there is a second budget workshop is scheduled 
for Tuesday, April 23, 2013 at 11:00 a.m. at the Watermaster office. 

2. RRR Update 
Mr. Kavounas stated he has distributed his notes from the RRR event to all the Pool chairs 
and has received comments back from them; the notes will now be reviewed and sent to the 
Watermaster Board to also allow for their input. 

3. ACWA Conference 
Mr. Kavounas stated the next ACWA conference is coming up in May and it seems to conflict 
with the May Pool Committee meetings so he will not be attending this conference this year 
because at the May meetings Watermaster will be presenting its budget. 

4. SCWC Panel Discussion 
Mr. Kavounas stated there is a meeting of the Southern California Water Committee 
(SCWC), and we have a member that is a member of the executive committee, Mr. Geoffrey 
Vanden Heuvel, and he wanted to bring to the Pools attention that the SCWC is having one 
of its meetings on Friday, April 26, 2013 which is being hosted locally by Inland Empire 
Utilities Agency (IEUA). Mr. Kavounas stated the luncheon and panel discussion is at noon; 
the subject is Safe and Secure Water Supplies, and the featured speaker is John Laird, 
Secretary of California Natural Resources Agency. 

P3 



Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting April 18, 2013 

C. INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 
1. MWD Update - Oral 

Mr. Shaw gave a presentation on Statewide Hydrologic Conditions, Fisheries Restrictions 
Update, 2013 Supply and Demand Balance, and 2013 Estimated Ending Storage Levels. 

2. State and Federal Legislative Reports 
No comment was made. 

3. Community Outreach/Public Relations Report 
No comment was made. 

D. OTHER METROPOLITAN MEMBER AGENCY REPORTS 
Mr. Safely stated there is litigation going on regarding the Santa Ana Sucker Critical Habitat and 
the agencies participating in that have funded the appeal. Mr. Safely stated that Western 
Municipal Water District (WMWD) has added another $75,000 to the litigation fund at their last 
board meeting and there is no action to report on that yet. Mr. Safely stated the San Diego 
Water Authorities has litigation against Metropolitan Water District on rates; there has been a 
new judge assigned to that case which could be good news for WMWD. 

Mr. Hansen stated he wanted to welcome Mr. Joe Grindstaff as the new Inland Empire Utilities 
Agency (IEUA) General Manager. 

Mr. Catlin stated IEUA staff is very pleased that Mr. Grindstaff came on board as the new 
General Manager with a five-year contract. 

IV. INFORMATION 
1. Cash Disbursements for March 2013 

No comment was made. 

V. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 
Mr. Crosley reiterated how important it is that the draft pleading get distributed to the stakeholders as 
soon as possible so the CDA matter does not drag out any longer that it has to. 

M. Hoerning stated the Personnel Committee did meet recently and reviewed the General Manager's 
recommendations regarding personnel contracts, and the Committee members were supportive of 
his recommendations. 

VI. OTHER BUSINESS 
No comment was made. 

VII. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION 
Pursuant to the Advisory Committee Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held during 
the Advisory Committee meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action. 

No confidential session was called. 

VIII. FUTURE MEETINGS AT WATERMASTER 
Tuesday, April16, 2013 9:30a.m. 
Thursday, April18, 2013 8:00a.m. 
Thursday, April18, 2013 9:00a.m. 
Thursday, April18, 2013 10:00 a.m. 
Thursday, April18, 2013 1:00 p.m. 
Tuesday, April 23, 2013 9:30 a.m. 
Thursday, April 25, 2013 10:00 a.m. 
Thursday, April 25, 2013 11:00 a.m. 
Thursday, May 2, 2013 10:00 a.m. 

Budget Workshop 
IEUA DYY Meeting 
Advisory Committee Meeting 
RMPU Amendment Steering Committee Meeting 
Watermaster Board Confidential Conference Call 
Potential 2"' Budget Workshop 
Watermaster Board Confidential Session Meeting 
Watermaster Board Meeting 
RMPU Amendment Steering Committee Meeting 

P4 



Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting 

Thursday, May 9, 2013 
Thursday, May 9, 2013 
Thursday, May 9, 2013 
Thursday, May 16, 2013 
Thursday, May 16, 2013 
Thursday, May 16, 2013 
Thursday, May 23, 2013 
Thursday, May 23, 2013 

9:00a.m. 
11:00 a.m. 

1:30 p.m. 
8:00a.m. 
9:00a.m. 

10:00 a.m. 
10:00 a.m. 
11:00 a.m. 

April18, 2013 

Appropriative Pool Meeting 
Non-Agricultural Pool Conference Call Meeting 
Agricultural Pool Meeting 
IEUA DYY Meeting 
Advisory Committee Meeting 
RMPU Amendment Steering Committee Meeting 
Watermaster Board Confidential Session Meeting 
Watermaster Board Meeting 

Chair Hoerning adjourned the Advisory Committee meeting at 9:18 a.m. 

Secretary: 

Minutes Approved: 

P5 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P6 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR 

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of March 2013 
2. Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of 

March 2013 
3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2012 through 

March 31,2013 
4. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period 

March 1, 2013 through March 31, 2013 
5. Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2012 

through March 31,2013 



PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
· General Manager 

DATE: May 16, 2013 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

STAFF REPORT 

TO: Committee Members 

SUBJECT: Cash Disbursement Report- Financial Report B1 (March 31 , 2013) 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Record of cash disbursements for the month of March 31, 2013. 

Recommendation: Staff recommends the Cash Disbursements for March 31 , 2013 be received and 
filed as presented. 

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2012-2013 Watermaster Budget. 

Future Consideration 
Advisory Committee: May 16, 2013; Receive and File 
Watermaster Board: May 23, 2013; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business) 

ACTIONS· 
May 9, 2013 -Appropriative Pool- Approved unanimously 
May 9, 2013- Non-Agricultural Pool- Moved unanimously to receive and file, without approval 
May 9, 2013- Agricultural Pool -Approved unanimously 
May 16, 2013- Advisory Committee-
May 23, 2013- Watermaster Board-

P7 



Cash Disbursement Report- Financial Report B1 
Page 2 of 2 

BACKGROUND 

May 16, 2013 

A monthly cash disbursement report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster 
expenditures. 

DISCUSSION 

Total cash disbursements during the month of March 2013 were $1,265,231.81. The most significant 
expenditures during the month were to the City of Ontario in the amount of $790,842.10 (check number 
16764 dated March 7, 2013- this check is a replacement check for check number 16603 issued on 
January 7, 2013 which has been listed as "lost in the mail"); Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. in the 
amount of $103,086.94 (check number 16790 dated March 19, 2013); Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck 
in the amounts of $50,877.85 and $48,013.42 (check numbers 16744 dated March 6, 2013 and check 
number 16807 dated March 27, 2013); and the City of Pomona in the amount of $53,030.93 (check 
number 16746 dated March 6, 2013). 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Financial Report- B1 

PS 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report- 81 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

March 2013 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

General Journal 03/02/2013 03/02/2013 Payroll and Taxes for 02117/13-03/02/13 Payroll and Taxes for 02/17/13-03/02/13 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Direct Deposits for 02/17/13-03/02/13 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 20,399.92 

Payroll Taxes for 02/17/13-03/02/13 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 6,891.92 

Payroll Taxes for 02/17/13-03/02/13 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg -401.99 

TOTAL 26,889.85 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/06/2013 16743 APPLIED COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES 2101 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/28/2013 2101 February 2013 6052.2 · Applied Computer Techno! 3,057.80 

TOTAL 3,057.80 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/06/2013 16744 BROWNSTEIN HYATI FARBER SCHRECK 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/31/2013 527033 527033 8375 · BHFS Legal- Appropriative Pool 9,056.20 

527033 8475 · BHFS legal- Agricultural Pool 3,723.21 

527033 8575 · BHFS Legal- Non-Ag Pool 2,629.71 

527033 6275 · BHFS Legal- Advisory Committee 2,135.00 

527033 6375 · BHFS Legal- Board Meeting 5,058.57 

527033 6071 · BHFS Legal- Court Coordination 4.66 

"'C 527033 6072 · BHFS legal- Annotated Judgment 5,485.00 
(!) 

527033 6074 · BHFS Legal- Interagency Issues 1,013.00 

527033 6078 · BHFS Legal- Misce!!aneous 4,826.50 

527033 6078.1 · Refresh, Recharge & Reunite 6,592.50 

527033 6907.33 · Desalter/Hydraulic Control 274.50 

527033 6907.39 · Recharge Master Plan 4,993.50 

527033 6907.40 · Storage Agreements 244.00 

Bill 01/31/2013 527034 527034 6073 · BHFS Legal- Personnel Matters 1,153.50 

Bi!! 01/31/2013 527035 527035 6907.34 · Santa Ana River Water Rights 61.00 

Bi!! 01/31/2013 527036 527036 6907.32 ·Chino Airport Plume 2,925.00 

Bill 01/31/2013 527037 527037 6907.33 · Desalter/Hydraulic Control 702.00 

TOTAL 50,877.85 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/06/2013 16745 CHEF DAVE'S CAFE & CATERING 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/31/2013 3418 Lunch for 01/24 Board Meeting 6312 ·Meeting Expenses 457.92 

Bill 02/28/2013 3417 Lunch for 02/28 Board Meeting 6312 ·Meeting Expenses 544.12 

TOTAL 1,002.04 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/06/2013 16746 CITY OF POMONA' Payment of Pomona Credit 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 03/06/2013 4118 · Pomona Credit 53,030.93 

TOTAL 53,030.93 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/06/2013 16747 JOHN J. SCHATZ January 2013 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Page 1 of 11 



Type Date Num 

Bill 01/31/2013 January 2013 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/06/2013 16748 

Bill 02/28/2013 472 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/07/2013 16749 

Bill 02/28/2013 2/28 Board Mtg 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/07/2013 16750 

Bill 02/28/2013 1394905143 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/07/2013 16751 

Bill 02/28/2013 

TOTAL 

""C 
~ 

0 Blll Pmt -Check 03/07/2013 16752 

Bill 02/28/2013 86795 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/07/2013 16753 

Bill 02/14/2013 2/14 Appro Pool Mtg 

Bill 02121/2013 2/21 Advisory Comm 

Bill 02/28/2013 2128 Board Mtg 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/07/2013 16754 

Bill 02/14/2013 2/14 Ag Pool Mtg 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/07/2013 16755 

Bill 02/28/2013 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/07/2013 16756 

Bill 02/14/2013 2/14 Ag Pool Mtg 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

March 2013 

Name Memo 

Legal Services- January 2013 

PARK PLACE COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, INC. 472 

IT Services - February 2013 

BOWCOCK, ROBERT 2/28/13 Board Meeting 

2/28/13 Board Meeting 

CALPERS 139405143 

1959 Survivor Benefit FY 2012-2013 

CHARLES Z. FEDAK & COMPANY 

Progress Billing- December 2012 

COMPUTER NETWORK 86795 

Roxio creator software 

CRAIG, ROBERT 

2/14/13 Appropriative Pool Meeting 

2/21/13 Advisory Committee Meeting 

2/28/13 Board Meeting 

DE BOOM, NATHAN Ag Pool Member Meeting Compensation 

2/14/13 Ag Pool Meeting 

Ag Pool Member Meeting Compensation 

DGO AUTO DETAILING 

Wash 4 trucks on 2/13/13 and 2127/13 

CURRINGTON, GLEN Ag Pool Member Compensation 

2/14/13 Ag Pool Meeting 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

Account 

8367 · Legal Service 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6052.1 · Park Place Camp Solutn 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60180 ·Employers PERS Expense 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6062 · Audit Services 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6054 · Computer Software 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8411 · Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6177 · Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8411 · Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

Financial Report- Bl 

Paid Amount 

3,418.48 

3,418.48 

2,625.00 

2,625.00 

125.00 

125.00 

336.00 

336.00 

692.00 

692.00 

106.92 

106.92 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

375.00 

25.00 

100.00 

125.00 

200.00 

200.00 

25.00 

100.00 

Page 2 of 11 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report- Bl 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

March 2013 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

TOTAL 125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/07/2013 16757 FEENSTRA, BOB 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/21/2013 2/21 RMPU Mtg 2/21/13 RMPU Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

2/21/13 RMPU Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

Bill 02/21/2013 2/21 Advisory Comm 2/21/13 Advisory Committee Meeting 8411 ·Compensation 25.00 

2/21/13 Advisory Committee Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

Bill 02/28/2013 2/28 Board Meeting 2/28/13 Board Meeting 8411 ·Compensation 25.00 

2/28/13 Board Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

TOTAL 375.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/07/2013 16758 HALL, PETE* 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/07/2013 2/07 RMPU Mtg 2/07/13 RMPU Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

Bill 02/14/2013 2/14 Ag Pool Mtg 2/14/13 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

Bill 02/21/2013 2/21 RMPU Mtg 2/21/13 RMPU Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

"'tl Bill 02/21/2013 2/21 Advisory Comm 
~ 

2/21/13 Advisory Committee Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

~ Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

Bill 02/28/2013 2/28 Board Mtg 2/28/13 Board Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

TOTAL 625.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/07/2013 16759 HOGAN LOVELLS 2718657 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/28/2013 2718657 Legal Services- February 2013 8567 · Non-Ag Legal Service 1,403.35 

TOTAL 1,403.35 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/07/2013 16760 HSBC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 7003-7309-1000-2744 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/28/2013 7003730910002744 Miscellaneous office supplies 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 576.09 

TOTAL 576.09 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/07/2013 16761 HUITSING, JOHN Ag Pool Member Compensation 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/14/2013 2/14 Ag Pool Mtg 2/14/13 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

TOTAL 125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/07/2013 16762 KUHN, BOB 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/04/2013 2104 Admin Mtg 2/04/13 Administrative Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 02/14/2013 2/14 Appro Pool Mtg 2/14/13 Appropriative Pool Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 02/21/2013 2/21 Advisory Comm 2/21/13 Advisory Committee Meeting 6311 ·Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Page 3 of11 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report- 81 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

March 2013 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Bill 02/28/2013 2/28 Board Mtg 2/28/13 Board Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 500.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/07/2013 16763 MIJACALARM 332114 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 03/01/2013 332114 Fire monitoring from 3/01/13-5/31/13 6026 · Security Services 396.00 

TOTAL 396.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/07/2013 16764 ONT ARlO, CITY OF* Replacement Check for #16603 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/01/2013 Pymt to be made over 5 yrs, beginning 1/2010 5105 ·Purchase of Non-Ag Pool Water 790,842.10 

TOTAL 790,842.10 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/07/2013 16765 PAYCHEX 2013022800 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/28/2013 2013022800 Payroll services- February 2013 6012 · Payroll Services 235.70 

TOTAL 235.70 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/07/2013 16766 PIERSON, JEFFREY 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/07/2013 2/07 RMPU Mtg 2/07/13 RMPU Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

2/07/13 RMPU Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

"'tJ Bill 02/14/2013 2/14 Ag Pool Mtg 2/14/13 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 
~ 

N 2/14/13 Ag Pool Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

Bill 02/21/2013 2/21 RMPU Mtg 2/21/13 RMPU Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

2/21/13 RMPU Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

Bill 02/21/2013 2/21 Advisory Comm 2/21/13 Advisory Committee Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

2/21/13 Advisory Committee Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

Bill 02/28/2013 2/28 Board Mtg 2/28/13 Board Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

2/28/13 Board Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

TOTAL 625.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/07/2013 16767 ROGERS, PETER 2/28/13 Board Meeting 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/28/2013 2/28 Board Mtg 2/28/13 Board Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/07/2013 16768 SOFTCHOICE 3287216 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/28/2013 3287216 Software licensing 6054 · Computer Software 2,791.04 

TOTAL 2,791.04 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/07/2013 16769 THE LAWTON GROUP 6017 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/28/2013 19790 Week ending 2/24/13 6017 ·Temporary Services 494.40 

TOTAL 494.40 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/07/2013 16770 UNION 76 300-732-989 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Page 4 of 11 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report- Bl 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

March 2013 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Bill 02/28/2013 300732989 Vehicle fuel- February 2013 6175 ·Vehicle Fuel 69.25 

TOTAL 69.25 

Bill Pmt ·Check 03/07/2013 16771 VANDENHEUVEL, GEOFFREY 6311 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/14/2013 2/14 Ag Pool Mtg 2/14/13 Ag Pool Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 02/28/2013 2/28 Board Mtg 2/28/13 Board Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 250.00 

Bill Pmt ·Check 03/07/2013 16772 VANDEN HEUVEL, ROB Ag Pool Member Compensation 1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/14/2013 2/14 Ag Pool Mtg 2/14/13 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend ~Special 100.00 

TOTAL 125.00 

Bill Pmt ·Check 03/07/2013 16773 VERIZON 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/26/2013 012561121521714508 012561121521714508 7405 · PE4·0ther Expense 177.26 

Bill 02/28/2013 012519116950792103 012519116950792103 6022 · Telephone 479.53 

TOTAL 656.79 

"'0 Bill Pmt ·Check 03/07/2013 16774 YUKON DISPOSAL SERVICE 08·K2 213849 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 
~ 

w Bill 03/06/2013 08·k2 213849 Disposal service for March 2013 6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 106.53 

TOTAL 106.53 

Bill Pmt "Check 03/11/2013 1S775 MZA MEDIA PRODUCTIONS Deposit 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 03/11/2013 Deposit Filming cost for March 12, 2013 RRR Workshop 6191 · Conferences· General 100.00 

TOTAL 100.00 

Check 0311512013 03/15/2013 Service Charge Service Charge 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Service Charge 6039.1 ·Banking Service Charges 160.55 

TOTAL 160.55 

General Journal 03/16/2013 03/16/2013 Payroll and Taxes for 03/03/13·03116/13 Payroll and Taxes for 03/03/13·03/16/13 1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Direct Deposits for 03/03/13·03/16/13 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 20,092.37 

Payroll Taxes for 03/03/13·03/16/13 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 6,725.99 

TOTAL 26,818.36 

Bill Pmt ..Check 03/18/2013 16776 ACWA JOINT POWERS INSURANCE AUTHORin 00198 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 03/13/2013 00198 00198 1409 · Prepaid Life, BAD&D & L TO 203.42 

TOTAL 203.42 

Bill Pmt "Check 03/18/2013 16777 CALPERS 457 PLAN Payroll and Taxes for 02/17/13·03/02/13 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

General Journal 03/02/2013 03/02/2013 CALPERS 457 PLAN Employee 457 deductions for 02/17/13·03/02/13 2000 · Accounts Payable 3,174.54 

Page 5 of 11 



___ JJ,pe 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

-c 
~ ..,. Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Blll 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Date 

03/18/2013 

02/28/2013 

03/18/2013 

02/28/2013 

02/28/2013 

02/28/2013 

02/28/2013 

02/28/2013 

02/28/2013 

02/28/2013 

02/28/2013 

02/28/2013 

03/18/2013 

02/28/2013 

03/18/2013 

03/13/2013 

03/18/2013 

03/13/2013 

03/18/2013 

02/28/2013 

03/18/2013 

02/28/2013 

02/28/2013 

Num 

16778 

80799983 

16779 

LD111873 

L0112484 

L0112506 

L0112485 

L0113172 

L0115582 

L0113659 

L0113660 

L0115589 

16780 

4555~11-09 

16781 

6-29602 

16782 

93895531 

16783 

16784 

23580 

23610 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

March 2013 

Name 

CORELOGIC INFORMATION SOLUTIONS 

EUROFINS EATON ANALYTICAL 

GEOSCIENCE SUPPORT SERVICES, INC. 

GUARANTEED JANITORIAL SERVICE, INC. 

IAAP 

KAVOUNAS, PETER 

MCCALL'S METER SALES & SERVICE 

80799983 

80799983 

80799983 

L0111873 

L0112484 

L0112506 

L0112485 

L0113172 

L0115582 

L0113659 

L0113660 

L0115589 

4555-11-09 

February 1~28, 2013 

6-29602 

Memo 

Janitoriasl service - March 2013 

93895531 

Annual dues for S. Molino !AAP membership 

Travel Expense Reimbursement 

Travel expense reimbursement 

Taxi expense for conference 

23580 

23610 

Account 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7103.7 · Grdwtr Qual-Computer Svc 

7101.4 · Prod Monitor-Computer 

1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7108.4 · Hydraulic Control-Lab Svcs 

7108.4 · Hydraulic Control-Lab Svcs 

7108.4 ·Hydraulic Control-Lab Svcs 

7103.5 · Grdwtr Qual-Lab Svcs 

7103.5 · Grdwtr Qual-Lab Svcs 

7103.5 · Grdwtr Qual-Lab Svcs 

7103.5 · Grdwtr Qual-Lab Svcs 

7103.5 · Grdwtr Qual-Lab Svcs 

7103.5 · Grdwtr Qual-Lab Svcs 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7107.61 · Grd Level-Chino Hills ASR 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6111 · Membership Dues 

1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6171.1 · GM- Reimbursement 

6174 ·Transportation 

1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7102.5 · In-line Meter-Repair & Maint. 

7102.5 ·In-line Meter-Repair & Maint. 

Financial Report- 81 

Paid Amount 

3,174.54 

62.50 

62.50 

125.00 

590.00 

1,509.00 

578.00 

838.00 

1,066.00 

1,066.00 

1,066.00 

1,086.00 

1,066.00 

8,865.00 

4,320.00 

4,320.00 

865.00 

865.00 

133.00 

133.00 

51.58 

40.00 

91.58 

250.00 

1,225.12 

1,475.12 

Page 6 of 11 



Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

General Journal 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

f!IrAL 
tl'l 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Date 

03/18/2013 

03/02/2013 

03/18/2013 

03/13/2013 

03/18/2013 

02/28/2013 

03/18/2013 

03/13/2013 

03/18/2013 

03/13/2013 

03/19/2013 

02/28/2013 

02/28/2013 

02/28/2013 

02/28/2013 

02/28/2013 

02/28/2013 

02/28/2013 

02/28/2013 

02/28/2013 

02/28/2013 

02/28/2013 

02/28/2013 

02/28/2013 

03/21/2013 

02/28/2013 

Num 

16785 

03/02/2013 

16786 

0164075 

16787 

Feb-1301 

16788 

19817 

16789 

9701046765 

16790 

2013032 

2013033 

2013034 

2013035 

2013036 

2013037 

2013038 

2013039 

2013040 

2013041 

2013042 

2013043 

2013044 

Name 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

March 2013 

Memo 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM Payor #3493 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM CaiPERS Retirement for 02/17/13-03/02/13 

R&D PEST SERVICES 0164075 

Continuing buidling treatment 

RAUCH COMMUNICATION CONSULTANTS, LLC Feb-1301 

Progress billing- Annual report 

THE LAWTON GROUP 6017 

Week ending 3/03/13 

VERIZON WIRELESS 9701046765 

Monthly service 

WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL INC 

2013032 

2013033 

2013034 

2013035 

2013036 

2013037 

2013038 

Associated Engineers 

2013039 

2013040 

2013041 

2013042 

2013043 

2013044 

16791 BANK OF AMERICA XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-9341 

XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-9341 Purchase first aid kits for field trucks - 4 

Purchase office chair for GIS Specialist 

Purchase for Ag Pool member Koopman 

Account 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

2000 · Accounts Payable 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6061.3 · Rauch 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6017 ·Temporary Services 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6022 · Telephone 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 

6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 

6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 

6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 

7103.3 · Grdwtr Qual-Engineering 

7104.3 · Grdwtr Levei·Engineering 

7107.61 · Grd Levei·Chino Hills ASR 

7107.6 · Grd Level-Contract Svcs 

7107.2 · Grd Levei·Engineering 

7108.3 ·Hydraulic Control-Engineering 

7108.3 ·Hydraulic Control-Engineering 

7108.7 ·Hydraulic Control- Prado Basin 

7202.3 · Comp Recharge-Implementation 

7402 · PE4-Engineering 

1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 

8412 · Meeting Expenses 

Financial Report- Bl 

Paid Amount 

7,042.98 

7,042.98 

85.00 

85.00 

3,970.00 

3,970.00 

659.20 

659.20 

361.62 

361.62 

3,887.39 

1,398.75 

2,767.50 

8,176.25 

2,873.75 

9,029.58 

1,691.25 

6,128.00 

2,520.40 

221.25 

1,076.25 

6,037.14 

49,282.43 

7,997.00 

103,086.94 

110.63 

297.30 

72.77 

Page 1 of 11 



TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

"0 _. 
lllllfAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Blll 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Date 

03/21/2013 

03/19/2013 

03/21/2013 

02/28/2013 

03/21/2013 

03/18/2013 

03/21/2013 

02/28/2013 

03/21/2013 

03/13/2013 

03/21/2013 

03/19/2013 

03/21/2013 

02/28/2013 

Num 

16792 

1394905143 

16793 

B 

16794 

16795 

13287211 

16796 

1800002160 

16797 

0111802 

16798 

13366160 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

March 2013 

Name 

CALPERS 

CHINO HILLS, CITY OF* 

CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 

GREAT AMERICA LEASING CORP. 

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 

LEGAL SHIELD 

PREMIERE GLOBAL SERVICES 

Memo Account 

Lunch for RRR planning meeting 6191 ·Conferences- General 

Purchase labels for large Guidance Docs binders 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

Replenish Fastrak account 6174 ·Transportation 

PK administrative meeting wl Paul Hofer 6312 · Meeting Expenses 

Reg. fee for PK-attend City of Ontario event 6191 · Conferences- General 

PK meeting w/Craig Miller 6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 

PK taxi fare from Sacramento Airport to hotel 6191 · Conferences- General 

April2013 

Medical insurance premiums- April 2013 

8 

Feb.2013 

Lease due April1, 2013 

Lease due April 1, 2013 

13287211 

Invoice 

Usage for Black Copies 

Usage for Color Copies 

1800002160 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60182.1 ·Medical Insurance 

1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7107.61 · Grd Level-Chino HillsASR 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1422 · Prepaid Rent 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6043.1 · Ricoh Lease Fee 

6043.2 · Ricoh Usage & Maintenance Fee 

6043.2 · Rlcoh Usage & Maintenance Fee 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

2013 Community Outreach Advertising Campaign 6950 · Mutual Agency Projects 

111802 

Employee deductions- March 2013 

13366160 

1/28 MS4 Permit call 

1/30 RRR Workshop call 

2/05 Pool Agendas call 

2/05 Pool Agendas call 

2/05 Pool Agendas call 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60194 ·Other Employee Insurance 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7204 · Camp Recharge-Supplies 

6191 ·Conferences- General 

8312 · Meeting Expenses 

8412 · Meeting Expenses 

8512 ·Meeting Expense 

Financial Report- 81 

Paid Amount 

74.73 

57.84 

28.48 

11.89 

35.60 

19.71 

36.07 

745.02 

5,402.63 

5,402.63 

1,535.50 

1,535.50 

6,098.00 

6,098.00 

2,795.00 

196.00 

301.04 

3,292.04 

10,000.00 

10,000.00 

51.80 

51.80 

88.56 

117.38 

14.09 

14.09 

14.10 

Page 8 of 11 



TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

~AL 
-J 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Date 

03121/2013 

03/19/2013 

03/21/2013 

03/19/2013 

03/21/2013 

03/31/2013 

03/21/2013 

03/19/2013 

03121/2013 

03/19/2013 

03/21/2013 

03/19/2013 

03/21/2013 

02128/2013 

03/21/2013 

03/11/2013 

Num 

16799 

Mar-1303 

16800 

8024916232 

16801 

16802 

19843 

16803 

64258136 

16804 

11882 

16805 

13409488 

16806 

1800002159 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

March 2013 

Name Memo 

2/11 MS4 Permit call 

2111 MS4 Permit call 

2114 Non Ag Pool Conference call mtg 

2/21 RRR Workshop call 

Monthly fee 

Monthly fee 

RAUCH COMMUNICATION CONSULTANTS, LLC Mar-1303 

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 

STAULA, MARY L 

THE LAWTON GROUP 

VERIZON BUSINESS 

WESTERN DENTAL SERVICES, INC. 

GREAT AMERICA LEASING CORP. 

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 

Progress billing - Annual report 

8024916232 

Supplies for RRR 

Retiree Medical 

6017 

Week ending 3/10/13 

64258136 

64258136 

11882 

Dental insurance - March 2013 

13409488 

Invoice 

Usage for Black Copies 

Usage for Color Copies 

1800002159 

Account 

7204 · Camp Recharge-Supplies 

7204 · Camp Recharge-Supplies 

8512 ·Meeting Expense 

6191 · Conferences- General 

6022 ·Telephone 

6022 ·Telephone 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6061.3 · Rauch 

1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60182.4 ·Retiree Medical 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6017 ·Temporary Services 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6053 · Internet Expense 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60182.2 · Dental & Vision Ins 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6043.1 · Ricoh Lease Fee 

6043.2 · Ricoh Usage & Maintenance Fee 

6043.2 · Ricoh Usage & Maintenance Fee 

1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Turner Basins/Guasti Park Recharge Improvements 7690.2 · Turner Basin Recharge lmprvmnt 

Financial Report- 81 

Paid Amount 

10.94 

32.09 

92.24 

43.73 

19.95 

15.22 

462.39 

2,190.00 

2,190.00 

130.56 

130.56 

136.61 

136,61 

824.00 

824.00 

1,548.25 

1,548.25 

28.88 

28.88 

2,795.00 

161.26 

195.40 

3,151.66 

35,000.00 

35,000.00 

Page 9 of 11 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report- Bl 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

March 2013 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/27/2013 16807 BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/28/2013 529362 529362 8375 · BHFS Legal- Appropriative Pool 2,792.21 

529362 8475 · BHFS Legal- Agricultural Pool 2,792.20 

529362 8575 · BHFS Legal- Non-Ag Pool 2,944.70 

529362 6275 · BHFS legal- Advisory Committee 1,708.00 

529362 6375 · BHFS Legal- Board Meeting 7,128.07 

529362 6071 · BHFS legal- Court Coordination 954.50 

529362 6072 · BHFS legal- Annotated Judgment 2,074.00 

529362 6074 · BHFS Legal-Interagency Issues 1,127.00 

529362 6078 · BHFS Legal- Miscellaneous 2,636.74 

529362 6078.1 · Refresh, Recharge & Reunite 14,901.00 

529362 6907.33 · Desalter/Hydraulic Control 2,104.50 

529362 6907.39 · Recharge Master Plan 5,398.50 

529362 6907.40 · Storage Agreements 513.50 

Blll 02/28/2013 529376 529376 6907.33 · Desalter/Hydraulic Control 938.50 

TOTAL 48,013.42 

"'tJ Bill Pmt -Check 03/29/2013 16808 ARROWHEAD MOUNTAIN SPRING WATER 0023230253 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg ..... 
00 Bill 03/27/2013 0023230253 Office Water Bottle - March 2013 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 72.24 

TOTAL 72.24 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/29/2013 16809 CALIFORNIA WATER AWARENESS CAMPAIGN 643 1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 03/27/2013 2013 California Water Awareness Campaign 6500 · Education Funds Use Expens 257.00 

TOTAL 257.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/29/2013 16810 CALPERS 457 PLAN Payroll and Taxes for 03/03/13-03/16/13 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

General Journal 03/16/2013 03/16/2013 CALPERS 457 PLAN Employee 457 deductions for 03/03/13-03/16/13 2000 · Accounts Payable 3,174.54 

TOTAL 3,174.54 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/29/2013 16811 DIRECTV 019447404 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 03/2712013 019447404 Basic service for 3/19/13 -4/18/13 6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 94.99 

TOTAL 94.99 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/29/2013 16812 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM Payor#3493 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

General Journal 03/16/2013 03/16/2013 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM CaiPERS Retirement for 03/03/13-03/16/13 2000 · Accounts Payable 7,042.98 

TOTAL 7,042.98 

Bill Pmt -Check 03129/2013 16813 STANDARD INSURANCE CO. Policy# 00-649299-0009 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 03/27/2013 006492990009 Ufe insurance premium Policy# 00-649299-0009 60191 ·Life & Disab.lns Benefits 465.58 

TOTAL 465.58 

Page 10 of 11 



TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

"1J 
~ 

c.o 
TOTAL 

TOTAL 

Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

General Journal 

General Journal 

Date 

03/29/2013 

03/27/2013 

03/29/2013 

03/27/2013 

03/29/2013 

03/27/2013 

03/29/2013 

03/27/2013 

03/31/2013 

03/31/2013 

16814 

1970970 

16815 

19882 

Num 

16816 

0030846232 

16817 

001017890001 

03/31/2013 

03/31/2013 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

March 2013 

Name 

STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND 

THE LAWTON GROUP 

UNITED HEAL THCARE 

VISION SERVICE PLAN 

Payroll and Taxes for 03117113-03/30113 

Wage Works HSA Direct Debits- March 2013 

Memo 

1970970-12 

Premium on account- 3/26/13-4/26/13 

6017 

Week ending 3/17/13 

0030846232 

Dental insurance- April 2013 

00-101789-0001 

Vision insurance- April 2013 

Payroll and Taxes for 03/17/13-03/30/13 

Direct Deposits for 03/17/13-03/30/13 

Payroll Taxes for 03/17/13-03/30/13 

Wage Works HSA Direct Debits- March 2013 

Wage Works- Employee deductions 

Wage Works- Employee deductions 

Wage Works - monthly service fee 

Account 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60183 ·Worker's Camp Insurance 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6017 ·Temporary Services 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60182.2 · Dental & Vision Ins 

1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60182.2 · Dental & Vision Ins 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1 012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1 012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Total Disbursements: 

Financial Report- B1 

Paid Amount 

899.25 

899.25 

824.00 

824.00 

583.53 

583.53 

55.05 

55.05 

20,008.46 

6,850.19 

26,858.65 

685.78 

685.78 

76.25 

1,447.81 

1,265,231.81 

Page11 of11 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P20 



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: May 16, 2013 

TO: Committee Members 

SUBJECT: VISA Check Detail Report - Financial Report B2 (March 31, 2013) 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Record of VISA credit card payment disbursed for the month of March 31, 2013. 

Recommendation: Staff recommends the VISA Check Detail Report for March 31, 2013 be 
received and filed as presented. 

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2012-2013 Watermaster Budget. 

Future Consideration 
Advisory Committee: May 16, 2013; Receive and File 
Watermaster Board: May 23, 2013; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business) 

ACTIONS· 
May 9, 2013- Appropriative Pool- Approved unanimously 
May 9, 2013- Non-Agricultural Pool- Moved unanimously to receive and fi le, without approval 
May 9, 2013- Agricultural Pool- Approved unanimously 
May 16, 2013 - Advisory Committee -
May 23, 2013- Watermaster Board-

P21 



VISA Check Detail Report- Financial Report B2 
Page 2 of2 

BACKGROUND 

May 16,2013 

A monthly VISA Check Detail report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster 
expenditures charged against the General Manager, Assistant General Manager and Chief Financial 
Officer's Bank of America VISA card. 

DISCUSSION 

Total cash disbursement during the month of March 2013 was $745.02. This payment was processed by 
check number 16791 dated March 21, 2013. The monthly charges for March 2013 were for routine and 
customary expenditures and properly documented with receipts. 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Financial Report - B2 

P22 



TOTAL 

"1J 

"" c.> 

Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Num 

03/21/2013 

02/28/2013 

Date Name 

16791 BANK OF AMERICA 

XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-9341 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
VISA Check Detail Report 

March 2013 

Memo 

XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-9341 

Purchase first aid kits for field trucks - 4 

Purchase office chair for GIS Specialist 

Purchase for Ag Pool member Koopman 

Lunch for RRR planning meeting 

Purchase labels for large Guidance Docs binders 

Replenish Fastrak account 

PK administrative meeting w/ Paul Hofer 

Reg. fee for PK-attend City of Ontario event 

PK meeting w/Craig Miller 

PK taxi fare from Sacramento Airport to hotel 

Account 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

8412 · Meeting Expenses 

6191 · Conferences- General 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

6174 ·Transportation 

6312 · Meeting Expenses 

6191 ·Conferences- General 

6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 

6191 ·Conferences- General 

Total Disbursements: 

Financial Report- 82 

Paid Amount 

110.63 

297.30 

72.77 

74.73 

57.84 

28.48 

11.89 

35.60 

19.71 

36.07 

745.02 

Page 1 of 1 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P24 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: May 16, 2013 

TO: Committee Members 

SUBJECT: Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the 
Period July 1, 2012 through March 31, 2013- Financial Report B3 (March 31 , 2013) 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Record of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period July 1, 2012 
through March 31,2013. 

Recommendation: Staff recommends the Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and 
Changes in Working Capital for the Period July 1, 2012 through March 31, 2013 be received and 
filed as presented. 

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2012-2013 Watermaster Budget. 

Future Consideration 
Advisory Committee: May 16, 2013; Receive and File 
Watermaster Board: May 23, 2013; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business) 

ACTIONS· 
May 9, 2013 -Appropriative Pool -Approved unanimously 
May 9, 2013- Non-Agricultural Pool- Moved unanimously to receive and file, without approval 
May 9, 2013- Agricultural Pool- Approved unanimously 
May 16, 2013 -Advisory Committee -
May 23, 2013- Watermaster Board-

P25 



Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital 
Page2 of2 

BACKGROUND 

May 16, 2013 

A Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the period July 1, 
2012 through March 31, 2013 is provided to keep all members apprised of the FY 2012/2013 cumulative 
Watermaster revenues, expenditures and changes in working capital for the period listed. 

DISCUSSION 

The Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital has been created from 
various financial reports and statements created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 13.0, the 
Watermaster accounting system. The Combining Schedule provided balances to the supporting 
documentation in the Watermaster accounting system as presented. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Financial Report- B3 

P26 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL 

FOR THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2012 THROUGH MARCH 31,2013 

Prepared by Joseph S. Joswiak, Chief Financial Officer 

Financial Report- 83 

Page 1 of 1 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P28 



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF HEPORT 

DATE: May 16, 2013 

TO: Committee Members 

SUBJECT: Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period March 1, 2013 through March 31, 
2013 - Financial Report B4 (March 31, 20 13) 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Record of increases or decreases in the cash position, assets and liabilities of Watermaster 
for the Period of March 1, 2013 through March 31, 2013. 

Recommendation: Staff recommends the Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period 
March 1, 2013 through March 31 , 2013 be received and filed as presented. 

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2012-2013 Watermaster Budget. 

Future Consideration 
Advisory Committee: May 16, 2013; Receive and File 
Watermaster Board: May 23, 2013; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business) 

ACTIONS· 
May 9, 2013 -Appropriative Pool-Approved unanimously 
May 9, 2013- Non-Agricultural Pool- Moved unanimously to receive and file, without approval 
May 9, 2013-Agricultural Pool- Approved unanimously 
May 16, 2013 -Advisory Committee-
May 23, 2013- Watermaster Board -

P29 



Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs 
Page 2 of 2 

BACKGROUND 

May 16, 2013 

A Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period March 1, 2013 through March 31, 2013 is provided 
to keep all members apprised of the total cash in banks (Bank of America, LAIF, and CaiTRUST) and on 
hand at the Watermaster office (petty cash) at the end of the period stated. The Treasurer's Report 
details the change (increase or decrease) in the overall cash position of Watermaster, as well as the 
changes (increase or decrease) to the assets and liabilities section of the balance sheet. The report also 
provides a detailed listing of all deposits and/or withdrawals in the California State Treasurer's Local 
Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) and/or CaiTRUST, the most current effective yield as of the last quarter, 
and the ending balance in LAIF as of the reporting date. 

DISCUSSION 

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs has been created from various financial reports and 
statements created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 13.0, the Watermaster accounting system. 
The Treasurer's Report provided, balances to the supporting documentation in the Watermaster 
accounting system, as well as the supporting bank statements. 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Financial Report - B4 

P30 



""U 
c..:> ..... 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS FOR THE PERIOD 

MARCH 1 THROUGH MARCH 31, 2013 

DEPOSITORIES: 
Cash on Hand - Petty Cash 
Bank of America 

Governmental Checking-Demand Deposits 
Zero Balance Account- Payroll 

Local Agency Investment Fund - Sacramento 

TOTAL CASH IN BANKS AND ON HAND 
TOTAL CASH IN BANKS AND ON HAND 

PERIOD INCREASE (DECREASE) 

CHANGE IN CASH POSITION DUE TO: 
Decrease/(lncrease) in Assets: Accounts Receivable 

Assessments Receivable 
Prepaid Expenses, Deposits & Other Current Assets 

(Decrease)/lncrease in Liabilities Accounts Payable 

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL TRANSACTIONS: 
Balances as of 2/28/2013 
Deposits 
Transfers 
Withdrawals/Checks 

Balances as of 3/31/2013 

Accrued Payroll, Payroll Taxes & Other Current Liabilities 
Transfer to/(from) Reserves 

PERIOD INCREASE (DECREASE) 

Zero Balance 
Petty Govt'l Checking Account 
Cash Demand Payroll 

$ 500 $ 924,303 $ 
- 500,000 

(55,317) 54,110 
- (1 ,209,915) (54, 11 0) 

$ 500 $ 159,071 $ 

3/31/2013 
2/28/2013 

Local Agency 
Investment Funds 

$ 8,330,392 

(500,000) 
-

$ 7,830,392 

$ 159,071 
$ 

Totals 

$ 9,255,195 
500,000 

(501 ,206) 
(1 ,264,025) 

$ 7,989,963 

PERIOD INCREASE OR (DECREASE) $ - $ (765,232) $ - $ (500,000) $ (1,265,232) 

Financial Report - B4 

$ 500 

159,071 
7,830,392 

$ 7,989,963 
9,255,195 

$ (1,265,232) 

$ (59,069) 

(203) 
(535,793) 

(33,758) 
(636,408) 

$ (1,265,232) 

Page 1 of 2 



""C 
C.o> 
N 

Effective 
Date 

31812013 
Transaction 
Withdrawal 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS FOR THE PERIOD 

MARCH 1 THROUGH MARCH 31, 2013 

Depository 
L.A.I.F $ 

INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS 

Activity 
(500,000) 

Redeemed 
Days to 
Maturity 

Interest 
Rate(') 

TOTAL INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS $ (500,000) 

• The earnings rate for LA I. F. is a daily variable rate; 0.28% was the effective yield rate at the Quarter ended March 31, 2013. 

Financial Institution 
Local Agency Investment Fund 

TOTAL INVESTMENTS 

Principal 
Amount 

$ 7,830,392 

$ 7,830,392 

INVESTMENT STATUS 
March 31, 2013 

Number of 
Days 

Interest 
Rate 

Maturity 
Date 

Funds on hand are sufficient to meet all foreseen and planned Administrative and project expenditures during the next six months. 

All investment transactions have been executed in accordance with the criteria stated in Chino Basin Watermaster's Investment 
Policy. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Joseph S. Joswiak 
Chief Financial Officer 
Chino Basin Watermaster 

N:\Administration\Meetings ~Agendas & Minutes\2013\Staff Letters\[Treasurers Report B4_March 2013.xls]Mar2013 

Maturity 
Yield 

Financial Report - B4 

Page 2 of 2 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: May 16, 2013 

TO: Committee Members 

SUBJECT: Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2012 through March 31, 2013 -
Financial Report B5 (March 31 , 2013) 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Record of revenues and expenses of Watermaster for the Period of July 1, 2012 through 
March 31 , 2013. 

Recommendation: Staff recommends the Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2012 
through March 31 , 2013 be received and filed as presented. 

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2012-2013 Watermaster Budget. 

Future Consideration 
Advisory Committee: May 16, 2013; Receive and File 
Watermaster Board: May 23, 2013; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business) 

ACTIONS· 
May 9, 2013- Appropriative Pool - Approved unanimously 
May 9, 2013- Non-Agricultural Pool- Moved unanimously to receive and file, without approval 
May 9, 2013- Agricultural Pool- Approved unanimously 
May 16, 2013- Advisory Committee-
May 23, 2013- Watermaster Board-

P33 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 2 of 10 

BACKGROUND 

May 16, 2013 

A Budget vs. Actual Report for the period July 1, 2012 through March 31, 2013 is provided to keep all 
members apprised of the total revenues and expenses for the current fiscal year. The expense section is 
categorized into four distinct sections. Those sections are: General and Administrative Expenses; 
Optimal Basin Management Program Expenses; Project Expenses; and Other Income/Expenses. 

DISCUSSION 

The Budget vs. Actual report has been created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 13.0, the 
Watermaster accounting system. The Budget vs. Actual report provided, balances to the supporting 
documentation in the Watermaster accounting system, as well as the supporting bank statements. 

As part of the Mid-Year Review presented during the February 2013 meetings, the Budget Transfer form 
(T-13-02-01) was approved and incorporated into the financial reports as of January 31, 2013. The 
Budget Transfer form (T-13-02-01) is a zero-based document, which means the reductions and additions 
within the general ledger accounts equal. Overall, the approved expense budget for FY 2012-2013 of 
$7,238,413.48 (which includes the additional "Carry Over'' funding of $433,212.48) was NOT increased. 

Year-To-Date (YTD) for the nine months ending March 31, 2013, all but one category was at or below the 
projected budget. Overall, the (YTD) Actual Expenses were $1,395,361 or 24.1% below the (YTD) 
Budgeted Expenses of $5,780,596. The one category above budget was the Watermaster Administrative 
Salary Expenses (6010's) which was over budget by the amount of $15,639. The Year-To-Date 
expenses in this category are running ahead of budget and should continue this trend as the fiscal year 
progresses. It should be noted that the overall Watermaster salary expenses are not over budget, the 
overage is just with this individual line category. At the current time, a Budget Transfer request is not 
scheduled for this month, but might be part of the End-of-Year Review or other adjustments in the 
upcoming months. 

SALARIES EXPENSE 

The chart listed below summarized the Year-To-Date (YTD) Actual Watermaster salary costs compared 
to the Year-To-Date (YTD) Budget. Please be advised that the "$ Over Budget" and the "% of Budget" 
columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not the 12-month Annual Budget. 
The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data in a full and complete format. 

As of March 31, 2013, the total (YTD) Watermaster salary expenses are $213,398 or 18.9% below the 
(YTD) budgeted amount of $1,132,259. The budget was created with a staffing level of 9.5 Full Time 
Equivalents (FTE's). As of March 31, 2013, the actual full staffing level is 8.0 Full Time Equivalents 
(FTE's). Watermaster is in the process of finalizing the job description and other position information for 
the Field Technician position. Once these activities have been completed, a hiring effort will begin. 

Watermaster utilizes an in-house database time and attendance system to allocate staff's actual hours 
worked and also allocates the hours to a specific project or activity. Watermaster staff time could be 
charged to Administrative, OBMP, or Implementation Project categories. Most recently, some 
Watermaster staff spent more time on administrative related tasks and less time on specific project 
related areas. When the FY 2012/13 budget was developed, basic assumptions were used in allocating 
how staff's time would be spent and on which projects or activities. The staffing dollars are then allocated 
into those specific areas and budgeted on a 1/12 monthly budget. When actual staffing activities vary 
from the budgeted assumptions, a positive or negative variance can be created. This is what is currently 
taking place within the administrative salary category. 

At fiscal year end, the vacation, sick, and admin leave accrued balances by employee will be adjusted 
either as a increase to the accrual balance or a decrease to the accrual balance and the correct ending 

P34 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 3 of 10 

May 16, 2013 

balance will be recorded on the Balance Sheet as a Current Liability. This is a standard accounting 
journal entry that is completed each fiscal year. I mention this year end journal entry because the 
increase or decrease will be reflected in the accounts 60185 or 60186 as needed. 

The table listed below shows how on a consolidated basis, the Watermaster employee activity compares 
with the budgeted activity. In some cases, the activity is above the budget, and in most cases, the activity 
is below the budget. The following details are provided: 

Jul '11 - Mar '13 Budget : $ Over Budget "• of Budget Annual Budget 

WM Salary Expense 

6011 · WM Stllff Salaries 388,504.03 346,920.00 41,584.03 111.99% 462,560.00 

6011.2 · WM Staff. Admin. Paid Leave 2,330.75 0.00 2,380.75 100.0% 0.00 

6201 ·Advisory Committee . Wf.l Staff Salaries 9,767.75 16,579.00 -6,811.25 53.~. 22,105.00 

6301 • Watermaster Board - WM Staff Salaries 16,035.42 23,128.00 -7,292.58 63.74% 3t 104.00 

8301 · Appropriative Pool -~M Stllff Salaries 15,527.99 22,128.75 -6,600.76 70.17% 29,505.00 

3401 · Agricultural Pool - WM Staff Salaries 15,711.12 19,447.51 -3,736.39 80.79% 25,930.00 

8501 · tlon-Agricu ltural Pool - WM Staff Salaries 8 ,923.41 \1 ,036.25 -2,107.84 80.9% 14,7 15.00 

~01 · OBMP - WM Staff Salaries 165,136.62 168,415.51 -3,278.89 98.1)5% 224,554.00 

7101.1 · Production Monitor - WM Staff Salaries 43,542.48 30,996.99 -37.454.51 53.76% 107,996.00 

7102.1 · ln~ine Meter - WM Staff Sa laries 2,153.70 7,902.76 -5,749.06 27.25Vo 10,537.00 

7103.1 · Grdwater Quality - WM Stllff Salaries 33,530.47 45,043.01 -11.467.54 74-.54% 60,064.00 

7104.1 · Grdwater level . WM Staff Salaries 37,862.80 67,932.76 -30,069.96 55.74% 90,577.00 

7105.1 · Sur Wtr Qual- WM Staff Salaries 0.00 _2.~-~?~ -2,338.51 0.0% 3.~ 19.00 

7107.1 · Grd level Monitoring- WIJI Staff Salaries 0.00 1,260_00 -1,260.00 0.0% 1,6ml.OO 

7108.1 • Hydraulic Control - WM Staff Salaries 868.87 5,6 12.26 -4,74-3.39 15.43% 7,463.00 

7103.11 · Prado Basin • WM Staff Salaries 5, 153.12 0.00 5_._1?3.1~ 100.0% 0.00 

1201 · Comp Recharge - WM Staff Salaries 31,453.55 93,437.50 -66,983.95 31.95% 131,250.00 

7301 · PE3&5 - WM Staff Salaries 3, 023.79 28,988.24 -25,964.45 10.43% 38,651.00 

7 401 • PE.f - WM Staff Salaries 793.3 1 9,5 16.01 ~.722..70 8.34% 12,683.00 

7501.1 · PE 6&7 - Wt1 Staff Salaries (Plume) 2,919.93 18,000.00 -15,03G.07 16 . .2l% 24,000.00 

7501 · PE6&7 - WM Staff Salaries 1,405.48 5.64-2.24 -4.236.76 24.91% 7,523.00 

7601 · PE3&9 - WM Staff Salaries 4 ,148.80 35,204.99 -31,050.19 11.79% 4-6,940.00 
--

7701 · Inactive Wall - WM Staff Salaries 0 .. 00 3 15.00 -315.00 0.0% 420.00 

Subtotal WM Staff Costs 788,898.39 1,015,050.29 -226,151.90 11.12'1. 1 ,353,400.00 

60185 ·Vacation 55,542.53 43,673.49 11,869.04 127.18% 52,893.00 

60186 · Sick leave 33.481.63 34,740.75 -1,259. 12 96.38% 42,321.00 

60187 · Holidays 40,938.6 1 38,794.25 2,144.36 105.53% 42,321.00 

Subtotal WP.1 Paid Leaves 129,962.71 117,208.A9 12,754.2.8 110 . .88V. 137,540.00 

Total Will Salary Cost~ 918,861.16 I, 132,258.78 -213,397.62 81.15o/. 1,490,940.00 

BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK EXPENSES 

The chart listed below summarizes the Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck (BHFS) expenses as of March 
31, 2013 compared to the Year-To-Date (YTD) budget. Please be advised that the "$ Over Budget" and 
the "% of Budget" columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not the 12-month 
Annual Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data in a full and 
complete format. 

As of March 31 , 2013, the BHFS expenses are $63,848 or 11.6% below the (YTD) budgeted amount of 
$551,823. As approved during the July 2012 meetings, the Pools, Advisory Committee and the Board 
meeting for the month of August were not held. As a result, the related meeting expenses from (BHFS) 
are lower than budgeted. For the month of March, there were some individual line items that were over 
the budgeted amount, but overall the BHFS expenses were on target with the overall legal budget. 

P35 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 4 of 10 

May 16, 2013 

Currently, a Budget Transfer request to reallocate the (BHFS) legal services budget is not scheduled for 
this month, but might be part of the End-of-Year Review or other adjustments in the upcoming months. 
The following details are provided: 

Jul'12 - Mar '13 Budget $ Over Budget f. of Budget Annual Budget 

6070 · Watermaster Legal Services 

6071 - BHFS Legal -Court Coordination 22,861.42 26.962.51 4 . 101.09 84.79% 35,950.00 

60n · BHFS Legal -Annotated Judgment 26.583.20 57.000.00 -30,416.80 46.64% 57,000.00 

6073 • BHFS Legal - Personnel Matters 14,400. 15 7.625.00 6,775. 15 188.85% 7,625.00 

6074 · BHFS Legal - Interagency I'S'5ues 18,476.80 25,439.99 -6,963. 19 72.63% 33,920.00 

6075 · BHF S Legal - Replenishmnt Water 0.00 - ·--
0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

6076 · BHFS Legal - Storage Issues 5.642.00 0.00 6.642.00 100.0'Yo 0.00 

6073 · BHFS Legal -Miscellaneous (Note 1) 48,417.84 43,362.51 5,055.33 111.66% 51,150.00 

6078.1 · BHFS Legal - Refresh, Recharge, Reunite 36,196.31 25,000.00 11,196.31 ~44. 79% 25,000.00 

Total 6070 · Watermoster Legal Servic~ 173,577.72 135,190.01 -11.812.29 93.63% 210,645.00 

6275 • B~F~ ~~o_l -~~-v~!Y Committee 17,709.81 21,960.00 4 ,250.19 80.65,.. 29,280.00 

6375 · BHFS Legal • Board t.1eeting 46. 154.72 43,180.01 .Z025.29 95.8% 64,240.00 

8375 • BHFS Legal -Appropriative Pool 41,352.23 41,960.00 -607.77 98.55% 49,280.00 

8475 · BHFS Legal • Agricultural Pool 20,592.36 21,960.00 ·1 ,367.64 93.77fo 29,280.00 

8575 • BHFS Legal - tlon.Ag Pool 22,236.23 21,960.00 27623 101 .26% 29,280.00 
. ··- ., 

8575.1 · BHFS Legal- Paragraph 15 CSIIAqua 10,759.13 10.000.00 759.13 107.59% 10,000.00 

Total BHFS Legal Services 158,804.48 166,020.01 -7,215.53 95.65% 21 1,360.00 

6907.3 • WM Legal Counsel 

6907.30 ·Peace II .CEQA 1,071.00 0.00 1,071.00 100.0% 0.00 

6907.31 ·South Archibald Plume 0.00 23,850.00 -23,850.00 O.ll'l'o 31,800. 00 

6907.32 ·Chino Airport Plume 2,925.Cl0 23,851J.OO ·20,925.00 1226% 31,800.00 
- -·-------

6907.33 · Desalter/HYdraulic Control 55.384.19 37,575.00 18,309.19 ~43. 73% 50, 100~00 

6907.34 · Santa Ana River Water Rights 10,269.70 17,437.50 -7,167.80 58.39% 23.250.00 

6907.35 · Paragraph 3~ Motion 20,91 t.72 17,800.00 3,111.72 117.48% 17,800.00 

6907.36 · Santa Ana River Habitat 4,351.40 8,362.49 4 ,011.09 52.04% 11,150.00 

6907.37 ·Water Auction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

6907.38 ·Reg. Water Quality Cntrl Board 0.00 8,962.51 ~.962.51 0.0% 11,950.00 

6907.39 · R~~~arg! Master Plan 52,149.09 43,375.01 8,774.08 120.23% 54,500.00 

6907.40 ·Storage Agreements 7,377.33 13,350.01 -5.472.63 59.01% 17,800.00 

6907.41 · Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability 153.00 5,8.50.00 -5.697.00 2.62% 7,800.00 

6907.90 · Wll.1 Legal Counsel - Unanticipated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

Total 6907· WM Legal Counsel 155,592.48 200,412.52 -44,820.04 77.64'¥· 257,950.00 

Total Browrtstein, H_yatt, Farber, Schreck Costs 48'7,9'74.68 551 ,822..54 -63,847.86 88.43o/o 679,955.00 

Note 1: The types of legal activities that have been charged against the "Miscellaneous" legal category account 6078 are as follows: 
(1) Discussions with the new General Manager regarding Watermaster issues and topics; (2) Assessment Package Review, 
Workshops; (3) Research Pool Membership issues; (4) Research Watermaster Peace I and II Obligations and T ask Lists; (5) 
Review OBMP Milestones; (6) Stormwater and New Yield; (7) Annual Financial Audit Response; (8) Review Consult ing 
Agreement(s); (9) Coordination of Ongoing Watermaster Projects; and (1 0) Review of draft documents. 

OBMP ENGINEERING SERVICES AND LEGAL COSTS 

For March 31 , 2013, the accounts 6901-6906 (Optimum Basin Mgmt Program) section was below the 
Year-To-Date (YTD) budget by $27,057 or 3.5%. Within the category 6907 (Optimum Basin Mgmt 
Program Legal Fees) are the remaining Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck (BHFS) Watermaster's legal 

P36 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 5 of 10 

May 16, 2013 

expenses. Within the legal expense category, some individual line item activities were above the budget 
$31 ,266 while some other line item activities were below the budget $76,086. Above the budget line 
items were the Peace II CEQA of $1,071 ; the Desalter/Hydraulic Control of $18,309; the Paragraph 31 
Motion of $3, 112; and the Recharge Master Plan of $8,774. The individual legal projects/activities that 
were below budget for the Year-To-Date (YTD) period were the South Archibald Plume of $23,850; the 
Chino Airport Plume of $20,925; the Santa Ana River Water Rights of $7, 168; the Santa Ana River 
Habitat of $4,011 ; the Regional Water Quality Control Board of $8,962; Storage Agreements of $5,473; 
and Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability of $5,697. For the nine months ended March 31 , 2013, the overall 
cumulative (YTD) budget was $200,412 and the actual (BHFS) legal expenses totaled $155,592 which 
resulted in an under budget variance of $44,820 or 22.3%. 

The chart listed below summarizes the Optimum Basin Management Program (OBMP) expenses as of 
March 31, 2013 compared to the Year-To-Date (YTD) budget. Please be advised that the· "$ Over 
Budget" and the "% of Budget" columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not 
the 12-month Annual Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data 
in a full and complete format. 

Overall, the Optimum Basin Management Program (OBMP) category was $742,709 compared to a (YTD) 
budget of $769,766 for an under budget of $27,057 or 3.5% as of March 31 , 2013. · 

Jul '1 2 . Mar '1 3 Budge t $ Over Budget 
1 v. of Budget Annual Budget 

6900 • Optimum Basin Mgmt P!~n_ 

6901 · WM Staff Salaries 165,136.62 163,415.51 -3.278.89 98.05% 224.554.00 

6902.31 · OBMP . Wildermuth Staff 3,085.40 0.00 3,085.40 100.0% 0.00 

6903 · OBMP SAWPA Group 10,593.00 ~~ .ooo.w 401.00 !1G.3o/o 11,000.00 

6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 

6906.1 · OBI'IIP . Watermas ter Model Update 171,509.44 99,628.00 n .oa1.« 171.81% 99,823.00 

6906.ll · OBMP . Reports 14fl.!l0 0.00 140.00 100.0% 0. 00 

6906 · OBMP Engineering Service.s -Other 234,231.35 230,633.24 46,401.89 83.47% 388,996.00 

Total 6906 · OBMP Engineering Se rvit<!s 405,880.79 380,46124 25,419.55 100.63% 488,824.00 

6907 • OB~1P l egal F ee.s 

6907.3 · Wf.1 l ega l Counsel 

6i07.30 · Peace II • CEQA 1,071.00 0.00 1,071.00 100.0% 0.00 

6907.31 · South An:hibald P lume 0.00 23,850.00 -23,850.00 0. 0% 31,300.00 

6907.32 • Chino Airport Plume 2,925.00 23,850.00 -Ztl, 925.00 12.25% 31,800Jl0 

6907.33 • Desalter/Hydraulic Control 55,3$4.19 37,575.00 13,3ll9 .19 148.73% 50,100.00 

6907.34 · Santa Ana River Water Rights 10,269.70 11,437.50 -7,167.80 58.89% 23,250.00 

6907.35 · Paragraph 31 Motion 20,911.72 f7,800.00 3,111.72 117.•U% 17,800.00 

6907.36 · Santa Ana River Habitat 4,.351.40 8,362.49 4 ,011.09 52.04% 11,150.00 

6907.37 · Water Auction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 ---
6i07 .38 · Reg. Water Quali\y Cntrl Soard 0.00 3,962.51 -3.962.5 1 0.0% 11,950.00 

6907.39 · Re charge Ma.ster Plan 52,149.09 43,375.01 3 ,774.03 120.23% 54,500"00 

6907 AO · Storage Agre e ments 7,377.33 13,350.1!1 ~~!-73::~3 59.01% 17,300.00 

6.907 "41 · Prado Basin Habitat Su.slain:ab ility 153.00 5,850.00 -5 ,697.00 2.62% 7,800.00 

6907.90 · WM legal Cou~l . Unanticipated 0 .00 0.00 0 .00 0.0% 0.00 

Tota16907 • WM l egal Counsel '155 ,592.48 .200,4 12.52 -44,820.04 77.64% 257,950.00 

T otnl 6907 · OBMP l egal Fees 155,592.48 200,412.52 44,820 .04 77.64'l'o 257,950.00 

6909 · OBIJP Other Expenses 

6909.1 · OBMP 1.\eetings 630.31 0.00 630.81 100.0% 0.00 

6909.3 · Other OBMP fxpense.s 1,740.00 1,977.00 -237_00 88.01% 1,977.00 

6909A · Printing 0.00 0"00 0.00 0.0% 0"00 

6909"5 ·Ad Hoc litigation Committee 0.00 !l.OO OJlO O.D% 0.00 

6909"6 · OBMP Expenses . M.iscellaneou.s 0.00 7,500.01 -7,500Jl l 0.0% '10,000.00 

Total 6909 • OBMP Other fx_penses 2,420.81 9,477.01 -7,fl5620 25.54% 11,977.00 

Total 6900 ·Optimum Ba-s;n IJgmt Plan 742,709.10 769,766.28 -27,051.18 96 .. 49% 994,305.00 

P3 7 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 6 of 10 

OBMP IMPLEMENTATION PROJECTS COSTS 

May 16, 2013 

The OBMP Implementation Projects (accounts 7100's- 7700's) were all (Under) budget as of March 31, 
2013 in all categories. While there might have been some under and over budget line items within the 
sub-categories, when consolidated, no main category items were over budget. 

The chart listed below summarized the Year-To-Date (YTD) Actual Wildermuth Environmental, Inc., (WEI) 
and other Engineering costs compared to the Year-To-Date (YTD) Budget. Please be advised that the "$ 
Over Budget" and the "% of Budget" columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, 
not the 12-month Annual Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the 
data in a full and complete format. 

As of March 31, 201 3, the total (YTD) Engineering Services expenses are $127,731 or 8.2% below the 
(YTD) budget amount of $1 ,564,000. The following details are provided: 

Jul'11 - Mar '13 Budget $ Ove r Budget %of Budget Annual Budget 

6902.31 · OBMP -Wildermuth Staff 3,085.40 0.00 3.085.40 100.0% 0.00 

6906 · OBfJIP Engineering Services . Other 234,231.35 280,633.24 -46,401.89 83.47% 388,996.00 

6906.1 · 0Bf.1P - Watermaster Model Update 171,509.44 99,828.00 71,681.44 171Jl1% 99,828.00 

6906.8 · OBMP - Reports 140.00 0.00 140.00 100.0% 0.00 

7101.31 · Prod Monitor-Engineering -SubContractor 6,354. 19 0.00 6,354.19 100.0% 0.00 

7103.3 · G~d~ Quai :~.!Jineering 46,974.20 50,052.00 ::_,_o!~ -~~ 9.3.85% 66,816.00 

7103.31 · Grdwtr Qual-Engineering-SubContractor 11,387.67 0.00 11,387.67 100.0% 0.00 

7103.i · Grdwtr Qual-Lab Svcs 32,352.00 38.568.00 -6,216.00 83.38% 38,568.00 

7104.3 · Grdwtr Level-Engineering 116,903.44 1l6,047.74 -19,144.30 85.93% 181,397.00 

7107.2 · Grd Level -Engineering 113,429,06 116,696.7'0 ·3,267.70 97.2% 137,259.00 

7107.3 · Grd L&vel -SAR Imagery 90,000.00 67,500.00 22,500.00 133.33% 90,000.00 

H07.6 · Grd Level .Contract Svcs 51,632.32 91,975.01 -40,342.69 56.14% 122,300.00 

7107.61 · Grd Level .Chino Hills ASR 39,020.75 112,879.49 -73,356.74 34.57% 150,506.00 

7107.8 • Grd Level .Cap Equip Exte 0.00 16,534.50 -16,534.50 0.0% 20,546.00 

7108.3 · Hydraulic Control-Engineering 74.16928 76,880.52 -2.711.24 96.47% 88,002.00 

71 08.4 · Hydraulic Control-Lab Svcs 73,474.00 50,745.74 22,728.26 144.79% 67,661.00 

7108.7 · Hydraulic Control-Prado Basin Habitat 104;152. 14 158,856.24 -54.704.10 65.56Vo 208,856.25 

7108.9 · Hydra ulic Control .Contract Svcs 0.00 3,375.00 -3,375 .00 00% 4,500.00 

7109.3 · Recharge & Well -Engineering 0.00 2,000.00 -10.770.00 0.0% 4,000. 00 

7202.3 · Comp Recharge-Implementation 202,193.80 149,027.59 53,166.21 135.68% 210,055.00 

7303 · PE3&5-fngineering -Other 13,292.00 22,757.99 -9,465.99 58.41% 30,344.00 

7402 · PE4-Engineering 52,203.26 39,050.50 13,152.76 133.68% 52.066.00 

740.3 · PE4-Contract Sv,cs 0.00 11,250.00 ·11,250Jl0 00% 15,000.00 

7502 · PE6&7 .Engineering 1,463.89 39,341.29 -37,877.40 3.72% 50,470.30 

75U2.1 · PE6&7 .Engineering Svcs (Plume ) 7,070.67 Q.OO 7,070.67 100.0% 0.00 

7602 · PE8&9-fngineering 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

Total Wildermuth Environme ntal, Inc. Costs 1, 445,038.86 1,51>3, 999.61 -1.27,730.75 92.39o/t 2,027' 170.55 ,. 

• Wildermuth and Subcontractor Engineering Budget of $1 ,982,360 plus Carryover Funds from FY 2011/12 of 544,810.55 • ·$2,0.27, 170.55 

Carryover Funds FY 201 t/11 ~ $24,500.00 (7107.1), ~1,000.00 (7107.6), $4,500.00 {7107.8), $8,856.25 (7108.1) and $5,954.30 (7502) - 144,810.55 

As noted above, $44,810.55 has been "Carried Over" from FY 2011/12 per the Watermaster policy 4.17 
which was approved during FY 2011 /12. These amounts, along with any other "Carried Over" expenses 
were not included in the Assessment process billed and completed in November 2012 because these 
dollar amounts were previously funded from last year's Assessment process. 

P38 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 7 of 10 

May 16, 2013 

The total Engineering Services budget of $2,027,171 includes direct labor costs for Wildermuth 
Environmental, Inc. (69%) along with other direct charges such as equipment rental, laboratory fees, 
travel costs, reproduction costs, and outside professional services (31%). 

PRADO BASIN HABITAT SUSTAINABILITY PROGRAM 

The Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Program came about as a result of the Peace II Agreement SEIR 
mitigation measure 4.4-3 and was adopted by IEUA's board in October, 2010. The purpose of the 
mitigation measure is to ensure that the Prado Basin riparian habitat will not be impacted by HC. The 
basic program tasks are to convene a committee that will develop this adaptive management plan, to 
install necessary monitoring wells, to complete vegetation and aerial surveys, and to implement photo 
station monitoring. In terms of the financial aspects of this program, there is a cost sharing agreement, 
which was approved by the Watermaster Board in September, 2012 for a total budget of $440,000. This 
is a 50/50 cost sharing agreement between Watermaster and IEUA with a not to exceed amount of 
$220,000 for each party. Included in that cost is hiring a consultant to develop the adaptive management 
plan, WEI performing the project management tasks related to the monitoring well installation, hiring a 
contractor to construct and install up to seventeen monitoring wells at nine separate sites, and United 
States Bureau of Reclamation performing vegetation monitoring every three years. Grants have been 
applied for to offset the cost of this program; however, it is not yet known if any will be received. 

The process of invoicing IEUA for their 50% portion of the (WEI) invoices will be completed by 
Watermaster staff at the end of every quarter. The information listed below is provided for the period of 
May 1, 2012 through March 31 , 2013: 

Wilde rmuth 50% Billing 50% Billing Waterm aster Watermaster 

Environmental, "TO" "FROM" 
Costs For 

Staff Staff 
Watermaster 

Inc. IEUA lEU A "Hours" "Costs" 

May 2012 - Jun. 2012 $ u,g3.7s $ . (5,571.88) $ 5,571.88 4 .00 $ 411.38 

Jul. 2012 -Mar. 2013 $ 104,152.14 $ (52,076.07) $ 52,076.07 47.00 $ 5,153.12 

Totals $ 115,295.89 $ (57,647.95) $ $ 57,647.95 51.00 $ 5,564.50 
7108.7 7108.71, 7108.72 7108.75 7108.11 

OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSE 

In March 2012, the initial payment of $295,200 (which included a 10% contingency) was issued to the 
Chino Basin Desalter Authority for work related to the Chino Creek Well Field extensometer project. In 
October, Watermaster was notified by the Project Administrator that the extensometer project was 
completed and a refund in the amount of $21,710 was due to Watermaster. Watermaster received the 
funds of $21,710 on October 23, 2012 and deposited the funds into our Bank of America bank account. 
The funds were recorded as Miscellaneous Income, category (4900). 

As of March 31, 2013 the 3rd quarter LAIF interest income of $6,038.48 was recorded to the Watermaster 
financial reports. The interest income on funds invested at LAIF is as follows: 

151 Quarter (July 2012- September 2012): $4,275.69 
2nd Quarter (October 2012 - December 2012): $3,613.94 
3rd Quarter (January 2013 - March 2013): $6,038.48 

There were no other significant items to report within the category of Other Income and Expenses for the 
month of March 31, 2013. 

"CARRY OVER" FUNDING 

P39 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 8 of 10 

May16, 2013 

With the approval of the new "Carry Over" funding policy on March 22, 2012, there were amounts of 
$433,212.48 carried over into the current fiscal year budget (FY 2012/13) as follows: 

"Carried Over" Expe~~es ~~- ~un~ 301 2012 
Verizon Vo i_P ~guip_!'l'l_e_~! !nstallation 

<?~ Search Exp':ns~. - Bal ance ?! Cont ract 

\l_'{~~d~rn~_~:~t~ Proj_ec~. E_'P~~s<:_s 
Chino Hills ASR Project 

Recharge Improvement Projects 

Appropriative Pool ~e.~~J ?_~ryices Fund B?_la~ce 
Total Balance, June 30, 2012 

"C~r:~":d O~_er" -~a la~c~-!_U.lY- _~, 2012 _ 
l~:S~s: 11nvo~ces ~eceived T? D?te FY ~0~2/l~i 
~ryl Seard~ ~pe_ns~~ - B~lance. of Contract 
Wildermuth Project Expenses 

Appropriative_ Pool !-e~al ~ervices Fund Balance 
Recharge Project - Turner Basin Invoice from IEUA 

Updated Balance as of March 31, 2013 

$ 1,500.00 

$ ~!~~~.:~~-
$ 44_,~~!?.:_~5 
$ 104,977.00 

$ 272,829.00 

$ 95.93 

$ 433,212.48 

$ 433,212.48 

$ (9,000.00) 

$ (44,810.55) 

$ ~~.93J 
$ (52,000.00) 

$ 327,306.00 

Watermaster carried over $272,829 in the Recharge Improvements Project categories. The amount of 
$162,236 has been appropriated for use for the upcoming 3-year Turner Basin Improvements (7690.2) , 
estimated in the range of $270K+. The amount of $30,900 has been appropriated for the Hickory Basin 
improvement project (7690.3) while the remaining amount of $79,693 has been appropriated for Other 
Recharge Improvement Projects (7690.9). 

As invoices are received from the vendors and booked against these items listed above, the "Carried 
Over" balance will be reduced throughout the current fiscal year. At June 30, 2013, any remaining 
balances of the FY 2011/12 expenses (if any), along with any new FY 2012/13 expenses, will then be 
"Carried Over" into the FY 2013/14 budget. During the audit fieldwork, there were discussions with the 
Charles Z. Fedak & Company senior auditor and Watermaster staff regarding the proper accounting 
treatment of the "Carried Over" funding process. The senior auditor has approved and concurs with the 
current accounting treatment and process for recording the "Carried Over" funding. 

With the exceptions previously noted, there were no other unusual or significant transactions or events 
which occurred during the month of March 2013. 

AUDIT FIELD WORK 

Auditors from the audit firm of Charles Z. Fedak & Company were previously onsite at the Watermaster 
offices on July 16th and 17th to conduct scheduled field work for the FY 2011/2012 financial audit. Final 
field work was completed during the week of October 5th with the Annual Financial and Audit Reports 
issued on December 20, 2012. The presentation of the "Draft" Annual Financial and Audit Reports to the 
Board by the Senior Manager of Charles Z. Fedak & Company was completed on December 20, 2012. 
The "Final" Annual Financial and Audit Reports have been posted to the Watermaster website. 

The final report to Watermaster staff from the Senior Manager revealed no operational or internal control 
issues or concerns. Watermaster was issued an "Unqualified" or "Clean" audit report. There was an 
adjusting entry regards to GASB No. 27 which deals with Accounting for Pensions by State and Local 

P40 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 9 of 10 

May 16, 2013 

Government Employers. As a direct result of the ongoing pension discussions and public scrutiny within 
California, the auditors have been ensuring that all of their public agency/government clients are following 
GASB No. 27. According to the Summary of Statement No. 27, "Employers that participate in cost 
sharing multiple employer defined pension plans are required to recognize pension expenditures/expense 
equal to the employer's contractually required contributions and a liability for unpaid contributions". 

Since Watermaster has less than 100 active members/employees, Watermaster is required by CaiPERS 
to participate in a risk pool. Watermaster currently is a member of the "Miscellaneous 2.5% at 55 Risk 
Pool". There are approximately 163 governmental agencies participating as part of this risk pool. Some 
of the public agencies who are currently participants of this pool are the Association of California Water 
Agencies, City of Lake Elsinore, Crestline Village Water District, Lake Arrowhead Community Services 
District, Monte Vista County Water District, and Rancho Cucamonga Fire Protection District, just to name 
a few. 

According to CaiPERS, "At the time of joining a risk pool, a side fund is created to account for the 
difference between the funded status of the pool and the funded status of your plan". According to recent 
information from CaiPERS, Watermaster's Side Fund is currently $122,863. CaiPERS calculates the 
interest due and principal reduction each year and reduces the Side Fund balance. Watermaster staff 
has received a current amortization schedule from CaiPERS for the outstanding liability amount to 
determine if the estimated balance of $122,863 should be paid off in full to reduce current and future 
interest expense. The auditors have recommended, and Watermaster staff has complied, to record the 
outstanding liability of $122,863 on the Balance Sheet for the CaiPERS Side Fund. The previous audit 
firm of Mayer Hoffman McCann did not request or require Watermaster to book this entry on the Balance 
Sheet. 

As part of the upcoming budget process, Watermaster staff will bring to the Pools, Advisory Committee 
and Board, a staff recommendation which will include the options available for the CaiPERS Side Fund of 
$122,863, including one option which would be payoff the current balance in FY 2013/14 or earlier. 

ASSESSMENT INVOICING 

The Watermaster Board approved the Assessment Package at the November 15, 2012 meeting. 
Watermaster staff created and emailed the Assessment invoices on Wednesday, November 21, 2012. 
The Assessment invoices were due 30 days from invoice date, so payment should have been received by 
Watermaster on or before December 21, 2012, prior to the Holiday office closure. ALL payments have 
been received and posted. 

This year's Assessment invoicing included the standard Assessment amounts per the Assessment 
Package, along with any Special Assessments and the "Excess Cash Reserve" refund credits of 
$788,647. The Appropriative Pool had a Special Assessment of $75,000 as approved during their 
"Closed Session" on September 13, 2012. The $75,000 was allocated to the Appropriative Pool 
members based upon a formula of 50% of the FY 2011/12 "Averaged Production & Exchanges" and 50% 
of the "Assigned Share of Operating Safe Yield. 

On Friday, November 30, 2012, the Watermaster staff created and emailed the Assessment invoicing to 
the Appropriative Pool members for the Non-Agricultural Pool Stored Water Purchase. The Assessment 
invoices were due 30 days from invoice date, so payment should have been received by Watermaster on 
or before December 31, 2012. At the time of this report being issued, ALL payments have been received 
and posted. 

Per the terms of the Settlement Agreement, the 41
h of five annual payments to the Non-Agricultural Pool 

members for the Stored Water Purchase were to be issued on or before January 15, 2013. The nine 
checks totaling $2,289,275.69 were mailed on January 10, 2013. 

P41 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 10 of 10 

ATIACHMENTS 
1. Financial Report - 85 

May 16, 2013 

P42 



01 :26PM CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
04/29/13 Budget vs . Actual 
Accrual Basis Current Month, Year-To-Date and Fiscal Year-End 

1/12th {8.33%) of the Total Budget 9/12th {75% ) of the Total Budget 

Income 

4010 · Local Agency Subsidies 

4110 ·Admin Asmnts-Approp Pool 

4120 ·Admin As mnts-Non-Agrl Pool 

4700 • Non Operating Revenues 

4900 · Miscellaneous Income 

Total Income 

Gross Profit 

Expense 

6010 · Salary Costs 

6020 · Office Building Expense 

6030 · Office Supplies & Equip. 

6040 · Postage & Printing Costs 

6050 · Information Services 

6060 · Contract Services 

6070 · Watermaster Legal Services 

6080 · Insurance 

~ 6110 ·Dues and Subscriptions 

c.,) 6140 · WM Admin Expenses 

6150 · Field Supplies 

6170 ·Travel & Trans portation 

6190 · Conferences & Seminars 

6200 · Advisory Comm • WM Board 

6300 · Watermaster Board Expenses 

8300 · Appr PI·WM & Pool Admin 

8400 · Agri Pooi-WM & Pool Admin 

8467 · Ag Legal & Technical Services 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8471 · Ag Pool Expense 

8485 · Ag Pool • Misc. Exp. • Ag Fund 

8500 · Non-Ag PI·WM & Pool Admin 

6500 · Education Funds Use Expens 

9400 • Depreciation Expense 

9500 · Allocated G&A Expe nditures 

6900 · Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan 

6950 · Mutual Agency Projects 

9501 · G&A Expenses Allocated-OBMP 

7101 · Production Monitoring 

7102 · In-line Meter Installation 

7103 · Grdwtr Quality Monitoring 

Actual 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

6,026.90 

0.00 

6,026.90 

8,026.90 

52.186.02 

8,438,54 

3,492.13 

46.24 

6,251 .05 

2,190.00 

23,500.94 

0.00 

133.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,287.96 

406.73 

2,279.80 

10,711.29 

12,308.27 

4,424.90 

13,440.00 

1,85000 

000 

0.00 

5,672.25 

257.00 

0.00 

·19,668 35 

132,191 .61 

10,00000 

9,894.93 

5,471 .78 

464.26 

10,504 49 

For The Month of March 2013 

Budget $Over( Under) 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

9,900.00 ·3,873.10 

0.00 0.00 

9,900.00 -3,873.10 

9,900.00 -3,873.10 

41,296 42 10,889.60 

9.417.00 -98D.46 

3.726.00 -232.87 

4,397.33 -4,351.09 

11,691 .33 -3,440.28 

0.00 2,190.00 

22,751.68 749.28 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 133.00 

208.34 ·208.34 

0.00 0.00 

2,175.00 -887.04 

125.00 281 .73 

4,448.67 -2,169.07 

10,299.50 411.79 

16,190.42 -3,882.15 

5,273.56 -848.68 

17,583.33 -4,143.33 

1.441 .67 408.33 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

8,916.25 -3,044.00 

0.00 257.00 

0.00 0.00 

-61 ,046.50 41,378.15 

74.846.24 57,345.37 

10,000.00 0.00 

17,861.33 ·8,186.40 

9,082.17 -3,590.39 

7,180.16 -6,695.90 

15,549.49 -5,045.00 

Year-To-Date as of March 31, 2013 

%of Budget Actual Budget $ Over(Under) 

0.0% 151,6~ .48 152,938.00 -1 ,387.52 

0.0% 15,329,126,18 6,380,952,00 -31,825.82 

0.0% 283,393.27 251 ,711,00 31,682.27 

60.88% 13,693.25 29.700,00 -15,806.75 

0.0% 21.710.00 0,00 21,710.00 

60.88% 6, 799,673.1 8 6 , 795,301.00 4,372.18 

60.88% 6,799,673.18 6,795,301.00 4,372.18 

126.37% 414,796.39 399.157.00 15,639.39 

89.59% 77,851 09 61 ,022,00 -3,170.91 

93.75% 20,616.30 21 ,076,00 -259.70 

1.05% 29,27364 47,276.01 -18,002.37 

70.57% 94,1517.00 108,138.87 -13,521.67 

100.0% 38.1543.79 40,900.00 ·2,256.21 

103.29% 173,677.72 185,390.01 -11,812.29 

0.0% 17,476.72 19,393.00 -1,916.28 

100.0% 25,627.77 27.250.00 · 1,622.23 

0.0% 997.87 1,874.98 -1377.1 1 

0.0% 411 .35 800.00 -388.65 

59.22% 12,558.01 16.152.50 -3,594.49 

325.38% 3,730.79 11.250.00 -7,519.21 

51.24% 27,533.63 40,038.99 ·12,505.36 

104.0% 87,804.16 92,920.60 ·5,116.34 

76.02% 106,272.63 120,609.67 ·14,537.04 

83.91'k 38,388.08 47,482.28 -9,074.18 

76.44% 51 .83814 156,250.01 -106,411 .87 

128.32% 16,175.00 12,974.99 3,200.01 

0.0% 1,716.60 48,750.00 ·47,034.50 

0.0% 0.00 300.00 -300.00 

65.86% 60,149.22 90,2415.25 -30,097.03 

100.0% 257.00 257.00 0.00 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

32.22% ·197,785 51 ·549,416.50 351,632.99 

176.62% 742,709.10 769,71515.28 -27,057.18 

100.0% 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 

54.26% 87,02943 160,752.01 -63,722.58 

60.38% 50,459.17 81.559.49 -31,100.32 

6.74% 44,690.41 84,621.62 -40,031.11 

67.56% 133,091.49 139,705.52 -6,614.03 

Financial Report- BS 

100% of the Total Budget 

Fiscal Year End as of June 30, 2013 

% of Budget Projected - Budget $ Over(Under) 'lo of Budget 

99.09% 151,550 48 152,938.00 -1,387.52 99.09% 

99.5% 6,329,126.18 6,360,952.00 -31,825.82 99.5% 

112.59% 283,393.27 251,711.00 31,682.27 112.59% 

46.78% 18,693.25 39,600.00 -20,706.75 47.71 % 

100.0% 21,710.00 0.00 21 ,710.00 100.0% 

100.06% 6,804,673.18 6,805,201.00 -527.82 99.99% 

100.06% 6,804,673.18 6,805,201.00 -527.82 99.99% 

103.92% 519,684.00 519,684.00 0.00 100.0% 

96.09% 107,345.00 107,345.00 0.00 100.0% 

98.77% 24,60000 24,500.00 0.00 100.0% 

61.92% 62,388.00 62,386.00 0.00 100.0% 

87.5% 143,796.00 143,796.00 0.00 100.0% 

94.48% 40,900,00 40,900.00 0 .00 100.0% 

93.63% 210,645.00 2 10,645.00 0.00 100.0% 

90.12% 19,393.00 19,393.00 0.00 100.0% 

94.05% 27,600.00 27,600.00 0.00 100.0% 

53.22% 2.600.00 2,600.00 0.00 100.0% 

51.42% 1,400.00 1,400.00 0.00 100.0% 

77.75% 21,170.00 21,170.00 0.00 100.0% 

33.16% 16,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 100.0% 

68.77% 53,385.00 53,385.00 0.00 100.0% 

94.49% 123,694.00 123,694.00 0.00 100.0% 

67.97% 154,380.93 154,380.93 0.00 100.0% 

80.88% 153,283.00 63,283.00 0.00 100.0% 

32.76% 211,000,00 211,000.00 0.00 100.0% 

124.66% 17,300.00 17,300.00 0.00 100.0% 

3.52% 65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 100.0% 

0.0% 400.00 400.00 0.00 100.0% 

66.65% 116,995.00 116,995.00 0.00 100.0% 

100.0% 257.00 257.00 0.00 100.0% 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

38.0% -732,658.00 -732,558.00 0.00 100.0% 

96.49% 994,305.00 994,305.00 0.00 100.0% 

100.0% 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 100.0% 

60.36% 214,336.00 214,338.00 0.00 100.0% 

61.87% 108,746.00 108,746.00 0.00 100.0% 

52.69% 106,162.00 106,162.00 0.00 100.0% 

95.27% 173,498.00 173,498.00 0.00 100.0% 

Page 1 of 2 



01:26 PM CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
04/29/13 Budget vs. Actual 
Accrual Basis Current Month, Year-To-Date and Fiscal Year-End 

1/12th (8.33%) of the Total Budget 9/12th (75%) of the Total Budget 

7104 · Gdwtr Level Monitoring 

7105 • Sur Wtr Qual Monitoring 

7107 ·Ground Level Monitoring 

7108 ·Hydraulic Control Monitoring 

7109 • Recharge & Well Monitoring Prog 

7200 • PE2· Comp Recharge Pgm 

7300 • PE3&5-Water Supply/Desalte 

7400 · PE4- Mgmt Plan 

7500 · PE6&7 -CoopEfforts/SaltMgmt 

7600 • PE8&9-StorageMgmUConj Use 

7690 • Recharge Improvement Debt Pymt 

7700 • Inactive Well Protection Prgm 

9502 • G&A Expenses Allocated-Projects 

Total Expense 

Net Ordinary Income 

cuerr Income 

~421 o • Approp Pool-Replenishment 

~ 4220 • Non-Ag Pool-Replenishment 

4225 • Interest Income 

4226 • LAIF Fair Market Value 

4600 ·Groundwater Sal es 

Total other Income 

O ther Expense 

501 o • Groundwater Replenishment 

5100 · Other Water Purchases 

9200 · Interest Expense 

9996 · Refund-Excess Reserves-Approp. 

9997 • Refund-Excess Reserves-NonAg 

9998 · Refund-Recharge Debt-Approp. 

9999 • To/(From) Reserves 

Total other Expense 

Net Other Income 

Net Income 

Actual 

18.671 49 

0.00 

66,602.65 

22,315.36 

000 

180.534 09 

10111 

9.321.37 

000 

174 17 

35,000.00 

0.00 

9,973 41 

642,446.49 

-636,419.59 

000 

000 

11.58 

0.00 

000 

11.58 

0.00 

000 

000 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

-636,408.01 

-636,408.01 

636,419.59 

- 0.~ 

For The Month of March 2013 

Budget $ Over(Under) 

22.831 17 -4,159 68 

259.83 -259.83 

52,144 58 14,456.27 

27,010 63 -4,695.47 

2.000.00 -2,000.00 

56,44664 124,087.45 

6,332 92 -6,231.81 

6,654 16 2,467.21 

6,336 59 -6,336.59 

3 940.84 -3,766.67 

000 35,000.00 

7667 -76.67 

43,165.17 -33,211.76 

460,812.79 181,633.70 

-450,912.79 -185,506.80 

0.00 0.00 

000 0.00 

000 11.58 

000 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 11 .58 

0.00 0.00 

000 0.00 

000 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

000 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

-450.912 79 ·165,495.22 

-450,912.79 -185,495.22 

450,912.79 185,506.80 

--
0.00 

---
0.00_ 

Year-To-Date as of March 31, 2013 

% of Budget Actual Budget $ Over(Under) 

81.78% 155,024.65 212.980 49 -57,955.84 

0.0% 0.00 2,338,51 ·2,338.51 

127.73% 294,082 13 511 ,622.76 -217,740.63 

62.62% 215,661 .46 295.469 76 -79,808.26 

0.0% 000 2.00000 -2,000.00 

319.83% 794,349 65 1,106,929 83 -312,580.18 

1.6% 16,416.90 56,996 24 -40,579.34 

136,0% 54,597.66 61 ,69152 -7,093.96 

0.0% 12,674 21 62,963,53 -50,109.32 

4.42% 4,178 82 35,467 46 -31,268.66 

100.0% 556.668.00 773,884 00 -217,1 96.00 

0.0% 0.00 66999 -689.99 

23.1 % 100,756.09 388,666 49 -287,910.40 

139.42% 4,385,234.38 5, 780,595.76 -1,395,361.38 

141.14% 2,414,438.80 1,014,705.24 1,399,733.56 

0.0% 825.201.94 0 00 625,201.94 

0.0% 22.789.05 000 22,789.05 

100.0% 3486 0.00 34.86 

0.0% 000 0.00 0.00 

0.0% 1,786.21e 90 000 1,786,216.90 

100.0% 2,434,242.75 0.00 2,434,242.75 

0.0% 000 0.00 0.00 

0.0% 2,289.275 69 0,00 2,289,275.69 

0.0% 000 0.00 0.00 

0.0% 764,137.00 0,00 764,137.00 

0.0% 24 ~10 00 0.00 24,510.00 

0.0% 000 0.00 0.00 

141.14% 1,770,758 66 1,014,705 24 756,053.62 

141.14% 4,848,661.55 1,014, 705.24 3,833,976.31 

141.14% ·2,414,438.80 · 1,014,705.24 ·1 ,399,733.56 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

% of Budget 

72.79% 

0.0% 

57.46% 

72.99% 

0.0% 

71.76% 

28.8% 

88.5% 

20.44% 

11.76% 

71.93% 

0.0% 

25.92% 

75.86% 

237.95% 

100.0% 

100.0% 

100.0% 

0.0% 

100.0% 

100.0% 

0.0% 

100.0% 

0.0% 

100.0% 

100.0% 

0.0% 

174.51% 

477.84% 

237.95% 

0.0'% 

Note: Please see the staff report (Financia l Report-BS) for additional detailed information on the account categories. 

Financial Report - BS 

100% of the Total Budget 

Fiscal Year End as of June 30, 2013 

Projected Budget $ Over(Under) •11. of Budget 

283,974 00 283,974.00 0.00 100.0% 

3,11800 3,1 18.00 0.00 100.0% 

628 918 00 628,918.00 0.00 100.0% 

376.502 25 376,502.25 0.00 100.0% 

4.00000 4,000.00 0.00 100.0% 

1,484.758,00 1,484,758.00 0.00 100.0% 

75.995,00 75,995.00 0.00 100.0% 

82.254 00 82,254.00 0.00 100.0% 

61 993 30 81,993.30 0.00 100.0% 

47.29000 47,290.00 0.00 100.0% 

773,884 00 773,884.00 0.00 100.0% 

92000 920.00 0.00 100.0% 

518,222 00 518,222.00 0.00 100.0% 

7,238,413.48 7,238,413.48 0.00 100.0% 

-433,7 40.30 -433,212.48 -527.82 100.12% 

625.201 .94 0.00 625,201.94 100.0% 

2..2.769 06 000 22,789.05 100.0% 

4686 0.00 46.86 100.0% 

2.50000 0.00 2,500.00 100.0% 

1.786.216.90 0.00 1,786,216.90 100.0% 

2,436, 754.75 0.00 2,436,754.75 100.0% 

000 000 0.00 0.0% 

2,289.275.69 0.00 2,269,275.69 100.0% 

8.928 00 0,00 8,928.00 100.0% 

784,137,00 0.00 764,137.00 100.0% 

24,510 00 0,00 24,510.00 100.0% 

0.00 000 0.00 0.0% 

-1,063 836 24 -433.212 46 -650,623.76 250.19% 

2,003,014.45 -433,212.48 2,436,226.93 -462.36% 

433,740.30 433,212.48 527.82 100.12% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Page 2 of 2 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR 

C. WATER TRANSACTION 

1. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer 
The purchase of 1,100.000 acre-feet of water from Santa 
Ana River Water Company (SARWC) by Jurupa 
Community Services District (JCSD). This purchase is 
made first from SARWC' s Annual Production Right, 
with any additional from storage. Date of application: 
March 11, 2013. Pool Approval: April11 , 2013 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

NOTICE 
OF 

APPLICATION(S) 

RECEIVED FOR 

WATER TRANSACTIONS- ACTIVITIES 

Date of Notice: 

April 3, 2013 

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come 
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice. 

P45 



NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED 

Date of Application: March 11, 2013 Date of this notice: April3, 2013 

Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster: 

e Notice of Sale or Transfer- The purchase of 1,100.000 acre-feet of water from 
Santa Ana River Water Company (SARWC) by Jurupa Community Services 
District (JCSD). This purchase is made first from SARWC's Annual Production 
Right, with any additional from storage. 

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on 
the following dates: 

Appropriative Pool: Aprilll, 2013 

Non-Agricultural Pool: April 11, 2013 

Agricultural Pool: Aprilll, 2013 

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee no 
earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one 
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it 

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by 
the Board. 

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the 
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool 
committee considers it. Any Contest must be in writing and state the basis of the 
Contest. 

Watermaster address: 

Chino Basin Watermaster 
9641 San Bernardino Road 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 

P46 

Tel: (909) 484-3888 
Fax: (909) 484-3890 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

NOTICE 
OF 

TRANSFER OF WATER 

Notification Dated: April 3, 2013 

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster 
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the 
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b )(iii) of the Peace Agreement, 
Watermaster must find that there is "no material physical injury" and approve the 
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer 
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise 
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after 
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the 
meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes 
before Watermaster). 

P47 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P48 



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909. 484.3888 Fax: 909. 484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

DATE: April 3, 2013 

TO: Watermaster Interested Parties 

SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction 

Summary-
There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the basin from the proposed 
transaction as presented. 

Issue-
• Notice of Sale or Transfer- The purchase of 1,100.000 acre-feet of water from Santa Ana River 

Water Company (SARWC) by Jurupa Community Services District (JCSD). This purchase is 
made first from SARWC's Annual Production Right, with any additional from storage. 

Recommendation -
1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program. 
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report 

to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and 
3. Approve the transaction as presented. 

Fiscal Impact -
[X] None 
[ ] May reduce assessments under the 85/15 rule 
[ ] Reduce desalter replenishment costs 

Background 
The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives 
identified in the OBMP Phase I Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a 
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is 
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for 
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs. 

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request 
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that 
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin 
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption). 

The following application for water transaction is attached with the notice of application. 

• Notice of Sale or Transfer - The purchase of 1,1 00.000 acre-feet of water from Santa Ana River 
Water Company (SARWC) by Jurupa Community Services District (JCSD). This purchase is 
made first from SARWC's Annual Production Right, with any additional from storage 

P49 



Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 4/03/13 

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on April 3, 2013 along with the materials 
submitted by the requestors. 

DISCUSSION 
Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced) 
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and 
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is 
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water 
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data, 
we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to 
the Basin. 

P50 



Consolidated Forms 3, 4 & 5 

CONSOLIDATED WATER TRANSFER FORMS: 
FORM 3: APPLICATION FOR SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE 

FORM 4: APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION TO RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE 
FORM 5: APPLICATION TO TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD 

FISCAL YEAR 20_!:._2" 20]:_3 

DATE REQUESTED: March 11, 2013 AMOUNT REQUESTED: 1 • 1 00 Acre-Feet 

TRANSFER FROM (SELLER I TRANSFEROR): TRANSFER TO (BUYER I TRANSFEREE): 

Santa Ana River Water Company Jurupa Community Services District 

Name of Party Name of Party 

10530 54th Street 11201 Harrel Street 
Street Address Street Address 

Jurupa Valley CA 91752 Jurupa Valley 
City State Zip Code City 

951.685.6503 951.685.7434 
Telephone Telephone 

951.685.1978 951.685.1153 
Facsimile Facsimile 

Have any other transfers been approved by Watermaster 
between these parties covering the same fiscal year? Yes D 

PURPOSE OF TRANSFER: 

0 Pump when other sources of supply are curtailed 

tZl Pump to meet current or future demand over and above production right 

0 Pump as necessary to stabilize future assessment amounts 

0 Other, explain 

WATER iS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM: 

No [Z{ 

CA 91752 
State Zip Code 

0 Annual Production Right (Appropriative Pool} or Operating Safe Yield (Non-Agricultural Pool) 

0 Storage 
tl[ Annual Production Right I Operating Safe Yield first, then any additional from Storage 

D Other, explain 

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED TO: 

cK Annual Production Right! Operating Safe Yield (common) 

0 Storage (rare) 

0 Other, explain 

July 2009 
P51 



Consolidated Forms 3, 4 & 5 cont. 

IS THE 85/15 RULE EXPECTED TO APPLY? (If yes, all answers below must be "yes.") 

Is the Buyer an 85/15 Party? 

Is the purpose of the transfer to meet a current demand over and above production right? 

Is the water being placed into the Buyer's Annual Account? 

IF WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM STORAGE: 

Projected Rate of Recapture Projected Duration of Recapture 

METHOD OF RECAPTURE (e.g. pumping, exchange, etc.): 

PLACE OF USE OF WATER TO BE RECAPTURED: 

Yes D 

Yes lfl 
Yes lfl 
Yes~ 

No i'l£ 
NoD 

NoD 

NoD 

LOCATION OF RECAPTURE FACILITIES (IF DIFFERENT FROM REGULAR PRODUCTION FACILITIES): 

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS 

Are the Parties aware of any water quality issues that exist in the area? Yes D No l2i: 
If yes, please explain: 

Wells do not exceed the MCL for nitrates and are used to blend with other wells in the District 

What are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be affected? 

All wells are perforated to a depth of between 300 to 400 feet 

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY 

Are any of the recapture wells located within Management Zone 1? Yes D No ex: 

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that may be 
caused by the action covered by the application? Yes D No iM 

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the 
action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin? 

July 2009 

P52 



Consolidated Forms 3, 4 & 5 cont. 

SAID TRANSFER SHALL BE CONDITIONED UPON: 

(1) Transferee shall exercise said right on behalf of Transferor under the terms of the Judgment, the Peace 

Agreement, the Peace II Agreement, and the Management Zone 1 Subsidence Management Plan for the 

period described above. The first water produced in any year shall be that produced pursuant to carry-over 

rights defined in the Judgment. After production of its carry-over rights, if any, the next (or first if no carry-over 

rights) water produced by Transferee from the Chino Basin shall be that produced hereunder. 

(2) Transferee shall put all waters utilized pursuant to said Transfer to reasonable beneficial use. 

(3) Transferee shall pay all Watermaster assessments on account of the water production hereby Transferred. 

(4) Any Transferee not already a party must Intervene and become a party to the Judgment. 

ADDITIONAl INFORMATION ATTACHED Yes D No~ 

Buyer IT ransferee Representative Signature 

J Arnold Rodriguez Todd M. Corbin 
Seller I Transferor Representative Name (Printed) Buyer I Transferee Representative Name (Printed) 

TO BE COMPlETED BYWATERMASTER STAFF: 

DATE OF WATERMASTER NOTICE: ______ _ 

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL: ______ _ 

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL: ______ _ 

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL: ______ _ 

HEARING DATE, IF ANY: ______ _ 

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL: ______ _ 

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL: ______ _ 

July 2009 

P53 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P54 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

II. BUSINESS ITEM 

A. CDA REQUEST RE REMEDIATION OF 
CHINO AIRPORT GROUNDWATER PLUME 



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: May 16, 2013 

TO: Committee Members 

SUBJECT: CDA Request re Remediation of Chino Airport Groundwater Plume 

SUMMARY 

Issue: The members of the Chino Desalter Authority - all of whom are Parties to the Judgment -
(CDA), as represented by CDA, have submitted a letter to the Watermaster Board requesting that 
Watermaster take prompt action to secure an order of the Watermaster Court directing the County 
of San Bernardino and the County of San Bernardino Department of Airports (collectively, the 
"County") to either in the alternative, remediate, or reimburse CDA for its costs incurred and to be 
incurred to remediate, the Ch ino Airport Groundwater Plume. The request is made pursuant to the 
existing Judgment arising under the Watermaster's obligation to prepare and implement an OBMP, 
and supplemental orders of the Court for Watermaster to proceed in accordance with the Peace 
Agreement, the Peace II Agreement and further implementing orders. 

Recommendation: Consider CDA's request. 

Financial Impact: At this time, there is no projected direct financial impact as a result of CDA's 
request. The 2012-2013 fiscal year budget includes funds for issues involving the CDA and the 
remediation of the Chino Airport Plume. The ultimate financial impact to Watermaster will depend 
on the course of action chosen. 

Future Consideration 
Advisory Committee: May 16, 2013; Advice and counsel 
Watermaster Board: May 23, 2013; Recommendation TBD pending committees' advice (Within WM Duties and 
Powers) 

P55 



CDA Request re Remediation of Chino Airport Groundwater Plume 
Page 2 of4 

ACTIONS· 
February 28, 2013 Watermaster Board: Directed that item be referred to Pool committees for advice and counsel 

May 16, 2013 

March 14, 2013- Appropriative Pool -Chair Zvirbulis stated the Appropriative Pool action regarding the confidential report for the 
CDA request regarding the remediation of the Chino Airport groundwater plume is to request that Watermaster not move this 
item forward at this time. Watermaster is requested to defer in taking any definitive action on this matter until such time as a 
meeting can be facilitated with Watermaster staff, Watermaster legal counsel, CDA staff, CDA legal counsel, and the 
Appropriative Pool member who wish to attend and their legal counsel to review the historical context, what options exist, and 
the legal strategies. 

March 14, 2013- Non-Agricultural Pool- Moved unanimously to take the same action as the Appropriative Pool including having a 
meeting with this regard. 

March 14, 2013 - Agricultural Pool- Ms. Egoscue reported no action on this item which was discussed during the confidential 
session. 

March 21, 2013- Advisory Committee- This item did not go to the March 21 2013, Advisory Committee meeting. 
March 28, 2013- Watermaster Board- Presented under Legal Reports. 
April 11, 2013 -Appropriative Pool- unanimously moved that the Appropriative Pool make no recommendation to the Watermaster 

Board on the CDA request at this time, and further requests that Watermaster counsel forward a draft pleading to the 
Appropriative Pool chair for distribution to individual Appropriative Pool members for their review. The Appropriative Pool will 
continue to work on other potential solutions with the CDA 

April11, 2013- Non-Agricultural Pool- unanimously moved the same action as the Appropriative Pool and provided direction to its 
Board Member 

April11 , 2013- Agricultural Pool- Provided direction to its Board member 
April 18, 2013 -Advisory Committee -Majority vote to continue the item for a month through the Pool process; and to request that 

this item not be on April25, 2013 Watermaster Board agenda. Mr. Hall, representing the Agricultural Pool, voted against the 
motion. 

April 25, 2013- Watenmaster Board- Meeting Cancelled 
May 9, 2013- Appropriative Pool- unanimously moved that the Appropriative Pool make no recommendation to the Watermaster 

Board on the CDA request at this time to allow time to review the draft Pleading; and further requests that Watermaster 
evaluates whether Well18 is required for Hydraulic Control; and further requests that a special meeting of the Appropriative 
Pool be held on Thursday May 16, 2013 at 8:00a.m. 

May 9, 2013- Non-Agricultural Pool- unanimously moved to request that Watermaster validates whether Well 18 is required for 
Hydraulic Control; and to defer action on draft Pleading; and further requests Watermaster to confirm whether Non Ag Pool 
counsel fees will be reimbursed by CDA to allow for review of the draft Pleading; and direct Non Ag Pool representatives to 
abstain from the discussion at the Advisory Committee and Board meetings subject to changes which they deem appropriate. 

May 9, 2013- Agricultural Pool- Maintained the same position as prior month, which is to support CDA's request 

P56 



GOA Request re Remediation of Chino Airport Groundwater Plume 
Page 3 of4 

BACKGROUND 

May 16, 2013 

In October 2010, the Watermaster Board approved Watermaster Resolution No. 2010-04, a Resolution of 
the Chino Basin Watermaster Regarding Implementation of the Peace II Agreement and the Phase 3 
Desalter Expansion in accordance with the December 21, 2007 Order of the San Bernardino Superior 
Court ("Resolution No. 201 0-04"). Among other things, Resolution No. 2010-04 acknowledges that, in 
connection with the Phase 3 Expansion, CDA may incur additional costs as a result of the Plume. 
(Watermaster Resolution No. 2010-04, Recitals Paragraph 73.) Resolution No. 2010-04 further provides 
that Watermaster will negotiate with the County as the party primarily responsible for the Plume, and that 
all sums recovered would be paid to CDA to offset all of the incremental capital, operations and 
maintenance costs relating to the remediation of the Plume and to remit such proceeds to the Parties to 
the Judgment composing CD A. (Watermaster Resolution No. 2010-04, Recitals Paragraph 75 and 
Resolutions and Determinations Paragraph 18.) Resolution No. 2010-04 describes that Watermaster's 
commitment was subject to Watermaster's outstanding prior request to be reimbursed by CDA for the 
legal and consultant costs reasonably incurred in leading the effort to recover funds from the County. 
(Resolution No. 2010-04, Recitals Paragraph 75.) 

In its October 28,2011 Order after Hearing on Motion for Approval ofWatermaster Resolution 2010-04, 
the Watermaster Court concluded and ordered that Watermaster negotiate with the County, as 
Watermaster determined to do in Watermaster Resolution 2010-04. (October 28, 2011 Watermaster 
Court Order, Conclusions and Orders, Paragraph 18.) To date, negotiations with the County have not 
resulted in any commitment by the County to reimburse GOA's costs of Plume remediation. 

DISCUSSION 

During its February 2013 meeting, Watermaster Board referred the item to the Pool committees for advice 
and counsel. The committees met on March 14, 2013 and, after discussion, each requested the 
opportunity to meet with Watermaster and CDA staff and legal counsel to discuss the matter further. 

On March 28, 2013, Watermaster and CDA staff and legal counsel met with members of the Overlying 
(Non-Ag) Pool. On April 3, 2013, Watermaster and CDA staff and legal counsel met with members of the 
Overlying (Agricultural) and Appropriative Pools. Some of the key items discussed in these meetings 
have been summarized in Attachment 2 of this staff letter. 

During the April11, 2013, Pool Committee meetings Mr. Curtis Paxton, CDA General Manager, reviewed 
the latest direction provided by the CDA Board, specifically that [i] while the CDA is expecting the 
Watermaster Board to act on its request in a timely fashion, it is willing to wait another month, i.e. until the 
Watermaster Board's May meeting, to take action; and [ii] the CDA is willing to cover all related 
Watermaster expenses starting January 2013, out of any funds CDA obtains pursuant to settlement with 
the County. During its May 2, 2013 meeting the CDA Board authorized reimbursing Watermaster for 
attorney/expert fees associated with GOA's request to Watermaster from January 1, 2013 forward, 
regardless of settlement with the County, on the conditions that (1) Watermaster approves GOA's request 
and proceeds with the motion to the Watermaster Court (which motion will have "offramps") and (2) 
Watermaster provides CDA with monthly invoices of its expenses related to the request/motion. 

Per the request of the parties the CDA gave a presentation of the estimated costs of additional treatment 
required by CDA to address the contamination at Well 18. The presentation was given on 
Thursday May 2, 2013, and is attached as Attachment 3 to this staff letter. 

Watermaster staff and legal counsel met with Mr. Kurt Berchtold, Executive Officer of the Regional Water 
Quality Control Board (RWQCB), and discussed prior actions by the RWQCB, and potential future 
approaches to the contamination remediation at the Chino Airport. Attachment 2 to this staff letter also 
includes a discussion of the relevant history of the RWQCB's involvement. 

P57 



CDA Request re Remediation of Chino Airport Groundwater Plume 
Page 4 of4 

May 16, 2013 

The item was further discussed during the May 9, 2013 Pool committee meetings; actions taken by the 
committees are indicated on the title sheet of this staff letter. 

ATIACHMENTS 
1. February 20, 2013 CDA letter 
2. Questions and answers from meetings among CDA, CBWM, and Pools; and Summary of Prior 

RWQCB Actions 
3. Summary of CDA estimates of treatment costs 

P58 



CHINDBASIN 
DESALTER 
AUTHORITY 

2151 S.HavenAvenue,Suite202 • Ontario,CA 9 1761 • (909)218-3230 

February 20,2013 

Via United States Mail 

Chino Basin Watennaster 
9641 San Bernardino Road 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 

Attachment 1 

Charles D. Field, Chairperson 
Eun;ce Ulloa, Vice Chairperson 

Robert Craig. Secretary 
Jim W. Bowman, Director 

J. Arnold Rodriguez, Director 
Peter J. Rogers. Director 
Angel Santiago, Director 

Harvey Sllllivan, Director 

Curtis D. Paxton, General Manager/CEO 

Re: REMEDIATION OF CHINO AIRPORT GROUNDWATER PLUME BY COUNTY OF SAN 
BERNARDINO 

Dear Board Members: 

As you are aware, the Chino Basin Desalter Authority ("CDA'') is a joint exercise of powers 
authority formed to pump and treat groundwater in the Chino Basin to potable standards for sale to its 
Member Agencies.1 CDA has been asked by its Member Agencies to submit this letter to you, on their 
behalf, to request that the Chino Basin Watennaster ('"Watemiaster") take prompt action to secure an order 
of the San Bernardino County Superior Court ("Watermaster Court") directing the County of San Bernardino 
and the County of San Bernardino Department of Airports (collectively, the "County") to either remediate or 
to reimburse CDA for its costs incutTed and to be incuned to remediate the groundwater contamination 
plume ("Plume") caused by sudden and accidental releases from the Chino Airport, an airport owned and 
controlled by the County, all as set forth in more detail below. 

BACKGROUND 

The facilities owned and operated by CDA ("Desalters") are integral to the physical solution ordered 
by the Judgment (defined below) and the Optimum Basin Management Program prepared and adopted by 
Watermaster. The Desalters are instrumental to achieving Watermaster's objectives regarding both water 
quality and quantity. As previously authorized by Watermaster and directed by the court under its 
continuing jurisdiction, CDA is cutrently proceeding with the Chino Desalter Phase 3 Expansion Project 
("Phase 3 Expansion") to expand the desalter program to increase the groundwater pumping at the Desalters 
to 40,000 acre-feet per year. CDA is acquiring property and designing its facilities to ensure that CDA will 
draw groundwater in amounts and at locations in the southwestern portion of the Chino Basin, as 
determined and directed by Watermaster to ensure the Phase 3 Expansion assists Watermaster in its 
efforts to achieve hydraulic control in the Chino Groundwater Basin (in accordance with paragraph 5.4 of the 

CD A's member agencies are the Cities of Ontario, Norco, Chino and Chino Hills, the Jurupa Community Services District, 
the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, the Santa Ana River Water Company, and Western Municipal Water District. These entities are 
referred to collectively in this letter as the "Member Agencies." Each of the Member Agencies (olher than Western Municipal Water 
District) is a member oft11e Watennaster Appropriative Pool. 

City of Chino • City of Chino Hills • City of Norco • Qty of Ontario • Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
Jurupa Community Services District • santa Aoa River Water Company • Western Munldpal Water District 

P59 



Peace II Agreement: Party Support for Watermaster's OBMP Implementation Plan, Settlement and Release 
of Claims regarding Future Desalters, referred to herein as the "Peace II Agreement"). 

By providing for hydraulic control and improving the quality of the groundwater in the Chino Basin, 
the Phase 3 Expansion is providing a benefit to all members of Watermaster and the entire region. This fact 
has been previously and consistently acknowledged by Watermaster and the Comt. 

Because of the location of the wells being constructed and installed as part of the Phase 3 Expansion 
in the locations directed by Watermaster, CDA's Well No. 18 has been subjected to TCE (and potentially 
other) contamination resulting from the Plume. The Plume constitutes a Material Physical Injury within the 
meaning of the San Bernardino County Superior Court Judgment in Case No. 164327, filed on October 26, 
1989 ("Judgment"), the Peace JI Agreement and Watermaster Resolution No. 2010-04 (defmed below). The 
Plume may also impact other CDA wells, both new and existing. The Member Agencies have already 
incurred damages in excess of $164,000 in treatment costs and design costs for the development of CDA 
Well No. 18. As CDA moves forward with the Phase 3 Expansion, the Plume is expected to cause 
significant additional damages to CDA and the Member Agencies, currently estimated at approximately 
$9,300,000 to $12,300,000, in the form of increased capital, operations and maintenance costs. The range in 
costs is based on differing treatment technologies available for implementation. 

The Plume is a result of activities at the Chino Airport, which is owned and operated by the County. 
There is little dispute that the responsibility for the Plume lies with the County. The California Regional 
Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region, previously issued Cleanup and Abatement Order Nos. 90-
134 and RS-2008-0064, ordering the County to remediate the Plume. To date, the County has not identified 
any reasonable remediation project other than the CDA well-field. 

REQUIRED TREATMENT FACILITIES 

In the absence of an immediate alternative physical remediation of the Plume by the County, the 
following actions are required to prevent further damages to the Member Agencies (collectively, the 
"Required Actions"): 

I. Installation of Treatment Facilities. Appropriate facilities must be installed at or near CDA's 
proposed Well No. 18 to treat groundwater extracted at this well for any and all Chemicals of Concern 
("COC")2

• COC treatment facilities may be required at additional locations in the future. 

2. Treatment Levels. All COCs must be treated to below both the applicable Maximum 
Contaminant Levels set by the United States Environmental Protection Agency and applicable Notice 
(Action) Levels established by the California Department of Public Health and in accordance with California 

2 As used herein, Chemicals of Concern (COCs) means: (a) any substance, product, waste or other material of any nature 
whatsoever w[tich is or becomes listed, regulated, or addressed pursuant to the Comprehensive Environmental Response, 
Compensation, and Liability Act of 1980, as amended ("CERCLA") (42 U.S.C. §9601, et seq.) (as "hazardous substance" as now or 
hereafter defined in Section 101(14) of CERCLA or any regulations promulgated under, or as a pollutant or CQntaminant as now or 
hereafter defined in Section 101(33) of CERCLA or any regulations promulgated under CERCLA); the Resource Conservation and 
Recovery Act, as amended ("RCRA") (42 U.S.C. §6901, et seq.); the Hazardous Materials Transportation Act, Title 49 U.S.C. § 180 I, 
et seq., the Toxic Substances Control Act, Title 15 U.S.C. §2601, et seq.; the Clean Water Act, Title 33 U.S.C. §1251, et seq.; the 
California Hazardous Waste Control Act, Health and Safety Code §251 00, et seq., the California Hazardous Substances Account Act, 
California Health & Safety Code§25249.5, et seq.; the California Hazardous Waste Management Act, California Health & Safety 
Code §25501, et seq. (Hazardous Materials Response Plan and Inventory); or t!Je California Porter-Cologne Water Quality Control 
Act, California Water Code §1300, et seq., all as amended from time to time; (b) any additional substance, material or waste (A) the 
presence and concentration of which within, about, at, below or from a given location (i) requires reporting, investigation or 
remediation under any environmental laws, (ii) causes or threatens to cause a nuisance and poses or threatens to pose a hazard to the 
health and safety, or (ili) which, if emanated or migrated within, about, below, at or from a given location, would constitute a trespass, 
or (B) which is determined by any governmental authority with jurisdiction thereof to pose a present or potential hazard to human 
health or the environment. 

P60 



Departn:Jent of Health Services, Division of Drinking Water anc;l Environmental Management, Policy Memo 
97-005 Policy Guidance for Direct Domestic Use ofExtremely Impaired Sources, dated November 5, 1997. 

3. Operation and Maintenance of Treatment Facilities. Operations and maintenance costs will be 
incurred with respect to the COC treatment facilities constructed and installed pursuant to item 1, above. 
Because such facilities are owned by CDA, Watermaster, the County, or third parties with responsibility for 
the Plume must agree to pay such operations and maintenance costs directly to CD A. 

The Member Agencies are investigating various methods of remediating the COCs that will impact 
CD A's wells as a result of the Plume. Certain methodologies may enable the CDA and/or the Member 
Agencies to obtain grant funding to offset a por(ion of the cost of installing treatment facilities. If grants or 
other finan~Jial contributions are obtained for the remediation and/or treatment facilities installed in 
connection with the Phase 3 Expansion, all parties will benefit from such cost savings. For this reason, it 
will benefit all parties for CDA to proceed with the design, construction and operation of the treatment 
facilities required to achieve the Required Actions, subject to reimbursement in full to CDA of all costs 
incurred in connection with the Required Actions. Additionally, CDA's timely construction and completion 
of the Phase 3 Expansion will help to avoid future fines to Watermaster and its member agencies relating to 
the Watermaster's obligation to achieve hydraulic control in the Chino Basin. Because of the delays in 
obtaining the County's agreement to perform the Required Actions or contribute to the cost of performance 
of the Required Actions, CDA has been forced to begin to undertake certain of the Required Actions in order 
to move forward with the Phase 3 Expansion in a timely manner. 

WATERMASTER AUTHORITY 

Pursuant to Paragraph 41 of the Judgment, the Chino Basin Watermaster ("Watermaster'') has 
"discretionary powers in order to develop an optimum basin management program for Chino Basin, 
including both water quantity and quality considerations" (emphasis added). Paragraph 39 of the Judgment 
provides that the objective of the physical solution described in the Judgment is to make the "maximum 
reasonable beneficial use of the waters of Chino Basin by providing the optimum economic, long-term, 
conjunctive utilization of surface waters, ground waters and supplemental water, to meet the requirements of 
water users having rights in or dependent upon Chino Basin." Watermaster is directed, pursuant to 
Paragraph 16 of the Judgment, to "administer and enforce" the provisions of the Jucigment and any 
subsequent instructions or orders of the Watermaster Court, which maintains continuing jurisdiction over the 
Watermaster and the physical solution described in the Judgment. Therefore, Watermaster has the authority 
to either perform the Required Actions or to order the County, a party to the Judgment, to perform (or pay 
for) the Required Actions. Altematively, pursuant to Paragraph 15 of the Judgment, Watermaster has the 
authority to submit this matter to the Watermaster Court, to obtain a court order requiring the County to 
perform (or pay for) the Required Actions. 

WATERMASTER RESOLUTION NO. 2010-04 

On October 28, 2010, the Watermaster Board approved Waterrnaster Resolution No. 2010-04, a 
Resolution of the Chino Basin Watermaster Regarding Implementation of the Peace II Agreement and the 
Phase III Desalter Expansion in accordance with the December 21, 2007 Order of the San Bernardino 
Superior Court ("Watermaster Resolution No. 2010-04"). Among other things, Watermaster Resolution No. 
2010-04 acknowledges that, in cmmection with the Phase 3 Expansion, CDA will incur additional costs as a 
result of the Plume. (Watermaster Resolution No. 2010-04, Recitals Paragraph 73.) Further, Watermaster 
Resolution No. 2010-04 expressly acknowledges and confirms that Watermaster has an obligation to 
negotiate with the County, as the party primarily responsible for the Plume, to recover all of the incremental 
capital, operations and maintenance costs relating to the remediation of the Plume and to remit such proceeds 
to the Member Agencies. (Watermaster Resolution No. 2010-04, Recitals Paragraph 75 and Resolutions and 
Determinations Paragraph 18.) 

P61 



The Memher Agencies relied on Watem1aster's agreement, in Watennaster Resolution No. 2010-04, 
to pursue payment of the costs of remediating the Plume from the County. Without the assurances and 
commitments contained in Watermaster Resolution No. 2010-04, the Member Agencies would not have 
agreed to move forward with the Phase 3 Expansion in its current form. In particular, the well locations 
directed by Watermaster place CDA's wells in the trajectory of the Plume, resulting in the Member Agencies 
incurring significant increased groundwater treatment costs. 

OCTOBER 28,2011 WATERMASTER COURT ORDER 

On October 28, 2011, the Wate1master Court ordered Watennaster to negotiate with the County, as 
the party primarily responsible for the Plume, and further ordered that the moneys received from the County 
be paid to CDA or the Member Agencies, to offset all of the incremental capital and operations and 
maintenance expenses incurred by the Member Agencies in remediation of the Plume. (October 28, 2011 
Watennaster Court Order, Case No. RCV 51010, Conclusions and Orders, Paragraph 18.) 

REQUEST FOR WATERMASTER ACTION 

Representatives of Watermaster, CDA and the Member Agencies have each attempted to negotiate 
with the County to obtain the County's agreement to pay for the Required Actions; however, all such 
negotiations have been unsuccessful. For this reason, the Member Agencies believe that further attempts to 
negotiate with the County regarding the Required Actions would be futile. 

CDA, on behalfofthe Member Agencies, now formally requests that Watennaster submit this matter 
to the Watermaster Court to obtain a binding court order requiring the County to either (1) immediately 
remediate the Plume under a Court approved plan that will prevent any further impact to CDA wells and 
reimburse CDA for any and all damages already incurred as a result of the Plume or (2) pay all costs incurred 
by CDA to perform the Required Actions. This is necessary to remedy the Material Physical Injury caused 
by the County's activities at the Chino Airport and the Plume. Watennaster's failure to take the requested 
action will be subject to review by the Watennaster Court, pursuant to Paragraph 31 of the Judgment. 

CDA and CDA's member agencies reserve all rights and remedies they may have under the 
Judgment and all orders of the Watennaster Court, the Peace II Agreement and all other applicable federal, 
state and local laws. CDA's representation of the Member Agencies should not be construed as a request for 
intervention or consent to Watennaster jurisdiction for CDA. Rather, CDA makes this request solely in its 
capacity as representative of the Member Agencies. 

Thank you for your consideration and prompt action regarding these matters, including without 
limitation submission of this request to the Appropriate Pool, to the extent appropriate. 

Very Truly Yours, 

~D.~ 
Curtis D. Paxton 
Genyral Manager/CEO 
CHINO BASIN DESALTER AUTHORITY 

CDP/cc 

cc: Peter Kavounas, Chino Basin Watermaster 
Scott Slater, Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP 
Allison Burns, Stradling Y ceca Carlson & Rauth 

P62 



Attachment 2 

Questions and Answers from meetings among CDA, CBWM, and Pool 
Committee Members 

Is the CDA a Party to the Judgment? 
The GOA is not a Party to the Judgment. The CDA is making the present request of Watermaster on 
behalf of its members who are all Parties to the Judgment -

What provisions of the Judgment is CDA invoking in its request? 
CDA is invoking Paragraph 15 of the Judgment, which gives Watermaster the authority to enforce the 
Judgment; in case Watermaster fails to act, CDA is suggesting it may use Paragraph 31 and complain 
regarding Watermaster's failure to act as requested. 

Is Watermaster being asked to enter into a new lawsuit? 
The GOA request is not for a new lawsuit. It is for action under continuing jurisdiction of the Court under 
the existing lawsuit. 

Is action by Watermaster according to the CDA request an admission of liability, or an unmet 
obligation? 
The Watermaster Board will consider this issue in determining its response to the CDA request, and is 
likely to carefully condition any action it takes to ensure that it is not seen as such. 

Does Watermaster need to make an MPI finding in order to comply with CDA's request? 
CDA's allegation is that the County has caused the degradation of water quality, and that this is defined 
by the Peace Agreement as Material Physical Injury, thereby obligating Watermaster to take action so as 
to avoid frustration of the OBMP. Watermaster seeks advice and counsel from the Pools as to 
appropriate findings that may be pertinent to the proposed request. 

Why is CDA pursuing San Bernardino County as the party responsible for the contamination? 
The Regional Water Quality Control Board (RWQCB) has issued cleanup orders to the County based on 
evidence of contamination. 

Why aren't the RWQCB orders sufficient for CDA's purposes? 
The RWQCB has issued Cleanup and Abatement Orders to the County, but has thus far required only 
monitoring and reporting, but not remediation of the Plume. 

How close to resolution were the negotiations with San Bernardino County? 
CDA has represented that, during its negotiations with the County, the County acknowledged its 
obligations regarding remediation of the plume; however, the parties have been unable to come to 
closure on any financial contribution for remediation. 

Why isn't CDA requesting Watermaster to sue San Bernardino County directly? 
To date, the Watermaster Board has not determined to participate in any litigation concerning the Chino 
Airport outside the Watermaster case. GOA's request is intended to limit Watermaster's involvement to a 
narrow jurisdictional issue and avoid broader involvement in litigation. 

Would San Bernardino County defend itself against the motion CDA requests? 
It is unclear what San Bernardino County's legal strategy would be. During the February Pool Committee 
meetings, the County's representative, Mr. Jenkins, explained that the County is not opposed to the CDA 
request. The County's insurers have shown interest in the request as well, but have not expressed a 
position. 

May 9, 2013 Staff Letter 
CDA Request re Remediation of Chino Airport Groundwater Plume 1 

P63 



Could the San Bernardino County insurance provider(s) push Watermaster further in litigation? 
It is CDA's position that litigation is required to allocate financial responsibility for remediation. CDA 
believes its request is the most expedited approach available. 

Would Watermaster or CDA be responsible for explanation and defense of the recommendation to 
Court? 
Watermaster is seeking the Pools advice and counsel on this question. 

How could Watermaster control costs associated with compliance with CDA's request? 
If Watermaster were to proceed according to the CDA request, Watermaster's pleading filed with the 
Court could be narrow in scope and could include "offramps" allowing Watermaster to remove itself from 
protracted litigation. 

What are possible responses to CDA's request? 
Possible responses include, but are not limited to: 

Watermaster agrees to move the Court for the request order, subject to any stated conditions; 
Watermaster declines CDA's request and CDA may request the Court to review Watermaster's 
action pursuant to Paragraph 31; 
Watermaster declines CDA's request, and CDA files suit in another venue; 
An alternative mechanism for funding of remediation is agreed upon, obviating the need for CDA's 
request; or 
Watermaster declines CDA's request and CDA does nothing further. 

Does Watermaster have the authority to assess parties for groundwater cleanup activities? 
Watermaster has the authority to redress water quality matters pursuant to the Judgment, Rules and 
Regulations, and subsequent Court Orders; Watermaster has pursued water quality matters in the past 
such as salinity in the basin. Watermaster has the discretion to litigate or not, and to condition how to 
proceed with litigation. Watermaster can assess parties for groundwater cleanup activities. 

How much would the anticipated cleanup effort cost? 
CDA estimates the cost to range between $9.2 million and $12.2 million depending on the chosen 
technology. In present value terms this is estimated to be approximately $4 million to $5 million, with the 
possibility of grant funding to offset a portion of these costs. The CDA will disseminate its cost 
calculations to parties. 

How should costs of proceeding in response to CDA's request be allocated? 
The Watermaster Board is seeking the Pools' advice and counsel on this issue. 

Within what timeframe would CDA like the Watermaster Board to take action? 
CDA would like the Watermaster Board to address the request in a timely manner. 

What is the effect of each of the Pools providing different advice? 
The Watermaster Board will weigh all advice received from each of the Pools in determining how to 
respond to CDA's request. 

What issues will the Board consider in determining how to respond to CDA's request? 
The Board will consider a range of issues, including, but not limited to the precedential effect of its action, 
the costs associated with its action, the ability to self-fund potential cleanup, and its ability to terminate 
legal proceedings once initiated. 

May 9, 2013 Staff Letter 
CDA Request re Remediation of Chino Airport Groundwater Plume 2 

P64 



Summary Of Prior Regional Water Quality Control Board Actions 

Following the detection of TCE up to 44 micrograms per liter (~gil) in several agricultural wells located 
downgradient of the Chino Airport in the late-1980s, RWQCB staff conducted a preliminary investigation 
of the possible sources of the TCE and determined that Chino Airport was the likely source. In 1988, the 
RWQCB Executive Officer requested the County to conduct an investigation of potential source areas at 
the Airport. The County identified potential source areas at the Airport, and submitted a time schedule in 
early 1990 for conducting a soil investigation and installing monitoring wells. In late 1990, the RWQCB 
Executive Officer issued a cleanup and abatement order ("1990 CAO") to the County, finding that 
groundwater contamination in the area appeared to be the result of industrial waste disposal practices at 
the Airport, and that the County, as the property owner and operator of the Airport, was responsible for 
investigating and remediating contamination resulting from improper disposal of hazardous wastes or 
hazardous material that impacts or threatens to impact water quality. (1990 CAO, p. 6.) On this basis, 
the 1990 CAO required the submittal and implementation of a work plan for the soil investigation and any 
necessary soil cleanup, and following completion of the soil investigation, submittal of a work plan for the 
installation of groundwater monitoring wells and any necessary groundwater cleanup. 

In the early 1990s, the County conducted soil investigations at twelve areas where TCE may have been 
discharged at the Airport. The investigations found TCE in only a few shallow soil samples, at very low 
concentrations. The investigations did not identify a TCE source area, or any soil that required cleanup. 
The County did not conduct a groundwater investigation and in 2000, RWQCB staff notified the County 
that they were still obligated to conduct the groundwater investigation required by the cleanup and 
abatement order. The County submitted a draft work plan and time schedule in mid- 2002, and after 
approval of the work plan by the County Board of Supervisors, the County submitted the final work plan in 
early 2003. The RWQCB Executive Officer approved the work plan, and the County installed five 
monitoring wells at the airport by mid-2003. The monitoring wells were installed in an effort to identify the 
area at the Airport that was the source of the TCE. Following one year of monitoring, TCE was detected 
up to 120 ~gil in a monitoring well along the western boundary of the Airport. Because a source area was 
not identified in this investigation, the County submitted a work plan in mid-2004 for the installation of four 
additional groundwater monitoring wells at the Airport to better evaluate the groundwater flow direction 
and the presence of TCE in groundwater beneath the Airport. The monitoring wells were installed by mid-
2005, and sampling of the wells through the end of 2006 found TCE as high as 800 ~gil in one of the new 
wells. 

The County submitted an offsite groundwater investigation work plan in early 2007. The work plan 
proposed advancing borings to sample groundwater downgradient of the Airport for the purpose of 
characterizing the offsite plume. An offsite plume characterization report was submitted in mid-2007. 
TCE was detected in groundwater as high as 490 ~gil in the 23 borings that were completed. The County 
submitted a work plan in December 2007 for the installation of groundwater monitoring wells at three 
offsite locations, with three monitoring wells at each location, screened at different depths, to better define 
the offsite plume. However, the County experienced difficulties in obtaining approvals from its insurance 
company for this work due to the insurance company's interpretation of the 1990 cleanup and abatement 
order. In mid-2008, the RWQCB Executive Officer issued a new, revised cleanup and abatement order 
("2008 CAO"). The 2008 CAO stated that the data from the offsite groundwater assessment indicate that 
the TCE and several other VOCs in the groundwater underlying the Airport, and downgradient of the 
Airport, are the result of past discharges of waste at the Airport. On the basis of the finding that the 
County has caused or permitted, is causing or permitting, or threatens to cause or permit waste, 
specifically TCE and other VOCs, to be discharged or deposited where it is, or probably will be, 
discharged into waters of the state and has created, or threatens to create, a condition of pollution or 
nuisance, the 2008 CAO found it appropriate to order the County to cleanup up the waste, abate the 
effects of the waste, or take other necessary remedial action. (2008 CAO, pp. 2, 5.) 

Subsequent to the 2008 CAO, the County submitted a revised work plan in late 2008, and the County 
completed the installation of the wells in early-2009.The County submitted a work plan in late-2009 for the 
installation of additional downgradient wells to further characterize the lateral and vertical extent of the 

May 9, 2013 Staff Letter 
GOA Request re Remediation of Chino Airport Groundwater Plume 3 

P65 



offsite plume. By late-201 0, the County installed groundwater monitoring wells at five offsite locations, 
with two monitoring wells at each location, screened at different depths. In mid-2011, the County 
submitted a work plan for installing additional off-site wells at seven locations, with two wells at each 
location, to further delineate the plume and support the development of a remedial action plan. The 
RWQCB Executive Officer concurred with the work plan, and required that a well installation report on the 
completed wells be submitted by May 1, 2012. 

On February 1, 2012, the County notified RWQCB staff that none of the wells in the work plan that the 
RWQCB Executive Officer approved in mid-2011 had been installed, and the County requested a 
six-month extension to complete the work. The County stated that the reason for the request was that the 
County had not yet been able to obtain a right-of-entry agreement with the United States Army Corps of 
Engineers (Corps) for three of the seven proposed well locations. RWQCB staff contacted the County's 
consultant in mid-February to discuss the delay in the work, and requested that the wells at the four 
proposed drilling locations, which are not located on Corps property, be installed as quickly as possible. 
On March 4, 2012, the County's consultant submitted a time schedule for installation of the wells at the 
four locations not on Corps property by August 2012, installation of the three wells on Corps property by 
November 2012, and submittal of the well installation report by March 2013, 10 months after the original 
May 2012 deadline established by the Executive Officer. 

On March 28, 2012, the RWQCB Executive Officer issued a Notice of Violation to the County, denying its 
request for an extension. and stating that the County's efforts to install all the wells as quickly as possible 
will be the primary factor in determining the extent of any enforcement action that may be taken for failing 
to comply with the May 1, 2012 completion date, pursuant to the cleanup and abatement order. The letter 
also required that monthly status reports be submitted. The County has since had all of the monitoring 
wells constructed, has filed the required monthly status reports, and is presently seeking to have the 
Notice of Violation letter terms lifted. 

May 9, 2013 Staff Letter 
CDA Request re Remediation of Chino Airport Groundwater Plume 4 

P66 



Attachment 3 

'1-t/) 
0= 
...,(I) 

i~ M 

e~ ~ 

0 
...,(I) N ... 
(UCI) N 
Cl) I.. ~ cu s...U :E 
t-o 
oc: o:c 
>o 

P67 



""'C 
(7) 

co 

Chino Creek Wellfield and TCE Plume 

;--==::::~------.Miles • 1 'N 

A 

1·9 
C:J 

1·8· 
L-r 

Maximum TCE Concent,ration 
2006 to 2010 (uglL) 

> o and s 5 
> 5and~ 1 0 
> 10 and s 20 
> 20 and~ 50 
> 50 and ~ 100 
> 100 and ~ 200 
> 200 and :a 500 
:> 500 

ltr.~'te-~~un.-~1' of USGS ":' 201 ~ MJt:IOS'Jit·CorpOICJ !ion lnmg.e·couHtJSV Ol LAI{M~~ <1)1 20 10 NAVTCO o,, 



""C 
0') 

co 

,., 
i:~ ,, ., ,,, 

'B 

His tory - 2008 

• Through modeling, three (3) Chino Creek wells were 
assumed to be impacted by the Chino Airport Plume 

• The three Chino Creek wells were assumed to 
produce 4 MGD 

• Contaminants of concern were thought to 
be TCE and TCP 

• Two treatment processes were evaluated: 
Granular Activated Carbon (GAC) and 
Advanced Oxidation Process (AOP) 

• GAC selected as the preferred process 



""'C 
.....,j 

0 

I 
i~ u 
',~ ,, 

.1-

History- 2010 

• Cost estimates were developed for GAC well head 
treatment of TCE and TCP 
- Assumed flow of 1,000 gpm/well 

- TCE concentration @ .5. 76 ppb (MCL @ <5 ppb) 

- TCP concentration@ 0.029 ppb (MCLG@ <0.005 ppb) 

• Capital cost of $1.6 million/well 

• O&M cost of $165,000/year/well 



""C 
-.I ...... 

u·• 
~.~ 
:~ &. . , .. 

.t..: 

2012/2013 

• Well 1-18 drilled and found: 
- Flow of 180 gpm (not 1,000 gpm) 

- TCE@ 380 ppb (not 5.76 ppb) 

- TCP@ 8.2 ppb (not 0.029 ppb) 

• Two treatment alternatives evaluated 
- Granular Activated Carbon (GAC) 

- Biological (810) 



""'C 
....... 
N 

1._:1 

~J 
l • 
l .:.C. 

!.:! 
2 

Cost Comparison between GAC and 810 
for Treatment of Well 1-18 

Process 

GAC 

810 

Capital 
f!Ml 

1.25 

1.83 

O&M 
($K/yr) 

193 

132 



'"0 ....., 
w 

l 

~ , .. 
£ 

Well 1-18 Treatment 
Cost Comparison 

u.. 

$1,000 

$900 

$800 

$700 

$600 

.:! $500 
~ 

$400 

$300 

$200 

$100 

$- ·1 

BIOnTArM 

.., ... 

GAC 

Brine D'isposal Cost 

• o&MCost 

• Capital Cost 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P74 



a 

\\, 

11r.cO'D'W 

Map 'l Chino Airport TCE Plume in the Shallow Aquifer System 

I 
4 \ 01 

0 \ 
~, 

\ . 

~ 
27 6 

0 
26 cfl1 

0 010 

1-16 

[!] 29 30 
0 0 

3~ 
C014 

0 
0 

1, (30 9 

l!rt•81 [§} 2 
1ii1 047 0 

1·443 
4&7 (QJ 08 

r:P 

46 
0 

o 13o 12 

03 

37 
0 016 

22 21 

38 3G 02f~ 0 

34 0 0 1920 

23 
0 

1·20 
G 

26 39 
0 0 

6 
0 

1·21 
ril 

0 0 17 
·'fa'3! 0

45 \ , \ 

\ / 
13 \-,,~ 

\ \ 
32 

0 

\ .. ' ' ......... , __ )_.,~ ...... 
ATrili.ORNEY CLIENili F.'.Ri~ILEGE 
~J~N_F-IDENi'fiiA:l!. VVGRK PRGDl!J.CT 
I"DO A\F.i'" \\ 
lo; !i'? , ' 1• 

1 -:1 t·1~( 
..... 

l ~'i'Qird O uli$M M USGS 
IAC@2010 N"A\nE;J:i Ci A: 

117"40'0"W 

Maximum TCE Concentration 
August 2007 to July 201 2 (ug/L) 

> 0 and s S 
>5and s 10 
> 10 and s20 
> 20 and s SO 
>SO and s 100 
> 100 and s 200 
> 200 and s soo 
> 500 

-' I I 

117"~ 

Map 2 Chino Airport TCE Plume in the Deep Aquifer System 

29 

4 \ 
0 ' , 

1 
0 

··\, 

27 6 
0 611 26 

010 0 

0 
0 

1-1AO 
[QJ 

1-2..41 
i2l 

•A 
~"'o 

(gJ 

-~~~se 041 o 

46 
0 

1-443 -
44 7 @ 8 

CD 0 

0 
1·16 

G 29 30 
13 12 

0 0 

0 0 

31 
Cb14 

8 Chino-1 Desalter Wells 

l:l Chino-1 CCWF Wells 

1 
0 

Production Well that has 

3 
0 

37 
0 

39 0 

..l:l_g4 1~4~ 
18 °35 

Produced Water in the Last Five Years 
(FY 08 to FY12). Labeled by a 
Reference Number 

.•. \ 
\ 

\ 

16 
0 22 21 
2~0 

0 19 20 

23 
0 

06 

1-20 1-21 
[i1 Iii 

26 39 
0 0 

·.1 

' - - -Jnjao~'eouW!.•~ or ueGS II> 2013 Mlc/Morl Corporal~n lmogo courtuy o( LA!\• 
lAO C 2010 t:/1\V't·E.QJiMNO 

117 '40'0"W 



~[8 

ur.ofO'O"W 

Chino Airport TCE Plume in the Shallow Aquifer System 

I 

\ o' 
4 \ 0\ 

27 6 0 c:fl1 2G 
0 010 

1-16 

GJ 29 30 
0 0 

0 
0 

';~o 
' 

/ j f 1·2M I§) 
9 

IJ,ao 
1 @ 2 

18 0 0 m 47 

[ <· 

1-~11' . 
\J " r 
~ ) 

46 
0 

!1'3 12 
.0 0 

3' 
0 

37 
0 018 

i i 

1-443 
Cl 4&7 I§) 08 

22 21 

1-20 
II 

2G 39 
0 0 

·S 
0 

1·21 
t:il 

28 
0 

117'«J"'"'W 

Map 2 Chino Airport TCE Plume in the Deep Aquifer System 

4 
0 

1 
0 

\ ,, 
~~, ... 

27 8 
0 cfl1 

26 10 
0 0 

1-16 

El 29 30 
0 0 

0 
0 

1-~m 

·b~O 

,;~ 

.JI~~· 
@ a 

t~IS 04f1 o 
E 

46 
0 

13 12 
0 0 

3 
0 

37 
0 18 

1-443 
447 [QJ 8 

CD 0 

OS 

1·20 1-21 m G 

215 39 
0 0 

)3~ 
~~4 

1'8 
0 38 36 02i~.0 

34 0 ° 19
2
0 

0 , 0 17 

23 
0 

\ , 

'·\ 31 
Cb14 

~ 
1'6 

0 

0 22 21 

2t,~o 
23 

0 

\ 

3 

'\ 
\ , 

'\ 
t: 

\ T 
\ 

\'"----- (_./'\ 
.• ,, "' 

32 
0 

\ \ \ .. , 
., \ 

~a 'ls 0
45 

' ....... , ) 
. ............. ....... 1,"1, 

A rliORNEY GLIENifo PRI~ILEGE 
., .GONFIBENT!IAL WG>RK PRGI)l!JCT 
~·~~F,.;r ~ ' ' ' . ' \ 

tt7"40'0"W 

..... 
l~'iiiircout.t.t!)i or usa 
lAC~ 2010 NA'l'f~ 

Chino Basin Watermaster Planning 
Scenario 3a Projected Plume Location 
End of Year 2015 (ug/L) 

> o and s 5 
> 5 and s 10 
> 10 and s 20 
> 20 and s 50 
>50 and s 100 
> 1 00 and s 200 
> 200 and s 500 
> 500 

\ 

" \ 
. 33 \ 

.0 '-·-.. ·-
~-~·· 

8 Chino-1 Desalter Wells 

Gl Chino-1 CCWF Wells 

1 
0 Production Well that has 

39 0 

~4 174g 
0-~ 0 

18 3!5 

0 19 

This map is based on groundwater production 
projections made by Parties, the desalter 
implementation plans of the CDA, reoperation, and 
assuming an efficient market and that all 
replenishment water comes from storage if 
available. Caution needs to be exercised in 

Produced Water in the Last Five Years 
(FY 08 to FY1 2). Labeled by a 
Reference Number 

\1 drawing definitive conclusions from model 
projections as the model is imperfect, and actual 
future production and replenishment may not match 
assumptions. The maps were created assuming 
that the source of contamination has been removed. 

117"40'0"W 



-o 
-.~,a 
-.1 

11r411f1W 

Map 1 Chino Airport TCE Plume in the Shallow Aquifer System 

4 
0 

26 
0 

1-16 
G 29 

0 

\ ,, 
"\ .. 

1 
0 

0 
0 

.,: 
0 ~:ll 

• 1-17 I 

30 
0 ) 

1·ikJ4.0 

jl~~1 
'9 

1-30 

lfi!:SJ [§] 2 
[!) 047 0 

18 
0 

46 
0 

o~llo~2 
a 

0 

rP 016 

,;a· 
4&7 [QJ4~a 

22 21 023 

1-20 
G 

26 39 
0 0 

5 
0 

1·21 m 

\\ •.. 

31 
'014 

38 36 0 2io:l 
0 

34 0 0 1920 

0 0 17 
18 ~!5 °45 

13 

,, 
'\ 

\ 
'-.---·-·-, ·-, 

(-JO 

32 
0 

\ ~ 
\ \ \ ··, 

'.. \ -.... ) ·-......... -....... 
A:T'TG>RNEY GLIENJ'P.RIY.ILEGE 

· .GONF.IOENliiAL W0RK P-R00l!ICT 
- ~-~~17if ' . . ' ' . ,. \ 

··~ 
i ·:v~r l~'iiiitcout.tt!)' oi usQ 

lAO C 2010 NA'ri'FE,O 

117"40'0"'W 

Chino Basin Watermaster Planning 
Scenario 3a Projected Plume Location 
End of Year 2020 (ug/L) 

> 0 and :s 5 
>5and S10 
> 10 and s 20 
> 20 and :s 50 
>50 and s 100 
> 100 and s 200 
> 200 and s 500 
> 500 

117""0VVI 

Map 2 Chino Airport TCE Plume in the Deep Aquifer System 

0 
0 

1 
.1-~0 

\ 
0 t 4 

0 ' ' "' ', ,.1 ' 
6 

,, 0 

' ii 1 
D 

27 
i~3'0 ':- 1-20 1-21 

6 t @ 2 1~43 . 
0 011 26 M~ 04;7 o - 44 7 0 8 1!1 r:J 

0 010 
..... = 0 

029 
1-16 

G 29 
1:) 

30 
0 

31 
'014 

~··~ , 
~ 

' -

' r 
~ 
l 

n•e 
0 

46 
0 

' 

0 

, f3o12 
0 

3 

37 
0 16 

0 22 21 

2t:, 00 
0 19 2 

23 
0 

26 39 
0 0 

\\ ) 
'\ . 

39 0 

~'4 174~ 
0 Q 0 

19 36 

33 
0. 

\, \_.,_,.~--\. .. _ .. ,_ .. , -

[!] Chino-I Desalter Wells 

Iii Chino-! CCWF Wells 

1 
0 Production Well that has 

Produced Water in the Last Five Years 
(FY 08 to FY12). Labeled by a 
Reference Number 

11 7.~0'0"W 

This map is based on groundwater production 
projections made by Parties, the desalter 
implementation plans of the CDA, reoperation, and 
assuming an efficient market and that all 
replenishment water comes from storage if 
available. Caution needs to be exercised in 
drawing definitive conclusions from model 
projections as the model is imperfect, and actual 
future production and replenishment may not match 
assumptions. The maps were created assuming 
that the source of contamination has been removed. 



\J 

....... IS 
00 

Hr-40'0"W 

Map 1 Chino Airport TCE Plume in the Shallow Aquifer System 

4 
0 

28 
0 

1-1G 
m 211 

0 

1 
0 

~ 
27 6 

0 cfl1 
010 

~1-11 

0 
0 

1-~40 

1-2 41 
[§J,I 

·' '(}S·o9 
I-t er 121 2 lrJ 047 0 

1!1 
0 

46 
0 

3 
0 

13 ~.2 
0 0 

rl" 016 

~~~ 
44 7 L!2J

3
8 w 0 

22 21 23 
0 

1·20 
[!] 

2539 
0 0 

5 
0 

1·21 
G) 

\ 
'· \\ 

o" 31 ~ 
~14 

3B 36 02i~ 0 

34 0 0 1920 

0 0 17 

13 

\ 

\ \. __ 

32 
0 

flB ~5 °45 

...... ,, 

\\ 
' \ "•·, I 

!}.. Tli~RNEY GLIE~~~PRlV.ILEGE 
· -~:ON~ID.ENT:IAL W.G>RK ~RG>DI!J€T 

. I D li.'iF.:'r \ ,[) ~.J"V;\ '' I• \. 

~•.Wli9.f 
., 
,;aiil'ccut,tm or usC! 
lAC C 2010 ~'llf~ 

117'-4(J•O"W 

Chino Basin Watermaster Planning 
Scenario 3a Projected Plume Location 
End of Year 2025 (ug/L) 

> o and s 5 
>5 and s 10 
> 10 and s 20 
> 20 and s 50 
> 50 and s 100 
> 100 and s 200 
> 200 and s 500 
> 500 

117'~ 

Map 2 Chino Airport TCE Plume in the Deep Aquifer System 

28 
0 

4 \ 

1 
0 

0 ' ,, 
'· ., 
' ,, 

27 8 
2G 

0 
cfl1 
0 10 0 

1·1G 
l!l 29 30 

0 0 

1,.1 

'••,,,\ 

\. 
'\ 

31 
~14 r 

33 
0 

'\ 
\ .. -.. -.. 

} 
c_ ..... ~, 

[!] Chino-! Desalter Wells 

El Chino· I CCWF Wells 

1 
0 

Production Well that has 

0 
0 

1 -~f~to 
tf!2T 

~~~1 

I~ 
@) 

8 
0 

~ ~~ISfu 047 
2 

0 
11-443 

44 ~ @ 8 c:o 0 

1·20 m 1·21 
~ 

·~·· 0 

46 
0 

oa3o12 

03 

37 
0 16 

o n ~ 
2~0 

0 1920 

23 
0 

26 39 
0 0 

38 0 

~4 174f 
0 0 · 0 

18 35 

This map is based on groundwater production 
projections made by Parties, the desalter 
implementation plans of the CDA, reoperation, and 
assuming an efficient marl<et and that all 
replenishment water comes from storage if 
available. Caution needs to be exercised in 

Produced Water in the Last Five Years 
(FY 08 to FY12). Labeled by a 
Reference Number 

. drawing definitive conclusions from model 
\ I projections as the model is imperfect, and actual 

future production and replenishment may not match 
assumptions. The maps were created assuming 
that the source of contamination has been removed. 

1t7' 40'0'W 



8 

\ 
\, 

3 

117"-40VW 

Chino A irport TCE Plume in the Shallow Aquifer System 

.\ 
0 ' \. 

27 
0 

28 
0 

1·16 

1 
0 

6 
cfl1 

010 

G 29 30 
0 0 

0 
0 

1.·1 40 
IQJ 

1-2 41 
[Q] 

1•3.69 

1-1:0. 0~ .2 
[!] -47 0 

46 
0 

13 12 
0 0 

3 
0 

37 
0 016 

1-4~ 
4&7 [QJ J8 

6 
0 

1-20 1·21 
I!] . 1!1 

28 39 
0 0 

31 
q,14 

15 
C) 

22 21 

38 36 2~0 

34 0 0 0 1920 

23 
0 

\ 
',\, 

\ 
\ 

\..-- .. ~ ... , 

32 
0 

0 0 17 
Its 91e •04s 

... , ' 
'\ 

\ 
\ " \ '· .... - ................. . 

ATtQRNEY GLIENif'BRiV.ILEGI! 
,§~ONFIDENf.IPtl W.9RK PROOl!J.CT 
[P~F,.if ~ \ . 

Chino Basin Watennaster Planning 
Scenario 3a Projected Plume Location 
End of Year 2030 (ug/L) 

> 0 and~ 5 
> 5 and !> 10 
> 1 0and ~20 

> 20 and ~ 50 
> 50 and ~ 100 
> 100 and ~ 200 

r ,• , .. • """-....... 

f-.; (•'rror , ·>;,. lmogl"ccun..;y or usa 
· •; · ··, lAC 0 2010 rfA'i"feti 

> 200 and ~ 500 
> 500 

117.-40'0'W 

H7"4ct'O'W 

Map 2 Chino Airport TCE Plume in the Deep Aquifer System 

28 
0 

4 
0 

26 
0 

1-16 
G 29 

\ 

''\, ., 

0 

'\ 

01 

\,, 

27 6 
0 cfl1, . 

010 

30 
0 

31 
q,14 

33 
0 \ ............. .. 

EJ Chino-1 Desalter Wells 

li Chino-I CCWF Wells 

1 
0 Production Well that has 

0 
0 

I·Mfo 

'·t 1 
., ,_1 
l•tlw 

!9l a 
fl\'~18£3 047 Q 

48 
0 

~3 ~12 
0 ,o 

03 

carr 
016 

, .. ~ 
-~1 ~'T4~8 

li•S 
0 

22 21 

38 2.?a:, 0 

23 
0 

6 
0 

1·20 1-21 
G 1:::1 

25 39 
0 0 

34 0 ° 0 
19 20 

00
o \ 1745 

~B 35 ° 

This map is based on groundwater production 
projections made by Parties, the desalter 
implementation plans of the CDA, reoperation, and 
assuming an efficient market and that all 
replenishment water comes from storage if 
available. Caution needs to be exercised in 

Produced Water in the Last Five Years 
(FY 08 to FY1 2). Labeled by a 
Reference Number 

. drawing definitive conclusions from model 
\ I projections as the model is Imperfect, and actual 

future production and replenishment may not match 
assumptions. The maps were created assuming 
that the source of contamination has been removed. 

1W40'0'W 



nr<40'0'W 

Map 1 Chino Airport TCE Plume in the Shallow Aquifer System 

:o 

\ 
\ 

4 \ 

1 
0 

0 ,, 

\~ 
27 6 0 &11 28 

0 0 10 
I 

1"1G 

~1-17 
m 2s 

0 
30 

0 

31 
Cb14 

\ 
) 

'\ 

\ . 

\ ( 13 

0 
0 

1·1 40 
@) . ~-

•IS 
0 

J' 

·~. ~ 1-2 41 ·' 
~ I . ) '-.. ,, 

9 
1-30 

·: rJ.t 20 1-21 @) 2 1-443 
1-18 0 0 

, 
4&7 @ 08 •' . [!) 

1!1 47 ~.;w . 

48 
0 

-;;;/ir~ .--· -
13 12 ) l . -' .. 

0 0 .~1 
3 . . 

0 - · 

37 
0 ·~ 6 

o" ? o"' 21 23 o'~ 
39 

·ae ae 24c:e> o 
0 

34 0 0 0 1920 

0 0 ~7 
~a 'le 0

411 

"II 
II 

II 

29 
0 

''··\ 
\ 

1tr<4flf1W 

Map 2 Chino Airport TCE Plume in the Deep Aquifer System 

\ 01 
4 ' 0 \ , 

26 
0 

I-1G 
[!) 29 

0 

\\ 

\ 

....._, 

\ 
27 6 

0 cfl1 
010 

30 
0 

31 
Cb14 J 

0 
0 

·h~o 

!!l~~ 

l'i'Jba 
121 2 

'1.:.1,8fu 047 0 

48 
0 

o~3oft'2 

03 

r:J3!T, 18 

IJf!l4.:3 
44 rr um e CD ,·o 

. 
0 ~ ~ 
~0 

0 19 20 

023 
~·e 

0 38 0 
34 0 
o I 1746 

0 0 0 
18 315 

s 
0 

1-20 1·21 
[!] [!] 

25 39 
0 0 

\., .. _.._,., 
.,\ 

33 \ 
I 10 "~.,.,_.,,..,,., ·-·~· -

32 
0 '\<,' .. , 

A:rlr~RNEY CLIENinfi1~J¥1LEGE 
§J:Z>~FIIllENliiA:L W.9RK RR9Dl!J€T 
(til~~~:[ ' \ 

• b ' ~ ··J rf'il'o7' -' .; '-.7'' IMlgo~coUrj,O§Y or uSQ 
' ~~ ~ ;, . IAC C) 2010 1'fA';i'!'etl 

11 7"40'0'W 

Chino Basin Watermaster Planning 
Scenario 3a Projected Plume Location 
End of Year 2035 (ug/L) 

> o and s 5 
>5ands10 
> 10 and s 20 
> 20 and s 50 
>50 and s 100 
> 100 and s 200 
> 200 and s 500 
> 500 

(!] Chino-1 Desalter Wells 

Gi Chino-! CCWF Wells 

1 
0 

Production Well that has 
Produced Water in the Last Five Years 
(FY 08 to FY12). Labeled by a 
Reference Number 

H7".CO'O"W 

This map is based on groundwater production 
projections made by Parties, the desalter 
implementation plans of the CDA, reoperation, and 
assuming an efficient market and that all 
replenishment water comes from storage if 
available. Caution needs to be exercised in 

\ I drawing definitive conclusions from model 
projections as the model is imperfect, and actual 
future production and replenishment may not match 
assumptions. The maps were created assuming 
that the source of contamination has been removed. 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

II. BUSINESS ITEM 

B. WATERMASTER FISCAL YEAR 
2013-2014 PROPOSED BUDGET 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KA VOUNAS, P .E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: May 16, 2013 

TO: Committee Members 

SUBJECT: Revised Fiscal Year 2013/2014 Budget 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget. 

Recommendation: Approve the Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget as presented. 

Financial Impact: The FY 2013/2014 Revised Budget expenses are $6,724,736 (excluding any 
Carryover Funds). The Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget, as proposed, is lower than the prior year 
"Amended" budget of $6,805,201 (which excludes Carryover funds of $433,212). 

Future Consideration 
Advisory Committee: May 16, 2013; Approval 
Watermaster Board: May 23, 2013; Approval (Advisory Committee Approval required) 

ACTIONS· 
May 9, 2013 -Appropriative Pool- moved unanimously to move the budget forward to the Advisory Committee with removal of the 
proposed broadening of pay schedules, and the addition of $50,000 to update the Sunding report; and to authorize payoff of the 
CaiPERS Side Fund. 
May 9, 2013- Non-Agricultural Pool-moved unanimously to approve the proposed budget with the addition of the $50,000 to 
update the Sunding report, and the clarification that the $50,000 is to be paid only by the Appropriative Pool; and direct Non Ag Pool 
representatives to vote at the Advisory Committee and Board meetings subject to changes which they deem appropriate 
May 9, 2013 - Agricultural Pool- moved unanimously to approve the proposed budget with the addition of the $50,000 to update 
the Sunding report, and the clarification that the $50,000 is to be paid only by the Appropriative Pool ; and to authorize payoff of the 
CaiPERS Side Fund. 
May 16, 2013 -Advisory Committee -
May 23, 2013 - Watermaster Board -

P81 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 2 of45 

BACKGROUND 

May 16, 2013 

During Each year, Watermaster staff conducts meetings internally and with consultants to discuss 
upcoming projects and anticipated work flow. As the budget is developed, the related budgeted 
expenses are continually refined. The current version of the budget reflects the discussions with 
consultants and stakeholders. 

On Tuesday, April16, 2013 Watermaster conducted the annual Budget Workshop #1 and discussed the 
preliminary draft budget. A second Watermaster Budget Workshop was held on Tuesday, April 23, 2013. 
There were no changes in the dollar amounts between the two Budget Workshops. The Budget 
Workshop #2 presentation incorporated some of the questions and comments from the first Workshop 
and attempted to clarify those points. At both Workshops, the proposed budget amount of $6,747,171 
was presented. It was discussed that specific costs within the budget (i.e. Debt Service, Recharge 
Improvements, Appropriative and Non-Agricultural Pool legal services, Interest Income and the MWD 
Groundwater Storage income) would be deducted from the proposed budget amount of $6,747,171 to 
calculate the proposed Basis for Assessment which was presented as $5,488,082. It was noted that the 
line items that comprised the variance amount of $1,259,089 would either be added to the Assessment 
invoice as a separate line item billing, or as a reduction to the overall Assessment arnount. For example, 
the amount of $939,808 would be added to the Assessment invoice as a separate line item based upon 
Operating Safe Yield. The Appropriative Pool legal services of $75,000 would be added to only the 
members of the Appropriative Pool based upon a formula of 50% Operating Safe Yield and 50% Actual 
Production (as done in past practice). The Non-Agricultural Pool legal service of $60,000 would be added 
to only the members of the Non-Agricultural Pool based upon a formula of 100% Actual production (as 
done in past practice). The Interest Income and the MWD Groundwater Storage Program income would 
reduce the Basis for Assessment calculation. 

During the May 9, 2013 Appropriative Pool meeting, the Proposed Budget of $6,747,171 was approved 
with the request to exclude the proposed broadening of employees pay schedules, and to reflect the 
addition of $50,000 to allow for an update of the Sunding Report. These changes have been 
incorporated and are reflected in the Revised FY 2013/2014 budget which is now $6,724,736. In total, 
these budget changes reduced the Proposed Budget of $6,747,171 by $22,435 as follows: 

Payroll Reduction: ($56,873) 
Burden Reduction: ($15,562) 
Total Payroll Reduction: ($72,435) 
Add: Sunding Report: $50,000 
Total Budget Change: ($22 435) 

During the Non-Agricultural and Agricultural Pool meetings of May 9, 2013, the Proposed Budget of 
$6,747,171 was approved; the Appropriative Pool recommendations were reviewed and accepted by both 
Pools with the clarification that the addition of the updated Sunding Report would be borne by the 
Appropriative Pool only. The updated Assessment amount of $38.11 reflects this change. If the 
clarification proposed by the Non-Ag Pool and the Ag Pool is acceptable to the Appropriative Pool during 
the Advisory Committee meeting, the $50,000 expense would be allocated based on 50% 
production/50% OSY methodology that is used to allocate the Appropriative Pool counsel budget. 

This document incorporates the changes requested by the Appropriative Pool of May 9, 2013. 

P82 



Revised FY 2013/201 4 Budget May 16, 2013 
Page 3 of45 

FY 12-13 FY 12-13 FY 13-14 FY13-14 Reuised %Variance ---- -
Approved Amended Original Revised liS. Revised vs. 

Bud!i!et Budget Budget Budget Amended Amended 

Total Adminlstrathle Expenses $1,078,942 $1,269,538 $1,548,373 $1,511,106 $ 241,568 19.0% 

Total General OBMP Expenses 1,219,186 1,218,641 1,212,775 1,247,198 29,157 2.4% 

Total OBMP Implementation Projects 4,3721073 4l501235 3;986,024 319651933 {1:841402} {16.5)% 

Less: "Carry Over" Funds (433,212) 433,212 (100.0)% 

Total Expenses $6,6701201 , $61805,201 $6,747,171 $6,724,736 $ (80,465) (1.2)% 

Adjustments: 
Debt Service/Recharge improvements $ (501,055) $ (501,055) $ (939,808) $ (939,908, $ £438,753) 87.6% 
Appropriative Pool - Legal Services {75,000} (75;000} (75,000) 0 .0% 
Appropriative Pool - Sunding Report (50,000) (50,000). -100.0o/o 
Non-Agrlcultura1 Pool -Legal Services (60,000) (60,000) (60,000) 0.0% 
Interest Income (39,600) (39,600) (29,700) (29,700) 9,900 (25.0)0/o 
MWD Groundwater storage Program {1521938) (152,938) {154,581) (154,581) (11643) 1.1% 

Total Adjustments (693,593) (828,593) (1,259,089) (1 ,309,089) (:t~}49()} 58.0% 

Basis For Assessment $519761608 $5,976,608 $5,488,082 $514151647 $ (5601961) (9.4)% 

Staff discussed how the production data is used in the calculation of the Assessment amount each year. 
The Total Assessable Production (for budget purposes) was estimated to be 142,123.143 acre-feet which 
was based upon the actual production numbers for the first two quarters, and projected to estimate the 
full year's production. The "projected" Total Assessable Production of 142,123.143 acre-feet is higher 
than the "actual" previous year's Total Assessable Production of 118,110.745 acre-feet by 24,012.398 
acre-feet or 20.3%. Higher production results in the current year will decrease the overall assessments 
per acre-foot, while lower production numbers will increase the overall assessments per acre-foot. The 
revised budget contains the proposed assessments of $9.32 per acre-foot for Administration and $28.79 
per acre-foot for OBMP and Implementation Projects, for a combined total of $38.11 per acre-foot. 

Assessment Amounts · G&A 1 OBMP & l TotalAssessment 
Expenses · Implementation 

1 J Projects : 

Estimated Assessment $9·32 $28.79 $38.11 
as of May 9, 2013 

Estitnated Assessment $9·57 $29.04 $38.62 
as of Aprilt6, 2013 

Actual Assessment $8.76 $4J..84 $50.60 
FY2012/13 

Estimated Assessment so.56 ($13.05) ($12.49) 
vs. Actual Assessment 6-4% (31.2%) (24·7%) 

P83 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 4 of45 

May 16, 2013 

Comparing the current Revised Assessment as of May 9, 2013 of $38.11 to the Actual Assessment paid 
last year of $50.60, a variance of ($12.49) or (24.7%) is shown. For comparison purposes only, using last 
year's actual production of 118,110.745 acre-foot, the Proposed Assessment amount would be $11 .21 
per acre-foot for Administration and $34.64 per acre-foot for OBMP and Implementation Projects, for a 
combined total of $45.85 per acre-foot. 

The following chart (incorporated from Workshop #2) details the Historical Production and Budget for 
Watermaster: 

Histor ical Production and Budget 
- 200 
~ 
~ 180 

I 

~ 
0 160 ro ..... 
0 140 
t/) 
~ 120 s::: 
ro 
t/) 

100 :J 
0 
.s::: 80 .... 
s::: ·-- 60 s::: 
0 
;::; 40 
0 :::s 
~ 20 
0 .... 
a. 0 

. 

\ .. fy~!\ a 
'1 , 

\ Total V\ -J\/ 
I ,.....;:.. Production;:"" _ \ .&· f - ·· 

-· '" ,:...;]_ .. ::. l ;' 1. ·::-- - ""' ~ v .. /\ l-' 

App Pool Productio'Y'\_ J V 
... -

/~/ • 
~ '\ I 

\~ v 
An Pnnl PrlVI11rlim-. 

~-~~-;:_-!\~ ,... 
1\ .,.~~"' 

1/ 
I I 

, Non-Ag Pool Production Lli II il 
Jr ~~~ - - -

$9 -~ 
$8 

_ ..... 
~ 0 
11- C/) 

$7 0 s::: 
IJ) (1) 
c: ~ 

$6 0 c: 
= :::,.. --$5 E c: 
c: Q) 

·- E 
$4 - t.t) 

- en C1) Q) 

$3 
C) (/) 
"0 t.? 
:::J <( 

$2 
rn -_ o 
co 0 

$1 
C) D.. 
.... c. 

c. 

$-
<C 

Production Year j Proiected 

The purpose of the chart listed above was to show the historical progression of both production and the 
budget amounts by fiscal year. It was noted that the last four years of budget have remained relatively 
flat while production has varied. 

Staff discussed the Watermaster budget can be segregated into four separate and distinct categories. 
The first category is the Watermaster Staff costs, the second category is the legal services, the third 
category is the Engineering services, and the forth category is the Debt Service and Recharge 
Improvement Projects. 

WATERMASTER STAFF 

Staff discussed the first section of the proposed FY 2013/2014 budget which related to Watermaster 
Staffing costs. The total salary costs for the Revised FY 201 3/2014 are $1,391 ,641 which is $99,299 
below the previous year's budget of $1,490,940. The Full Time Equivalent (FTE) levels for the proposed 
budget is 9.0 (FTE) compared to a budgeted level of 9.5 (FTE) from FY 2012/2013. 

P84 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget May 16,2013 
Page 5 of45 

Revised Original Amended $Variance 
Budget Budget Budget Revised vs. 

FY 2013/14 FY 2013/14 FY 2012/13 Amended 

Payroll $ 879,567 $ 936,440 $ 955,692 $ (76, 125) 
Burden $ 512,074 $ 527,636 $ 535,248 $ {23, 174} 
Total $ 1,391,641 $ 1,464,076 $ 1,490,940 $ (99,299} 

FTE's 9.0 9.0 9.5 

Staff informed the Workshop attendees that a meeting was held on April 9, 2013 by the Personnel 
Committee. At the conclusion of the Personnel Committee meeting, Watermaster staff received direction 
to proceed on specific salary and benefit related issues. The following assumptions were incorporated 
into the FY 2013/2014 staffing budget of $1,391,641 as directed by the Personnel Committee: 

• Salaries budget based upon nine FTE's 
• Salaries budget includes a 1.95% COLA (last COLA was July 2008) 
• Salaries budget includes a 0.5% salary decrease for the CaiPERS Retirement Adjustment 

(increase of 2.5% in salary with a payroll deduction of 3%) 
• Current salaries were maintained at previous Step E levels. Budget is based upon a maximum 

Step (Step E) level for all employees (reduction of $72,435 from Original Budget) 
• Health premium increase of 15% effective January 1, 2014 
• Health Benefits Allowance based upon 90% of the insurance premium for family coverage of 

medical, dental and vision (lowest cost provider for HMO medical) 

While the CaiPERS Side Fund was not part of the FY 2013/2014 budget, it was appropriate to discuss the. 
intent to pay off the outstanding balance of $122,863 with cash reserves prior to June 30, 2013. The 
CaiPERS Side Fund was created several years ago by CaiPERS because "At the time of Chino Basin 
Watermaster joining the miscellaneous risk pool, a side fund was created to account for the difference 
between the funded status of the pool and the funded status of the Watermaster plan". The loan from 
CaiPERS is based upon a 7.5% interest rate. The current remaining balance is $122,863 and if the loan 
goes to term, the remaining 17 years of interest would total $121,975 and the total payments would 
amount to $246,306. The recommendation of staff is to pay off the remaining balance and eliminate the 
ongoing interest charges of 7.5%. Those in attendance at the Workshop agreed. 

LEGAL SERVICES 

A historical chart of the last 1 0+ years of budgeted vs. actual Watermaster legal cost was presented. It 
was discussed that the past three years legal services budget has remained relatively flat and with the 
Refund of Excess Cash Reserve policy in place, any unused funds will be refunded to the Appropriative 
and Non-Agricultural Pools on an annual basis. The Revised FY 2013/2014 Brownstein Hyatt Farber 
Schreck budget was presented at $757,490 which is $77,535 greater than the previous FY 2012/2013 
budget. Two new categories have been added to the legal services budget: account number 6077 (Party 
Status Maintenance) which is budgeted at $25,700, and account number 6078.20 (Pool Issues 
Resolution Facilitation) which is budgeted at $44,400. For comparison purposes, the 5-Year Average 
(Actual Amounts) for legal services total $795,409 compared to the Revised FY 2013/2014 budget of 
$757,490. 

P85 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 6 of45 

$1,000,000 

$900,000 

$ 800,000 

$ 700,000 

$600,000 

$500,000 

$400,0 00 

$300,000 

$200,000 

$100,000 

• Proposed Bud~t 
~------------------~~----~----~---

• Projected ~t Fiscal Year-End 

,~-----------~-•---t•-------- • Actual 

• Approved Budget 

• Amended B.udget 

-
·Activities resulting in additional legal expenses: 

May 16, 2013 

2012-2013 Recharge Master Plan Update, CDA/Chino Airport Plume, Refresh/Recharge/Reunite 
201 1-2012 Desalter Negotiations, Paragraph 31 Motion, Ontario Airport Plume, Chino Airport Plume 
2010-2011 Desalter Negotiations, Paragraph 31 Motion, Ontario Airport Plume, Chino Airport Plume 
2009-2010 Water Auction, Paragraph 31 Motion 
2008 we transitioned to Judge Wade and had the four informational Court hearings 
2007-2008 Peace II especially heavy in 2007 and into 2008. 
2005-2006 Santa Ana River water rights application, beginning of Peace {f negotiations. 
2002-2004 was relatively routine. 
2000-2001 Peace I and Desalter negotiations 

As with the past practice for the last few years, the Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck legal services 
budget has been developed using a formula of assumed hours to complete a specific tasks multiplied by 
the hourly rate. Brownstein has provided a detailed memorandum and worksheet which is provided as 
ATTACHMENT A. These documents were provided as handouts at both Budget Workshops and 
available on the Watermaster website under the FTP location. 

ENGINEERING SERVICES 

The Engineering Services budget is proposed at $1 ,825,362 which is $201 ,809 lower than the Amended 
FY 2012/2013 Budget of $2,027,171 . A discussion involving the Engineering Services along with 
information provided by Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. (a budget comparison worksheet along with a 
detailed narrative report that described each category within their budget) was conducted at both 
Workshops. As with the legal services documents, this information was also distributed to the attendees 

P86 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 7 of45 

May 16, 2013 

of both Workshops and available on the Watermaster website under the FTP location. These documents 
are provided as ATTACHMENT B. 

For the Administrative expenses: 

Overall, the Administrative expense section of the budget totaling $1,511,106 is $241,568 or 19.0% 
higher than the previous year's "Amended" budget of $1,269,538. 

• Salary Cost increase of $98,063. This is not a true increase in overall costs but a result of how 
Watermaster allocates the budgeted salary costs between Administration, OBMP and 
Implementation Projects. Watermaster utilizes an in-house time and attendance system to 
capture labor hours by activity. In the FY 2012/2013 budget, the salary allocations were 43% 
Administration, 17% OBMP and 40% Implementation Projects. For FY 2013/2014 the allocations 
are budgeted at 57% Administration, 17% OBMP and 26% Implementation Projects (based upon 
current time and attendance records). Because more allocation and emphasis is geared towards 
Administration and less on Implementation Projects, the Administrative salary expenses are 
higher and the Implementation salary costs are lower. 

• Allocated G&A Expenditures of $163,932. As with the higher salary allocations being charged to 
the Administrative section, the G&A expenses are also allocated based upon salary percentages. 
So if the salary allocation increases more on the Administrative side and less on the 
Implementation Projects side, the G&A allocation of expenses will follow the same trend. 

• The budget includes a temporary employee for one-half year to continue work of the scanning 
project. This employee is from a temporary employment agency and is not an employee of 
Watermaster. This amount is the same as the previous year's budget. 

• Overall reductions in the majority of expense categories within the Administrative section. 

For OBMP General costs: 

• Overall, the OBMP expense section of the budget totaling $1,247,798 is 2.4% or $29,157 above 
the previous year's "Amended" budget of $1,218,641. 

• During the May 9, 2013 Appropriative Pool meeting, it was approved to add the amount of 
$50,000 for an updated Sunding Report. The Non-Ag and Ag Pools have proposed that this cost 
is to be borne exclusively by the Appropriative Pool. 

• Meetings between the Watermaster staff, Wildermuth and Brownstein were held to determine a 
realistic estimate of working hours, project costs, and if any costs might be reduced or work 
delayed until next fiscal year. 

• The total OBMP Engineering budget for FY 2013/2014 is $419,748 which is a reduction of 
$69,076 or 14.1% from the previous year's "Amended" budget of $488,824. Note that this 
amount is only for the OBMP section and not the entire Engineering budget 

• The Watermaster Model Application and Required Demonstrations are budgeted at $101,000, a 
reduction from the previous year of $96,783. 

• The "State of the Basin" data analysis and preparation of exhibits and reports is budgeted for $0 
since this activity is done every other year and this is an off year. 

• Watermaster's budget for the Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck legal expenses within the OBMP 
section was $304,750 which is $46,800 or 18.1% above the previous year's "Amended" budget of 
$257,950. The OBMP legal section contains the amounts of $25,125 for unanticipated legal 
costs (6907.9) and increased budget costs of $29,400 for the Chino Airport Plume (6907.32). 

OBMP Implementation Project costs: 

• Overall, the OBMP Implementation Project expense section of the budget totaling $3,965,833 is 

P87 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 8 of45 

16.5% or $784,402 below the previous year's "Amended" budget of $4,750,235. 

May 16,2013 

• The total Engineering budget for FY 2013/2014 is $1,405,614 which is a reduction of $132,733 or 
8.6% from the previous year's "Amended" budget of $1,538,347. Note that this amount is only for 
the OBMP Implementation Project section and not the entire Engineering budget. 

• Salary cost decrease of $213,551. This is not a true decrease in overall costs but a result of how 
Watermaster allocates the budgeted salary costs between Administration, OBMP and 
Implementation Projects. Watermaster utilizes an in-house time and attendance system to 
capture labor hours by activity. In the FY 2012/2013 budget, the salary allocations were 43% 
Administration, 17% OBMP and 40% Implementation Projects. For FY 2013/2014 the allocations 
are budgeted at 57% Administration, 17% OBMP and 26% Implementation Projects (based upon 
current time and attendance records). Because more allocation and emphasis is geared towards 
Administration and less on Implementation Projects, the Administrative salary expenses are 
higher and the Implementation salary costs are lower. 

• Allocated G&A Expenditures of $178,029 decrease. As with the lower salary allocations being 
charged to the Implementation Projects section, the G&A expenses are also allocated based 
upon salary percentages. So if the salary allocation decreases on the Implementation Project 
side and increases on the Administrative side, the G&A allocation of expenses will follow the 
same trend. 

• The budget includes two new accounts (7108.31 and 7108.41) for the Hydraulic Control 
Monitoring Program Engineering and Laboratory costs of the Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability 
Program. 

• The direct costs from I EUA for the Recharge Basin O&M are provided at $794,776 which is a 
reduction of $39,177 from the prior year of $833,953. 

• Does not provide a budgeted amount of $300,000 for the Recharge Proof of Concept in account 
7209. 

• The projected Recharge Improvement Debt Payment due to IEUA in the amount of $456,093 is 
budgeted, with no adjustment(s) for previous year's credits. 

• Turner Basin Recharge Improvement Project budgeted at $272,144 less Carryover Funds of 
$110,236 = $161,908 (7690.2). 

• San Sevaine Recharge Improvement Project budgeted at $300,000 (7690.4). 

• CB20 Turnout Noise Abatement Improvement Project budgeted at $80,000 less Carryover Funds 
of $58,193 = $21,807 (7690.5). 

In summary, the Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget, as proposed, anticipates a decrease in total budgeted 
costs of $80,465 or 0.9% below the previous year's "Amended" budget. The final assessments will be 
refined when the assessment package is prepared this fall. 

After discussions and comments from the participants at both Budget Workshops (April 16, 2013 and 
April 23, 2013), it was the consensus of the participants in attendance that the Proposed Budget dated 
April16, 2013 with Total Expenses of $6,747,171 and an estimated Assessment amount of $38.62 was 
consistent with the previous year's budget and assessment and would be acceptable if brought forward 
for consideration and approval in May, 2013. 

SUNDING REPORT 

Nearing the completion of the Budget Workshop #2 discussions on April 23, 2013, when general 
comments and suggestions were provided to Watermaster staff, there were some of the parties that were 
interested in updating some of the analysis that Dr. David Sunding had previous created regarding 
distribution of benefits related to the Peace and Peace II Agreements. Dr. Sunding was contacted and 
has recently responded to Watermaster's request. Dr. Sunding stated that he took a look at the model 

P88 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 9 of 45 

May 16, 2013 

developed to calculate the relative benefits of the Peace II Agreement in the Chino Basin. He has 
developed a list of some factors that should be updated, including demand projections, rate structures 
and other factors. Dr. Sunding would modify the previous benefit model by using more current demand 
projections and rate structures, as well as other parameters specified by Watermaster. He would then 
recalculate his relative benefit projections using these new assumptions. He would describe the results in 
a final report, and would also be available for an oral presentation or testimony, as needed. A rough 
estimate to accomplish these tasks would be $50,000. The project could be completed within two 
months. 

The current Revised FY 2013/2014 budget of $6,724,736 includes the amount of $50,000 for the updated 
Sun ding Report If the proposal by the Non-Ag Pool and the Ag Pool that the cost is borne entirely by 
the Appropriative Pool is acceptable, the cost would be allocated on the same basis as the Appropriative 
Pool counsel budget, i.e. based on 50% production and 50% operating safe yield share of each party. 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck Budget Worksheet and Memorandum- ATTACHMENT A 
2. Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. Budget Worksheet and Memorandum- ATTACHMENT B 

P89 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 10 of 45 

·- - . 
Bro_~ll~!~il_lHya~ f.~~l:l~~ §~r.E!~ . . 

May 16, 2013 

ATTACHMENT A 

FY 201~:?().14Propos~ ~udget April1(),_2013 

Labof (Co$!) FY FY 
Not~ Total Cost 2013/2:014 2«12/2013 

Hours 1---::r:-ask-:--=::=N=.,--u-nt-:-1 8Ud91t. ·· AniQiiC!:aC!!lt 

6275 
6375 
i3f5 

WM Legill s.mces- Meetings, Business Items, Associated AciMiies 

8475 
857.5 

0010 
G071. 
"6ii72 
6or3 
"6ci"i4 
6077 1 

6078 
60Ti 10 
6078.2 I 

AdiiiSOI)'_C~ll!e" ·l\AeeOngs_ 
Board Meallngs 
Apfii"Oprlafive Pool Meelings 
Ag11CUltUtal P<XII MeeGngs. .. 
Noo~cullural Pool Mee<ings 
Total for AciMIY 

W1ol L~f Sei\'ice$ 
Court cOo;Cinaaoa 
Annotated .JudgruenCIRules and Regs 
PerSOMEI ,.at,;;:;· . - --. - -
Interagency lssoes 
Party siaius Ualntenance 
Miscellaneous 
Relresh, Recharge~& R!!llnle 
Pool Issues ResoM!on Facilila!lon 
Tota/forActMtr 

·~;o7:3-i S. Archfbilld Plume 
S. Al"elllbald Phme 
Total for ActMtv 

6907.32 Chino Alrpor1 Plume 
Chino AlrpOJt P/W!Ie 
Total for ActMty 

6907.33 

6907.34 

Dss•ller/Hydnulic Control Issues 
Con~nued COA Support 
Hydraule Conuol 
Total for Activity 

Smta Ana Rive£ Water Rights . 
Water llgllt permits 20753 and 19895 
Total for ActMty 

6907.35 P•r•gr•ph 31 MOtion 
Conlimled S<lppol! of mo6oo aod appsals 
Total for Actfvltv 

8 H<P.nll.fonlh X 12 Montils@ $350 
12 Hours/Month X 12 Monlhs @·ssas 
8 Hours/Monlh X 1 Z Months @ S350 
8 Houtsll.1onth X 12 MonU1s@ SJSO 
8 Hours/Month X t2 Montlls ill $350 

35 Hrs C! S58S, 35 Hrs @ $350, 20 Hrs@ $240 
30 Hrs C!.Ji585, 40 Hrs@ ~~so.. 20 Hrs @_$240 
20Hrs@ $350 
144 Hrs 0$.350 
20 Hrs C! $585, 40 Hrs C $350 
35 Hrs ill $585" 3_5 Hrs C!l $350 

40 Hrs @ SSa5, 60 Hrs @ $350 

25 Hrs@ $585, 10 Hrs@ S510, 25 Hrs@ $350 

SO Hrs@ S5a5. 10 Hrs @. ~510, 60 Hrs@ $350 

40 Hrs@ $585, 20 Mrs @ $350 
20 Hrs@ ss.s~. 20 Hrs @ ·s35o 

40 Hrs@ $350, 60 Hrs @ ~240 

A 
B 
c 

D 

96 $ 33,1i00 
144 j ~;~~ 
96 ~ 3.~ .~ 
96 s 33,600 
96 ·s 3:3600 
528 $ 218 648 $ 211 648 

.. . 
90 $ 37,525 
90 s 36,350 
20 I ~ T~OOO 
144 I s so:.iOO 
60 I -~· 25,700 
10 ~ :li,n~ 
0 $ -

100 s 44,400 
574 $ 234 100 $ 234 100 

t3o 
130 

60 
40 

100 

100 
f()() 

ii 
0 

s 28.475 
$ 28475 $ 28475 

$ 61 200 $ 61 200 

s 3o:4oo s 1a)oa-
$ 49 100 $ 49 100 

s 2"8,400 
$ 28400 $ 28400 

$ 

6907.-U S•nlll A1101 Rive£ H"bltat 
Tot• I for Activity 

30 HI's @ ~350. 50 Hrs @ ~240 8o s 22.soo $ zz.~ciO .s 11,1~ 

6907.38 Rtg. Water Qu•Hty control Board 
Legal ccunsellnvclvea~€111 In ongoing Issues fO Hrs C! S585, 20 Hrs @ $350 
Total for ActMty 

6907.3!1 R~rge Master Plan -
Completion- & eO<rt:liling ot 2013 Amendment 20 Hrs 0$585. 80 Hrs C 5350 Toratror Activit¥ ·- · · · · · · ·- · · 

6907.41J Stor»ge Agreements 
Resclllllon d>i0ia9eissues 
Totalfor Activity · · · · · · 

6901.41 Prado Buin Habitat Sustainability 
Prado Basin Habitat 
Totaifor Activltv 

6907.9 WM Leg;> I Counsel- Unanticif"'lsd 
Mlsc<!llaoe<iU$- - . • 

Total for Activity 

20 Hrs@ $585, 20 Hrs@ $350 

20 Hrs G ~35. 20 Hrs @ $350 

25 Hrs@ ~8_5,]~ Hrs @ $350 

80 $ 22 500 $ 22 500 

I $ 12"i1so $_· 
30 $ 12,8So 
30 s 12850 $ 12850 

100 S 3s.7oo 
fOO $ 3S TOO $ 3.9 700 

40 
40 $ 18700 $ 18700 

40 s 18,700 
40 S 18. TOO $ 11100 

25,12~ $ 
$ :i.s,1Zs 55 

55 $ 25 125 $ 25 125 
Total--All Accounts 1837 $ 7574g() $ 757 490 $ 757 490 $ 679955 

Notas: (A) Variety of day-to-day !"alters Chat an.~e .throughcut the m~!h concerning the. Judgmg(!t. Rules, agreements, etc. 
(9 ) Acthftias ralated ID dean-up and malntanane<t ofWatsnnastat's rostar of partie$ and Pool menbers, along wllti .Pot.!ntial Court Allngs. 
(C) y~~-o1_day-to-day !'Cti\Oti"" such as workshop r<tvlews; res.~arch Pool membership lss<Jes; otormwater and n ... v yfe!d; re.,.ew agrHn~~·s and contracts; 

coordlnatloft of ongoing .~atennasl.er proj~; review of draft documents; speelal_acti11itias as rotqll_4!~.ed. by GM. etc. 
(0) Includes attorney and wftnes.s preparatloft, heari~g attendance and potential pest-hearing activities. 

1 llldlcates a new acecunt and actMjy forFY 2013114 (no! budgated lor in previous yeaf1 

General Notes: 
~n mai.1tains a 1~ discount on all faesaver$100,000 as partoftheorlglnal contract with Watanna5ler". 
-Rather than a!ternpt to prajact 'Mhich budgst Items would be all&eted by !he 1 0% discount, and which out-of-pock•t cost 
ltems might b& relevant to which budgat ntm$, the budget detaU usumes lhey cft"set e3ch other. 

P90 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 11 of 45 

I Brownstein Hyatt 
Farber Schreck 

Memorandum 

DATE: April 10, 20'13 

TO: Watermaster Staff 

FROM: Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP 

RE: FY13-14 Legal Counsel Budget Detail and Analysis 

May 16,2013 

This worksheet has been prepared at your request so as to provide additional deroil regarding the expected 
legal fees and costs that will be incurred if Watermaster implements i ts responsibilities under the 
Judgment, pending Court Orders, including the Peace I and Peace II Agreements and Ule Optimum Basin 
Management Program (OBMP). The Nine Member Board is expected to implement these measures. 
Additional fees an.d costs may be incurred in connection with actions tbat are within Watermaster's duties 
llnd regulatory authority but outside the control of staff and counsel. That is, Parties to the Judgment and 
persons not bound by the Judgment may initiate actions that require a response from Watem1aster. 

This worksheet utilizes the original budget as proposed by legal co.unsel in April of 2013 so that any 
reductions in budgeted amount can be made in light of actual projections concerning time and level of 
activity associated with anticipated budget tine items. The experience of Watennaster over the past ten 
years since Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck (Brownstein) was retained as counsel provides a basis for 
the budget bused upon a customary level of activity. These services .are included within the budget as 
requested to provide service as legal counsel to the Board. Thus, the proposed budget amclunt analyzed 
below is $757,490, which includes a roughly $25,000 allocation for unanticipated expenses. 

Budget Assumptions: The number of hours expended to provide the desired level of service is the primary 
factor in legal counsel expense. The budgeted amount includes reimbursement for out-of pocket costs that 
include phone charges, electronic legal research charges, travel costs {including mileage, lodging, etc.) 
and other incidental costs. \IVhile these costs traditionally vary from month to month, they do not constitute 
a material portion of the budgel Typically, 2-5% of a monthly bill is cost recovery. 

Brownstein has represented Watermaster fora decade and consequently, as a matter of Brownstein policy, 
Watermaster enjoys a continuing and gradually steepening discount against standard rates. In some 
cases the discount approaches 30%. As a further accommodation to Watermaster and its favored status, 
Brownstein maintains a 10% discount on all fees over $100,000 as part of our original contract with 
Waterrnaster. When spread over the entirety of the Brownstein fees, this discount results in an 
approximately 8.5% discount on all fees whenever incurred. 

Rather than attempting the detailed analysis that would be required to project which budget items would be 
affected by this discount, and which out-of-pocket cost items might be relevant to which budget items, the 
budget detail below uses a simple multiplier of time spent against rates for each attorney. This has the 

033350100011640190.4 

P91 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 12 of 45 

May 16, 2013 

effect of creating an approximately 6% cushion in the estimates provided below assuming that the cost 
ration from recent bills is representative (i.e., 8.5% - 2.5% = 6%). 

Slater and Herrema are the principal lawyers assigned to the Watermaster matter_ Over the years, Slater's 
activities <~re generally reserved to Watermaster Board meetings, assignments directed by the Board and 
task driven. 

Definition of "unanticipated expenses": For the purposes of this memorandum, "unanticipated expenses" 
refers to an amount of money th<~t is budgeted to account for legal issues that may arise post budget 
approval that were not anticipated in the budget, or to account for underestimates in the budget for the 
anticipated matters as a result of unforeseen complexity. Historically, the Watermaster bud_get preference 
had been to under fund a!l parts of the budget, including contingency, so as to not create an expectancy of 
the higher expenditure. Experience suggests that the Watermaster Board and the Parties to the Judgment 
have been more comfortable with assigning additional revenues to a matter after the actual need has been 
identified. Such funds whose use requires a Board-approved budget transfer are sometimes identified as 
"contingency." This analysis uses the term "unanticipated expensesD in the first sense to refer to <m 
amount of money that is budgeted to account for unanticipated expenses. 

Watermaster Legal Counsel (6275, 6375, 8375, 8475, 8575) 

Detail articulated below includes: 
Regular Meeting Attendance 
Court Coordination 
Annotated Judgment/Rules and Regs 
Personnel Issues 
Interagency and Miscellaneous 
Party Status Maintenance (new for FY 20·13/14) 
Appropriative Pool Issue Resolution (new for FY 2013/14) 
Total: 

$218,640 
$ 37,525 
$ 36,350 
$ 7,000 
$ 83,·125 
$ 25,700 
$ 44,400 
$452,740 

Regular Meeting Attendance $21 8,640 
Assumptions: Four meeting days per month staffed by one attorney per meeting. There are 

occasions when it is necessary to h<:!Ve more than one attorney at a given meeting, in particular at Board 
meetings, but the Pools h<:~ve also indicated a desire to reduce the number of Pool meetings th<:~ t legal 
counsel attends, so these two factors may balance each other. Assumed hours commitment of 8 hours per 
meeting inclusive of attendance, travel and preparation. Assumption of regular attendance by Slater <:~ t the 
Board meeting {"1 2 hours x 12 months= 144 hours) and by Herrerna at Pools and Advisory Committee {8 
hours x 4 pools x 12 months = 384 hours) for an approximate total of $218,640_ 

Court Coordination (6071) 
Activities: 
(1) Regular court hearings. $37,525 
Judge Reichert has indicated a desire to tle educated on Watermaster matters, and policy 

discussions at Watermaster over the past years have suggested that Watermaster should be more 
proactive about keeping the Court informed of ongoing Watem1aster matters. Past discussion has 
suggested it would be beneficial to have qunrterly status conferences with the Court. At least two other 
budget activities described below include Court approval hearings, so this item is budgeted at two 
additional hearings. Given that Court hearings require more preparation ithan regular monthly meetings, 
this category assumed an hours commitment of 35 hours p:er hearing inclusive of attendance, travel and 
preparation of reports or other filings. This category assumes one attorney per hearing, though it is often 

2 

038350\0001\640190.4 

P92 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 13 of 45 

May 16, 2013 

necessary to staff a hearing with more than one attorney_ Responsibility for this task is shnred equally 
between Slater (35 hours) and Herrema (35 hours) with assistance from Drake (20 hours) for an 
approximate total of $37,525. 

(2) Annot.:tted Judgment!Upd.:tted Rules and Regulations (6072) $36,350 
The Judgment, rules and regulations will be fully annotated and the rules and regulations will be 

conformed to account for updates and changes made during the Peace II process_ It is anticipated that 
some portion of the work can be done by an associate attorney Ryan Drake (20 hours) or an equivnlent 
billing attorney and the rest of the responsibility wm be shared equally by Slater (30 hours) and Herrema 
(40 hours) for an approximate total of $36,350. 

Personnel (6073) $7,000 
It is not anticipated that any significant personnel issues will arise in FY 2013--14, though some 

level of activity is the norm in any year. Thus, we have proposed a nominal budget for this item for 
Herrema or an equivalent billing attorney of 20 hours, and an approximate total of $7,000_ 

lnter.:tgency Issues and Miscellaneous (6074 and 6078) $83,'125 
There are always a variety of day-to-day matters that arise throughout a month concerning 

questions that require interpretation of the Judgment, Rules, agreements, etc. Included with this is legal 
counsel input to monthly agenda planning_ Time assumption is 3 hours per week and it is assumed that 
Herrema ('12 hours x '12 months = 144 hours) is the attorney responsible for these matters, with an 
approxim<lte cost of $50,400. 

To the extent that agreements between the parties arise, there wilf likely be a nominal involvement 
from legal counsel. In addition, it is likely that a number of interagency agreements will be required in FY 
20'13-14 ns in past years. TI1ese activities assume equal involvement from Slater (35 hours) and Herrema 
(35 hours) for an approximate total of$32,725. 

Party St.:ttus M.:tinten.:tnce (6077) $25,700 
This is a new account activity for FY 20'13/14_ Over the past few years, the Pools and 

Watem1aster staff have identified matters to be cleaned up in regard to the maintenance of Waterrnaster's 
roster of parties and Pool members. The proposed budget assumes working with Watermaster staff to 
undertake this clean up, including potential Court filings, as needed. The proposed budget assumes that 
Herrema will be the primary attorney assigned to this tnsk (40 hours) with input from Sl<lter (20 hours), for 
an approximnle total of $25,700_ 

Pool Issues Resolution F.:tcilit.:ttion (6078.20) $44,400 
TI1is is a new account activity for FY 2013/2014. The Appropriative Pool initially requested thilt 

Watennaster staff and legal counsel be made available to assist in the identification and resolution of 
issues affecting the Pools_ The first step in this process was the March 2013 Refresh, Recharge and 
Reunite event, but it is anticipated that the Pools will desire further assistance in the resolution of the 
issues identified in that process. The <:~nticipated work includes issue identification, facilitation within the 
Pools, and facilitation and coordination among the Pools. The proposed budget assumes involvement by 
both Slater (40 hours) and Herrema (60 hours) for an approximate total of $44,400. 

S. Archibald Plume (6907.31) $28,475 
Proposed budget assumes that Slater will be the primary attorney assigned to the task of ABGL 

facilitation (25 hours) with input from Mark Mathews ('10 hours) and involvement from Herrema (25 hours) 
for an approximate total of $28;4 75_ 

3 

038350\000~\6401 90.4 

P93 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 14 of 45 

Chino Airport Plume (6907.32) $61 ,200 

May 16, 2013 

In early 2013, CDA filed with the Watennaster Board a request that Watermaster take action to 
secure an order of the Watermaster Court directing the County of San Bernardino and the County of San 
Bernardino Department of Airports (collectively, the "County") to either remediate, or reimburse CDA for its 
costs incurred and to be incurred to remediate, the Chino Airport Groundwater Plume. It is anticipated that 
whatever action Watermaster determines to take, there will be associated costs of negotiations among 
CDA, Waterrnaster and the County, as well as a process before the Watennaster Court. The proposed 
budget assumes staffing primarily by Slater (60 hours} with input from M<Jthews (10 hours) and Herrema 
(60 hours} for an approximate total of $61,200. 

0•$"lter/Hydraulic Control Issues (6907.33) $49,100 
R•gional Water Quality Control Bo11rd (6907.38) $'12,850 

Given the significance of the Desalter and Hydraulic Control issues to the OBMP, legal counsel 
believes it is appropriate to expect signific<Jnt activity on this issue continuing into FY 20 '1 3-'14. Given his 
participation in the CDA facilitation, Slater will be the primary attorney (60 hours) with acssistance from 
Herrema (40 hours), for an approximate total of $49,100. Regarding the Regional Water Quality Control 
Board, Slater will provide (1 0 hours) and Herrema (20 hours) for an approximate total of $12,850. 

Santa Ana River Water Rights (6907.34) $28,400 
Legal counsel is currently completing a process to extend the time in which Watermaster must 

seek to license its water right pennit numbers 19895 and 20753. It is hoped that the extension for 20753 
will be resolved in FY 2013-14, and the only remaining process on this permit will be whatever follow-up 
interaction with staff is needed following action by the SWRCB. However, once this pennit is complete it 
will be necessary to pursue a similar process with regard to pem1it 19895. W atennaster additionally is 
required to cemplete annual reporting to the Department of Ficsh and Game and the SWRCB regarding its 
diversions under its permit 2'1225. In addition, given the history on the Santa Ana River it is prudent to 
account for some level of activity with regard to water rights on the River. 

Work under th is oudget item is split 40% Herrema (40 hours} and 60% Drake (60 hours) for an 
approximate total of$28,400. 

Santcl Ana River Habitat (6907.36) $22,500 
The Board has shown an interest in continuing to be kept abreast of developments in the ongoing 

litigation regarding the designation of critical habitat for the Santa Ana sucker. Watem1aster previously 
submitted comment letters during the development of the critical habitat designation. TI1e appeal is 
presently pending before the Ninth Circuit Court of Appeal and could reach the United States Supreme 
Court in 20·14_ It is anticipated that Herrema will provide {30 hours) and Drake (50 hours} for an 
approximate total of$22,500. 

Recharge Master Plan {6907.39) $39,700 
At present, Watennaster intends to complete its Court-ordered Amendment to the 2010 Recharge 

Master Plan Update in the fall of 2013. This will involve agreement on a financing and implementation plan 
for the recharge projects that are selected to go forward. The final 20'1 3 Amendment will require filing with 
the Court and Court approval. At the time of Court approval of the 20'10 RMPU, Watermaster indicated to 
the Court that lEUA had not yet approved it, and would wait for further information made available through 
the 20·1·r UWMPs to make its decision. Thus, the Court's approval process will need to follow the 
requirements of Condition Subsequent Number 8. 

We have proposed a time allocation with involvement by Slater (20 hours} and Herrema (80 hours) 
for an approximate total of $39,700. 

4 

038350\0001\640190.4 

P94 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 15 of 45 

Stor01ge Agreements (6907.40} $18,700 

May 16, 2013 

At present, there are no existing agreements that would allow water to be placed into local storage 
in the Basin. There are pending applications for storage agreements that have not been processed, 
pending resolution of issues related to the cap on the amount of water that may be placed into local 
storage. Various groups of parties have requested that these issues be addressed. In addressing these 
issues, it is anticipated that Slater will provide (20 hours) and Herrema (20 hours) for an approximate total 
of $18,700. 

Prado Basin H<tbit.lt Sustainab ility (6907.41} $18,700 
The Peace II Subsequent Environmental Impact Report includes mitig<Jtion requirements as to the 

development of a Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Committee and Program be developed. Watermaster 
and the IEUA have entered into a cost sharing agreement as to the required mitigation and Watermaster 
w ill have ongoing obligations thereunder. It is anticipated that Slater will provide (20 hours) and Herrem<J 
(20 hours) for ~m approximate total of $18,700. 

Un01nticipated Expenses (6907.9) $25,125 
Regarding the unanticipated expenses that may occur during the year (please see the discussion 

on page 1, above), Slater has been budgeted at {25 hours) and Herrema is budgeted (30 hours) for <:~n 
approximate total of $25,'125. 

5 

038350\00011640190.4 

P95 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 16 of 45 

ATTACHMENT B 

Table 2 Engineering Budget for Watermaster FY 2013/14 
C •th FY 2012/13 • 

FY13/14 FV12/B r¥12}13 t~et Change-

May 16, 2013 

D€5cription Proposed Approved Amf>nd€'d ProjXl'>ed Notes 

Budg<>t Budg€t Budget Budget 

6900 Optimum Basin MgmL PrngJam $419,748 .$444.'369 $488.82! ($69;076) 
6906 OBMP £ngV1eer'irlg 

Attend WatermasteriMe~ngs $99_256 $69,'509 $32,509 $66,747 a 
Material Physicalll'ljury Requests, Other $35,520 $2'3,632 $23,632 $11,888 '!l 
Mfsc. Oata and GM Requests $91,480 $94,424 $62,424 $29,055 c 
Water Rights Co"'pllance Monitoring $24.~2 $24,064 $21,564 $2,628 d 
Project IV'..anageme!lt $22,800 $23,388 $27,388 ($4,588) 
Watermaster W:o<l'el Application a~~ d Requ§ed Demonstrations $10.1,000 $99,828 $1:97,783 {$96,783) 

Support for Appropriative Pool Issue Resolution $45,500 $0 •$0 $45,500 e 
State of m e Sas>n $0 $109,524 $U3,"524 ($12_3,524) 

7100 Pnlgr.1m dement 1: Cornprl!llensive Monitoring Program $t.007,L6l. Su 68:2ss $1.1.110.411 ($173,150) 
7101 Production lll.orJtoring Program $0 .$0 $0 $1) 
7103 Ground'w'Jater Quality Morjtoring Program $129,668 $105,624 $105,384 $24,284 f 
7104 'Grounch;•Jater level Moaitoring Program $221,265 $216,321 $181,397 $39,868 g 
7107 Ba.sln-Wide 'Ground Level Mo.'!itorii1g Program $142,377 $293,942 $278,432 ($136,055) 
7:107 M Z-1 Ground l e\'€1 Monitoring Program $204,928 $227,179 $242,179 ($37,251) 
7108 Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program $151,989 $201,679 $169,019 1$17,030) 
7108."31 Hydraulic Comrol Monitoring Program- Engineering- PSHSP .$56,175 '$0 so $56,V5 h 
7108.41 Hyd13uli<: Conurol Monitoring Program- Laboratory- PBHSP $48,260 $0 $0 $48,260 h 
7108.7 Prado Basin Hosbitat Mon;tonlng W~ De:;;ign and Construction $31,593 $200,000 $200,000 l$168,401) 
7:109 :Recharge and Well Monitoring Program $21,00) $21,540 $4,000 $17,000 

7200 Progr.lm Element 2: Compr-ehensive Recharge Prngram $139,364 $100.016 $210,055 (~7o.69i) 
7202.2 GRCC Meetings $21,124 $0 so $21,324 
??02.31mplementstioJJ_ _$,118,Q40 $100.0l~ $210,055 ($92,015_) 

7300 l'nlgr'am Beml!nts J 8t '5: wata-SUpplvPian - Des<Jita- $39.584 $30,344 S30,344 $9,!40 
7303 Engineering ServXe5 $39,584 $30;344 $30,344 $9,240 k 

7400 Program Element4: Mgmt. Zone Strategies .$96,445 ~~2 .$67.066 $29.,379 
7402 Engineering Ssn~s $96,45 $_67,0ii2 $67,()66 $29~79 

7500 Program Eleme~ts 6 & 7: Coop Effort5/~ Mgmt. $too.8so $60.956 $50,411 $50 .COO 
7502 ~gineeriag Serv1ces $_1_00,880 $60,956 $~0,471 $50,409 m 

7600 Progr;!m Elements 8 & 9: Sbxage Mgmt./Conj. Use $22..080 $~8 ~ $22.080 
7602Eng.neering~ $n,oro $11,-328 $0 $22,080 n 

Totals $J)J25,362 $1.982.360 '$2.027.171. ($201.~) 

a The bud.,oet amountin this line item provides the Watermarter GM with the fl~bl1ity to have ·wa tedmical staff to attend [and if 

necesscary pre pane presentations) the monthly Watermaster process mee'tings (an d if necessal)' prepare p rese.,tations) every month 

during the year. 
b i11is line item was inaeased in &nticip.;,tion ohdditional MPI analyses and the completio:l of the GE injection well MPl analysis. 

c Waterms:ster has expelier.ood an ~ncrease in data requests and anticipates a continued increase in requests. 
d The original budget was redw:ed ro the reviSl:d bullget amount for FV 2012}13 because much of the data needed for the anslysis 

was collected for the HCMP surface water monitoring program or for the State of the Basin re;mrt. The HCMP surface w.3~r 

m onitoring pro :gram l<l<:s been discontinued and the State of the Sssin re;>ort is biennial and wm not be complewd during FV 

2013/14. The additional budget for FV 2012}13 over the FY 2012/13 revised budgEt is to cover collection, proces~ln g. and review of 

the surfu·ce water data needed to prepare the annual report pursuant to Term 20 of the Chino BaSin Wctermaster's Wat€r Rights 
e This is a new budget line item created by the Watermaster GM. Watermaster anticipates tile need fur technical support t o help the 

Appropn:>tive pool isrue resoh1tion process. 
Characterization of groundwater quality tonditions and trends Is required in yB!rs the State of the Basin report is not produced. The 

State of the Bas!n report ls biennial and v111l not be completed during FV 2013./14. The FY 2013/14 inc~.xles approximatelv $25,300 

additional budget over the in FY 2012}13 bucget to complete this effort. 

P96 



Revised FY 2013/201 4 Budget 
Page 17 of45 

Table 2 Engineering Budget for Watermaster FY 2013/14 
Comparison with FY 2012/13 

May 16, 2013 

g Character ization of groundwater level and 5torage conditions and trends i5 required in years the State of the Basin report is not 
produced. The St:3te of the Basin report is biennial and will not be completed during FY 20 13/ 14. The FY 20B / 14 Includes 

approximately $21,000 additional budget over the FY 2012/13 budget to complete this effort. Historically, moni toring wells have 
required some redevelopment or repair, however, in FY 2012/ 13 there has been no need for this work to date. Each year W EI labor 

and $10,000 for Contract Services is included In the budget as contingency to redev~op or repair existing HCM P and NAWQA 

monitoring w ells, if needed. Typ ically, the t ransducers in Watem1aster's water level monitoring networl< ri!qulre periodic 
troubleshootin.g and maintenance. Very l it t le t roubleshooting and m.;intenance was necessary during FY 2012/ 1'3 to date, reducing 

labor costs. A mo•e typical lev.el of t roubleshoot ing and maintenance is an ticipated during FY2013/14 so budget of about $8,900 in 

labor costs is included for tra nsducer monitoring programs in t he Basin. 
h This i,; a new budgetlin e i tem created by the watermaster pursuant to its involvement in new monitoring activities pursuant to 

mo nitortng and mitigation requirements of the Peace. II CEQA SEIR (Biological Resources/Land Use & Planning-Section 4.4-3). 

The Inland Empire utilities Agency {lEU A) and Watermaster are required to submit ~ertain reports pursuant to t heir joint recharge 

permit issued by the Regional Board for the Chino Basin Recycled Water Ground\•.rater Recharge Program (RWGRP). Watenmaster 

pre pares reports pertaining to the Hydrau lic Control M onitoring Program with IEUA review and IEUA prepares reports pertaining to 
the RWGRP w ith Watermasterreview. Watermaster has reviewed these reports internally for the past two years, but Is tasking WEI 

with the reviews in FY 2013/14. The engineering budget for FY 2013/ 2014 has increased due to this t asking but the overall 

Watermaster budget for report review is slightly less than the original FY 2012/20 B budget. 

This Is a new budget line item created by the W atermaster to review drafts of the updated recharge operations m anual that will be 
prepared by lEU A. 

k Costs are projected to increase slightly as the COA investigates alternative well sites beyond the Chino Creek well field and 

potentially groundwater modeling work to investigate achievement o f hydraulic cont rol. 

lnSARdata has show n long-term subsidence o f one foot since 1992 in the Pomona Area, southeast of the San Jose Fault. Pursuant to 

the requirements of the MZ-1 Plan, on March 1.9, 2013 the La nd Subsidence Committee recommended that new benchmarks be 

installed across the Pomona Area and San Jose Fault and t hat an initial survey of the benchmarks be performed during fiscal year 
2013/ 14. Elevat io n at each benchmark w ill be surveyed and EDM w fJI be performed at benchmarks across the Fault. The surveys w ill 

provide baseline data for future ground level monitoring at the new benchmarks. 

111 Costs are .pr ojected to inorease as follows~ • WJter Quality Committee Meetings. The budget for this sl.lbtask w.as redu~d from 

$2.5,108 to $10,480. The budget assumes two meetrngs in FY 2013/2014 versus quarte;1y meetings as.sumed In the FY 2012/B 

budget. • As-needed consulting for Olino Airport, Archibald South and Other Plumes. n ' e budget for this subtask was Increased 
from $ 30,760 to $60,200. The addit ional co;t Is for WEI to monitor, ana lyze and report to Watermaster theAfumax TDS plume, the 

Kaiser Steel M fR voc plume, and the CCG Ontario hexavalent chromium p lume. The level of activi ty for the Chino Airport VOC 

plume, the Archibald South voc plume, and the Rlalto·Colton perchlorate plume is assumed to be about the same. 
• GeoTracke.rand EnviroStor Sites. This is a new subtask w ith a budget of $.30, 200. WEI will .review the Regional Soard's GeoTracker 

database and DTSC's EnviroStor dat~base every two years to determine if there are new sites that have impacted groundwater in 

Chino Basin. WEI will report findings to Watermaster and inform Watermaster of any concerns, alternate Interpretations, and 

potential impacts t o w-ater quafity in t he Chino Basin. 
n The Watenmaste.r GM requested that this l ine i tem be increased to enable WEI to provide technical support for d iscussions related 

to stora,~te manaRement in the Chino B.:lsin. 

P97 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 18 of 45 

Introduction 

Engineering Budget Summary 
Fiscal Year 2013/14 

During the preparation of the fiscal year (FY) 2011/12 Watermaster budget, the Approprilttive pool •lsked 
Watermaster staff to review aU p roposed engineel'ing work and provide descriptions of the rationale for the 
wot·k, its scope and the deliverables. FlUthet·, the Approptiative pool asked Watermaster st"ffto use its best 
effotts to estimate the minimum budget required to accompUsh a task in the budget year with the idea that 
some work could be deferred to the subsequent year and result in a lower assessment in the budget year. 
The work that could be defen·ed was chat·acterized as discretionary in the budget year. This practice was 
continued with the preparation of the FY 2012/13 budget and is included in current budget plan for 
F¥2013/'14. The precise meaning of the word discretior1a1y as applied to each line item is described in a 
footnote for each line item where applicable. 

2.0130430_FY20i3_2014 Engineering BudgetSmnmary_V6.doc 

P9 8 

May 16,2013 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 19 of 45 

Engineeling Budget Summary- Fiscal Year 2013/14 

6906- OBMP General Engineering: 

Attend Watermaster Meetings 

Requit·ed Di scretionat-y1 

Consultant $47,7'12 $47,712 
ODCs $1,916 $1,916 
Outside Professionals 
Total $49,628 $49,628 

Rationale 

Page 2 of28 

Recommended 
$95,424 

$3,832 

$99,256 

Watennaster General Manager andfot· the Watet·master Board may direct the consultant to prepare for and 
attend the following meetings. 

Watermaster Adviso1y Conuuittee and Board meetings. 

Agricultural Pool meeting. 

Appropriative and Ove.rlying Non-Agricultt.u·al Pools meeting. 

Other general meetings as requested by Watermastet's General !v!anager or Board. 

For each of the meetings, the Comultant wlllrprepare engiueel'ing updates with supporting maps, charts, 
tables, handouts, and PowerPo.int presentations, as appropriate. 

Scope of \tVork 
See rationale. 

Deliverables 
Cons\tltant will deliver to Watennaster 011 the meeting date, the following: 

Attendance at the meetings. 

Maps, charts, tables, handouts, andPowerPoint presentations prepared by the consultant. 

C1 Discretiona1y as used in this line item refers to attendance at more than half the monthly Watermaster 
process meetings. The required budget will cover sLx months of meeting attendance by the consultant. The 
discretionary budget would cover attendance at up to six additional months. It is cw-rently not knowable 
bow many meetiug:swill need to be atteuded by the consultant. 

20130430_FY20 13_2014 Engineeri.ng Bltdget Summa~y_v6.doc 

P99 

May 16, 2013 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 20 of45 

Enginee1ing Budget Summary - Fiscal Yea1· 2013/14 

6906 - OBMP General Engineering: 

Material Physical Injury Requests, Others 

Rationale 

Consultant 
ODCs 
Outside 
Professionals 
Total 

Required 
S35,520 

$35,520 

Discretionary Recommended 
$35,520 

S35,520 

Page 3 of28 

At the dil·ection of the Watermaster General Manager, the consultant will conduct a mate1·ial physical injury 
analysis for each trausfer application, storage application, recharge application or as otherwise directed by 
Watennaster and pursuant to the Peace Agreement and the Rules and Regulations. 

Scope of wm·k 
Thfs task is to provide outside enginee1ing services to assist Watem1aster staff in the. evaluation of transfer, 
storage and recharge applications. Occasionally Watennaster staff requires outside engineering services in 
the ev,'llllation of these tr·a.nsfers. 

IDeliverables 
The deliverables for this work wllll>e defmed l>y the specific Watermaster staff request. 

20 130430_FY20 13._2014 Engineering Budget Stmunary _ V6.ltoc 

P100 

May 16, 2013 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 21 of 45 

Engineering BudgetSununary- Fiscal Year 2013/14 

6906 - OBMP General Engineering: 

Page4of28 

Miscellaneous General Manager and Data Requests -from Watermaster Staff 

Required Dlsct·etionary2 Recouuuended 
Consult,mt $30,220 $30,220 $60,440 
ODCs $500 $500 $'1,000 
Outside 
Professionals 
Total $30,720 $30,720 $61,440 

Rationale 
Watennaster General t-1auager andfor Watermaster staff may direct the consultant tx> perfonu specific 
technical analyses t ltat were not anticipated in the budget or to respond to data requests from Watermaster 
stal'f. 

Scope of Work 
Cou::mltantshall perform the following tasks: 

Adnoc analyses reqttested by the Watennaster General Manager. 

Fulfill requests from the Watenuaster General Manager, including the prepa1-ation of PowerPo!ut 
presentations, maps, charts, and t echnicalt•eports. Work with Watenna.ster staff on the preparation 
of the Annual Repott, etc. 

Fulfill requests for hydl't>logic dat::.\, model files, PowerPoint presentations, maps, charts, technical 
reports, etc. requested by Watermaste1· staff. 

Deliverables 
Consultant shall deliver to Watermaster the data-request deliverables and other PowerPoint presentations, 
maps, charts, aud teclmlcal reports, as requested. 

2 The cost for the consultant to respond to Wate1·master General Manager data requests is currently not 
kno...,;able. The recommended 'budget estimate is based o_n prior years' expetience and potential new efforts 
related to the safe yield redetermination, new yield and water-quality controversies. 

20 l30430_FY2013_2014 Engineering BUtiget SlUumary _l/6.doc 

P1 01 

May 16, 2013 



Revised FY 201 3/2014 Budget 
Page 22 of45 

Engineering Budget Summary- Fiscal Year 2013/14 

6906.2 - OBMP General Engineering: 

Page 5 of 28 

Miscellaneous General Manager and Data Requests - Frmn Watermaster 
Parties and 11011-Watermaster Entities 

Rationale 

Consultant 
ODCs 
Outside 
Professionals 
Total 

Required 
$'15,020 

515,020 

Discretiouarys 
. $15,020 

$15,020 

Recommended 
$30,040 

$30,040 

Watermaster General Manager and/or Watermaster staff may direct the consultant to perfonn specific 
technical analyses that were not anticipated in the budget to respond to data requests from Watennaster 
parties and non-Watermaster entities. 

Scope of Work 
Cottsultant shall perform the following tasks: 

Ad hoc analyses requested by Watennaster parties and nott-Watermaster entities as directed by the 
Watermaster General M:mageT. 

Fulfill requests for hydrologic data, model files, PowerPoint presentations, maps, charts, technical 
reports, etc. requested by Watermaster pat-ties or ttO.lt-Watet1Uaster entitles as directed by the 
Watennastet· General Manager. 

Deliverables 
Consultant shall deliver to Watenuaster the data-request deliverables and other PowerPoint presentations, 
maps, charts, and technical reports, as requested. 

3 The cost fot· the consttltant to respond to Watermaster General Manager data requests from the 
Watermaster pat-ties and others (as directed by the Watermaster General Manager) is currently not 
knowable. The recommended budget estimate was based on plior ye..·us' experience and potenti,u new 
effo.1ts Tela ted the safe yield redetermination, new yield and water-quality controversies. 

20130430_FY2013_2014 Eugin~ering Burlgt>t Sum11tary_ V6.doc 

P102 

May 16,2013 



Revised FY 201 3/2014 Budget 
Page 23 of45 

Engineering Budget SnllllllaJ)' - Fiscal Yea.· 2013/14 

6906 - OBMP General Engineering: 

Water Rights Compliance Monitoring 

Ratiottale 

Consultant 
ODCs 
Outside 
Professionals 
Total 

Requh'ed 'Discretionary 
$24; 192 

$24,192 

Recommended 
$24,192 

$24,192 

Page 6 of28 

This work is required in WatennastetJs permit issued by the State Water Resources Control Board (Permit 
No. 2'1225). 

Scope ofWork 
This t.'\sk includes engineering services to prepare a spedalized hydrologic. assessment of the relative impacts 
of the diversions of storm wat~t· to t'E!charge by Watemtaster pursttant to the 'Natermaster's penult issued by 
the State Water Resources Control Board. Sp<"ciflc-ally, the work involves estimating the discharge to the s,mta 
Ana River from its tributaries that flow across the Chino Basin and where storm water is diverted for 
recharge. Tl1e discharge from these tlibuta.ties to the Santa Ana River is estimated with and without the 
Watermaster diversions to recharge, and the relative changes in discharge are computed. Thl.s work is not 
discretionary. 

Deliverables 
Consultant shall deliver to Watermaster the following: 

A report summarizing the difference in discharges in tributaries to the Santa Ana River with and 
w ithout Watermaster diversion.s for recharge, which Watermaster reviews and forwards to the 
State Watee Resources Control Board by October 1, 2013. 

2.01304 30_FY2013_20 14 E11gineering BudgetSurnm a~y _ V6,c\oc 

P103 

May 16, 2013 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 24 of 45 

Enginee1ing Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2013/14 

6906 - OBMP General Engineering: 

Project Management 

Rationale 

Consultant 
ODC:s 
Outside 
Profe~ sionals 
Total 

Requit·ed 
S22,300 

$22,800 

Discretionary Recouuneuded 
$22,800 

$22,800 

Page 7 of 28 

This task is for routine project management and p1·eparation of quarterly estimated·cost-at-completion 
reports. 

Scope of Work 

The consulta11t shall perfonn rot1tine project management services including: 

Update the Integrated Schedule Budget r..tanagement (ISBM) system. 

Analyze staffing requirements and made assignments fo r various tasks. 

Review the schedules of deliverables. 

Prepare the Estimated Cost at Completion (ECAC) and Earned Value (EV) estimates. 

Deliverables 
Consultant will deliver to Watermaster the following: 

Swnmary of costs to date, ECACs, aud estimates of progress on a task-by-task basis. 

20t30·BO_FY2013_2014 Engineering Budget Sltmmat-y_ \{6.doc 

P104 

May 16, 2013 



Revised FY 201 3/2014 Budget 
Page 25 of45 

Engineet;ng Budget Summary - Fiscal Yea.· 2013/ 14 

6906.1 - OBMP General Engineering: 

Watermaster Model Update and Required Demonstrations 

Required Discretionary" Recommended 
Consultant $50,000 $50,000 $100,000 
ODCs $500 $500 $1,000 
Outside 
Professionals 
Total 550,500 $50,500 $10ll,OOO 

Rationale 

Page 8 of28 

Watennaster has updated its gmundwater model during FY 2012/13 to make certain demonstrations and 
w ill have received a draft: t-eport by the etld of FY 2012/ 13. The demonstrations provided for dming FY 
2012/13 include: 

Completion of the Safe Yield Estimate, 

Evalua~ion New YJeld Created by the Desalters and Reoperation 

Evaluat ion of the State of Hydraulic ControL 

'Evaluation of the Balance of Recharge a nd Discharge, 

Evaluation Stor-age Losses, a nd 

Evaluation of the Cumulative Effects of Transfers. 

The wot·k pt"'Oposed herein is tA> conduct a selies of workshops, model sensitivity analysis as requested by the 
Watennaster General f..!anager, and to complete the documentation of the work and it findings. Watennaster 
staff may include the findings of this work (specifically the estimate of safe yield and new yield ct·eated by the 
desalters and reoperation) in theFY 2013/ 14 assessment package. 

Scope ofWork 
The scope of work assmues that Consultant will produce a draft report in Jw te 20"13 and woykshops on the 
required demonstra tions during May and June. Watermaster s taff and Consultant expect significant 
comments on assumptions and findings. Sensitivity analyses will be tmdertaken and presented to the 
Watennaster Parties either dm·ing the regula r Watermaster Pt·ocess 'meetings or at a workshop . Consultant 
w ill subsequently finalize the 1·eport at the direction of the Watermaster General Man.tger. 

IDeliverables 
The deli:verables of this work w ill l>e one to two workshops to present the results of the sensitivity analyses 
and the final technical report. 

4 Th e required budget estimate will cover the preparation of one workshop a nd the finalization of the report 
to document the model development and the required demotlStratious. The discretionary budget estimate 
will cover any additional work requested by the Watennaster such as sensitivity analyses and the modeling of 
up to two additional scenarios that the Watermaster wants to investigate and include in the final 1·eport. 

20130430_IT2013_20 14 Engineering Budget Smumal'y_ V6.doc 

P105 

May 16, 201 3 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 26 of45 

Engineering Budget Sununary- Fiscal Year 2013/14 

6906- OBMP General Engineering: 

Support for Appropriative Pool Issue Resolution 

Rationale 

Consultant 
ODCs 
Outside 
Professionals 
Total 

Required 
S45,000 

$500 

$45,500 

Discretionary Recommen ded 
$45,000 

$500 

$45,500 

Page 9 ofZB 

The Appropriative Pool parties are currently working on issues that may require technical support to resolve. 
The work anticipated herein would consist of the Appropriative Pool parties framing specific techuic..'!l 
questions and the preparation of responses to the questions. 

Scope of Work 

The consultant shall perfonn the following solely at the discretion of the Watennaster General Manager: 

Verify the question and prepa1·e an estima te of the cost 1·equired to a11swer the question. 

Upon direction by from the General Manager complete technical investigation to answer tl1e question 
and prepare docmnentation. 

Deliverables 
Consultant will deliver to Watermaster the following: 

A draft and final letter report for each specific assignment 

20130430_FY2013_20l.J. Engineering B~tdg<!t SwmllaJ')I_V6.doc 

P106 

May 16, 2013 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 27 of 45 

Engineeti ng BudgetSummaiy- Fiscal Year 2013/14 

7103.3 - Groundwater-Quality Monitoring Program: 

!Engineering Services 

Rationale 

Consultant 
ODCs 
Outside 
Professionals 
Total 

Required 
$70,290 

$294 

$38,788 

Discretio uarys Recommended 
$20,296 $90,586 

$294 

.$38,7886 

$20,296 $129,668 

Page 10 of28 

The OBMP, ~he Peace Agr·eements, and the Jmplementation Plan all call for a key well monitoring progt·am for 
groundwater quality as part of Program Element F . The data generated in Program Element 1 are used for 
the Bletmial State of the Basin Report, the Hydraulic Control Monitoring Pt·ogram Report, the Chitto Basin 
Model, and the Triennial Ambient. Water Quality Recomputation. The latter program is t•equired by the Basin 
Plan9, is administered by the Santa Ana Watet'Shed Project Authority (SAWP..A), and provides water·qualfty 
and water-level data to the Basin f-1onitol'ing P1·ognun Task Force. 

Scope of Work 

Consultant shall pe11'orm the following tasks: 

Assist Watennaster staff in conducting annual sampling at approximately 50 private wells between 
July and Octobe1· 2013. Sub·t.1.sks include: 

Annual re-evaluation of the wells to sample for the key well program. 

s The discretionary budget estimate is based on pl"ior years' experience and will cove1· any additional work 
1-eq~uested by the Watem1aster to investigate questions or issues related to water quality. 
' Eaton AnalyticalLai>OI'atorles (fonne1·ly MWH Laboratories) costs are presented herein- Invoices are paid 
directly by Watennaster. 
7 OBMP Program Element 1- Develop and Implement Comp1·ehensive .Monitoring Program 
8 Basin Plan: "No later than Jun e 23, 2005, Omnge County Water Disttict,lrvine Ranch Water Distl"ict, l.lllil!.ill 
Empire Utilities Agency. Chino Basin Watermaster, City ofRiverside, City of Corona, Elsinore Valley Municipal 
Water District, Eastem Municipal Water D!strlct, City of Colton, City of San Bernardit1o !Municipal Water 
Department, Olty of Redlands, Jurupa Community Se1vices District, Westem Riverside County Regional 
Wastewater Authority , Lee Lake Water District, Yucaipa Valley Water District, City of Beaumont, the San 
Timoteo Wate1·shed Management Authority attd the City 10f Rialto shall submit to the Regional Board for 
approval, a proposed watet-slled-wide. TDS and nitrogen monitoring program that w111 provide data necessary 
to review and update the TDS/nit1·ogen management plan. Data to be collected attd analyzed shall address, at 
a minimum: (1) determination of cun·ent ambient quality in groundwater management zones; (2) 
determination of compliance with TDS and nitrate-nitrogen objectives f~r tl\e management ..ZOltes; (3) 
evaluation of assimilative capacity tindings for groundwater management .zones; and (4) assessment of the 
effects of recharge of surface water POTW discharges on the quality of affected groundwater management 
zones. The determination of culTent ambient quality shall be accomplished using methodology consistent 
with that employed by the Nitrogen/TDS Task Force (20·year running averages) to develop the i DS and 
nitrogen water quality objectives included in this Basin Plan. [Ref. 1) "The determination of cunent ambient 
groundwater quality throughout the watershed must be reported by July 1, 2005, and, at a minimum, every 
three years thereafter.~ 

20130+30_FY2013_2014 Engineering Budget !>\umna1y_ \T6.doc 

P107 

May 16, 201 3 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 28 of45 

Engineering Budget Summary- Fiscal Year 2013/14 Page 11 of28 

P1·ocess, perform quality assurancefquallty control (QA/ QC), and review all field and labo ratory 
data and upload to Hydro DaVE. 

Obtain grotmdwater quality data routinely from about 900 wells from all approp1iators and 
cooperators ln and immediately adjacent to Chino Basin. All data collected are checked for 
reasonableness and complied into a centralized database. Sub tasks include: 

Place phone calls and attend meetings wjth water quality staff at appropriators and other 
cooperators. 

Process, QA/QC, and upload hardcopy, spreadsheet, database, a nd laboratoty electronic data 
deliverabl es to HydroDaVE. 

Characterize g:roundwatet·quality conditions and trends. Subtasks include: 

Create time-history plots of key water quality constituents, e.g., total dissolved solids (TDS) and 
J\itrate-llitrogetL 

Create maps showing the spatial disttibution of water quality <r011stituents. 

De liverab les 
Can:mltant shall deliver to Watermaster no later th.1u the date or dates indicated, the following: 

All available groundwater quality data as of March 31, 2014 from the key well sampling program and 
collected from China Basin approp1·iaton and cooperators, wiU be uploaded into Hydro DaVE by June 
30, 2014. 

Time-histoty plots of key water quality con:rtltttents and maps showing the spatial distribution of 
water quality con-stituents. These cltalts and maps wiU be prepared by June 2014 and wi£1 be used to 
assess basin-•.'lide grotmdwater quality fox constituents of concet·n, tt·ends in groundiVater quality, 
and other special studies of groundwater quality in relation to point-sottrce and non-point source 
contamination, and emerging coutautlnants, dming a year when there is no characterization of 
groundwater quality for the State of the Basin Repo1t.9 

9 The State ofrthe Basin Report is prepared every two years, which includes detailed maps that characterize 
the spatial distribution of TDS, nitrate, and constituents of concern in the Basin, tirne-histo1y plots of TDS and 
nitrate, and the spatial extent of point-source contamination. 

20 130-1-30 _~'¥20 13 _20 14 Engineering Budget Sunuuary _ V 6.cloc 

P108 

May 16, 2013 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 29 of 45 

Engineeling Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 20 13/14 

7104.3 - G1·oundwater-Level Monitoring Program: 

Engineering Services 

Required DiscretlonaryLo 
Consultant $166,800 $20,296 
ODCs $24,'169 $0 
Outside 

$'10,000 $0 
Professionals 
Total $200,969 $20,296 

Rationale 

Page 12 of28 

Recommended 
$187,096 

$24,169 

$1.0,000 

$ZZ!l.,265 

The OBl\IIP, the Peace Agreements, and the Implementation Plan all call for a key well monitoring program for 
groundwater levels as part of Program Element 1. The data -generated in Program Element 1 are used for the 
Biennial State of the Basin Report, the Hydr"aulic Control Monitoring Program Report, the Chino Basin 
nunodel, subsidence monitoring, safe yield analyses, evaluating impacts of the desalter pumping on ne..1.rby 
pt•ivate wells, the Califomia Statewide Gt·oundwater Elevation Monitoring (CASGEM) Program11, and the 
Triennial Ambient Water Quality Recomput:ltion. The latter program is required by the Basin Plan~t, is 
administered by the Santa Ana Watershed Pt·oject Authority (SAWPA), and provides water-quality and water
level data to the Basin Monitoring Program Task Force. 

10 The disc1·etionary budget estimate is based on prior years' experience and will cover any additional work 
requested by the Watennaster to investigate questions or issues related to water levels and s torage. 
'1 1 The Califomia Departme11t of Water Resources (DvVR) developed the CASGEM Program in accordance w ith 
Califomia State Senate Bill SB 6, which was passed in November 2009. CASGEM is a comprehensive 
growtdwater elevation monitodng p1·ogram that utilizes locally implemented monitoring programs to track 
seasonal and long-tenn grotmdwater elevations in the state's aUuvial groundwater basins and subba~ins, as 
defined in DWR Btilletin 118. Pm-suant to California Water Code Section 10927, Watermaster submitted an 
application to the DWR in the fall of 2010 to become the utonitoring entity for the Chino and Cucamonga 
Groundwater Subbasins. 
12 Basin Plan: "No later than Jwte 23, 2005, Orange County Water District; Irvine R."'lnch Water District, hd.utd 
Empire Utilities Agency. Chino Basin Watennaster. City of Riverside, City of Corona, .Elsinore Valley Municipal 
Water DistrJct, Eastem Municipal Water District, City of Colton, City of San Bernardino Mwtlc!pal Water 
Department, City of Redlands, Jumpa Conummlty Services District, Western Rivet-slde County Regional 
Wl'l.stewater Authority, Lee Lake Water District, Yucaipa Valley Water District, City of Beawnont, the San 
Thnoteo Watershed filanagement Authority and the Cjty of Rialto shall submit to the Regional Board for 
appt·oval, a pt·oposed waters bed-wide TDS attd nitrogen monitoring pmgram that will provide data necessary 
to review at1d update the TDS/ nitrogen management plan. Data to be collected and analyzed shall address, at 
a minimmn: (1) determination oJ current ambient quality in groundwater management zones; (2) 
detemtination of compliance with TDS and nitrate-nitrogen objectives for the management zones; (3) 
evaluation of assimilative capacity findings for groundwater management zones; and (4) assessment of the 
effects of recharge of surface water POTW discharges on the quality of affected grotmdwater management 
zones . The determination of current ambient quality shall be accomplished using methodology consistent 
with that employed by the NitrogenfTDS Task Force (20-yeat· running averages) to develop the TDS and 
nitrogen water quality objectives included in this Basin Plan. (Ref. 1] il'he detenuination of current ambient 
groundwate1· quality th1·oughout the watershed must be reported by July 1, 2005, and, at a minimum, every 
three years thereafter." 

20130430_F¥2013_Z014 Engiue{'ring Bu(\get Summary_ \r6.doc 

P109 

May 16, 2013 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 30 of 45 

Engineei;ng Budget Summary- Fiscal Year 2013/14 

Scope of\.York 
Consultant shall petform the following t~sks: 

Page 13 of28 

Collect and compile grotu\dwater-level measurements from about 9 0 0 wells. Of the 9 00 wells, about 
82 wells are measured monthly by wnsultant and about '110 welLs are eqttip ped with transducers 
rthat are visited and downloaded quarterly by consultant a nd Watermaster field staff13. Groundwater 
levels are measured atabout475 wells by cooperators and the data are subsequently p rovided to the 
consultant. Groundwater levels are measured at about 225 by Overlying Non -ag pool and 
Appropriative pool Parties and the data are s ubsequently provided to Watermaster staff and the 
consultant All data a re checked for reasonableness with regard to historical data at the well, 
convet"ted from depth-to-water to groundwater-level elev,ltion, and compiled into a central ized 
d atabas e. Sub-t-a5ks include: 

Schedule the field work for consultant field staff. 

Perform the field work. The field wot:k follows the Standar d Operating Procedures (SOPs) and 
the Quality Asstu-ance Project Plan (QAPP) defined in the 201 2 HCMP Work Plan . 

.Process, QAJQC, and upload manual wat er-level measurements to Hydro DaVE. 

Process, QA/QC, and upload transducer data downloaded quarterly by consultant staff into 
lfydroDaVE. 

Pmcess, QAJQC, and upload cooperator water-levelmeasltrements collected by the c.onsultaut to 
HydroDaVE 

P rocess, QAJQC, and upload tt·ansducer data downloaded quarterly by Watenuaster staff; and 
Overlying N on-ag pool and Appropriative pool water-level measm ements collected by 
Watennaster staff into Hydro DaVE. 

Annt1al re--evaluation of the key well program due to abandoned and destroyed wells. 

Sub mittal of water level data collected at 37 wells to the CAS GEM progt·am on a bi -a nnual basi.s. 

Characterize groundwater level conditions and trends. Subtasks include: 

Create time-set"ies charts of groundwater elevations. 

Creat-e maps show·inggroundwater elevation. 

Deliverables 
Consultant shall deliver to Watenn aster no later than the date or da.tes inclicated, the following: 

All available groundwater -level data as of !viar_ch 3'1, 2014 collected manually in the fiele\, 
downloaded from transduaers, and collected from appropriators in the Chino Basin, are uploaded 
into HydroDaVE by June 30, 2014. 

Time-se1·ies charts of grolmdwatet·-levets at wells lin Chino Basin and maps showing groundwatet·
level elevation contours for 2013. These chart s and maps .,vill be prepared by June 2014 and will be 
used to assess hydraulic control, basin-wide groundwater elevations, and trends in groundwatel" 
levels. Other special studies of groundwater elevation during a year when there is uo 
characterization of g:rouudw·atet· elevation for the State of the Basin Repottwould be included in this 
task.14 

13 Curr·ently, the consultant downloads transducer data from monitol:ing wells associated with the Recycled 
Watet· Groundwater !Recharge Program. This work shou ld be done by IEUA staff under the "Bdght Line 
Agreement." 
t14 The State ofthe Basin Report .Is p t•epm·ed every t\vo years, which includes detailed maps and figures of 
basin-wide grotmdwater-elevation contours, groundwate,r-elevation contours of the southern Chino Basil\ for 

20130430 _fl¥.1013_20 B Ettgiueer lng Budget Stumnary _ V6.do.: 

P110 

May 16, 2013 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 31 of 45 

Engineeling Budget Summary- Fiscal Year 2013/14 

7107- Ground-Level Monitoring Program: 

Engineering Services 

Requh·ed Discretionary15 
Consultant :SS7,440 $2,840 
ODCs $14,130 
Otttside $217,895 $55,000 
Professionals 
Total $289,465 $57,840 

Rationale 

Page 14of28 

Can-y Ovet· Recommended 
$19,51.8 $79,798 

$1.4,130 

$129,936 $402,831 

$149,454 $496,759 

Progt·am Element 4 of the OBMP states that land subsidence and ground fissuring In MZt are not acceptable 
and, to the extent that the cause Is pumping in MZ1, should be managed to tolerable levels. Wat ermaster 
conducts a ground-motion monitoring program to support Program Element 4 per the requirements of the 
Peace Agreement, the subsequently developed Comt-approved f..tZl Subs.idel1Ce Management Plan (MZ1 
Plan}, and the monitoring and mitigation t·equirements of the Peace II Califomia Envlrotm1ental Quality Act 
(CEQA) Supplemental Environmental Impact Repott (S,EIR}. 

Scope of Work 
Constllt.mt shall perform the following tasks: 

Maint.lin and repLace (if necessary} the existing maltitoring equipment at extensometers and wells in 
MZ1 - Required by MZ1 Plan 

Download, check, and store mon.ltorlng data ft•om e).:tensometers, wells, and recharge activities In 
MZ1 -Required by MZ1 Plan 

Conduct pumping test in MZ1 Managed Area - Required by MZ1 Plan 

Conduct an ASR pilot test in MZ1 r<l~maged At·ea - .~equired by MZ1 Plan 

Conduct ground-level surveys: 

MZ1 Managed Area - Reqttfred by MZl Plan 

CCWF Area - Recommended by the Land Subsidence Committee as a means to comp[y witil 
Watem1aster's obl(gations contained In tile monltorirr.g and mitigatioll requirements in the Final 
Peace ll SElR. Discretionmy as to approach Discretionary for tllis fiscal year.t6 

Pomona Area- Discretionary for tl!isfiscalyear. 

Conduct InSAR.mo:nitoring across Chino Basin - Required by l>fZl Plan 

Deliverables 
Consultant shall deliver to Watermaster no later than the date or dates indicated, the following: 

the demonstration of hydraulic control, change in basin-wide groundwater elevation and storage, and tinle
history charts of groundwater levels. 
lS The discret ionaty budget estimate is for conducting grouud -level SU!veys in areas outside of the l\11 anaged 
Area. Wat enn.aster counsel's opinion is that subsidence monitoring outside of the Managed Area is a 
discretionary activity. 
16' Thisleveling survey jsrequired to monitor for regional land subsidence due to the operation of the CCWF. 

20130+30_FY20 13 .. 20 14 Engineering Budg.:tStuumary_ V6.doc 

P111 

May 16, 2013 



Revised FY 201 3/201 4 Budget 
Page 32 of45 

Engineeti ug Budget Summary - Fiscal Yeat· 2013/14 Page 15 of 28 

All ground-levelmouitoring data, available as of January 1, 2014, uploaded into Watel'lnaster's MZ1 
database by June 30, 2014. 

Charts and maps of ground-level monito1ing data by June 30, 2014. These cha1ts att d maps will be 
included in the MZl Annual Report. 

20130-BO_IT2013_20l4 Engineering Budget S\wm1ary_ V6.doc 

P112 

May 16, 201 3 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 33 of 45 

Englneeti ug Budget Sumtnat-y - Fiscal Yeat· 2013/14 

7108 -Hydraulic Control Mouitoring Program: 

Engineering Services 

Rationale 

Consultant 
ODCs 
Outside 
Professionals 
Total 

Requil'ed 
$77,457 

:&3,804 

$25,5"36 

$106,797 

Di.SCI'etionary17 

$45,1 92 

$45,192 

Recounn:euded 
$'122,649 

$3,804 

$25,53618 

$151,989 

Page 16 ofZB 

The data generated in this task are required by the Basin Plan. The Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program 
(HCMP) is a maximum benefit requirement in the Basin Plan and more specifically descd bed in Santa Ana 
Regional Water Quality Control Board (Regional Bo~u·d) Order No, RS-2005-0064. On February 10, 2012 the 
Regional Board approved order RS-20'12-0026, a Basin Plan amendment (amendment) t1:> modifY the 
Wattonuaster's maximum benefit monito1·ingrequirements. The amendment was adopted by the State Board 
and the Office of Administrative Law (OAL) on December 6, 2012. The amendment eliminates the specific 
sites ;md sampling frequencies specified by the 2004 Basin Plan Amendment and requires Watenn .. 1ste1· to 
submit an updated Hydraulic Contt·ol Monitoring Program Work Plan in two pa1-ts. First, a work plan 
desclibin,g a new S"mface-watet· monitoting program was due to the Regional Bo.~rd 15 days after the 
approval of the amendment. This plan w .. u submitred on Febl'U<.UY 2'1, 2012 and approved by the Regional 
Board on M:.u·dt 16, 2012. This plan must be implemented as soon as the OAL adopts the amendment Second, 
a wot·k pla11 describing the monitnring and reporting program to demonstrate the status of hydraulic control 
In the vicinity of the Chino Creek Well Field i s due to the Regional Board by December 2013. At a mhtimum, 
this plan must describe (i) the monitoring locations, including the number and location of any new 
monitoring wells to be consttucted, (li) the analyses, and (iii) the reporting requil·ed to demonstrate the 
achievement and mainten.ance of hydraulic control in the vicinity of the Chino Creek Well Field. 

This work is required. The Basin Plan states: "lf the Regional Board determines that the maximum benefit 
program is not being implemented effectively iu accordance with the schedule shown in Table S·Sa, then 
maximum benefit is not demonstrated, and the 'antidegradatiou' TDS and nitrate-nitrogen objectives for the 
Chino 1, 2, and 3 and Cucamonga Management Zones apply. In this situation, the Regional Board will require 
mitigation for TDS and nitrate-nitrogen discharges to these management zones that took place in excess of 
limits based on the 'alttidegradatiou' objectives" and applied retroactively to Januaty 2004. 

The data collected for the HCMP are •\lso used for the Biennial State of the Basin1·eport and for the Chlno 
Basin Groundwater Model. 

Scape ofWork 
Obtain surface water quality data ;from the Santa Ana River and groundwater quality and level tn'fonuation in 
Chino Basin. Consultant slull perfonu the followtng tasks: 

Collect grab sw-face water quality samples at two specified sw-face w.'lter $tations in the Santa Ana 
River. Consultant shall collect samples at 2 stations qua1terly. 

Schedule the field work and coordinate with the analytical laboratory. 

117 The discretio.nary budget estimate is fur the preparation of grant applications t1:> support the HCMP 
monitoring program including the design and construction of future monitor wells in the CCWF area. The 
specific grant program(s) has not been identified. 
lS Eaton Analytical Laboratories costs are presented herein - invokes are paid directly by Watermaster. 

20 L30430_F't20113_2Clt. 4 E11ginreting 8\Ldget StUluncuy_V6.doc 

P113 

May 16,2013 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 34 of45 

Engineering Budget Summary- Fiscal Ye:u 2013/14 Page 17 of2B 

Perform the field work. The field work follows the SOPs and the QAPP defined in t he 2012 HCM.P 
W ork.Plan. 

Process, QA/QC, and upload field and laboratot'Y data to HydroDa VE. 

Monitor11CMP, USGS National Water-Quality Assessment Program (NAWQA), and Santa Ana River 
Water Company (SARWC) wells. The consultant shall sample two NAWQA and two SARWC wells 
qttat'terly. The 21 HCMP we Us shall be sampled annually. Subtasks inclltde: 

Schedule the field work and coordinating with the analyticallaboratory. 

Perfot'ln the field work. Th.e field wot•k follows the SOPs and the QAPP defined In the 2012 HCMP 
Work Plan. 

Process, QA/QC, and upload field aud l.:tboratory data to Hydro DaVE. 

RCMP well siting and grautapt>llcat!on. The consultant will complete an HCMP well s iting analysis 
based on th-e 2013 Groundwater Model results and the locations of existing wells that can be used to 
monitor gromtdwater levels and to evaluate the state of hydraulic control. The consultant will work 
with Watenna.ster and Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) staff to Identify grantpt·ograms and to 
assi·>t.them in the preparation of grant applications. 

Interpretation of data and data analyses and comparison with metrics. All data requit-ed for reporting 
in the 2013 Maximum Benefit Annual Repot1: shall be analyzed by the consultantand used to support 
the demottstration of compliance with the Maximum Benefit Commitments contained In the Basin 
Plan. 

Reports. Consultant shall prepare a dral.'t 2013 r-taxuuum Benefit Annual Repo t't. This rep ott will be 
submitted to Watermaster and IEUA fur review. Comments will be Incorporated and the consultant 
shal l p t·epare a final 2013 Ma:dnmm Benefit Annual Repot't fo1· submittal to the Regional Boara 
Consultant may respond to comments from the Regional Board, Orange County Watet· Dimict and 
other· stakeholders, as necessary 

Work Plan. Consultant will prepare a draft and final HCMP work plan to review with Watermaster 
staff prior to submittal to th.e Regional Board. The draf't will be submitted to Re.gfonal Board staff by 
October 31,2013. The final report will be submitted by December 31, 2013. 

Meetings. Consultant shall attend HCMP meetings with Watet1naster staff and/ot· Regional Boa rd 
staff as required to present the Final 2013 Ma.xituum Benefit Ammal Repo11:. 

Deliverables 
Consultant shall deliver to Watermastet· no later than the date or dates indicated, the fo llowing: 

Draft Annual2013 Maximum Benefit Annual Repot"t by Aptil !1., 2014. 

Final Annual 2013 Maximum Benefit Annual Repot1: by Apri11.5, 2014. 

All sm·face water and grottndwater q1.tality data collected for the HCMP monitoring program will be 
uploadedJnto HydroDaVE by June 30, 2014. 

Draft RCMP Wo1'k Plan by October 31, 2013. 

Final HCMP Work Plan by December 3'1, 2013. 

20 130430_FY2013_20H Engin€eling BudgP.t Summary _\'6.doc 

P114 

May 16,2013 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 35 of 45 

Engineering BudgetSmnmary - Fiscal YeaT 2013/14 

7108.7- Prado Basin Habitat Monitoring Well Siting, Design, .and 
Construction and Monitoring: 

Engineering Services 

Rationale 

Conmltant 
ODCs 
Outside 
Professionals 
Total 

Required 
.$25,646 

$5,953 

$31,599 

Discr etionary Racommeuded 
$25,646 

$5,953 

$31,599 

Page 1Bof28 

The monitoring and mitigation requirements of tbe Peace li CEQA SEIR (Biological Resourc-es/Land Use & 
Planning-Se~""tion 4.4-3} call fot· lEU.<\, Watermaster> and the Orange County Water Disttict (OCWD) to form 
the Prado Basin Habitlt Sustainability Committee. Tlli! pu11)0se of tllis committee is to ensm·e that the Peace 
II Agreement actions will not significantly adversely impact the Prado Basin riparian habitat. The 
responsibilities of this conunittae are to develop and implement a monitoring progt:am and prepare annual 
a·eports that include recommendations for ongoing ,monitoring and any adaptive management actions 
required to mitigate .:my measm·ed loss o1· prospective loss of xiparian habit,'lt that is attnlmtable to the Peace 
II Aga·eernent. 

Scope of\Vork 
IEUA, OCWD, and Waten nastet· \"' iH retain a consultant to pxovide professional services to develop technical 
guidance on monitoring requireme11ts to site and construct monitol'ing wells that can be used to determine lf 
groundwater level changes caused by tl1e impl ementation of Peace II will impact the criti.cal habitat i n the 
Prado Basin. The oonsultant\~ill complete the following dmingFY 2013/ 14; prepare for attd attend meetings 

, w ith IEUA, OC'WD, a.nd \>Vatermaster; preparn location maps fot• habitat related monitoring wells; complete 
final well designs and il:echnica! specifications for monitoring wells; provide construction.monitoring s.e1v ices; 
and install measuring equipment. 

IEUA, OCWD, and Watermaster will contract w ith a dr.illing fim1 to constmct the habitat-related monitoring 
wells. 

Deliverables 
The consultant will prJ>v:ide the following: draft and final habitat-a·elated monitoring well location maps; final 
well design and teolmical specifications fo~· monitoring wells; conduct site visit with prospective dailling 
co_ntractors; assist IEUA and OCWD with site acquisition; provide well constmction moJtitoring services 
dttring construction; provide and lnstail groundwater-level ;.md temperature monitoring equipment; provide 
well co.mpletion report documentation; and data acqJ.tisition and ~porting. 

The drHling contractor will provide completed monitoring wells pursuant to specit1cations. 

20 130430_FY2013_20 14 Engi1teering Budget SummaJy_ V6.doc 

P115 

May 16, 2013 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 36 of45 

Engineering Budget Summary- Fiscal Yeat· 2013/ 14 Page 19 of28 

7108.3!1 and 7108.41- Prado Basin Habitat Monitoring, Data Analysis and 
Reporting: 

Engineering Services 

Rationale 

Consultant 
ODCs 
Outside 
Professionals 

Total 

Requh·ed 
S56; 175 
$48,260 

$104,435 

Discretionary Recommended 
$56,175 
$48,260 

$104,435 

The monitoring and mitigation requirements of the Peace II CEQA SElR (Biological Resources/Laud Use & 
Planning-Section 4.4-3) call for IEUA, Wate1•master and 0 1·;mge County Water District to fonn the Prado 
Basin Habitat Sustainability Committee. The purpose of this committee ds to ensure that the Peace ll 
Agreement actions will not significantly adversely impact the Prado Basin ripalian habitat. Tlte 
responsibilities of this committee are to develop and implement a monitoring program and prepare annual 
reports that i nclude recommendations .for ongoing monitoring and any adaptive management actions 
required to mitigate all}' measured loss ot· prospective loss of riparian habitat that is attributable to the Peace 
II Agreemeitt. 

Scope of\Vork 
IE UA, OCWD, and Waterrnaster will retain a consultant to do the following: 

• Receive, process, upload and review water level data, lab wa ter quality data, and field wattor quality 
data collected quarterly by Watermaster staff from 17 Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Program 
(PBHSP) monitoring wells; 

• Prepare an annual PBHSP monitoring well water level and water quality summary report; 

• Update the Hydro DaVE project database with new data and shapefiles; and 

• Prepare for and participate in biannual PBHSP committee meetings. 

On a quarterly basis, Waterrnaster staff will collect groundwater qttality samples for analysis, measure field 
water quality parameters, and tnea5ure groundw-ater levels in the 17 PBHSP monitoring wells. lEU A, OCWD, 
and Wutennaster will contract with an analytical laboratory to analyze the gromtdwater quality samples from 
the PBHSP monitorhtg wells. The analytical laboratory costs are inclu ded in the budget table as a sepant'te 
line item in accotmt 7108.7. Analysis of .:malytes in the monitol'ing p rogram wiU cost $645 per sample •md 
trip blanks will cost $220 p er day. Five days of sampling per quarter are assumed. Equipment costs include 
one pump with ancillary equipment and individual Teflon tubing for each welL 

Deliverables 
The consultant will provide the following: draft and final habitat-related gt•otmdw:.'tter level and quality data 
analysis and summaxy report. 

20 13043Q _rY2013_2014 Enginee;·lug Budget Smumary_,V6.doe 

P116 

May 16, 2013 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 37 of 45 

Enginee1ing Budget Summary- Fiscal Year 2013/14 Page 20of28 

7109.3- Recharge and Well Monitoring Program- Engineering Services: 

Recycled Water Groundwater Recharge Program- Review Repm-ts 

Rationale 

Consultant 
ODCs 
Outside 
Professionals 
Total 

Required 
$2<1.,000 

$21,000 

Disct·etlonary Recommended 
$21,000 

$21J.,OOO 

!EUA and Watermaster are required to submit certait\ reports as part of the Chino Basin Recycled Water 
Groundwater Recharge Program (RWGRP). The recycled water groundwater recharge program is being 
implemented by lEU A and Watermaster and its annual repotting is pursuant to requirements of the following 
orders: 

Call(ornia Regional Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region. Order No. RS-2007-0039. Watet· 
Recycling Requirements for Inland Empire Utilities Agency and Chino Basin Watet·master. Chino 
Basin Recycled Water Groundwater Recharge Progr·am: Phase land Phase ll Projects, San Bemardlno 
Cotutty, Jtme 29, 2007. 

California Regional Watet• QLtality Control Board, Santa Ana Region. Monitoring and Reporting 
Prog1·am No. RS-2007 -0039 for Inland Empire Utilities Agency and Chino Basin Watermastet·. Chino 
Basin Recycled Water Gt•omtdwater Recha rge Program: Pha~e I and Phase II Projects, San Bemardino 
Collllty, Jtm e 29, 2007. 

California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region. Order No. RS-2009-0057 
Amending Order No. R8-2007 -0039 for Inla nd Empire Utilities Agency and Chino Basin Watennaster. 
Chino Basin Recycled Water Groundwater Recharge Program: Phase I and Phase II Projects, San 
Bernardino County, October 23, 2009. 

California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region. Revised Monitoring and 
Reporting Pmgram No. RS-2007 -0039 for Inland Empire Utilities Agency and Chino Basin 
Watermaster. Chino Basin Recycled Water 

Watennaster prepat·es reports petttining to the HCMP with IEUA t·eview and IEUA prepares reports 
pet"taining to the RWGRP with Watermaster reviewli, 

Scope of Work 
At the request. of Watennastet· .staff, co1tsu!tant will review quarterly and ann ual 1·eports for the RWGRP, as 
well as other 1-eports prepared by IEUA pursuant to the recharge pennit and other direction by the Regional 
Boat·d atld the California Department of Public Health (CDPH). The consultant will provide comments to IEUA 
tltrouglt the Watennaster and recommendation to the Watermaster related to Watennastet's approval (as 
the co-pel'mittee) of the IEUA-pt"epared reports. 

Deliverables 
Consultant will 'Provide comments on the aforementioned repotts within seven days of receipt oft he reports. 

19 This is a component-of the "Brlght-Une Agreement" between Watennaster and IEUA 

20 l30430_FY20 13_20 H Engineering Budget Stlffilll illy_ V6.doc 

P117 

May 16, 2013 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 38 of 45 

Engineer ing Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2013/14 

7202.2 - PE2 - Review Updated Recharge Operations Manual 

Rationale 

Cons ul tant 
ODCs 
Outside 
Professionals 
Total 

Requit·ed 
$21,024 

S300 

$21,324 

Disc•·etionary Recouunended 
$21,024 

$300 

$21,324 

Page 21 of28 

The WatermasterjiEUA Recharge Operations Manual is out of date and IEUA intends to update this manualin 
FY 2013/ 14. The work anticipated herein is to provide technical review setvices on behalf ofWatennaster. 

Scope of Work 
Review three drafts of the updated operations manual, provide comments to t he Watennastet· Genet·al 
Manager and atte11d up to tht·ee meetings with Watermaster and IEUA s taffs. 

Deliverables 
Identified in scope of work above. 

20 1304.~0_FY 2013 _20 14 Eugineet'iug Bndget Stun mary_ V6.doc 

P11 8 

May 16, 201 3 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 39 of 45 

Engineeling Bu dget Summary- Fiscal Year 2013/14 

7202.3 - PE2- Comprehensiv·e Recharge Program 

Implementation 

Rationale 

Consultant 
ODCs 
Outside 
Professionals 
Total 

Required 
$70,020 
$20,480 

S90,500 

Disc.retionary20 

$27,040 
$500 

$27,540 

Reco.mmended 
$97,060 
$20,9'80 

$118,040 

Page 22 of 2B 

Consultant has been assisting Watermaster staff p 1·epare the 2013 RM'PU Amendment based on scope of 
work, budget and schedule that was approved in November 2012 and that was amended in Febmary 2013. 
The remaining scope for FY 20 '13/14 includes the completion of Tasks 8 and 9 and sttppo)t1: to Watermaster 
staff t o move the 2013 RMPU Amendment through the Watennaster Process and submittal to Court. 

Scope of Work 
Complete Tasks 8 and 9 and provide support to vVatermaster staff to move the 2013 RMPU Amendment 
through the Watennaster Process and submit It to the Coutt The discretionary work includes ConsLtltant 
preparation of Court testimony and Comtappearance (if 1·equested). 

DeliveTables 
Consultant will prepare draft and final reports for the 2013 RMPU Amendment, prepare a presentation for 
the Waten naster P!·ocess meetings, and provide testimony in Comt, if reques ted. 

2° The discretionary budget estimate is for the preparation of Court testimony and Court appearance by the 
consultant (if requested) . 

20 130430_FY2013 _2014 Engineering Budget Stmlmary_ V6.doc 

P119 

May 16, 2013 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 40 of 45 

Engineel;ng BudgetSununary- Fiscal Year 2013/14 

7303- PE3/5- Water Supply Plan: Desalters 

Engineering Services 

Rationale 

Consultant 
ODCs 
Outside 
Professionals 
Total 

Required 
$38,784 

$800 

$39,584 

Discretionary Recommended 
$38, 784 

$800 

$39,584 

Page 23 of28 

The 2004 Bas in Plan Amendment approved by the Regional Board and the State Water Resources Control 
Board established the •maximum benefit• objectives and established certain milestones that must be 
achieved by Watermaster and IEUA. To demon~trate compliance with the Regional Board Orde1~ 

Watermaster and !EUA agreed to achieve hydraulic control. The Chino Creek Well Field (CCWF) [$ an 
important element J·equired to achieve hydraulic control in the southwest portion of Chino Basin. It is also 
important to Watermaster parties that drawdowu caused by the CCWF does not cause damaging land 
subsidence and gro1md fissure. The pmpose of thi~ ta~k is to provide tedmical support for the Chino Basin 
Desalter Authority (CDA), and oversight for the Watermaster Board, on the design and construction activities 
associated with the CCWF and desalter expansion. 

Scope of Work 
Consultant shall perform the following tas.ks at the discretion of the Watermaster General f<lanager: 

Meetings. Consultant shall attend Desalter E>..-pausion/Chino Creek Well Field meetings as requested 
by the Watermaster General Manager. 

Support the CDA's consult<Ult in the Desalter Expansion Design Process as directed by the 
Watermaster General Manager. ihe consultant will provide as-needed engineering support to CDA 
desalter e::.:pansion and hydrogeologic consultants. 

Review the design and constntction of production wells by the CDA's consultant as directed by the 
Watermaster General Managet·. Consultant work includes the review of work of completed by CDA 
hydrogeological consultant. 'Ilhis includes review of any the location, preliminary design documents, 
as well as field activities as they petta!n to production well design. Consultant will work with the CDA 
hydt·ogeologic consultant to provide input regarding the following specific field activities: 

Geophysical log and pilot hole sample Interpretation; 

Zone testing on pumping well pilot borehole and water qtrality analysis Interpretation; 

Pumping well design based on lithological logs, geophysical logs, results of zone tests; 

Geophysical log aud tnOtlltoriug well sample lntet'Pretation 

Consultant will also respond to requests by the CDA for consistency findings for proposed well 
construction and related well operations with the OBNP and the Peace Agreements. 

lDeliverables 
The deliverables for this work will be defined by the specific Watermaster staff request. 

20130BO_FY2013_2014 Engineering Budg1;1t Summary_ \'6.doc 

P120 

May 16, 2013 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 41 of 45 

Engineeling Budget Summary- Fiscal Yea~· 2013/14 

7402- PE4- Management Zone Strategies: MZ-1 

Engineering Services 

Rationale 

Consultant 
ODCs 
Otltside 
Profession..1ls 
Total 

Required 
$75,060 

$1,155 

$20,230 

$96,445 

Disct·etionary Recommended 
$7SJ060 

$1,155 

$20,230 

$96r44S 

Page 24 of28 

Program Element 4 of the OBMP states that· land sub:>idence and ground fissuring in MZ1 are not acceptable 
and, to the extent. that t h-e cause is pumping in MZ1, should be managed to tolerable levels. Watennaster 
conducts a grotmd-motion monitoring pmgram to support this Program Element pet· the requirements of the 
Peace Agreement; the subsequently developed Court-approved MZ1 Subsidence Management Plan (MZ1 
Plan), and the monitoring and .mitigation requirements of the Peace II CEQA SEIR. The MZl Plan calls for tile 
annual evaluation of data derived from the monitot·ing program and t·evisions to the MZ1 Plan and{ or the 
monitoring program, ifne.cessa.ty. 

Scope of Work 
Consultant shaU petform the following t.1.sk.s: 

Analyze all data colleote.d dudng the 2013 c-alendar year undet· the grotmd-motiou mottitoring 
pt·ogram. Thes'e data include grotmdwater levels, groundwater production, aquifer t-echarge, aquifer
system deformation, tectonic defurmation, pumping test t·esults, ground-level ·surveys, horizontal 
stt·aln, and InSAR. -Required by MZ1 Plan 

Prepare the MZ 1. Annual Report that will summarize the data collected and the canalyses performed -
Required by MZl Platt 

Prepare an lllJdate ofth.e MZl Plan, if necessary - Required by MZl Plcm 

Couduct meetings with the Land Subsidence Committee to review the data and analyses and develop 
a list of potential activities for FY 2014-15- Required by MZ1 Plan 

Deliverables 
Con:mltaut shall deliver to Watermaster no later than the date or dates indicated, the following: 

T11e MZ-1 Annual Report by June 30, 2014 which will wntain the conclusions regat·diug t he 
protective nature of the MZ-1 Plan, the WatennasteJ·-approved activities fm· the next fiscal year, and 
the revised MZ-1 Plan, if revisions are Jlecessary. 

20 130430_FY20 13 _2014 Eugine~ringBudget Stmmwy_ V6.doc 

P121 

May 16, 2013 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 42 of45 

Engineering Budget Summary- Fiscal Yeat· 2013/14 

7502 - PE6/7- Cooperative Efforts/ Salt Management 

Engineering Services 

Rationale 

Consultant 
ODC.s 
Outside 
Professionals 
Total 

Required Discretionary21 
$100 ,280 

$600 

5100,880 

Recommended 
$100,280 

$600 

$100,880 

Page 25 of28 

In the Judgment, Watermaster is p1·ovided with d!.scretionary powe1-s to address water quality issues in the 
basin: "\IVatennaster, with the advice of the Advisory and Pool Committee.s, is granted discretionary powa·s 
in order to develop an optimum basin management program for Chino Basin, including bot h water quantity 
and quality considerations." In the Implementation Plan ofthe Peace Agreement, 1/Vatel-ruaster h•~s committed 
to certain responsibilities under Program Elements 6 and 722, "1/Vatermaster can impt·ove water quality 
management in the Basin by committing resom·ces to: 

Identify water quality anomali.es tlu·ough monitot•ing; 

Assist the Regional Board in detennining sources oftl1e water quality anomalies; 

Establish priorities for clean-up jointly with the Regional Board; and 

Remove organic contaminants through regional grotmdwater treatment projects in the south em half 
of the Basin.• 

Attachment D to the Peace II Agreement further d.efines water quality conunitments for the MZ-3 monitoring 
program (now a part of the Gmtmd\'13ter Quality Monitoring Program), the Ontario International Airport 
(OI.A) volatile organic chemical (VOC) phm1e (now called the Archibald South VOC plwue), the Chino Airport 
plume, the General Electr.ic (GE} Flat Iron Remediation, and the TDS and nitrogen monitoring, pursuant to 
the 2004 Basin Plan Amendment 

Scope of Work 

Consultant shall perform the following tasks: 

Watet· Quality Committee Meetings. The consultant shall prepare for and attend two meetings with 
the WQC. For each of the meetings, the Consultant shall prepare engineedng updates with supporting 
maps, charts, tables, handouts, and PowerPoint p1·esentations, as appropl"iate. Updates on regulatory 
~ssues for contaminants of interest (e.g ., hexavalent chromimu, arsenic, perchlorate, ~2,3· 
trichloropropane (_!1.,2,3-TCP), etc.) will be provided at t1tesem.eetings. 

As·Needed Consu lting fo1· the Chino Airport, Archibald South and Other Plumes. This task is for 
providing as-needed consulting for various point-soun::e contaminant !Plumes, it1cluding the 
Archibald South VOC plume, the Chino Alrpott plmue, the Rialto-Colton perchlorate plmne, the 

21 In the last few years Watennaster has defen·ed work on this task. The discretionary budget estimate is for 
the consultant (.if requested by Watermaster) to conduct investigations to facilitate characterization and clean 
up of the Chino Airport, Ardtibald South, and other plumes. 
22 Program Element 6 - Develop and Implement Cooperative Programs with the Regional Board and Othe1· 
Agencies to Improve Basin Management. Program Element 7- SaltNanagement PTogram 

2.0130430_FY2013_2014 Engineering BudgetSmnmary_ V6.doc 

P122 

May 16, 2013 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 43 of45 

Engineeting Budget Summary- Fiscal Year 2013/14 Page 26 of28 

Aluma.x plume, Kaiser Steel Mill plume, and the CCG Ontatio plume. Other plumes in Chino Basin, e.g., 
Stringfellow National Priorities List (NPL) plwne, GE Flat Iron, GE Test Cell, etc. will be monitored 
through the State of the Basin report. 

Archib ald South VOC Plume. Sub tasks may include: 

Assist Watet·ruaster General 1-lanager with coordination and negotiation with potentiaUy
t·esponsible palties (PRPs) 
Assist Watenuaster General Manager with oversight of monito till8 weU d.l'illing, 
construction, and testing, If 1-equlred 
Analysis of groundwater elevation and grolmdwater quality data 
Development of revised VOC pl ume maps 
Grollildwater modelrllils to demonstrate capture of the plu~ue by the desalter weU fields 
Preparation of technical exhibits to be used in PRP negotiations 

Chino Airport VOC Plume. Subtasks may include: 

Assist Watennaster General Managet· with coordinat ion and negotiation with Chino Airport 
PRP 
Assist "Vatenuaster General Manager with oversight of monito tin.g well dt•illing, 
construction, and testing. if required 
Analysis of groundwater elevation and groundwater quality data 
Developmeutof revisedYOC plume maps 
Preparation ofteclmical exhibits to be used in PRP negotiations 
Groundwatet· model runs to estimate plume capture and provide CDA design engineers with 
estimated influent concentt·at ions ofTDS, nitrate, trichloroethane (TCE), and 1,2,3-TCP 

Rial t o ·Coltou Perchlorate Plume. Watennaster serves on th e Technical Advisory Committee on the 
Environmental Secutity Technology Certification Pmgram (ESTCP) study of the potential for 
perchlorate contamination to migt·ate from the Rialto-Colton Management Zone Into Chino Noti:h 
Management Zone. ESTCP is DOD's envil•otunental technology demoustration and validation pn>gr.:un 
and they are providing funds to.r the USGS, the University of illinois/Chicago, and other agencies to 
complete the wot·k 

Attend TAC meetings. 
P1·ovide technical oversight and review ofESTCP work products. 
Report findings to Watermaster. Inform Watennaster of any concerns, or altenute 
interpretations. Discuss potential impacts to water quality in the Chino Basin. 

Alum ax Plume. Between 1957 and 1982, an 18-acre aluminum recove.ry facility was operat ed in the 
City of Fontana. The byproducts of aluminum t•ecycling are almnimun oxide wastes and brine water. 
!During this 25-year period, solid wastes were stockpiled onsite. Process wate1· containing sodium 
and pot••ssium t:hloride salts w.\s discharged onsite and allowed to percolate into native soil and 
groundwater. Discharge ceased in 1982, and the solid wastes were removed in 1992. Onsite 
gro~mdwater monitoring was initiated in 1993 by then owner Alum<U(, lnc. The site was subsequently 
capped to prevent the fuhtre mobilization of salts offsite. Alcoa Davenport Works (Alcoa) pm·ch.1sed 
Aluma.x in 1998. Concentrat ions of tot,\1 dissolved solids (TDS) in the downgradient ou-s ite well have 
increased tfrom 550 mgfL in 2004 to over 4000 JngfL in 20'10. Concentrations in the nearest off-site 
well have inCI·eased from less than 100 mg/L to 855 in 2010. This plume has the potential to impact 
produotion wells owned by the Jur.upa Community ServicesDJstrict OCSD). 

Characterize the plume to the extent data are available. 
Provide information to the Regional Boat·d. 
Assist the Regional Board with infon natiott necessary to dt-aft a cleanup a nd abatement 
order. 
Monitor and report progress to the vVatermaster General Manager. 

Kaiser Steell\'Ii!I Plume. Between1943 and 1983, the Kaiser Steel Corporation (Kaiser) operated an 
integrated steel manufacturing facility in Fontana. During the first 30 y ears of operations (1945-

20 130-BO_FY2013_2014 Engineering Burlget Sunm1ary _ V6.doc 

P123 

May 16, 2013 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 44 of45 

Engineering Budget Sunun.uy- Fiscal Ye.u· 2013/14 Page 27 of28 

1974), a portion of the Kaiser brine wastewater was discharged to surface impoundments and 
allowed to percolate into the soil. In the early 1970s, the surface impolmdments were lined to 
ellminate percolation to groundwater. tn July of 1983, Kaiser initiated a groundwater lnvestig<ltion 
that revealed the presence of a plume of degraded groundwater beneath the facility. In August 198 7, 
the Regional Board issued CAO Number 87-'121, requiring additional groundwater investigations attd 
remediation activities. The resltlts of thosP. investigations showed that the major constituents of 
release to groundwater wet'e inorganic dissolved solids and low molecular weight organic 
compounds. The wells sampled dming the groundwater investigations had TDS concentrations 
ranging from 500 to 1,200 mgfL and TOC concentrations t-auging from 1 to 70 mg/L. By November 
199"1, the plmne had migrated almost entirely off the Kaiser site. Concentr.ltions of certain VOCs have 
been iucrea.sing in the MP-2 wells, especially the MP·2A well. This is screened in a moJ·e shallow 
po1tiou of the aquifer than MP-2B, where the l'DS and the TOC associated with the Kaiser Steel plmue 
are found. t,1-DichloJ'Oethene has lnct·eased to 55 ugjL in l'v1P·2A in December 2012 (the Califomia 
primary maximum contaminant level (MCL) for 1,t-DCE is 6 ugfL). These VOCs have the potential to 
Impact JCSD and CDA wells. 

Characterize the plume to the ex1:ent data are"vailable. 
Provide information to the Regional Board. 
Assist the Regional Board with infonnation necessary to draft a cleanup and abatement 
order. 
Monitor and report progress to the Watermaster Generall'-lanager. 

CCG Ontario. CCG Ontario, LLC purchased about 592 acres of the former Kaiser Steel Mill property 
and has entered into a Consent Order (CO) with the California Department of Toxic Substances 
Control (DTSC). The CO t·equires titat CCG Onta1io conduot a groundwater Investigation to detennlne 
If contaminants other than TDS and TOC have migt·ated oft'-site. A consultant to CCG Ontario installed 
32 new groundwater wells in 2009, in addition to t\-\•o existing monitoring wells. Concentt-ations or 
hexavalent chromium are high in a number of these monitoring wells (high of il.20 ugjL in two of the 
wells); a portion of tbe CCG Ontatio property were the former "Chrome Ponds.'' Hexavalent 
chromium associated \Vith the CCG Ontario site has the potential to impact pl'Oduction wells owned 
by JCSD. 

Review reports and data generated by CCG Ontario's consultant. 
Repott findings to Watermaster. Inform Watennaster of any concems, ot· alternate 
interpretations. Discuss potential impacts to water quality in the Chino Basin. 

Catalog GeoTracker and EnvlroStor sites that have impacted g1·otmdwater in Chino Basin. The 
City of Ontario recently found that there was a site in their service area with documented impacts to 
groundwater. Samples from new monitoring wells at Alger Mrumfacturing Co. - 724 Bon View, 
Ontru·io - were found to have tetrachloroetbene (PCE) and TCE at significant couce11trations (43.3 
and 17.5 ugfL, respectively). 

Review Regional Board's GeoTt·acker database and DTSC's EnviroStor d..1tabase every two 
ye.l r'S to determine if there are tww sites that have impacted groundwater in Chino Basin. 
Report findings to Watermastet·. Inform Wate1:master of any concerns, or alternate 
interpretations. Discuss potential impacts to water quality in the Chino Basin. 

Deliverables 
Consultant shall deliver to Watennaster on the meeting date, the following: 

Maps, charts, tables, handouts, PowerPoint preseutatiolls aud reports as specified by the 
Watennaster General Managel', 

20 130-l-30_FY2013_20H En;p.ueeriag Budg"'t Summmy_ Vti.doc 

P124 

May 16, 2013 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 45 of45 

Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2013/ 14 

7602- PE8/9- Storage ManagementjConjun<Jtive Use 

Engineering Services 

Rationale 

Consultant 
ODCs 
Outside 
Professionals 
Total 

Required 
22,080 

$2Z,080 

Discretionary Recommended 
$22,080 

$22,080 

This task would be performed at the direction of the Watermaster General Manager. 

Scope ofWork 

Page 28 of28 

This wk provides engineering services to assist the Watet·master General Manager with technical Issues on 
an as-needed b~lsis with storage issues. 

Deliverables 
11he deliverab les for this work will be defined by the Watenuaster General Manager. 

20 130430_FY20 l3_2014 Engirteering Bttdget S\unmary_Yo.doc 

P125 

May 16, 2013 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P126 



.q-
~ 

0 
N 

0:: I 

M w ~ 

,7~ .... 0 

~~ en N 
<( > ~ :E u. 

6 0:: .... <::. M 
0 w w ~ 

~ .... (!) 0 

~ c N 
1: ... ·- ::J 0') C'l 

~ z m > - .... <( 
·~ en 

<( u. :E 
t' m <( 

~41 0::: 

~()~ 0 c 
z c -::z::: w 
0 en -> w 

0::: 

P127 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P128 



-o _. 

"" co 

4000 Mutual Agency Revenue 
411 0 Appropriative Pool Assessments 
4120 Non-Agricultural Pool Assessments 
4730 Prorated Interest Income 
4900 Miscellaneous Income 

Total Income 

Administrative Expenses 
6010 Salary Costs 
6020 Office Building Expense 
6030 Office Supplies & Equip. 
6040 Postage & Printing Costs 
6050 Information Services 
6060 WM Special Contract Service$ 
6070 Watermaster Legal Services 
6080 Insurance Expense 
6110 Dues and Subscriptions 
6150 Field Supplies & Equipment 
6170 Travel & Transportation 
6190 Conferences & Seminars 
6200 Advisory Committee Expenses 
6300 Watermaster Board Expense~ 
6500 Education Fund Expenditures _ _ 
8300 Appropriative Pool Administra~on 
8400 Agricultural Pool Administratio~ 
8500 Non-Agricultural Pool Administration 
9400 Depreciation Expense 
9500 Allocated G&A Expenditures 

Total Administrative Expenses 

General OBMP Expenditures 
6900 Optimum Basin Mgmt Program 
6950 Cooperative Efforts 
9501 Allocated G&A Expenditures 

Total General OBMP Expenses 

OBMP Implementation Projects 
7101 Production Monitoring 
7102 In-Line Meter Installation/Maintenance 
7103 Groundwater Quality Monitoring 
7104 Groundwater Level Monitoring 
7105 Recharge Basin Water Quality Monitoring 
7107 Ground Level Monitoring 
7108 Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program 
7109 Recharge & Well Monitoring Program 

May 9, 2013 

$ 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
SUMMARY BUDGET FY 2013-2014 

FY 12-13 FY 12-13 FY 13-14 ··--FY-fa::14-
Approved Amended Original Revised 

Revised 
vs. 

FY 11-12 
June 

Actual 

FY 12·13 
December 

Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget Amended 

705,777 $ 
5,919,372 

306,156 
18,725 

0 
6,950,030 

151,550 
6,329,126 

283,393 
7,866 

21,710 
6,793,646 

$ 152,938 
6,285,952 

191,711 
39,600 

0 
6,670,201 

$ 152,938 
6,360,952 

251,711 
39,600 

0 
6,805,201 

$ 154,581 
6,321,171 

241,720 
29,700 

0 
6,747,171 

$ . 1-54,581 $ 
6,301,134 : 

239,320-
29,700 

0 
6,724,736 . 

539,711 279,179 519,684 519,684 651,611 _- 617,747 • 
98,076 49,889 107,345 107,345 106,630 106,630 ' 
25,582 11_,006_ 27,000 27,000 25,300 .. · .. 25,300 
55,240 22,224.. 62,368 · 62,368 · · ·· 57,900 :;·,:\',•t•o.;sl)900 _-

119,944 59,882 142,296 143,796 140,496 140)496. 
42,875 30,979 31,900 40,900 24,800 24)800 

224,759 109,308 175,645 210,645 234,100 2~)100 
17,980 17,477 19,393 19,393 19,107 19)107. 
28,247 12,635/ 27,500 27,500 17,825 '·'' 1:7)825 

651 411 1,400 ).400 1,4oo :•. l1)4oo · 
18,82l 8.47S 21,170 21,170 16,220 .. , 161220. 
4,729 654 15,ooo. 1s:ooo 12,5oo 12;5oo 

47:,257 18,594 53,385 53',385 '55,624 54)368 
125,922 55;ese · 143,894 · 123;894 153,210 151;289 

375 0 . 257' 257 . 0 ii!.: 0 -
.165,285 74,562 ·- 59,285' 154,381 137,612 136!273 . 
174,181 59,044 356,983 356,983 354,750 353i462 
184,246 48,997 46,995 116,995 111,197 11p;314 

10,814 0 0 0 0 _- •••• 0 
(486,327) (133,631) (732,558) {732,558) (571 ,91 0) (561li626)• 

. 1,398,367. 725,380 1,078,942 1,269,538 .. 1,548,373 ,;;~.\i.1;611)106 

1,104,156 
10,000 

180,724 
1,294,879 

103,555 
73,625 

199,266 
297,877 

1,486 
886,037 
420,462 

0 

506,165 
0 

61,642 
567,807 

32,654 
41,196 
92,154 

103,295 
0 

132,242 
211,288 

0 

994,850 
10,000 

214,336 
1,219,186 

108,746 
106,162 
173,738 
318,898 

3,118 
524,451 
411,162 

21,540 

SUMMARY BUDGET- REVISED 

994,305 
10,000 

214,336 
1,218,641 

108,746 
106,162 
173,498 
283,974 

3,118 
628,918 
376,502 

4,000 

972,438 
10,000 

230,337 
1,212,775 

87,996 
104,901 
205,987 
296,789 

0 
347,305 
319,455 
21,000 

1,009,365 
- 10,000 
228,433 

1,247,798 

81,649 
104,616 
202,339 
292,840 

0 
347,305 
319,045 
21,000 

1,643 
(59,818) 
(12,391) 

(9,900) 
0 

(80,465) 

98,063 
(715) 

(1 ,700) 
(4,468) 
(3,300) 

(16, 100) 
23,455 

(286) 
(9,675) 

0 
(4,950) 
(2,500) 

983 
27,395 

(257) 
(18,108) 

(3,521) 
(6,681) 

0 
163,932 
241,568 

15,060 
0 

14,097 
29,157 

(27,097) 
(1 ,546) 
28,841 
8,866 

(3,118) 
(281,613) 

(57,457) 
17,000 

%Variance 
Revised vs. 
Amended 

1.1% 
(0.9)% 
(4.9)% 

(25.0)% 
0.0% 

(1.2)% 

18.9% 
(0.7)% 
(6.3)% 
(7.2)% 
(2.3)% 

(39.4)% 
11.1% 
(1.5)% 

(35.2)% 
0.0% 

(23.4)% 
(16.7)% 

1.8% 
22.1% 

(100.0)% 
(11.7)% 
(1.0)% 
(5.7)% 
0.0% 

22.4% 
19.0% 

1.5% 
0.0% 
6.6% 
2.4% 

(24.9)% 
(1.5)% 
16.6% 

3.1% 
(100.0)% 

(44.8)% 
(15.3)% 
425.0% 

Page 1 of 2 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
SUMMARY BUDGET FY 2013-2014 

FY 11-12 FY 12-13 FY 12-13 FY 12-13 FY 13-14 
~-

FY-13-14 Revised %Variance 
June December Approved Amended Original Revised vs. Revised vs. 

Actual Budget Budget Budget Budg 
7200 OBMP Pgm Element 2 - Camp Recharge 1,297,432 541,269 1,374,719 1,484,758 999,138 995,892 
7300 OBMP Pgm Element 3 & 5- Water Supply Plan - De 75,280 14,816 75,995 75,995 60,739 - _60,649 (15,346) (20.2)% 
7400 OBMP Pgm Element 4- Mgmt Zone-Strategies 71,732 17,343 82,250 82,254 107,544 107,507 25,253 30.7% 
7500 OBMP Pgm Element 6 & 7 -Coop Efforts/Salt Mgmt 102,243 12,598 92,479 81,993 111,666 111,112. 29,119 35.5% 
7600 OBMP Pgm Element 8 & 9 Storage Mgmt/Conj Use 52,554 2,190 58,618 47,290 41,623 41,378. (5,912) (12.5)% 
7700 Inactive Well Protection Program 168 0 920 920 500 500 (420) (45.7)% 
7690 Recharge Improvement Debt Projects 178,135 521,688 501,055 773,884 939,808 939,808' 165,924 21.4% 
9502 Allocated G&A Expenditures 327,935 65,809 518,222 518,222 341,573 340,193 (178,029) (34.4)% 
Total OBMP Implementation Projects 4,087,785 1,788,542 4,372,073 4,750,235 3,986,024 3,965,833. (784,402) (16.5)% 

Total Expenses 6,781,032 3,081,729 6,670,201 7,238,413 6,747,171 6,724,736 (513,678) (7.1)% 

Net Ordinary Income 168,998 3,711;917 -0 (433,212) 0 433,212 100.0% 

Other Income 
4225 Interest Income (6, 168) 23 0 0 0 0 0 
4210 Approp Pool-Replenishment 686,814 625,202 0 0 0 0 0 
4220 Non-Ag Pool-Replenishment 
4600 Groundwater Sales 

"'0 Total Other Income .... 
w Other Expense 
0 5010 Groundwater Recharge 10,96~,654 0 0 !0 : : 0 0 0.0% 

5100 Other Water Purchases 1,899,337 0 0 '0 :~u-- a 0 0.0% 
9000 Other Expense 0 0 0 10,3:2:2' 10m2. 10.322 100.0% 
9200 Interest Expense 9.272 0 0 0 0 
9990 Excess Reserve Refunds 

Total Other Expense 

9900 To I (From) Reserves 
---

Net Other Income (168,998) (3,711,917) 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 

Net Income $ (0) $ - $ - $ (433,212) $ 0 $ 0 $ 433,212 100.0% 

May 9, 2013 SUMMARY BUDGET- REVISED Page 2 of 2 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
DETAIL BUDGET FY 2013-2014 

FY 11-12 FY 12-13 FY 12-13 FY 12-13 FY 13-14 ... F'r-13~14- Revised 
June December Approved Amended Original Revised vs. 

Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget Amended 
Ordinary Income 

Income 
4000 Mutual Agency Revenue 

4013 Local Agency Contr- OBMP $111,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 . $0 $0 
4030 Basin Management Assistance 300,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 
4040 Cooperative Agreement 294,777 151,550 152,938 152,938 154,581 154;581 1,643 

Total 4000 Mutual Agency Revenue 705,777 151,550 152,938 152,938 154,581 - 154,581 1,643 

4110 Appropriative Pool Assessments 
4111 Administrative Assessment 674,330 695,041 735,586 735,586 973,649 947,808 . 212,222 
4111.2 OBMP Assessment 3,178,758 3,319,692 3,514,401 3,514,401 2,954,470 2,928,466 (585,935) 
4111.3 App Pool - Special Assessment 75,000 75,000 0 . 75,000 75,000 125,000 50,000 
4112 Ag Pool Reallocation -Administrative 269,61f . 300,872 265;661 . 265;661 341,621 . 332,554. 66,893 
4113 Ag Pool Reallocation - OBMP : • 1,270,709 1,437,467 1,269,249 1,269,249 1,036,623 1,027,499 (241,750) 
4115 Recharge Improvement RevenUe 450,964 501.055 501.055 501.055 ' 939.808 939.808. 438.753 

Total4110 Appropriative Pool Assessments 

4120 Non-Agricultural Pool Assessments 
4123 Administrative Assessment 33,665 38,674 33,181 33,181. l 45,042 43,846. 10,665 

-c 4123.3 Non-Ag Pool- Special Assessment 1,13,798 .60,000 0 60,000 60,000 60,000. 0 
~ 4124 OBMP Assessment 158,694 1$4,719 158,530 158,530 136,677 135,474 (23,056) 
w Total 4120 Non-Agricultural Pool Assessments 306,156 283,393 19t,711 251,711 241,720 239,320 (12,391) 
~ 

4730 Prorated Interest Income 
4731 Interest- Agricultural Pool . ·1':786' BOT 4,000 3,000 . 3,000 (1,000) 
4732 Interest -Appropriative Pool 16,365 6,854 34,400 25,800 ' 25,800 (8,600) 
4733 Interest - Non-Agricultural Pool 572 205 1,200 900 900 (300) 
4739 Interest- Education Fund 1 0 0 o. 0 0 

Total 4730 Prorated Interest lndoine . .1.a .•. 125 .... 39,600 29,700 29,700. (9,900) 

4900 Miscellaneous Income 0 21,710 0 0 0 0 0 

Total Income 6,950,030 6,793,646 6,670,201 6,805,201 6,747,171 6,724,736 (80,465) 

Administrative Expenses 
6010 Salary Costs 

6011 WM Staff Salaries & Payroll Burden 485,471 243,472 462,560 462,560 619,487 585,623 123,063 
6011 .2 WM Staff- Admin. Paid Leave 111,430 2,381 0 0 0 0 0 
6011 .3 WM Staff- Temporary Upgrade 7,224 0 0 0 0 0 0 
6012 Payroll Services 3,882 1,693 4,200 4,200 4,200 4,200 0 
6013 Human Resources Services 0 0 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 0 
6016 New Employee Search Costs 544 307 500 500 500 500 0 
6017 Temporary Services 22,548 11,904 46,424 46,424 21,424 • 21,424 (25,000) 

Subtotal Wages 631,099 259,756 519,684 519,684 651,611 617,747 . 98,063 

6018 Fringe Benefits 516,478 264,366 535,248 535,248 527,636 -- 512,07±._ (23, 174) 

May 9, 2013 DETAIL BUDGET- REVISED Page 1 of 10 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
DETAIL BUDGET FY 2013-2014 

FY 11-12 FY 12-13 FY 12-13 FY 12-13 FY 13-14 -FYf3~14~ Revised 
June 

Actual 

60199 Payroll Burden Allocated 

Total 6010 Salary Costs 

6020 Office Building Expense 
6021 Office Lease 71,388 36,246 73,149 73,149 74,274 74,274 1,125 
6022 Telephone 11,660 5,808 15,120 15,120 14,700 14,700 (420) 
6024 Building Repairs & Maintenance 13,099 6,464 16,820 16,820 15,084 . 15,084 (1,736) 
6026 Security Services 1,929 1,371 2,256 2,256 2,572 2,572 316 

Total 6020 Office Building Expense 98,076 49,889 107,345 107,345 106,630 106,630 (715) 

6030 Office Supplies & Equip. 
6031. 1 Copy Paper ...... 2,326 0 . 3,500 3,500 3,000 3,000: (500) 
6031.7 Other Office Supplies . 20;915 7,794 16;800 16,800 :16,000 ' 16,000 (800) 
6038 Other Office Equipment 0 803 0 0 0 0 0 
6039.1 Banking Service Charges 1,210 1,456 4,200 4,200 3,900 3,900 (300) 
6141.1 Meeting Supplies 59 0 1,250 1,250 1,200 1,200 (50) 
6141.2 Committee Meetings 286 0 0 0, 0 0 0 
6141.3 Admin Meetings 784 953 1;250 1,250' 1,200 1,200 (50) 

Total 6030 Office Supplies & Equip. 25,582 '11,006 21;,000 '' 27:,000 '25,300 25,300 (1,700) 
"C 
--' 6040 Postage & Printing Costs 
c,.:) 

N 6042 Postage - General 6,000' . 229 6,000 ~.ooo 6,000. _6,000 0 
6043. 1 Ricoh Lease Fee 34,079 17,241 35,968 35,968 35,200 35,200 (768) 
6043.2 Ricoh Usage & Maintenance Fee 8,32ll' 3,6.15 12,600 12,600 9,000 9,000 (3,600) 
6044 Postage Meter Lease 2;241 1,139 '2,800 2,800 2,700 2,700 (100) 
6045 Outside Printing 4,590 0 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 0 

Total 6040 Postage & Printing Costs 55,240 22,224 62,368 62,368 57,900 57,900 (4,468) 

6050 Information Services 
6052.1 Park Place Computer Solutions '28;475 18;975 51 ;300 51;300 ... '49,500 49,500 (1,800) 
6052.2 Applied Computer Technologies 31,276 18,963 36,000 36,000 36,000 36,000 0 
6052.3 Website Consulting 7,590 0 0 0 0' 0 0 
6053 Internet Expenses (T1 Lines) 18,595 9,312 18,996 18,996 18,996 18,996 ' 0 
6054 Computer Software 15,251 4,898 17,000 17,000 17,000 17,000 0 
6055 Computer Hardware 18,157 7,214 18,000 19,500 18,000 18,000 (1 ,500) 
6057 Computer Maintenance 601 521 1,000 1,000 1,000 ' 1,000 0 

Total 6050 Information Services 119,944 59,882 142,296 143,796 140,496 140,496 (3,300) 

6060 WM Special Contract Services 
6061.3 Rauch 15,875 7,920 15,000 15,000 15,000 ,· 15,000 0 
6061.4 Other Contract Services 0 5,300 5,000 5,000 0 0 (5,000) 
6062 Audit Services 9,000 8,759 9,400 9,400 9,800 9,800 400 
6063 Public Relations/Consultant 0 0 2,500 2,500 0· 0 (2,500) 
6064 GM Recruitment Costs 18,000 9,000 0 9,000 0 0 (9,000) 

Total 6060 WM Special Contract Services 42,875 30,979 31,900 40,900 24,800 24,800 (16,100} 

-- ·--. --

May 9, 2013 DETAIL BUDGET- REVISED Page 2 of 10 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
DETAIL BUDGET FY 2013-2014 

FY 11-12 FY 12-13 FY 12-13 FY 12-13 FY 13-14 --FY13:14·~- Revised 
June December Approved Amended Original Revised vs. 

Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget Amended 

6070 Watermaster Legal Services 
6071 Legal Services - Court Coordination 939 21,738 35,950 35,950 37,525 37;525 . 1,575 
6072 Legal Services- Annotated Judgment/Rules & Regs 30,466 15,849 57,000 57,000 36,350 36,350 (20,650) 
6073 Legal Services - Personnel Matters 57,511 10,747 7,625 7,625 7,000 7,000 (625) 
6074 Legal Services -Interagency Issues 7,667 15,840 43,920 33,920 50,400 50,400 16,480 
6075 Legal Services - Replenishment Water 42,187 0 0 0 0 0 0 
6076 Legal Services - Storage Agreements 16,387 6,642 0 0 0 0 0 
6077 Legal Services - Party Status Maintenance 0 0 0 0 25,700 25,700 25,700 
6078 Legal Services- Miscellaneous 69,604 38,492 31,150 51,150 32,725 32,725 (18,425) 
6078.1 Legal Services - Refresh, Recharge & Reunite 0 0 0 25,000 0 0 (25,000) 
6078.2 Legal Services - Pool Issues Resolution Facilitation 0 0 0 0 44,400 44,400 44,400 

Total 6070 Watermaster Legal Serv_ice_s .. 224,759 109,308 . 1}5,645 210,645 234,100 234,100 23,455 

6080 Insurance Expense 
6085 Business Insurance Package 17,774 17,221 19,024 19,024 18,685 18,685 • (339) 
6086 Position Bond Insurance 206 256 369 369 423 423 54 

Total 6080 Insurance Expense 17,980 17,477 19,393 .... 19,393 '19, 107 19,107 (286) 

6110 Dues and Subscriptions 
-c 6111 Membership Dues 27,640 2,068 26,500 26,500 17,075 17,075 (9,425) 
~ 6112 Subscriptions/Publications 607 567 1,000 1,000 750 750 (250) 
c..:> Total 6110 Dues and Subscriptions 28,247 2,635 27,500 27,500 . 17,825 17,825 (9,675) c..:> 

6150 Field Supplies & Equipment 
6151 Small Tools & Equipment 108. '7 400 400 400 400 0 
6154 Uniforms 543 404 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000. 0 

Total 6150 Field Supplies & Eqwpment 651 411 1,400 1,400 1,400 1,400 0 

6170 Travel & Transportation 
6171.1 GM Vehicle Allowance 300 0 0 0 0 0 
6171.2 Watermaster Mgmt. Staff Vehicle Allowance 13,640 5,240 14,400 14,400 9,600 9,600 (4,800) 
6173 Mileage Reimbursements 0 0 250 250 400 400 150 
6174 Public Transportation 207 64 320 320 320 320 0 
6175 Vehicle Fuel 2,118 997 2,700 2,700 2,400 2,400 (300) 
6177 Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 2,856 1,874 3,500 3,500 3,500 3,500 0 

Total 6170 Travel & Transportation 18,821 8,475 21,170 21,170 16,220 16,220 (4,950) 

6190 Conferences & Seminars 
6191 Conferences & Seminars 4,069 365 13,500 13,500 9,500 9,500 (4,000) 
6192 Training & Continuing Education 660 289 1,500 1,500 3,000 3,000 1,500 

Total 6190 Conferences & Seminars 4,729 654 15,000 15,000 12,500 12,500 (2,500) 

6200 Advisory Committee Expenses 
6201 WM Staff Salaries 21,321 5,863 22,105 22,105 21,024 19,768 (2,337) 
6212 Meeting Expense 155 56 2,000 2,000 1,000 1,000 (1 ,000) 
6275 BHFS Legal -Advisory Committee Meeting 25,781 12,675 29,280 29,280 33,600 33,600 4,320 

May 9, 2013 DETAIL BUDGET- REVISED Page 3 of 10 



"1J __. 
w ..,. 

Total 6200 Advisory Committee Expenses 

6300 Watermaster Board Expenses 
6301 WM Staff Salaries 
6311 Board Member Compensation 
6312 Meeting Expense 
6313 Board Member Expenses 
6342 Postage and Printing 
6375 BHFS Legal - Board Meeting 

Total 6300 WM Board Expenses 

6500 Education Fund Expendltur~s 

8300 Appropriative Pool Administration 
8301 WM Staff Salaries 
8312 Meeting Expenses 
8367 Approprative Pool - Legal Services 
8375 BHFS Legal - Approp. Pool Meeting 

Total 8300 Appropriative Pool AdministratiOn 

8400 Agricultural Pool Administration 
8401 WM Staff 
8411 Compensation 
8412 Meeting Expenses 
8456 IEUA Readiness To Serve 
8467 Ag-Pool Legal Service 
8467.1 Frank B & Associates 
8467.2 Legal - Plumes/Other Issues 
8470 Ag Pool Meeting Special Compehsation 
8471 Ag Pool Special Projects ··········································································· 
8475 BHFS Legal - Ag. Pool Meeting 
8485 Ag Pool - Misc. Expense - Ag Fund 

Total 8400 Agricultural Pool Administration 

8500 Non-Agricultural Pool Administration 
8501 WM Staff 
8502 Temporary Technical Services 
8512 Meeting Expense 
8567 Non-Ag Legal Service 
8575 BHFS Legal - Non-Ag. Pool Meeting 
8575.1 BHFS Legal - Paragraph 15 CSI!Aqua Capital 

Total 8500 Non-Agricultural Pool Administration 

9400 Depreciation Expense 
9500 Allocated G&A Expenditures 

May 9, 2013 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
DETAIL BUDGET FY 2013-2014 

FY 11-12 
June 

Actual 
47,257 

29,675 
22,375 

5,484 
0 

89 

375 .. 

27,153' 
2,275. 

271' 
6,082 

92,798 
0 
0 

18,350 . 
·6;389 
20,763 

99 
174,181 

19,887 
0 

1,840 
136,444 
26,075 

0 
184,246 

10,814 
(486,327) 

FY 12-13 
December 

Actual 
18,594 

9,630 
13,625 
3,381 

0 
0 

0 

24,126 
0 
0 

J0,925 
1;-716-

11,495 
0 

59,044 

6,267 
6,180 

594 
11,666 
14,217 
10,073 
48,997 

0 
(133,631) 

DETAIL BUDGET- REVISED 

FY 12-13 FY 12-13 FY13-14 --F'rt:i~14.· Revised 
Approved Amended Original Revised vs. 

Budget Budget Budget Budget Amended 

53,385 53,385 55,624 . 54,368 983 

31,104 
22,250 
6,000 

300 
0 

25,930 
0 

300 
7,773 

100,000 
18,000 
93,000 
17,300 .. 

- 65,000 
29,280 

400 
356,983 

14,715 
0 

3,000 
0 

29,280 
0 

46,995 

0 
(732,558) 

31,104 
22,250 
6,000 

300 
0 

25,930 
0 

300 
7;773 

100,000 
18,000 
93,000 
17,30.0 
65;000 
29,280 

400 
356,983 

14,715 
0 

3,000 
60,000 
29,280 
10,000 

116,995 

0 
(732,558) 

35,220 
27,250 
6,200 

300 
o· 

0 

24,650 
1,500 

300. 

0 
00,000 
18,000 
93,000 
18,300 
65,000 
33,600 

400 
354,750 

15,097 
0 

2,500 
60,000 . 
33,600 

0 
111,197 

0 
(571,910) 

33,299 
-27,250 

. 6,200 
- 300 

0 

0 

23,362 
1,500. 

300 
0 

100,000 
18,000 
93,000 
18,300 
65,000 
33,600 

400 
. 353,462 ' 

14,214 
0 

2,500 
60,000 
33,600 

0 
110,314 

0 
(568,626) 

2,195 
5,000 

200 
0 
0 

(257) 

(2,568) 
1,500 

0 
(7,773) 

0 
0 
0 

1,000 
0 

4,320 
0 

(3,521) 

(501) 
0 

(500) 
0 

4,320 
(10,000) 

(6,681) 

0 
163,932 

Page 4 of 10 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
DETAIL BUDGET FY 2013-2014 

FY 11·12 FY 12·13 FY 12-13 FY 12·13 FY 13·14 FY 13:14 Revised 
June December Approved Amended Original Revised vs. 

Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget Amended 

Total Administrative Expenses 1,398,367 725,380 1,078,942 1,269,538 1,548,373 1,511,106 241,568 

General OBMP Expenses 

6900 Optimum Basin Mgmt Program 
6901 OBMP • WM Staff 244,303 110,116 224,554 224,554 224,963 . 211,890 (12,664) 
6902.31 OBMP ·Wildermuth Staff 0 3,085 0 0 0 0 0 
6903 OBMP • SAWPA Group 11,655 10,593 11,000 11,000 11,000 11,000 0 
6906 OBMP • Engineering 195,568 184,018 344,541 388,996 318,748 318,748 (70,248) 

6906.1 OBMP- Watermaster Model Application 361,563 73,576 99,828 99,828 101,000 101,000'. 1,172 
6906.8 OBMP- Reports 0 140 0 0 0 50,000 50,000 

6907 OBMP • Legal 
6907.30 Peace II - CEOA 3,365 1,071 . 0 0 0 0 0 
6907.31 South Archibald Plume 6,642 0 31,800 31,800 28,475 . 28,475 (3,325) 
6907.32 Chino Airport Plume 10,359 0 31,800 31,800 . 61,200 61,200. 29,400 
6907.33 Desalter/Hydraulic Control Issues 84,113 42,698 50,100 50,100 : 49,100 49,100 (1 ,000) 
6907.34 Santa Ana River Water Rights 15,439 10,209 33,250 23,250 '28,400 28,400. 5,150 
6907.35 Paragraph 31 Motion . 112,572 20,912 17;800 17,800 0 0 (17,800) 
6907.36 Santa Ana River Habitat ~2. 100 4,351 2~.150 11,15q. 22,500 22,500. 11,350 

"tl 6907.37 Auction/Storage & Recovery 0 0 b 0 0 o· 0 
~ 

6907.38 Reg. Water Quality Control: Board 0 0 '11,950 11,950 12,850 12,850 . 900 w 
(}1 6907.39 Recharge Master Plan 41,812 37,640 44,500 54,500 39,700 39,70.0 (14,800) 

6907.40 Storage Agreements : • 0 7,120 17,800 17,800 18,700 18,700 900 
6907.41 Prado Basin Habitat Sustaihability' 0 153 ' 17,800 7,800 18,700 18,700 10,900 
6907.9 WM Legal Counsel- Unanticipated D ·a:· 25,000 0 25,125 25,125 25,125 

6909.1 OBMP Meetings 1,094 483 0 0 0 0 0 
6909.3 OBMP Other Expenses 1,977 0 1,977 1,977 1,977 1,977 0 
6909.4 OBMP Other Expenses- Printing 1,595 0 0 0 0 0 0 
6909.6 OBMP • Other Expense-Misc. 0 0 10,000 10 000 10,000 10,000 0 

Total6900 Optimum Basin Mgmt Program 1;104;156 .. 506;165 ..... 994,850 .. 994;305 972,438 1,009,365 15,060 

Total 6950 Cooperative Efforts 10,000 0 10,000 10,000 10,000 . 10,000 0 

9501 Allocated G&A Expenditures 180,724 61,642 214,336 214,336 230,337 228,433 14,097 

Total General OBMP Expenses 1,294,879 567,807 1,219,186 1,218,641 1,212,775 1,247;798 29,157 

7000 OBMP Implementation Projects 
7100 OBMP Pgm Element 1- Camp Monitoring Program 

7101 Production Monitoring 
7101.1 Production Monitoring - WM Staff 102,805 25,925 107,996 107,996 87,246 80,899 (27,097) 
7101.31 Production Monitoring- Engineering SubContractor 0 6,354 0 0 0 0 0 
7101.4 Production Monitoring- Computer Services 750 375 750 750 750 . 750 0 

Total 7101 Production Monitoring 103,555 32,654 108,746 108,746 87,996 81,649 (27,097) 

May 9, 2013 DETAIL BUDGET- REVISED Page 5 of 10 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
DETAIL BUDGET FY 2013-2014 

FY 11-12 FY 12-13 FY 12-13 FY 12-13 FY 13-14 -Fn-3~14 Revised 
June December Approved Amended Original Revised vs. 

Actual Actual Bud~et Budget Budget Budget Amended 

71021n-Line Meter Installation/Maintenance 
7102.1 In-Line Meier- WM Staff 12,012 1,504 10,537 10,537 10,926 10,641 104 
7102.5 In-Line Meter- Repair & Maintenance 10,605 27,097 20,000 20,000 17,500 17,500 {2,500) 
7102.7 In-Line Meter- In-Line Meters (Labor) 26,379 6,405 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 0 
7102.81n-Line Meter- Calibration & Testing 

Total 7102 In-Line Meter Installation/Maintenance 

7103 Groundwater Quality Monitoring 
7103.1 Grdwtr Quality- WM Staff 52,638 22,777 60,064 60,064 67,909 64,261 4,197 
7103.3 Grdwtr Quality- Engineering Services 111,487 34,411 67,056 66,816 90,880 90,880 24,064 
7103.31 Grdwtr Quality- Engineering Subcontractor 0 11,388 0 0 0 0 0 
7103.4 Grdwtr Quality- Contract Services 1,013 __ 4,_1_62 4,800 .... 4,800 5,600 5,600 800 
7103.5 Grdwtr Quality- Laboratory Services 30,712 18,258 38;568 38;568 '38,788 38,788- 220 
7103.6 Grdwtr Quality- Supplies 2,666 783 2,500 2,500 2,060 - 2,060 (440) 
7103.7 Grdwtr Quality- Computer SeNices 750 375 750 750 750 750 0 

Total 7103 Groundwater QualitY Monitoring 199,266 92,154 173,738 173,498 205,987 202,339 28,841 

7104 Groundwater Level Monitoring 
7104.1 Grdwtr Level - WM Staff 53,029 23,145 9Q,577 . 90,577: ! 63,464 59,515 (31 ,062) 

-c 7104.3 Grdwtr Level- Engineering Services 234,424 79,917 192,396' 181,397 197,340 197,340 15,943 
~ 7104.4 Grdwtr Level -Contract Services (WM Starn 0 0 500 500 100 100 (400) 
c.> 7104.6 Grdwtr Level - Supplies 469 233 1,500 1,500 2,960 2,960 1,460 
O'l 

7104.7 Grdwtr Level- Capital Equipment (WM stifD 9,954 0 10,000 10,000 9,000 9,000 (1,000) 
7104.8 Grdwtr Level- Contract Services 0 0 10,000 0 10,000 - 10,000 10,000 
7104.9 Grdwtr Level - Capital Equipment 0 - '0 13.925 0 

Total7104 Groundwater Level Monitoring 

7105 Recharge Basin Water Quali~y Monitoring 
7105.1 Recharge Basin Water Quality:- WM Staff 0 0 (3,118) 
7105.4 Recharge Basin Water Quality.~ t..abOriito,YSer\lices ...... 0 0 0 

Total7105 Recharge Basin Water Quality Monitoring 0 0 (3,118) 

7107 Ground Level Monitoring 
7107.1 Ground Level- WM Staff 1,736 0 1,680 1,680 0 0 (1 ,680) 
7107.2 Ground Level - Engineering Services 280,908 102,515 143,269 137,259 63,982 63,982 (73,277) 
7107.3 Ground Level- SAR Imagery 101,000 14,000 90,000 90,000 90,000 90,000 0 
7107.6 Ground Level - Contract Services 143,614 0 121,300 122,300 141,240 141,240 18,940 
7107.61 Ground Level - Chino Hills ASR 29,023 15,727 150,506 150,506 41,655 41,655 (108,851) 
7107.62 Ground Level- Chino Hills ASR- Prior 0 0 0 104,977 0 0 (104,977) 
7107.7 Ground Level- Extensometer Installation 328,161 0 0 0 0 0 0 

7107.8 Ground Level - Capital Equipment 0 0 16,046 20,546 10,428 10,428 (10, 118) 
7107.9 Ground Level - Other 1,596 0 1,650 1,650 0 0 (1,650) 

Total 7107 Ground Level Monitoring 886,037 132,242 524,451 628,918 347,305 347;305 (281,613) 

7108 Hydraulic Control Monitoring 
7108.1 Hydraulic Control Monitoring - WM Staff 7,928 869 7,483 7,483 2,391 __ __2_,355 {5, 128) 

May 9, 2013 DETAIL BUDGET- REVISED Page 6 of 10 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
DETAIL BUDGET FY 2013-2014 

FY 11-12 FY 12-13 FY 12-13 FY 12-13 FY 13·14 -F:n3=14 Revised 
June December Approved Amended Original Revised vs. 

Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget - Budget-. Amended 

7108.11 Prado Basin Hyd_ Cntrl - WM Staff 411 3,972 0 0 8,020 7,646 7,646 
7108.3 Hydraulic Control Monitoring - Engineering Services 246,591 62,482 131,518 88,002 126,453 126,453 38,451 
7108.31 Hydraulic Control Monitoring- Eng. Serv.- PBHSP 0 0 0 0 56,175 56,175 56,175 
7108.4 Hydraulic Control Monitoring - Laboratory Services 154,388 70,797 67,661 67,661 25,536 -25;536 (42, 125) 
7108.41 Hydraulic Control Monitoring - Lab. Serv. - PBHSP 0 0 0 0 48,260 48,260 48,260 
7108.6 Hydraulic Control Monitoring- Supplies 0 0 0 0 0 - 0 0 -

7108.7 Hydraulic Control Monitoring- Well Installation- PBHSP 11,144 73,168 200,000 208,856 31,599 31,599 (177,257) 
7108.71 Hydraulic Control Monitoring- Contract Services-PBHSP 0 0 0 0 21,021 21,021 21,021 
7108.9 Hydraulic Control Monitoring- Contract Services 0 0 4,500 4,500 0 0 (4,500) 

Total 7108 Hydraulic Control Monitoring 420,462 211,288 411,162 376,502 319,455 319,045 ' (57,457) 

7109 Recharge & Well Monitoring 
7109.1 Recharge & Well Monitoring 'Wflii Staff 0- 0 0 0 0 0 0 
7109.3 Recharge & Well Monitoring -Engineering Services 0 0 21,540 4,000 21,000 21,000 17,000 

Total 7109 Recharge & Well Monitoring 0 0 21,540 4,000 : 21,000 21,000 17,000 

7200 OBMP Pgm Element 2 - Colllp Recharge 
7201 Comp Recharge- WM Staff ·133,197 22,874 ' 131,250' ,,,, .. ''' 131,250 55,498 52,252 (78,998) 
7202 Comp Recharge - Engineering ,&rvices,- Other 5,877 0 0, 0 0 0 0 

"'C 7202.2 Comp Recharge - Engineering:Services 0 0 0 0 ' 21,324 21,324' 21,324 ..... 7202.3 Comp Recharge - Implementation RMPU '181,667 ' 89,655 10Q,Q16 210,055 )18,040' 118,040 (92,015) 
c..> 
--.J 7204 Comp Recharge - Supplies 421_ 584 ._2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 0 

7205 Comp Recharge- Other Expenses .10,974.' 10,974 ~.500 7,500 7,500 7,500 0 
7206 Comp Recharge- Basin Program O&M' 719,547' 416,1)77 833,953 633,953 794,776 794,776 (39, 177) 
7207 Comp Recharge - Other 245,750 205 0 0 0 - 0 0 
7209 Recharge Proof of Concept 0 0 300,000 300,000 0 0 (300,000) 

Total 7200 OBMP Pgm Elemeni 2 - Comp Recharge 1,297,432 541,269 1,374,719 1,484,758 999,138 995,892 (488,866) 

7300 OBMP Pgm Element 3 & 5 • Water Supply Plan - Desalter 
7301 OBMP - WM Staff 1,524 38,651 38,651- 14,155 -14,065 (24,586) 
7303 OBMP - Engineering Services 36,221 13,292 30,344 30,344 39,584 39,584 9,240 
7305 OBMP- Supplies 1,513 0 7,000 7,000 7,000- 7,000- 0 
7306 OBMP- Other Expense 565 0 0 0 0 o- 0 

Total 7300 OBMP Pgm Element 3 & 5 -Water Supply Plan 75,280 14,816 75,995 75,995 60,739 60,649- (15,346) 

7400 OBMP Pgm Element 4 • Mgmt Zone Strategies 
7401 OBMP- WM Staff 9,569 215 12,688 12,688 8,599 8,562 (4, 126) 
7402 OBMP- Engineering Services 60,120 16,066 52,062 52,066 76,215 76,215 24,149 
7403 OBMP- Contract Services 0 0 15,000 15,000 20,230 20,230 5,230 
7 405 OBMP - Other Expenses 2,043 1,062 2,500 2,500 2,500 2;500 0 

Total7400 OBMP Pgm Element 4 • Mgmt Zone Strategies 71,732 17,343 82,250 82,254 107,544 107,507 25,253 

7500 OBMP Pgm Element 6 & 7 -Coop Efforts/Salt Mgmt 
7501 OBMP - WM Staff 3,904 1,295 7,523 7,523 4,223 4,058 (3,465) 
7501.1 OBMP- WM Staff (Plume) 22,891 2,754 24,000 24,000 6,563 ' 6,174 (17,826) 
7502 OBMP- Engineering Services 32,096 1,464 55,868 50,470 100,880 ______ 100,88Q_ 50,410 

May 9, 2013 DETAIL BUDGET- REVISED Page 7 of 10 



"t:: 
~ 

"' 00 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
DETAIL BUDGET FY 2013-2014 

FY 11-12 FY 12-13 FY 12-13 
June December Approved 

Actual Actual Bud9et 
7502.1 OBMP- Engineering Services (Plume) 0 7,071 0 
7503 OBMP- Contract Services (Plume) 43,352 0 0 
7504 OBMP- Contract Services 0 14 5,088 

Total 7500 OBMP Pgm Element 6 & 7- Coop Efforts/Salt Mgm 102,243 12,598 92,479 

7600 OBMP Pgm Element 8 & 9 Storage Mgmt/Conj Use 
7601 OBMP - WM Staff 52,526 2,160 46,940 
7602 OBMP - Engineering Services 0 0 11,328 
7604 OBMP - Supplies 28 30 350 

Total 7600 OBMP Pgm Element 8 & 9 Storage Mgmt!Conj Use 52,554 2,190 58,618 

7700 Inactive Well Protection Program 
7701 Inactive Well Protection Program - WM staff 0 0 420 
7703 Inactive Well Protection Program - Contract Services 168 0 500 

Total 7700 Inactive Well Protection Program 168 0 920 

7690 Recharge Improvement Debt Projects 
7690.1 Recharge Improvement Debt! Payment . . 178,135 504,688 
7690.2 Turner Basin Recharge lmpr<)l/ement Project 0 17,000 
7690.3 Hickory Basin Recharge Improvement' Project 0 0 
7690.4 San Sevaine Recharge lmpro11<3ment Project 0 0 
7690.5 CB20 Turnout Noise Abatement Improvement Project 0 0 
7691 Recharge Improvement Projects: ! , · 0 0 

Total 7690 Recharge Improvement De()t Projects 178,135' 521,688 

9502 Allocated G&A Expenditures 327,935 65,809 518,222 

Total OBMP Implementation Projects 4,087,785 1,788,54~- 4,372,073 

Total General OBMP & lmplementatloiiProjects 5,382,665 .. 2,356,349 5,591,259 

Total Expenses 6,781,032 3,081,729 6,670,201 

Net Ordinary Income 168,998 3,711,917 0 

Other Income 

4225 Interest Income 
4225 Interest Income 623 23 0 
4226 LAIF Fair Market Value 6,791 0 0 

Total 4225 Interest Income (6,168) 23 0 

Water Replenishment Assessments 
4210 Approp Pool-Replenishment 

4211 15% Gross Assessments 9,368 1,346 0 
4212 85% Net Assessments 53,086 7,630 0 

May 9, 2013 DETAIL BUDGET- REVISED 

FY 12-13 FY 13-14 
~--· 

FY-13:14 Revised 
Amended Original Revised vs. 

Bud9et Budget Bud9et Amended 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

81,993 111,666 111,112 29,119 

46,940 19,193 18;948'. (27,992) 
0 22,080 22,080 22,080 

350 350 350- 0 
47,290 41,623. 41,378 (5,912) 

420 0 0 (420) 
500 500 500 0 
920 500 . 500 (420) 

501;055 ~56,093 456,093 (44,962) 
162,236 ' 161,908 .161,908· (328) 
52,400". 0 0 (52,400) 

0 300,000 300,000 300,000 
58,193 21,807 21,807 (36,386) 

0 0 o• 0 
773,884 939,808 939,808 165,924 

518,222 341,573 340,193 (178,029) 

4,750,235 3,986,024 3,965,833 @4,402) 

5,968,876 . 5,198,799 '5,213,631 (755,245) 

7,238,413 6,747,171 6,724,736. (513,678) 

{433,212) 0 0 433,212 

0 0 0 0 
0 0. 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

Page 8 of 10 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
DETAIL BUDGET FY 2013-2014 

FY 11-12 FY 12-13 FY 12-13 FY 12-13 FY 13-14 
' ... 

F¥13:14'' Revised 
June December Approved Amended Original Revised vs. 

Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget . Amen« 
4213 100% Net Assessments 
4214 Prior Year Adjustment 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
4215 Prior Year Carryover 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
4216 CURO Adjustment 3,979 (17,255) 0 0 0 0 0 

Total 4210 Approp Pool-Replenishment 686,814 625,202 0 0 0 0' 0 

4220 Non-Ag Pool-Replenishment 
4223 Net Replenishment 28,231 23,502 0 0 0 0 0 
4224 CURO Adjustment 761 (713 0 0 0 0 0 

Total 4220 Non-Ag Pool-Replenishment 27,470 22,789 0 0 0 0 0 

4600 Groundwater Sales 
4613 Stored Water Sales :2,377,250 1,786;217 0 0 0 0 0 
4614 MWD Direct Water Sales 10,269,933 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Total 4600 Groundwater Sales 12,647,183 1,786.217 0 0 0 0 0 

Total Other Income 13,355,299 2,434,231 0 0 0 0 0 

Other Expense 

"'tl 5010 Groundwater Recharge ..... 5011.4 Replenishment Water 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 c.> 
co 5011.6 MWD Replenishment- Direct Water 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

5011 Replenishment Water- Other 10,963,65( 0 0 0 0 0 0 
5017 IEUA Surcharges ·o• 0 0 0 0 a· 0 

Total 5010 Groundwater Recharge 10,963,654 0 0 0 0 0 0 

5100 Other Water Purchases 
5105 Purchase ofNon-Ag Pool Water 2,201,349 0 0 0 o. 0 
5105.1 Non-Ag Water- CSI Returns: (327,158) 0 0 0 ·0 0 

· 5106 Tier Adjustment- Delivered Water .. 25,146 0 0 0 0 0 
Total 5100 Other Water Purchases 1,899,337 0 0 0 0 0 

9000 Other Expense 
9010 CaiPERS Side Fund Expense 0 0 0 0 10,322 10,322 10,322 

Total 9000 other Expense 0 0 0 0 10,322 10,322 10,322 

9200 Interest Expense 
9200 Interest Expense 9,272 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Total 9200 Interest Expense 9,272 0 0 0 0 0 0 

9990 Excess Reserve Refunds 
9996 Refund - Excess Reserves - Appropriative Pool 1,957,901 764,137 0 0 o· 0 0 
9997 Refund - Excess Reserves - Non-Agricultural Pool 81,757 24,510 0 0 0 0 0 
9998 Refund - Recharge Debt- Appropriative Pool 584,280 0 0 0 0 0 0 

2,623,938 788,647 0 0 0 0 0 --- --~-·---· 

May 9, 2013 DETAIL BUDGET- REVISED Page 9 of 10 



"C 
~ 

.j:> 
0 

Total Other Expense 

9900 To I (From) Reserves 

Net Other Income 

Net Income 

May 9, 2013 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
DETAIL BUDGET FY 2013-2014 

FY 11-12 FY 12-13 FY 12-13 FY 12-13 FY 13-14 --FY 13:14 
June December Approved Amended Original Revised 

Revised 
vs. 

Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget Amended 

15,496,202 788,647 0 0 10,322 10,322 10,322 

(1 ,971 ,904) 5,357,501 0 0 (10,322) (10,322) (10,322) 

(168,998) (3,711,917) 0 0 0 0 0 

(~_0) $0 $0 l$433,212) $0 $0 433~2-r2-

DETAIL BUDGET- REVISED Page 10 of 10 



Budget Account 
Account Description 
Number 

ORDINARY INCOME/EXPENSE 

4000 MUTUAL AGENCY REVENUE 

4013 Local Agency Contr • OBMP 

4030 Basin Management Assistance 

4040 Cooperative Agreement 

4110 APPROPRIATIVE POOL ASSESSMENTS 

4111 

4111.2 

4111.3 

4112 

4'11113 ..... 
4ft 
4117 

4120 

4123 
4123.3 

4124 

Administrative Assessment 

OBMP Assessment 

Appropriative Pool· Special Assessmel)l' 

Agricultural Pool Reallocation-Administrative 
Assessment 

Agricultural Pool Reallocation- OBMP 
Assessment 

Recharge Improvement Revenue 

PlY Adjustments 

NON-AGRICl)J,.T_UBALPOOL ASSESSMENTS. 

Administrative Assessment 

Non-Agricultural Pool- Special Assessment 

OBMP Assessment 

4127 PlY Adjustments 

4730 PRORATED INTEREST INCOME 

6010 SALARY COSTS 

6011 
6012 
6013 
6016 

WM Staff Salaries & Payroll Burden 

Payroll Services 

Human Resources Services 

New Employee Search Costs 
6017 Temporary Services 

6018 Fringe Benefits 

60199 Payroll Burden Allocated 

6020 OFFICE BUILDING EXPENSE 

6021 

6022 

6024 

Office Lease 
Telephone 

Building Repairs & Janitorial 

May 9, 2013 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

BUDGET FY 2013-2014 

Comments and Information 

Reimbursement funds from Hanson Aggregates for damage to Lower Day Basin. Annual payments of $111,000 to start 07/01/09 and end on 07/01/11. 

Represents the one-time contribution amount of $300,000 from Three Valleys Municipal Water District according to the Peace II Agreement, Section 9, Article 9.1. 

Per section VI.D.3 of the Groundwater Storage Program Funding Agreement No. 49960 in the Chino Basin, the MWD pays Watermaster an annual administrative fee of 
$132,000 due July 1st, with a CPI escalation not to exceed 2.5% each year. 

Appropriative Pool Assessments equal the Pool's share of all General Administrative Expenses levied to the Appropriators on a per acre-foot basis levied based on the 
prior year's production. 

· -APPr6PriaiiVS'."i=iOOi'.ASS9ii8n:i9'iits.GQU!a'i"'thS"POOfS'.Sii·a;:e·u; Bii·--·op-ti'tnUm -Mansgement-cosfS.:TBVi~-to·thQ-Appropriators·Ori a per acre-foot basis based on the prior year's 
production. 

Appropriative Pool Special Assessment for legal seNices. Special Assessment levied to the Appropriators on a formula based upon 50% Operating Safe Yield and 50% 
Averaged Production and Exchanges, as approved by the Appropriative Pool. ' 

T_~e App_rop_riative Pool and t_~_e_qye_rl_ying Agricultural PoCJl agreed that tJ:le_u_np_roduc'?d. portip_n __ ofAg _P_ool.~sannual shaJV of safe yield (82,800 acre-feet) would be 
··lnimedlatelY _reauo_cated to, the Appropriative Pool membE3f$ ·provided the-A_ppro~rlatlve.Po~l ~ld -~ t~ .. Agrlculturai';P~ol's share of Administrative and Special Project 
expanses. · · · ' · 

wiD, separate astessments levi~d for:
1

Geneiral Admini_sfmnon'·~nd Optimurri Bew,in ~-ahadJme·nt Pla~ and lmple:~entation Costs, the Agricultural Pool costs charged 
through the real)ocatlon le~ ha\fe _been __ ~parated to,d_lfferenttat~ between; the revenu,es from the two levies . 

Funds tequired _to pay the budgeted debt, service p~)irl:l~n.t_)md the operating and ma)11tenance expenaea.' 

c6n$ists of adi_Ustm~hts related to p~ior years, if anY:· 

:·Non~Agricuitura/ ~col A'SS-~ssments equal "the::Ptibt•s:~~hare Of all GEiii~;r~i-A:driiiiiiSt~tive Expens~~--:ievrea -tci---ihe Non-Agricultural Pool based on the prior year's production. 

Non-Agricultural Pool Assessment for legal services. Special Assessment levied to the Non-Agricultural Pool member~ based upon prior year's actual production. 

Non-Agricultural Pool Assessments equal the Pool's share of all Optimum Basin Management costs levied to the Pool ini:Jmbers based on the prior year's production. 

Consists of adjustments related to prior years, if any. 

Interest-is-prorated-between-the PoOls and the-Education Fund.-

Expenses related to administrative staff hours and costs not related to a particular project. 

Expenses related to processing of bi-weekly payroll and preparation of quarterly and annual tax returns, including calendar year-end W-2 processing. 

Expenses related to processing of flexible spending medical and dependent care accounts, along with personnel consulting services. 

Expenses related to hiring of new staff, (i.e. employment postings on Brown & Caldwell, Monster.com, CareerBuilder, local newspapers, etc.). 

Expenses related to hiring temporary staff from an Employment Agency (i.e. scanning project, special projects, maternity leaves, extended sick leaves, etc.). 

Benefits paid to employees such as employer and employee portions of Ca!PERS retirement, Medicare payroll taxes, medical, dental, vision, vacation, sick leave, 
holidays, workers compensation insurance premiums, life insurance premiums, short and long term disability premiums, state unemployment insurance. 

Fringe benefits allocated to salary costs. 

Lease tor Watermaster office. 
Telephone expense includes office local and long distance services, office conference call services, and cellular phones for management and field staff. 

Monthly janitorial and housekeeping service, along with repairs and maintenance requests for the office. 

DETAIL BUDGET- REVISED Page 1 of? 



Budget Account 
Account Description 
Number 

6026 Security Services 

6027 Other Expense 

6030 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 

6031.1 Copy Paper 

6031.7 Other Office Supplies 

6038 Other Office Equipment 

6039.1 Banking Service Charges 

6141 Meeting Expenses 
6141.1 Meeting Supplies 
6141.3 Admin Meetings 
6147 Other Admin Expenses 
6040 POSTAGE & PRINTING COSTS 

6042 Postage 

6043 Copy Machine Lease - Other 

6043.1 Rlcoh Lease Fee 

6043.2 Ricoh Usage & Maintenance Fee 

61!1111 
~ 

Postage Meter Lease 

6~ Outside Printing ...., 
6050 INFORMA T/ON SERVICES 

6052.1 Park Place Computer Solutions 

6052.2 Applied Computer Technologies 

6052.3 Website Consulting 
6053 Internet Services 

6054 Computer Software 

6055 Computer Hardware 
6057 Computer Maintenance 

6060 WATERMASTER SPECIAL CONTRACT SERVICES 

6061.3 Rauch 

6061.4 Other Contract Services 
6062 Audit Services 

6063 
6064 

Public Relations Consultant 
CEO Recruitment Contract 

6070 WATERMASTER LEGAL SERVICES 

6071 

6072 

6073 

6074 

6075 

Legal ~ervices- Court Coordination 

Legal Services - Annotated/Rules & Regs 

Legal Services - Personnel Matters 

Legal Services - Interagency Issues 

Legal Services- Replenishment Water 

May 9, 2013 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

BUDGET FY 2013-2014 

Comments and Information 

After business hours and weekend building alarm monitoring services for the office building. 

Office building improvements. 

Cost of copy paper for the printers, copy machines, etc. 

Cost of office supplies which includes: stationary, envelopes, checks and other miscellaneous office supplies. 

Cost of office equipment such as calculators, binding equipment, etc. 

Monthly bank fees from Bank of America for general checking and payroll account. 

Administrative meeting expenses, food, refreshments, etc. 
Expenses include administrative meeting supplies. 
Expenses include administrative meeting expenses, conference calls, etc. 
Cost. of administrative meeting,expensas -not-included in other categcrles.of 6141 listed-abov-e. 

-- -

Cost of maillng or shipping meeting notices and agendas as needed; correspondence; Annual Reports; outgoing bills and payments, etc. Charges also include FedEx, 
United Parcel SeNice costs as well as US postage. 

Cost of leasing copy machines as well as the costs for copies exceeding the minimum number per month/year as stipulated in the lease agreements. 

::cosra:leaSI_ng-,the Ric6h:·oopy·maclifue~from Imaging PIG'S; 
crrersithe uSa_ge ¢h~rges; (per ~age t:ha;rtJe) and any ffiSintJmance fees fOr the Ricoh: copy rrt~chin~ frorn Ad~ced ()ffice Services/Imaging Plus. 
Pa:s-tage meter costs includes th~ annualleBse fees, qo1;1.rterly 'reset fees and poStage: met~r 'ink cartridge! replacements. 

Prin~ jobs doh& by outside prt~-and ·fnclude the'AhnUal RSport, b!uePrint&.::si)ecial area street:msp~, color prints ~rtd emergency printing when our in-house-copiers 
are down for repai~, etc. Also inO!udes· printing of color_ brochures and annual flnanclfil statements. ' 

: ' '. .' ,""" - - : 

Wate~as~~-_,tr--C:~nsultantwho. main~-~~--fue ~-~-rJ'I~~ter n~_tlivQ_~--~~d. wofbtations, ensuring prp_p~,r.bac~~es, and redo~mends system improvements. 

Watermaster's database consultant who maintains the numerous databases. 

Costs for IT consultant to ma'1ntain, update and ensure the website www.cbwm.org is operational and mainta'1ned with oU:rrent information. 
Miscellaneous website maintenance costs & (4) T-1 Verizon phone lines/internet connections. 

Costs include new software, software upgrades and annual software licenses. 

q~s_ts_._l_net_ode:_h&W_: tOriiPtJtei'.-hati:Nilit:B; ).tPQ~~- ¢000P.tite~_-_tui~re •. -SeNOrS;.· PririterS;--_OOQk ·op_· PQWei.Suppnes~ · .. iritiriltois, etc. 
Costs include the maintenance and repair of computer hardware, servers, printers, etc. 

Watermaster consultant who specializes in the Annual Report creation, development and submission. 

Watermaster consultants who develop and implement strategic plans, develop brochures, and design reports. 

Services provided by the audit firm to ensure compliance and field work related for the annual financial statement audit 
Watermaster retains outside consultants on a per contract basis as our Public Relations Consultant, to keep us up to date regarding relevant legislative issues. 
Services provided by the recruiting firm to hire a new GM for Watermaster (last used 2012). 

Watermaster legal counsel expenses for the regular court hearings with Judge Reichert. 
Watermaster legal counsel expenses for the Restated JudgmenUAnnotated JudgmenURules & Regs. 

Watermaster legal expenses related to personnel issues and/or other HR matters. 

Watermaster legal expenses related to Interagency matters and issues. 

Watermaster legal expenses related to the purchase of Replenishment Water. 

DETAIL BUDGET- REVISED Page 2 of 7 



Budget 
Account 
Number 

Account 
Description 

6076 

6077 

6078 

6078.1 

6078.2 

6079 
6080 

6085 

Legal Services - Storage Agreements 

Legal Services - Party Status Maintenance 

Legal Services - Miscellaneous 

Legal Services- Refresh, Recharge, Reunite 

Legal Services- Pool Issues Resolution 

Legal Services- Contingency 

INSURANCES 

Business Insurance Package 

6086 Position Bond Insurance 

6110 DUgS & SUBSCRIPTIONS 

6111 Membership Dues 

6112 Subscriptions 

6150 FJELD SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 

6151 Small Tools & Equipment 

6154 Uniforms 

6ii TRAVEL & TRANSPORTATION 
6'11S) Travel & Transportation 

6ffi.1 GM Vehicle Allowance 

6171.2 Watermaster Mgmt. Staff Vehicle Allowan:ce 
6173 Mileage Reimbursements ' 

6174 Public Transportation 

6175 Vehicle Fuel 

6177 Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 

6190 CONFERENCES & SEMINARS 

6191 Conferences & Seminars 

6192 Training & Continuing Education 

6193.1 Strategic Planning Conference 
6193.2 Conference- Registr.ation Fee 
6200 ADVISORY COMMITTEE EXPENSES 

6201 
6211 
6212 

6275 

6300 
6301 
6311 

WM Staff Salaries 

Compensation - AG Pool Members 

Meeting Expense 

Legal Services- Advisory Committee 

WATERMASTER BOARD EXPENSES 
WM Staff Salaries 

Board Member Compensation 

May 9, 2013 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

BUDGET FY 2013-2014 

Comments and Information 

Watennaster legal expenses related to Storage Agreements. 

W?Jtermaster legal expenses related to Party Status Maintenance. 

Watermaster legal expenses related to miscellaneous items not listed in any category above. 

Watermaster legal expenses related to March 12, 2013 session. 

Watermaster legal expenses related to Pool Issues Resolution Facilitation. 

Watermaster legal expenses related to the administration/G&A contingency. 

Insurance policies included in Business Insurance Package, including auto coverage, commercial and genera! liability. 
Insures key positions for risk of misappropriation and/or fraud. 

····_\IVd~O'ii'~i~(il:'i_~00.~8@.11iPi:\',ljiCl~d_e: __ Atrl9d~fi_W6Wf_WOrk$_ .. AS$bC.' Re~r¢h_._F'Q'UridSliOri'~"ASi.iciiatl6ri·_ .. Ofei\liroirila'_Wa'tE!r Agencies, Association of Ground Water 
Agencies, American Groundwater Trust, Southern California Water Committee, Water Education Foundation and the ~rOundwater Resources Association. 

Watermaster subscribes to several trade journals and the local newspaper. 

-~maU-tocll.~-.and _equipm£:1.~~ ioo!IJ~:any_ tool which might ,,be., required wl;)i_laworki_~-g_:i~:tha ~eld; 
T .;13hl~,- pella shfrts, _hats ~ndjackeis are Provided to stClff with Watermast~s ~go tO Wear wh;l~ .. i~-~ i1~1d"'8nd:while rePresenting Watermaster. This line item also 
incJudes work boots for the field 'staff. ' · · 

' : : : - _:. '-' j _,/.t-- -'; ' -' .----·--' : " 
Travel ~nd tran~ort.aiion ~sts ~~~_to·Watermas_rer' ~u~ln~, not related to ~erences and s~mtneis. 
Ganerai Manag&t ve~icle allowanCe lncluded in employmmt contract, if applicable. · 

~~~~- ~_ela~--~,.~~t~rmas~r _man_ageffient_ -~~-~ ~~n:thly automobil_~: alloWance.-
Reimbu~e~entS. paid to Watermaster emploYees'-for· use Of-personal'vehic!es·fur-Watermaster bUs!ness·at··the IRS aPproved rate per mile. 

Cost of tolls and transponders for Watermaster vehicles on the toll roads (Transportation Corridor Agency and·91 ExpteSs Lanes) in Orange County. 

Fuel expenses for Watermaster owned vehicles. 

Repairs and maintenance to Watermaster's vehicles. 

cosls--kir·sratra·tteiidii19 .. cO"ntt:i're·nce·s·--o·r--semrri'iirs:·--tralniii-g·;-or--pr~sentattons--reg~irdiii9 the --Ciiii10-sas1n --watermaste·r--aeti'vities. 

Attendance at training and continuing education for Watermaster staff. 

Costs associated with the annual Strategic Planning Conference (site location fee, catering, supplies, brochures, etc.). 
Registration fees for the Strategic Planning Conference. 

Salary and burden costs of WM staff in attending and preparing for Advisory Committee meetings. 
Compensation for AG pool members paid through accounts 8470. 

Costs associated with the Advisory Committee meetings. 

Brownstein legal services directly allocated to the preparation and attendance at the Advisory Committee meetings. 

Salary and burden costs of WM staff in preparing for and attending Watermaster Board Meetings. 
Board Members are entitled to, but may waive, compensation for each day of service. Those who have not waived, receive $125 per day served at various meetings 
including Board meetings, Committee meetings and other water agency meetings, including conference calls. 

DETAIL BUDGET- REVISED Page 3 of? 



Budget Account 
Account Description 
Number 

6312 Meeting Expenses 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

BUDGET FY 2013-2014 

Comments and Information 

Board and Committee meetings may be scheduled to cover the lunch hour so that attendees are absent from their normal jobs the least amount of time possible. If this 
occurs, a luncheon and/or refreshments are served. Those related costs are reflected in this account. 

6313 Board Member's Expenses Board Members are entitled to receive reimbursement for expenses incurred on behalf ofWatermaster business. Upon request, mileage is reimbursed to any Board 
Member using a personal vehicle for Watermaster business. 

6375 Legal Services- Board Meeting Brownstein legal services directly allocated to the preparation and attendance at the Board meetings. 

6500 EDUCATION FUND EXPENDITURES This account disburses funds from the educational account as directed. 

8300 APPROPRIATIVE POOL ADMINISTRATION AND SPECIAL PROJECTS 

8301 
8312 

WM Staff Salaries 

Meeting Expenses 

Salary and burden costs of WM staff in attending and preparing for Pool Meetings, and any other Appropriative Pool administrative activity. 

Meeting expenses, including the cost of refreshments. 
8367 Le11al Services Les:~al services for the Appropriative PoolleQal counsel. 
8375 Legal Services- Appropriative Pool Meeting Brownstein legal services directly allocated to the preparation and attendance at the Appropriative Pool meetings. 
8400 AGRICUL TUBAL POOL ADMINISTRATION AM) SPECIALfflQJECTS : 

8401 
8411 

8412 
8456 
8467 
84GJ',1 

8w.2 
841lll 
8471 
8475 

8485 

WM Staff Salaries 

Compensation - AG Pool Members 

Meeting Expenses 
IEUA Readiness To Serve 
Agricultural Pool Legal Services 

Frank B & Associates 

Legal- Plumes/Other Issues 

Ag Pool Meeting Special Compensation" 
Ag Pool Special Projects 

Legal Services- Agricultural Pool Meeti'ng 

Ag Pool- Misc. Expense- Ag Fund 

Salary and burden costs of WM staff in attending and preparing for Pool Meetings, along with any other Agricultural Poo1 administrative activity. 

Ag Pool Members are reimbursed $125 for each Pool, Committee or Board Meeting attended. $25 of the $125 is cod6d ~o this category with the additional $100 coded to 
account #8470. 

Meeting expenses, including the cost of refreshments. 
AS'OfJiJTY::1·;:2a12, lEU A i'EirliOVlif.tfi& 'Readiness To ser(,d, charge for MUiEi"iir6ViSlO'i1 .. _0fs6iVfi::e.:to:·the 'iii.ti~ilidhe Agiidu!tural preserve. 

Ttie Ag:i'icultufal POol retains lts Own 1ega1 cOuncil to repfesarit them in all Watennaste.r matter:$. 
rhe Ag.Hculturai_ ?ool,_has qontrabted With a,Water man8gemerlt consultant to a~ist ,thkm -i~ fuuowin9 WalermaSt~r actlvities important to the Agricultural Pool. ... ,- . 
Legal eosts associated with the f?bJirles_ and other leg'a.r issues. 

sea acCount #B4111cr details Of this lina<item. 
Any sp~cial ~roiems'that the Agricultural PO~ I ap~fOV~;· fli~d'sto be .. expen~ed. toward~. 

;-Bi'ownsteln· !~al··servlces-dlraet_IY-_~Jioc~_ tD_-_~h-~_·P~paratlo~-:~-~~-~n~-~~--~~:.th._~ Agricutural pe>Q_!._~s. 
The Ag Pool approved an annual amount of $400 for miscellaneous expenses by Ag Pool members to be deducted frcirri the Ag Pool Fund. 

8500 NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL ADMINISTRATION AND SPECIAL PROJECTS 

8501 
8512 
8567 

WM Staff Salaries 

Meeting Expense 

Non-Ag Legal Service 

8575 Legal Services- Non~Agricultural Pool 
9500 ALLOCATED G&A EXPENDITURES 

6900 OPTIMUM BASIN MANAGEMENT PROGRAM 

6900 

6901 

6903 

6906 
6906.1 
6907.3 

6907.30 

OPTIMUM BASIN MANAGEMENT PROGRAM -
GENERAL ENGINEERING 

OBMP - WM Staff 

OBMP- SAWPA Group 

OBMP- Engineering 

OBMP- Watermaster Model Update 

WM Legal Counsel 

Peace II- CEQA 

May 9, 2013 

Salary and burden costs of WM staff in attending and preparing for Pool Meetings, along with any other Non-Agricultura.l: Pool administrative activity. 

Meeting_ expeoses, _including_ the_ cost_ of__refr_esbmeots. 

The-Non:.;Agrlcuttural-Pool' retains: ifs·-ow-n--legalcoundl-to ·represent ·them· irfall Waterrrtaster ·matters·: 

Brownstein legal services directly allocated to the preparation and attendance at the Non-Agricutural Pool meetings. 

Administrative overhead that is allocated to OBMP and Project jobs as a percentage of total Watermaster salaries. 

This work includes general engineering services requested by Watermaster to support implementation of the OBMP. The current budget request includes general, non
project specifiC as well as ad hoc requests for services and data requests promoting the ongoing efforts to implement the OBMP. Items indude all aspects of preparing 
reports as required by the OBMP including the State of the Basin Report and the conditions subsequent pursuant to Judge Gunn's December 21, 2007 court order 
approving Peace ll. 
Salary and burden costs of WM staff in performance of OBMP activities and projects. 

Basin Monitoring Plan TaskForce with SAWPA 

Costs associated with the OBMP project by Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. 

Costs associated with updating the OBMP model by Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. 

Watermaster legal counsel expenses. 

Watermaster legal expenses related to the Peace JJ - CEQA. 

DETAIL BUDGET- REVISED Page 4 of? 



Budget Account 
Account Description 
Number 

6907.31 S. Archibald Plume- Formerly OIA 

6907.32 Chino Airport Plume 

6907.33 Desalter/Hydraulic Control! Issues 

6907.34 Santa Ana River Water Rights 
6907.35 Paragraph 31 Motion 

6907.36 Santa Ana River Habitat 

6907.37 Storage and Recovery/Auction 

6907.38 Regional Water Quality Control Board 

6907.39 Recharge Master Plan 

6907.40 Storage Agreements 

6907.41 Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability 

6907.9 WM Legal Counsel- Unanticipated 

6909 OBMP - Other Expenses 

6950 COOPERATIVE EFFORTS 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

BUDGET FY 2013-2014 

Comments and Information 

Watermaster legal expenses related to the South Archibald Plume. 

Watermaster legal expenses related to the Chino Airport Plume. 

Watermaster legal expenses related to the Desalter/Hydraulic Control Issues and Court proceedings. 

Watermaster legal expenses related to the Santa Ana River Water Rights. 
Watermaster legal expenses related to the Paragraph 31 Motion and Appeal. 

Watermaster legal expenses related to the Santa Ana River Habitat 

Watermaster legal expenses related to Storage & Recovery/Auction issues. 
Watermaster legal expenses related to the Regional Water Quality Control Board. 

Watermaster legal expenses related to the Recharge Master Plan. 

Watermaster legal expenses related to Storage Agreements and related issues. 

Watermaster. legal. expenses .. related- to .the .Prado .. Basin.-Habitat S~.o~.stainabity -and .. other- related- issues, 

'Wioiter·rri'iiSte·r--Iegai --eXPense c·o·ntr·n·g·ency_-... ·C"an--o·niY ·be- iiliOCate-CJ" tO--th-e--curreilt-fiSCSTyear-bUdget by sub~ttting a b~dg~ transfer request through the three Pools, the 
Advisory Committee and the Board tor approval. 

Expenses related to the OBMP project (i.e. prior charges for the Regional Board fine and additional costs related to th$Water softener exchange program through IEUA). 

On.an.acLhoc.basis, Wa!ermaster-and.other agencies agree to share the~,of--va.rious,projects--that-will·benefit both Parties. 

9501 ALLOCATED G&A EXPENDITURES AdminiSt~tiVe orirlwad--fhat I$ ~l!oc6ted -f:o,.OBMP and ProJ~ct jobs as a -~~-ge -~f tot?il wat~rrhastef s-~larles. 
7~ OPTIMUM BASIN MANAGEMENT PROGRAM IMPLEMENTATION PROJECTS 

~atem)aster stttff collects;and Jrocci~S:eS-6.roduction)nf~irnati~n for the apptoXIfn~~IY 580 wells within t~e Basin, inclUding approximately 200 Appropriator wells, 16 Non
AIJ wellS, and a_pproxi;mate!y 370 ptiveta wells. WatettrJ~~t~r sUrff read the -rs for: the private waU$, ~hile the Appropriators and Non-Ag parties report their meter 
readings to Watermaster. iThe. data is Inputted intoia:-Prriductlcin d.atabase:that ffi updE:tted quarterly,: and ts used at the, end of the fiscal year to provide essential data for 

71.1 
7 .2 
71 1.31 

7101.4 

7102.1 
7102.5 
7102.7 
7102.8 

7103.1 
7103.3 
7103.5 

7103.4 

7103.6 

7103.7 

PRODUCT/ON MONITORING 

Production Monitoring- Computer Serv;l<:es 

IN-LINE· METER INSTALLATION 

GROUNDWATER QUALITY MONITORING 

Groundwater Quality Monitoring- Contract 
Services 
Groundwater Quality Monitoring -Supplies 
Groundwater Quality Monitoring- Computer 
Services 

May 9, 2013 

the .Assessment Package. · 

_qomp~_a$~ice·~ are tor_· the _stibscription fo~_pa!C$tJot infonhation:(split.So/50 _With account 71 03_~ __ Grouhdwater QuaiJh, Monitoring}. 

Approximately 270 in-line flow meters are now installed on the previously unmetered private wells. Approximately hal(ot all Ag and Non-Ag meters must be calibrated 
each year and other maintenance and repairs are required. Each calibration is expected to cost $200. Approximately :SO broken meters are expected to be replaced this 
_fiscal year, as these wells are expected to remain for at least another 12 months. · 

Pun~uant .to -tha--OBMP- &--Peace-AQreemant,--Program- Element --1-includes- thEH~ev-elopmant--and- implementation of a--cOmprehensive groundwater quality monitoring 
··program; --Prevlously;-watermaster-annualfy collected water quality data· from ·approXiinately"200·priVatewelhf.9.hd'Obtairied other water quality data from other cooperators 
so that approximately one-third of the active wel!s were sampled every third year. Other cooperators include members of the appropriative and overlying non-agricultural 
pools, the Regional Water Quality Control Board, the Department of Toxic Substances Control, the United States Geological Survey, the Orange County Water District 
and others. The key well monitoring program has now been implemented. Approximately 125 wells are included within the water quality key well program, with 
approximately 60 wells being sampled and analyzed each year. This monitoring activity is a requirement for the Chino Basin to receive TDS and Nitrogen objectives 
based on maximum beneficial use. The ad hoc Water Quality Committee oversees the surface water and groundwater quality programs to ensure that necessary data are 
collected to effectively manaae the Basin. 
Contract services include pumping of monitoring wells, the installation of access spigots on wells as necessary, and highway signs. 

Supplies include sampling equipment such as piping and valving, and well as the rental of equipment for monitoring well testing. 
Computer services are for the subscription for parcel Jot information (split 50/50 with account 7101 -Production Monitoring). 

DETAIL BUDGET- REVISED Page 5 of 7 



Budget 
Account 
Number 

7104.1 
7104.3 

7104.6 

7104.7 

7104.4 
7104.8 

7104.9 

7105.1 
7105.4 

7105.6 

7107.1 
71'5t.2 
7W.3 
7f9i'.5 
7107.6 

7107.8 

7107.9 

7108.1 
7108.2 
7108.3 
7108.4 
7108.6 

7108.7 

7108.9 

7109.3 
7109.4 

7201 
7202 

Account 
Description 

GROUNDWATER LEVEL MONITORING 
PROJECT 

Groundwater Level Monitoring~ Supplies 

Groundwater Level Monitoring~ Capital 
Equipment 
Groundwater Level Monitoring~ Contract 
Services 

Groundwater Level Monitoring~ Capital 
Equipment 

BASIN WATER QUALITY MONITORING 

Basin Water Quality Monitoring~ Supplle$ 

GROUND LEVEL MONITORING 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

BUDGET FY 2013-2014 

Comments and Information 

Pursuant to the OBMP and Peace Agreement, Program Element 1 includes the development and implementation of a comprehensive groundwater-level monitoring 
program. The key well monitoring program has now been implemented. For the key well program, about 75 wells are measured monthly, about 70 wells are measured by 
transducers, about 210 wells are measured by municipal well owners (which are collected by Watermaster staff), and about 100 wells are measured by cooperators. 
Cooperators include members of the appropriative and overlying non-ag pools, RWQCB, DTSC, USGS, OCWD, and others. All data is checked for reasonableness with 
regard to historical data at the well, converted from depth-to-water to groundwater~!evel elevation, and compiled into a centralized database. The majority of this effort is 
concentrated in the southern half of the basin to support Desalter/HCMP monitoring programs. This data is analyzed in time series charts and maps annually to support 
the annual HCMP report and the semi~annual State of the Basin Report. 

Required supplies include sounder replacement lines, rubber gloves, distilled water, and fittings for installing transducers. 

Capital equipment include transducers and transducer download cables purchased by Watermaster staff. 

Contract services include the construction of aluminum covers for transducers (not otherwise enclosed in structures) and ground~leve! surveys of well reference points. 

. CapitaJ.equipment-purchased--by --the. WUdermuth-EnvirQnmental~ -~nc. -staff ..... 

Pursuant to the OBMP & Peace Agreement, Program Element 1 also includes the surface water quality monitoring progtam. Work in this line item previously included 
measuring water quality at recharge and flood retention basins within the Chino Basin. This was typically done during th¢ rainy season only; approximately 3~4 samplings 
per basin per year. Enough data has now been collected and catalogued for this activity and only minor amounts of moriey are now budgeted for use on an as~needed 
basis. 

Requi~-~rsup:Pirea.Jtem i~-~-clude rUbber-·{lJtwes, sample ba~s';-·toots, and field lab eqUJpine~~! 
P~rsuailt to th·~, OBMP and Pea~e Agreement, Prograrrl;_Etefrient 1 also includes the_:(iev.eioprhent and imptem~ntation!of a ground~level monitoring and testing program. 
VV&termaster Js·:interested ;in determining ~Ow much, ifany, subsidence hasoccun:ed jn the Basin and in ~onitoring thla effectiveness of the OBMP in minimizing it. Data 
is ,collected fron1 a ne~work of g~nd elevation station$:(surveys), from a rtJultt~pl~rneter and from a dual borehole extensometer in the subsidence-prone area (mainly 
M$nagement Z9f1e 1);; Satellite ,irryagery. (lnSAR) wJU B_l_s_CJ .. be collected and Gnalyzed fpr subsidence, Wa:termaster is implementing these efforts as part of the MZ1 
SObsidEmce Management Plan. , · -

Ground Level Monitoring~ Capital Equipment _sapltai:~-~-~-ip~~t.Purchased bY_ the Wildermuth enVironmen.taJ, In¢. staff, 
Ground Level Monitoring ~Supplies ·MiscellaMous·supplies:-

HYDRAULIC CONTROL MONITORING As part of the Basin Plan, a monitoring plan to evaluate the state of hydraulic control in the southern end of the basin ha~ been developed. Hydraulic control will be used 
PROGRAM to maximize the safe y"1eld of the basin. Watermaster, OCWD and the Regional Board have developed a monitoring plail to assess the state of hydraulic control to provide 

information to Watermaster to manage future production and recharge. Samples are collected from stations along the;SAR every~other~week for water quality analyses. 
Stream flow measurements are also collected from stations along the SAR. Four near~river wells are monitored monthly and 21 HCMP SAR wells are monitored annually. 
Water·dioobarg&:and .. quality-dsta·area·wilec.tecUro-m-ali"POTWSrand'Othernowiributary·discharg~ between the-RiverSide Narrows and below Prado dam. This 

PRADO BASIN HABITAT 

HYDRAULIC CONTROL MONITORING 

RECHARGE AND WELL MONITORING 
PROGRAM 

OBMP PROGRAM ELEMENT 2 •• 
COMPREHENSIVE RECHARGE PROGRAM 

- ii"ioilitoriilg. actiVity 'is ·a .. i"eQi.Jiremennor·the-ChinO--Ba-Siii' to--·receJV6- TDS-arld -Nitfiig-en--iibjSCtiiieS -ba"SEiCfOii "iri6Xirii'Uiri" f:i6ii.eficial use. 

Wildennuth Environmental and other outside engineering costs for the Prado Basin Habitat project, split three ways between Watermaster, IEUA and OCWD. 

An aerial photograph of the Chino Basin will also be purchased. 

Engineering services to review quarterly and annual reports for Chino Basin Recycled Water Groundwater Recharge Program. 

Includes the start of the Recharge Master Plan implementation, GRCC participation and recharge basin O&M (a shared cost with IEUA). 

7206 OBMP Program Element 2- Basin Program Basin O&M charges direct from IEUA. 

7207 OBMP Program Element 2 ~Recharge~ Other San Sevaine channel repair~ cost sharing agreement with San Bernardino County Flood Control District and Inland Empire Utilities Agency completed in FY 2011/2012. 

7209 
7301 
7303 
730.4 

RecharQe Proof Of Concept 
OBMP PROGRAM ELEMENTS 3 & 5- WATER 
SUPPLY PLAN • DESALTER 

May 9, 2013 

Rechame Proof Of Concept. 
Expenses include engineering services for the technical review of non~Watermaster consultant work products for consistency with OBMP, Basin Plan and other 
Watermaster interests. Work in this category also includes the design support for the proposed Chino Creek Desalter well field. 

DETAIL BUDGET- REVISED Page 6 of7 



Budget 
Account 
Number 

7401 
7402 
7403 
7404 
7405 
7501 
7502 
7503 
7505 

7503 

7601 
7602 
7604 

7701 
7703 

Account 
Description 

OBMP PROGRAM ELEMENT 4 • 
MANAGEMENT ZONE MANAGEMENT 
STRATEGIES 

OBMP PROGRAM ELEMENTS 6 & 7-
COOPERATIVE EFFORTS AND SALT 
MANAGEMENT 

OBMP PROGRAM ELEMENTS 8 & 9-
STORAGE MANAGEMENT AND 
CONJUNCTIVE USE PROGRAMS 

INACTIVE WELL PROTECTION PROGRAM 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

BUDGET FY 2013-2014 

Comments and Information 

Pursuant to the OBMP and Peace Agreement, Watermaster has developed a long-term management plan for MZ1. Watermaster and the Court approved the MZ1 
Subsidence Management Plan in 2007. Watermaster began implementing the MZ1 Subsidence Management Plan in FY 2008-2009 and continued in years thereafter, 
adapting the plan as new data and understanding dictates. Data collected and analyzed win be presented and discussed at the Subsidence Technical Group meetings. 

Pursuant to the OBMP and Peace Agreement, Watennaster wHI complete specific activities to improve water quallty monitoring and analyze the effectiveness of the 
OBMP to accomplish its goals. The work in this line item includes coordinating the Water Quality committee activities, coordinating with RWQCB and DTSC on several 
groundwater plumes- including VOC plumes potentially emanating from the South Archibald Plume (formerly CIA) and the Chino Airport, and the Stringfellow perchlorate 
plume, which has now reached the Santa Ana River, the Basin Monitoring Task Force pursuant to Watermaster's Maximum Benefit obligation, and participating in the 
TMDL orocess for Santa Ana River. Chino and Mill Creeks. 

Includes laboratory costs for split-sample analyses with ABGL of the South Archibald Plume. 

Category includes Watermaster's effort to expand the existing DYY Program and to develop new groundwater storage programs. 

Pursuant to the OBMP and Peace Agreement, Watermaster is responsible for inactive wells that have not been properl¥ abandoned. Watermaster equips inactive wells 
with devices that meet the requirement of well abandonment to protect the integrity of the groundwater. These devices til so allow for access to the well for monitoring 
purposes, if necessary. This fiscal year, approximately two or three inactive wells wlll need to be equipped with such deiJices. 

7690 RECHARGE IMPROVEMENT DEBT PAYMENT J~:ep_ayrne_ntof_debt as ag~ee:dJo.Jo .. co11t_ract with Inland E_!llpire Utilities Agency.forimprovementofrecharge_bas_ins withl,n the Chino Basin. This expense is to be paid by 
the Appropriatore based upon 11\0 OSY formula. · 

9502 ALLOCATED G&A EXPENDITURES 
"'0 

-.1 

4210 

4211 

4212 

4213 
4216 
4220 
4613 

4614 

5010 
5011 
5011.6 

5017 

App Pool Replenishment Assessments 

15% Gross Assessments 

85% Gross Assessments 

100% Net Assessments 

CURD Adjustment 

Non-Ag Pool Replenishment 

Stored Water Sales 
MWD Direct Water Sales 

Groundwater Recharge 

Replenishment Water- Other 
Replenishment Water 

JEUA Surcharges 

May 9, 2013 

Aifmlnlbtrativ61~ead that Is ~l!oca~d ~'!oBMP and'Projectjobs as a Percentage··oftclaLWaterme.stersalaries. 

-- ' ; 
; , .. __ _. ·' '. : ' -.: 

WGte.t ~ights w6re asSigne!:t in trye'·Judgment entered_}~ .J.9.?8. U establish~ thS: term_s and conditio~s regarding replenishment water and how the assessments would be 
le~led fu cove(ths water for ea~h pool. No amou~ 8re hud(leted,_in this categ9ry as' Watermaster:ls unable to determh~e what the overproduction will be at year, if any. 
F{_epfenls~JTI-erit ~ter is __ ~.:~pass-:t~ru" experise ~ea~i~g all_~'1lount& _OVE_'~produoe~ -~Y an agency __ Cj.re bHied to them at th~ rate Watermaster pays for the cost of the water, 

:-plus-fees.· .. · · ·· · · · · - · 

Certain Appropriators under the Judgment have 15% of the cost of replenishment water required by their group and 85% of the cost is paid by the appropriator 
overproducing water in the prior year. Other Appropriators have the obligation to pay 100% of the costs of replacing a:ny overproduced water. 

Costs levied against the 15% I 85% group for replacing water. 

·: 6~:::_·/·;i~·::-~:~~~-{~-~;~:~~j:;~g~~:;:·;~~::~:~'t~~;~~-placing water; .••.••.•.•..••..•.••.•.••.•.••.•••..••.. :•••····································.· .. ····•··•··•········••·.·.· .. ·. 
Cumulative Unmet Replenishment Obligation (CURO). 

Non-Ag members (primarily industrial producers) are required to replace any water produced which exceeds their assigned water rights. 
Sale of stored Non-Ag water to the Appropriators. 

Purchase of water directly from MWD. 

Costs of Replenishment or Supplemental Water. 

Costs of Replenishment or Supplemental Water. 
Covers the costs of purchasing replenishment water from MWD. 

Inland Empire Utilities Agencies charges a fee for water delivered. 

DETAIL BUDGET- REVISED Page 7 of7 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
ASSESSMENT CALCULATION 

FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014 
INCLUDES "10% ADMINISTRATIVE AND 15% OBMP/PROJECT OPERATING RESERVES" 

FY 
2012-2013 
BUDGET 

FY ASSESSMENT APPROPRIATIVE POOL AGRICULTURAL POOL NON-AGPOOL 

PRODUCTION BASIS 

2011-12 Production & Exchanges in Acre-Feet (Actuals) 
2012-13 Production & Exchanges in Ac1·e-Feet (Projected) 

BUDGET 
Administration, Advisory Committee & Watermaster_Board 1 

OBMP & Implementation Projects 1 

General Admin & OBMP Assessments 

TOTAL BUDGET 

Less Budgeted Interest Income 
Contributions from Outside Agencies 

"tl CASH DEMAND 
~ 

~OPERATING RESERVE 
(X) Administrative (10%) 

OBMP(l5%) 

Less: Cash On Hand Utilized for Assessments:2 

FUNDS REQUIRED TO BE ASSESSED 

Proposed Assessments 
General Administration Assessments 
Minimum Assessments 

Prior Year Assessments, Inforn1ation Only (Actuals) 

$1,078,942 
5;090,204 

$6,169,146 

2013-2014 
BUDGET 

.$1,376,106 
4,223;823 

$5,599,928 

118,110.745 
142,123.143 

$1,376,106 
. 4,223;823 

5,599,929 

5,599,929 

79,342.533 67.176% 
101,725.287 71.575% 

General 

984,954 3,023,220 

34,353.325 
35,691.951 

General 

345,587 

29.086% 
25.113% 

OBMP 

1,060,745 
!1,060,745 

1,060,745 

(39;600) (29;700) (29,700) (21,258) . (7,459) 
(152,938)__ (154,5811 (154,581) (110,642) ' (38,821) 

10% 
15.% 

5,415,648 '984,~54 2,891',320 345,587 ]1,014,465 

137,611 
633,573 

$137,611 
633,513 

(771,184) (771,184) 

A 

B 

A-B 

$5,415,648 

. \'l>r.A"¢'.!'~1)1 

Per Producer 

Per Acre~ Foot 

$98,496 :$34,559 
453,483 !59,112 

"(135;64lj (416,337) (47,592) (146,079) 

$947,809 $2,928,466 $332,554 1,027,499 

$38.11 
$9.32 $28,79 $9.32 $28,79 
$5.00 

$50.60 
$8.76 $41.84 $8.76 $41.84 

$0.56 ($13.05) 
($12.49) 

Estimated Assessment as of "Approved" Budget May 24, 2012, Information Only $8.83 $42.20 $8.83 $42.20 
$51.03 

4,414.887 
~705.905 

General 
Administration 

$45,565 

45,565 

45,565 

45,565 

$4,556 

(6,275) 

$43,846 

$9.32 
$5.00 

$8.76 

$8.83 

1 Total costs are allocated to Pools by actual production percentages. Does not include Recharge Debt Payment, Recharge Improvement Projects or Replenishment Water purchases. 
2 June 30th fund balance (estimated) Jess funds required for Operating Reserves, Agricultural Pool Reserves, carryover replenishment obligations, SB 22 funds and Education funds. 

May 9, 2013 ASSESSMENT CALCULATION- REVISED 

3.738% 
3.311% 

OBMP 

139,857 
139,857 

139,857 

(983) 
(5,118) 

133,756 

20,979 

(19,260) 

$135,474 

$28.79 

$41.84 

$42.20 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

Ill. REPORTS/UPDATES 

B. GM REPORT 

1. Personnel Committee Recommendations 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: May 23, 2013 

TO: Watermaster Board Members 

SUBJECT: Personnel Policies- Publicly Available Pay Schedules 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Adoption of Publicly Available Pay Schedules Effective July 1, 2013, July 1, 2014 and 
July 1, 2015. 

Recommendation: Approve the Publicly Available Pay Schedules Effective July 1, 2013, 
July 1, 2014 and July 1, 2015. 

Financial Impact: The salary costs for the nine budgeted Watermaster positions are included in the 
Revised FY 2013/14 Watermaster Budget. 

Future Consideration 
Advisory Committee: May 16, 2013; Presented under GM report 
Watermaster Board: May 23, 2013; Approval (Normal Course of Business) 

ACTIONS· 
May 23, 2013 - Watermaster Board -

P149 



Publicly Available Pay Schedules Effective July 1, 2013, 2014 and 2015 
Page 2 of 5 

BACKGROUND 

May 23, 2013 

As part of the backup documentation for the development of the upcoming fiscal year budget, it was the 
past practice of Chino Basin Watermaster to develop an excel worksheet known as the "Salary Matrix" 
which provided the budgeted positions, job titles, the hourly, bi-weekly, monthly and annual salary in 
formation. The "Salary Matrix" was the basis of the salaries budget. 

To ensure compliance with recent regulations from CaiPERS, Chino Basin Watermaster has developed 
"Pay Schedules" which must be adopted by the Watermaster Board in open session and provide the 
required information (as provided in CCR 570.5) for current employees and potential positions which 
could be filled as approved. 

It is the intent of Chino Basin Watermaster to post the current "Pay Schedule" on the Chino Basin 
Watermaster website www.cbwm.org under a "to be developed" section labeled "Employment" or a label 
which provides a clear indication of the information provided. Each fiscal year, the "Pay Schedule" will be 
used to develop the Watermaster salary budget, as part of the budget process. The Watermaster Board 
will approve the "Pay Schedule" in open session as part of the approval process of the fiscal year budget. 
Once the "Pay Schedule" has been approved in open session, the "Pay Schedule" for the current fiscal 
year will be posted to the Watermaster website. 

It should be noted that while there are numerous positions on the "Pay Schedule" which are not currently 
filled, the fiscal year salary budget only includes positions that are filled or will be filled in the current fiscal 
year. The salary budget does not include every position on the "Pay Schedule", just those that are 
currently or projected to be filled in the upcoming fiscal year. 

The "Pay Schedule" incorporates the pay modifications to allow for transitioning to employees' 
contribution of the 8% cost of the retirement system and the proposed CPI for this year. 

Future changes to the "Pay Schedule" could include salary increases, annual CPI increases, Step 
modifications, or change in the effective date of the schedule. The "Pay Schedules" presented have been 
built on a CPI assumption of 2% per year which will be reviewed annually by the Personnel Committee. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Proposed "Pay Schedule"- FY 2013/14 
2. Proposed "Pay Schedule"- FY 2014/15 
3. Proposed "Pay Schedule"- FY 2015/16 

P150 



CHINO BASINWATERMASTER 
PAY SCHEDULE 

MONTH~Y 
POSITION CLASS LOW MEDIAN HIGH 

1 ... "'"' ' Manager 
, $ 19,583.33 

An lallnl Ot nt tll l Manager , s 9,157.37 s 10,658.25 s 11,750.63 

Chlt l Financial O"lctr 1 s 9,452,46 s 10/121.32 s 11,468.50 

Chit I or Walt rmu lt r Strvlcu I 1 s 7,83l.751 I s 8,63&.71 I I s 6,522.01 

I I - I s U3a.a7 I I 
Sr. Envlronmonlal Englnoor 2 s 8,411.81 s 10,213.68 

St. Pro)tcl Englnllr 2 s 8,015.54 S 8,U2.28 s t,803.71 

Sr. enalnttr 2 s 7,317.24 s 1,155.41 S UI1AO 

Waltr Rn ourco l!nglnoor 
I 

2 s 8,101.01 I s 1,816.15 - s 8,311.12 

HOURLY MONTHLY 

I _ST~P A ST~P B ST~P C STEP D STEP E: SUPA STEP B STEP C STEP D STEP E 
GIS & Dalabu o Specialist 3 i ~ 30.68 ~ 32.21 $ 33.82 $ 35.51 $ 37.29 I $ 5,317.34 $ 5,583A8 s .... .... • •• , ..... • 6,463.37 

e nvlronmontal Spoclallat 3 s 28.67 s 30.10 s 31.51 s 33.18 s 34.84 s 4,9G9.13 s 5,217.76 s 5,478.47 s 5.751.85 s 6,039.72 .., 
...... Exocutlvo Au lotont 3 s 2U1 S 28.15 s 29.56 $ 31.03 $ 32.59 s ~ .647.47 s 4,179.21 $ 5,123.S2 s 5,378.90 s 5,646.66 

01 Accounl:wtt 3 ...... s 22.97 s 24.12 s 25.32 s 25.59 s 27.92 $ 3,981.22 s 4,180.37 s 4.388.57 s 4,609.45 $ •• 839.38 

AccOYntlng Spoclollsl 3 s 19.43 s 20.40 s 21.42 s 22.50 $ 23.63 s 3,367.47 s 3,535.84 s 3.713.27 s 3,89t .75 $ 4,095.28 

Sr. Flold Operallons Specialist 3 s 25.59 s 26.87 s 28.21 $ 29.62 s 31.11 s 4,435.64 s 4,658.33 s 4,890.07 s 5,134.48 $ 5,391.57 

Field Operrllons Specialist 3 s 19.85 s 20.84 s 21.88 s 22.98 s 2 • • 13 $ 3,439.89 $ 3,611.88 s 3,792.93 s 3,983.03 s .,182.18 

Office SpeclaRolJRecepUonlst 3 s 15.87 s 18.45 s 11.21 s 18.13 $ 19.04 s 2,715.70 S 2.851 A9 $ 2.994.51 s 3,142.97 s 3,300.46 

Otnce Anlstanl 3 s 13.06 s 13.71 s 14.311 $ 
I 

15.11 s 15.87 s 2,263.08 s 2,377.14 s 2,484.82 s 2,6111.75 s 2,750.10 

I 
aauJ(ocatJon5: I 
Typo 1: Exompl · ExeOJlive Managemant 
Ty po 2: El<tmpl · r.td·MenogemenUSupjtiVltor 
Typo 3: No,..Exempl 

I 
Nolo 1 - General Mll\8!1"(• Employmenl Cotllratt lsapprt>vld by Cnlno Basin W.lermosler Bollrd of l),.ciDro. Gono,.l Menager'o ~alary lol:>r bu<%J!ting p.JrjlO &M only. 

I I I I I I 
I I I I I I I I I I 

Effective Date: Jui.Y 1 2013 

ANN VA~ 
LOW MEDIAN HIGH 

$ 235,000.00 

s 116,008.44 s 127,116.03 s 141,007.50 

s 113,428.57 s 125,055.10 s 137,874,00 

s 64,oo5.oo I I s 1 o3,640.51 I I s 114,264,12 

s 1 01,12a.e1 I - I s 112.042.47
1 - I s 123,&27.70 

s 80,781.50 s 10&.707.11 $117.145.17 

s 11,711.13 s 17,111,47 $107,118.15 

s 82,111.74 - s t 1,31l.75 - I s 1oo,181.11 

ANNUAL 
STEP A STEP B STEPC STEP D STEP I: 

• ••·•"o.u• • ot ,w1.ro $ t u,••'·•• • t.0,887,04 $ 77,580.39 

s 59,638.77 s 62,813.18 s 65,741.67 $ 89,022.23 $ 72.~76.60 

s 55,769.62 S 58,550A9 $ 61,463.45 $ 64.546.76 $ 67,763.87 

s 47,77 • . 59 s 50,164111 $ 52,662.85 s 55,31 3.38 $ 58,012.53 

s 40,401.&2 $ ~2,430.10 s 44,556.21 S 48,71U4 s 49,143.31 

s 53,227.72 $ 55,899.97 $ 58,880.85 s 81,813.80 s 64,698.54 

s 41,278.64 s 43,342.57 $ 45,515.13 s 47,798.32 s 50,186.14 

s 32,588.40 $ 34,217.82 $ 35,934.14 s 37,715.14 $ 39.805.77 

s 27,157.00 s 26,525.71 s 28,837.88 s 31,436.14 s 33,001.19 

-

"'0"'0 
ru c 
(Q O" 
CD= 
WQ_ 

'< 
8,)> 
(}'I < 
~. 
Q) 
0" 
ii) 

"'0 
ru 
'< 
(/) 
(") 
::r 
co 
0. 
c 
ii) 
(/) 

m 
~ 
~ 
~· 
c._ 
c 
-< 
...... 
N 
0 ...... 
~ 
N 
0 ...... 
~ 

ru 
:J 
0. 
N 
0 ...... 
(}'I 

s:: 
ru 
'< 
N 
_w 
N 
0 ...... 
w 



-c ..... 
en 
N 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
PAY SCHEDULE 

MONTHLY 
POSITION C~ASS ~ow MEDIAN HIGH 

llitner.ll MAnager $ 20,583.33 

Aulll•nl General Manager 1 s 10,13 •• 77 s 11,113.56 s 12,318.75 

Chief Financial Oft leer 1 s 8,901.48 $10,925,18 s 12,045.00 

Chief of W~ttrmn10r Servlcoa I 1 s 8,21uo I I s 9,054.28 I I s 9,9u.u 

I I . I s 9,788.30 I I s 10,111.11 Sr. Environmental Engineer 2 $ 0,878.21 

Sr. Pro)oot Engineer 2 ' 1,455.60 ' 9,322.11 s 10,277.78 

Sr. !nglnttr 2 S 7,7SUI s 1.549.78 $ 1,428.13 

Water Reaourcol!nglneor 
I 

2 s 7.242.01 s 1,984.38 - I 1,102.10 

HOURLY MONTHLY 

I STEP A STEPB S EPC SlEPD STEP STEP A STEPB Sf£15C s EP-Il STEPE 
GIS & Oalabut Sptcl>llst 3 5 ~Z.1 1i 5 ~.n s ~5.46 s Jl.Zl $ 39.09 S 5,574.43 S 5,853.43 S 6,145,72 S 6,4~.2u ~ • · '"·"" 

Environmental Speclallll 3 s 30.06 s 31.56 $ 33.13 s 34.79 $ 36.53 s 8,210.01 s 5,470.04 $ 5,743.35 s 1.029.95 s &.331.13 

fxecullve Astlal an t 3 s 28.11 s 29.51 s 30.98 s 32.53 s 34.16 s 4,872.17 s 5,115.11 s 5,371.~ s 5,138.88 s 5.921.76 

Aecoununt 3 $ 24.08 s 25.21 s 26.54 s 27.88 I 29.27 $ 4,113.70 s 4,382.48 $ 4,600.75 s 4,132.31 s 5,073,35 

Aecountlng Sptelallll 3 s 20.37 s 21.39 s 22.46 s 23.58 s 24.77 $ 3,530.28 s 3,706.78 s 3,882.80 s ~.018 .29 $ 4,283.21 

Sr. Field Opou tlono Spoclallat 3 $ 26.53 s 28.17 I 29.58 s 31.05 s 32.51 s 4,560.10 s 4,883.55 s 5,125.50 s 5,382.73 $ 5.152.24 

Field Operations Specialist 3 $ 20.81 s 21.85 $ 22.94 s 24.08 s 25.29 s 3,&08.20 $ 3,788.51 s 3,97&.31 s 4,175.80 $ 4,3114.38 

Olftco Spoclallsi!RecopUonlll 3 s 16.43 s 17.25 $ 18.11 $ 19.01 $ 19.9& s 2,847.00 s 2,989.35 $ 3,139.29 s 3,294.93 $ 3,460.05 

Office Assistant 3 $ 13.69 $ 14.38 $ 15.09 $ 
I 

16.84 $ 18.63 $ 2,372.50 $ 2,~92.07 s 2,615.44 s 2,746.41 s 2,883.01 

I 
Classintaloos: I 
Typo 1: Exompt • Exec.JIIve Mana~~N~nt 
Type 2: E>empt • Mld·Minlg6r!llo'1VSupoNiiOI 
Type 3: Non-Exemp1 

Note' • Gonlnll Manager's fmploymonl Contract is llpprt>Ved b'/ Chino Basin watennastef' Bo111d of Cllrec10ra. Goneral Manage(s QlafY is lbr budgedng llU<po•., oi1J. 

I I I I I T 
I I I I I I I 

Effective Date: July 1, 2014 

ANNUAL 
LOW MEDIAN HIGH 

$ 2~7,000.00 

1121,617.27 s 13.,082.75 s ,.7,125.00 

$ 111,913.72 s 131,102.11 $144,S.O.OO 

s 98,5so.oo I I s 1 o8,&51.3a 
1 

- I s 111,1aa.s2 

1101,531.12 I 
~ I $117,459.5a

1 ~ I s 121,500.18 I 

s 101.415.99 s 111,811.30 1113,333.14 

I 83,051.51 1102.597.12 s 113,113.50 

s 11,104.18 
~ 

s 95,812.50 - 1108,133.58 

ANNUAl. 
STEP A STEPB STEPC STEP STEPE 

• ........ , , s 70,241.18 s 73,748.69 s 77,438.40 s eu1o.n 

' 82,520.12 $ 15.1~0.43 $ 68,920.18 s 72,358.35 $ 75,910.74 

s 58,415.81 s 11,381.32 s 14,458.01 $ 17,117.50 s 71.011.12 

s 80,084.42 $ 52,588.78 s 55,209.02 $ 57,187.70 s 80,180.25 

$ 42,363.36 s 44,481.53 s 46,713.58 S 48,0SUO s 51,518.31 

s 55,801.20 s 51,602.85 s 51,517.98 s ~.512.7~ S 17.82U3 

s 43,274.40 s 45,438.12 ' 47,715.72 $ 80,107.20 s 52,812.58 

s 34,164.00 $ 35,872.20 s 37,671.60 $ 39,538.14 $ 41,520.85 

I 28.410.00 s 29,804.89 s 31,385.33 s 32,956.87 $ 34,596.74 

"U"U 
Ill c 
co rr 
co= 
~Q.. 

'< 
8,)> 
<.n< 

~. 
ill 
rr 
ro 
"U 
Ill 
'< 
(/) 
(') 
'=:1' 
CD a. 
c 
ro 
(/) 

m 
~ 
$4 
:;:::· 
co 
c.... 
c 
-< _, 

N 
0 _, 
_w 
N 
0 _, 
~ 

Ill 
::I 
a. 
N 
0 _, 
(]1 

s: 
Ill 
'< 
N 
w 
N 
0 _, 
w 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASiER 
PAY SCHEDULE 

MONTHLY 
POSITION <.;LASS LOW MEDIAN HIGH 
uonor.u Manager 1 ~ 21,656.61 

~ulatant Gonortl Managar 1 $10,5<18.64 s 11,127.85 s 12.818.38 

Chiol Flnonclal Officer 1 s 10,312.19 S11,3U.17 $ 12,534.50 

Chlol or Wtlormulor Sorvlcu I 1 s e,54B.24 I I s 8,422.24 I I s 1o,3u.oa 

I I - I s 10,188.ot I - I 
Sr. Envlronmonlll Englnnr z s 1,231.07 $ 11,Z3D.25 

Sr. Pro)lcllnglnllr 2 s 8,111.12 s 8,701,04 S 10,H5.44 

Sr. !nglnter 2 s 8,070.03 s 1.8&7.22 s 9,809.20 

Wtlot RtiOIJrca Englnoor 2 s 7,531.37 - s 8,301.85 - s 9,150.14 

HOURLY MONTHLY 
~~~ ~ ~~~~ .. ~~~~c ~;EP 0 STEP~ :SltPA STEP B STEP ~T~PU STEPE 

GIS & Otlabno Spoclallal 3 JJ.4 / • J0.14 ~ JO.~U > JU.I4 ~ ••••• • ~.uuu.~T • o,Uli1.J1 • o.;s••·•• • 6,71•.4• • ·,u.,,., 

Envlronmonlol Spoclallal 3 s 31.28 5 32.84 5 34.48 s 38.20 s 38.01 s 5,421.74 s 5.892.33 s 5.978.75 s 6,275.00 s 6.589.04 
""C - Eucutlvo A"'lstonl 3 s 29.25 s 30.71 $ 32.25 s 33.85 s 35.55 s 5,070.17 s 5,322.98 s 5.589.83 s 5,868.12 s 8,162.42 

C11 
(.r.) Accountant 3 s 25.08 s 26.31 s 27.62 s 2t.01 s 30.46 s 4,343.32 s 4,560.58 s 4,747.72 s !,028.69 s 5,279.13 

Accounting Spaclallat 3 s 21.11 s 22.25 s 23.37 s 24.54 s 25.78 $ 3,673.75 s 3,857 .A4 s 4,051.00 s 4,254.44 s 4,467.75 

Sr. Flt ld Optrallona Spaclaliat 3 s 27.U S 29.32 s 30.78 s 32.32 s 33.93 s 4.839.08 $ 5,092.02 s 5.334.84 s 5.101.48 s 5.88U5 

Field Openllont Spoclallst 3 $ 21.S5 $ 22.73 $ 23.87 s 25.07 s 26.32 s 3.752.75 $ 3,940.39 $ 4,137.90 s 4,345.29 $ 4,562.56 

otnco Spoclallcr~ocopdonlot 3 $ 17.D9 $ 17.95 s 18.85 s 19.78 s 20.77 s 2,962.70 s 3.110.84 s 3.268.87 s 3,429.13 s 3,600.67 

Ofnce ~ulslant 

I 
3 s 14.24 $ 14.96 s 15.70 s 16.49 s 17.31 5 2,468.92 s 2,593.35 s 2,721.73 s 2,858.02 s 3,000.23 

a~Sslncatlon&- I 
Type 1: Exe~l-fxoa.Uve Management 
Type 2. Exe~l· Mla-Manageme~~t/SuptNIIOr 
Type 3; Non-Exempt 

I I 
Nolo ' • General Manager'S Employment Contract It apprnvod by Chino Basin Watermaster Board of C!~clora, General Mllnager'ualary i• lor budgeting purposes only. 

I I I L 
1 

Effective Date: July 1, 2015 

ANNUAL 
LOW MfOI~N HIGH 

'2oo,uuu.OO 

s 128,559.71 s 139,531.78 s 1 u,au.sa 

'123,741.21 $ 131,430.08 s 150,414.00 

s 1 o2,555.oo I I s 113,o6s.at I I s 124,s56.74 

s 110,888.71
1 - I s 122.233.03 I - I 113~782.87 ' 

s 105,811.41 s 118,412.41 s 128,345,30 

s 18,840.41 s 108,758.58 s 117,710,35 

s 90,431.42 - s 99,708.25 
~-

S 109,82U 3 

ANNUAL 
Si~PA STEP 8 ~ltP l)ICP 0 ~I~P~ 

J 0~,01 1.6U J TJ,U •• ,/J J /0, 4.,/U > OU,0 .. .44 > 040014, 

s ss,o5o.ae s 68,308.01 s 71,721.04 S 75,29UB ' 79,068.54 

s 60,842.01 s 13,175.11 s 87,075.53 S 70,417 .AS s 73.948.99 

s 52,119.82 s 54,726.99 s 57,4$2.$8 s 50.~4.27 s 63.354.31 

s 44,054.ta $ 46,281.22 S 4U1U8 s 51,053.25 $ 53,613.02 

s 58,088.92 s 50.9114.22 s 64,018.02 5 67.217.74 s 70,513.38 

s 45,033.04 s 47,284.69 s 49.654.85 s 52,143.52 s 54,750.70 

s 35,552.40 $ 37,330.02 $ 39,202.45 $ 41,145.9& s 43,208.02 

s 29,827.00 s 31,120.20 s 32,650.80 s ~.2t6.22 s 311,002.73 

"0"0 
ru c 
(OCT 
ro = 
(JlQ_ 

'< 
8,)> 
(Jl< 

~. 
iii 
0" 
CD 
"0 
ru 
'< 
(/) 
() 
:::r 
CD 
0.. 
c 
CD 
(/) 

m 
~ 
Q. 
;;::· 
(!) 

c.... 
c 
-< 
~ 

N 
0 
~ 

_w 
N 
0 
~ 

.::... 
ru 
::J 
0.. 
N 
0 _.. 
(J1 

~ 
ru 
'< 
N 
w 
N 
0 _.. 
w 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P154 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

Ill. REPORTS/UPDATES 

B. GM REPORT 

2. CBWM Prior Compensation 
Schedules 



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: May 23, 2013 

TO: Watermaster Board Members 

SUBJECT: Personnel Policies -Adoption of the Chino Basin Watermaster "Salary Matrix" Schedules 
for the periods FY 2011/2012 and FY 2012/2013. 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Adoption of the Chino Basin Watermaster "Salary Matrix" Schedules for the periods 
FY 2011/2012 and FY 2012/2013. 

Recommendation: Approve the adopted Chino Basin Watermaster "Salary Matrix" Schedules for 
the periods FY 2011/2012 and FY 2012/2013. 

Financial Impact: None. The "Salary Matrix" Schedules were the basis for the Chino Basin 
Watermaster employee salary budgets in the previous and current fiscal year. 

Future Consideration 
Advisory Committee: May 16, 2013; Presented under GM report 
Watermaster Board: May 23, 2013; Approval (Normal Course of Business) 

ACTIONS· 
May 23, 2013 - Watermaster Board-

P155 



"Salary Matrix" Schedules for FY 2011/2012 and FY 2012/2013 
Page 2 of 4 

BACKGROUND 

May 23, 2013 

As part of the backup documentation for the development of the fiscal year budget, it was the past 
practice of Chino Basin Watermaster to develop an excel worksheet known as the "Salary Matrix'' which 
provided the budgeted positions, job titles, the hourly, bi-weekly, monthly and annual salary in formation. 
The "Salary Matrix" was the basis of the salaries budget. 

While future "Pay Schedules" are being currently addressed, the previous "Salary Matrix" from 
FY 2011/2012 and FY 2012/2013 have not been approved in open session by the Watermaster Board. 
To ensure compliance with CaiPERS regulations, Watermaster is recommending Board approval of the 
"Salary Matrix" in open session. · 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Salary Matrix - FY 2011/2012 
2. Salary Matrix - FY 2012/2013 

P156 



"Salary Matrix" Schedules for FY 2011/2012 and FY 2012/2013 
Page 3 of4 

CHINO l:lASIN WA TERMASTER 
SJ .ARY MA TR1X 

201112012 

.GRADE STEP ll.NNI Ill.' MONTHLY BI-WEEKLY 
Chlet t:xecutlve Untcer lf t>,UUU 14,!Xl3 6,f:JI.U f 

183,750 1~.313 7,067.31 
1 92.~38 16,078 ( ,420.67 
202,584 16,882 7.79'L71 
2'12,7 '14 1f,126 8,18'129 
223 349 18,612 8,590.36 
226,000 19,000 8,769.24 

U l tet 1-man c1a1 Ultlcer A ':l f ,'IU~ i:!,U~.l j,f:s4.';11j 

B 101,964 8,497 . 3,92 '1.71 
c 1Uf ,U63 i:!,!-JZl 4,1 '17.80 
D 1'12,416 9,368 : 4 ,323.68 
E '1'18,037 9,836 4,539.89 
F 125,000 10,417 4,807.71 
(j lJl.,UUU '11,UUU ~.U/5.~ 

senaor t:twtronmental t:t1g1neer A W ,t:IUU tl . 1~ j ,fb l.M 
B 102,690 8,558 3,949.62 
c 107,825 a.~o 4,147.10 
D 11j,L'I o 9.435 4,.354.45 
E 1'18,8/ / 9,906 4,512.16 
F 1l.4,!:1.lU '10,402 4,800.78 
{j nl ,U4U lU.~.lU !>,U4U.UU 

sen or t:n meer A ':IU,4tl' ,04U 3,4~. 4 
B 95,005 7,9'17 3,654.04 
c 99 755 8,313 3,836.74 
D 104,743 8,729 4,028.58 
E 109 980 9,'165 4,230.01 
F 125 000 10,4'17 4,807.70 
G 132,000 '11.000 5,076.93 

Water Resource Engineer A 63,689 5,307 2,449.58 
B 6b,B73 0,573 2,572.06 
c 70 21 7 5,85'1 2,700.66 
D 73,726 6,144 2,835.69 
t. 7f,414 5,4!>1 2,9TI.48 

G l ::) ::)pectanst A !>!:I,'IIU 4,~ L,LJI. f!:> 

B 61 ,0~1 !>,U':f l 2,349.64 
c 64,145 5,345 2,467.12 
D 6 ( ,:5!>'1. 5,613 2,590.48 
E 70,720 5,893 2.720.00 

•t:nvtronmental Speclillist A o4,366 4,530 2,0~:1().~8 

B 57,084 4,757 2 ,'195.53 
c 59,938 4,995 2,305.31 
D 6£,9:35 5,245 2,420.57 
E 66,032 5,507 2,541.60 

jt:xecuttve Asststont A 03,3':1U 4,44::1 l.,uo:J.41l 
B 56060 4.Gn 2,156.13 
c 58862 4.~ 2,263.94 
D 6'1 806 5,150 2,3TI.14 
E 64,896 5,408 2,496.00 

Accountant A 43,560 3,630 '1,675.38 
8 45,738 3,8 '12 1,759A5 
c 48 034 4,003 1,847.46 
D 50,436 4,203 1,939.83 
E 52,957 4,41 3 2,036.79 

Office Specialist A 32,323 2,694 1,243: 19 
8 33 939 2.828 1,305.35 
c 35,636 2,970 1,370.62 
D 37,418 3,1'18 1,4392 0 
E 39,289 3,274 ~.51 U1 

Office Assistant/Receptionist A 25,859 2,155 994.58 
B 27 '152 2,263 1 044.31 
c 28,510 2,376 1,096.52 
D 29935 2.495 1,151.35 
E 31,432 2,619 1,208.91 

P157 

May 23, 2013 

WEEKLY HOURLY 
:S,36~:d~ 1:!4.'1 ;$ 

3,53.3.66 88.34 
.3,110.34 92.76 
3,895.86 97.40 
4.090.65 10227 
4.295.18 107.38 
4.384.62 109.62 
1,BOI .4i:! 46.5~ 

1,960.85 49 .02 
2.Ub8.90 ~'1.47 
2.'161.84 54.05 
2.269.93 56.75 
2.403.85 60: 10 
l..~-41 63.4lj_ 
1,000. // 4 f .U.l 
1.974.81 49.37 
2.013.55 51 .64 
2.177_2j !;)4.43 
2,286.09 57.15 
2,400.39 6_0.0'1 
L ,o.lU.Ul b3 .UU 

.(4L•.U.l 43.~ 

1,817.02 45.68 
1,918.37 47.96 
2,014.29 50.36 
2,1 15.00 52.88 
2,403.85 uu.1u 
2,538.47 63 .46 
1,224.79 30 .62 
1,286.03 32'15 
1,350.33 33.76 
1,417.85 35 .45 
1,488.74 37.22 
'l ,l 'I!:IJjl:l Lf.'~f 

1,H4.8L '1.~_ ;$( 

1,233.56 30.84 
1,295.24 32.38 
1,360.00 34.00 
l ,l.}q!).4~ .L6. "14 

1,097.76 .lf .44 
1,152.65 28.82 
1,2'1029 3U . .l.6 
1,270.80 3·t.n 
l ,U.l.6./J 25.6 1 
'1,078.07 26.95 
1,'131.97 28.30 
1,188.57 29.7'1 
1,248.00 3'1.20 

83'7.69 20 .94 
879.53 2'1.99 
923.73 .23 . .09 
969.92 24.25 

1,018.4'1 25.46 
621.60 15.54 
652.68 '16 .32 
685.3'1 17.13 
7<19.58 17.99 
755.55 16.89 
497.29 1243 
522:15 '13.05 
548.26 13.71 
575.67 14.39 
604.46 15.11 

CSWfvl_ Salary Schedule _201 1-2012.xls 



"Salary Matrix" Schedules for FY 2011/2012 and FY 2012/2013 
Page 4 of4 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
SALARY MATRIX 

201212013 ' 

May 23, 2013 

POSITION STEP ANNUAL MONTHLY BI-WEEKLY WEEKLY HOURLY 
Gener.~l Man:.ger A 179,592 ' 14,966 6,907.38 3,~3.69 86.34 

B 188,572 15,714 7.252.77 3,626.38 90.66 
c 198 000 16 500 7,6 15.38 3,807.69 95.19 
D 207,900 17,325 7,996.15 3,998.08 99.95 
E 218,295 18,19'1 8,395.96 4,197.98 '104.95 

Assist;:~nt General Manager A 111,066 9 256 4,271 .77 Z.135.88 53.40 
B 116,6119 9,718 4,485.35 2,242.67 56.07 
c 122,450 '10.204 4,709.62 2,354.8'1 58.87 
D 128,572 '10,714 4,945.08 2.472.54 6 1.81 
E 135,000 11,250 5,192.31 2,596: 15 64.90 

Chief Financ1:.1 Officer A 108,597 9,050 4,176.81 2,088.40 52.21 
B 1114,027 9,502 4,385.65 2.'192.83 54.82 
c '119,728 9,977 4,604.92 2,302.46 57.56 
D 125,714 10,476 4,835.15 2,417.58 60.44 
E 132,000 11,000 5,076.92 2,538.46 63.46 

Sr; Env1ronment:.l Engineer A '107,807 8,984 4 ,146.42 2,073.2 1 51.83 
B '113;197 ' 9,433 4,353.73 Z,'176.87 54.42 
c 118,857 9,905 4,5H .42 2,285.7•1 57.14 
0 124,800 10,400 4 ,800.00 2,400.00 60.00 
E 131,040 10,920 5,040.00 2,520.00 63.00 

W:.ter Resour~ Engineer A 63,689 5,307 2,449.58 1,224.79 30.62 
B 66,873 5,573 2,572.04 1,286.D2 32.~5 
c 70,217 5,85'1 2,700.65 1,350.33 33.76 
0 73,728 6,144 2,835.69 1,417.85 35.45 
E 77,414 6,45'1 2,977.46 1,488.73 37.22 

GIS & D<:~bb<:~se speci:.list A 6'1,090 ' 5,09 1 2,349.62 '1, 174.81 29.37 
B 64 ~45 5,34'5 2,467: 12 1,233.56 30.84 
c 67,352 5,6 13 2,590.46 1,295.23 32.38 
D 70,720 5,893 2,720.00 1,360.00 34.00 
E 74,256 6,188 2,856.00 1,428.00 35.70 

Environment:.! Speciafist A 57087 4,757 2,195.65 1,097.83 27.45 
B 59,941 4,995 2.305.42 1,152]1 28.82 
c 62,938 5,245 2,420.69 1,210.35 30.26 
0 66,085 5,507 2,541 .73 1,270.87 3'1.77 
E 69,389 5,782 2,668.81 n ,334.40 3:3.36 

Executive Assistant A 53,390 4,449 2,053.46 1,026.73 2::>.67 
B 56,060 4,672 2.'156.'15 1 078.08 26.95 
c 58,863 4,905 2,263.96 1,131.98 28.30 
D 61 ,806 5,151 2,377.15 1,188.58 29.71 
E 64,896 5,408 2,496.00 ~.248.00 31 .20 

Acco untant A 45,74'1 3 ,812 1,759.27 879.63 21.99 
B 48,028 4,002 1,847.23 923.62 23.09 
c 50429 4,202 '1,939.58 969.79 24.24 
0 52,950 4,4'13 2.036.54 1,0 18 .27 2.').46 
E 55,598 4,633 2,138.38 1 ,069.~9 26.73 

Field Operations S-pecialist A 39,520 3 ,293 '1,520.00 760.00 '19.00 
B 41,496 3,458 '1,596.00 798.00 '19.95 
c 43,571 3,63'1 11,675.81 837.90 20.95 
0 45,750 ' 3,813 '1,759.62 879.8 '1 22.00 
E 48,038 4,003 1,847.62. 923.8'1 23.10 

Office Specla listfReceptionist A 32,323 _b_~4 11,243. '19 6:£1.60 15.04 
B 3:3,939 2,828 '1,305.35 652.67 16.32 
c 35,636 2,970 1,370.62 685.3 1 17.13 
0 37,418 3,1 '18 1,439.15 719.58 17.99 
E 39.289 3,274 '1,5 '11.12 755.56 18.89 

Office Assistant A 25,859 2,155 994.58 497.29 12.43 
B 27,152 2,263 1,044.31 522.15 13.05 
c 28,510 2,376 '1,096.54 548.27 13.71 
0 29,936 2,495 1,'151.38 575.69 14.39 
E 31,433 2,619 '1,208.96 604.48 15.11 

CBWM_Salary Scbedule_20 12·2013.xls 

P158 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

Ill. REPORTS/UPDATES 

C. INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 

2. State and Federal Legislative Reports 
3. Community Outreach/Public Relations 

Report 
4. 3rd Quarter Water Newsletter 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

May 16,2013 

AGENDA 

INTERAGENCY WATER MANAGER'S REPORT 

Chino Basin Watermaster 

9641 San Bernardino Road 

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 

Discussion Items: 

• MWD Update (oral) 

Written Items: 

• State and Federal Legislative Reports 

• Community Outreach/Public Relations Report 

• 3'd Quarter Water Newsletter 

P159 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P160 



Innovative Federal Strategiesuc 
Comprehensive Government Relatious 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Joe Grindstaff and Martha Davis, IEUA 

From: Letitia White and Heather Hennessey 

Date: April25, 2013 

Re: April Monthly Legislative Update 

Important social issues took center stage in Washington during the month of April with the gun 
control bill being considered by the Senate and the immigration reform debate taking shape 
behind the scenes. The failure of the background checks provision of the gun control bill was a 
terrible disappointment for the White House and gun control advocates. Meanwhile, the Gang of 
Eight's immigration reform proposal has begun the legislative hearing and markup process in the 
Senate. But deficit and budget issues were never far from the minds of policy makers during 
April, with the contJnued effects of the sequester taking effect as time passed. 

Increased Talk about How to Halt the Sequester ••• 
As the nation sees more and more evidence of the sequester budget cuts take effect, there is more 
and more talk in Washington about how to undo the cuts. Republicans are not currently 
participating in any overt dialogue to halt the sequester, but even they are getting an ear-full of 
constituent complaints from people who are suffering travel delays because of the FAA's air 
traffic controller furloughs that began to take effect earlier this week. Republicans are open to 
deficit reduction talks, however, and could include some sequester relief proposals in such talks 
if they occur in the coming months. 

Democrats in the Senate and representatives from the White House have taken different positions 
as to what might be done to prevent the automatic sequester budget cuts from causing more 
problems. Until recently, the President was demanding that any legislation to replace the 
sequester cuts be offset by new tax revenues, and the Senate was largely supportive of the 
President's position. Increased tax revenues were the centerpiece for several different sequester
averting measures that have been floated by Senate Democrats since the cuts took effect in 
March. That demand for higher taxes was a non-starter for Congressional Republicans and may 
be one of the big reasons that no dialogue has been moving forward up to this point. Senate 
Majority Leader Harry Reid (D-NV) has now proposed a bill that would cancel the sequester 
through the end of the current fiscal year on September 3Oth, and the President expressed his 
support for Leader Reid's bill earlier this week. 

.. • And the Looming Debt Ceiling Debate 
If the Senate were to act on the Reid bill in early May, then House Republicans would have to 
decide whether to take up the bill, take no action or put forth a different proposal. In the House, 
the ongoing debate about the sequester is intertwined with (and largely a side note to) the 

511 C Street, NE • Washington, DC 20002 • 202-347-5990 • Fax 202-34 7-5941 

P161 



Innovative Federal Strategies UC 

looming fight over the debt ceiling, which will need to be addressed in June for the country to 
avoid a default situation. Early in the year, Republicans made the calculated decision to position 
themselves in such a way that deficit reduction was forced to the front burner once in February 
and again in the early summer. The nation's borrowing limit is expected to be reached in May, 
but the Treasury Department will use a series of administrative accounting maneuvers to keep 
the country from hitting the ceiling until early June. 

At that point, however, Congress and the President will be forced to act, either on another short 
term extension like the one that was signed into law in February or on some larger deficit 
reduction and debt ceiling extension package. Republicans have consistently insisted that they 
will not allow the debt ceiling to be raised without significant debt reduction measures also being 
enacted. A series of bills are being considered by the House that will emphasize their bargaining 
posture. One such bill was passed by the House Ways and Means Committee earlier this week. 
It would allow the federal government to shift money from government agency spending and 
into debt payments in order to avoid default if the debt ceiling negotiations do not produce an 
agreement in time. Of course, the Senate will never pass legislation of this type so those 
spending prioritizing decisions will not actually be possible if the debt ceiling is reached. 

There is also speculation that House Republicans will put forth a legislative package that 
contains both a debt ceiling increase and the Budget Resolution for FY 2014. As we have stated 
in past reports, the Budget Resolution had been a possible vehicle for deficit reduction measures. 
Pairing the debt limit increase and the budget would allow for one bill to do both jobs and would 
be a logical way to accomplish these very important outcomes. But there have been no positive 
signs that a Budget Conference Committee to work out the differences between the House and 
Senate budget proposals for FY 2014 is going to get underway. That situation could change after 
next week's recess period. 

Senate WRDA Bill Runs into Appropriations Problem 
Four leaders of the Senate Appropriations Committee, including Senator Dianne Feinstein, have 
written to Senator Barbara Boxer identifYing a possibly fatal flaw with her Water Resources 
Development Act of2013. The WRDA bill was passed out of Boxer's Environment and Public 
Works Committee unanimously in March and could be considered on the Senate floor in May. 
At issue is the funding level of the Harbor Maintenance Trust Fund, which takes gas tax dollars 
and obligates them to navigation projects. The WRDA bill aims to redirect some of the Trust 
Fund, which is acceptable for future fiscal years. But the problem is that WRDA would apply 
the provision to current year funding, which would subject the bill to an appropriations point of 
order that could only be overcome by a yes vote of two thirds of the Senate. The bill will have to 
be amended on the Senate floor to solve the problem. 

Outlook for May 
Immigration reform is poised to take the spotlight on Capitol Hill in May. The Senate committee 
process is underway, with the House planning to follow soon with similar action. And the FY 
2014 appropriations committee process will also continue to move forward. As always, we will 
keep you posted! 

P162 



CALifORNIA STRATEGIES, LLC 

Date: April25, 2013 

To: lnl;Jnd Empire Utilities Agency 

From: John Withers, Jim Brulte 

Re: April2013 Activity Report 

Congratulations to General Manager Joe Grindstaff and all at IEUA on his selection to guide 

lEVA over the next five years! Please fmd our monthly activity report for California Strategies, 

LLC. We appreci~te the opportunity to serve IEUA Directors and Staff and look forward to 

serving lEliA in the months ahead: 

• Monthly Strategy Meetings 

o Conducted second monthly staff meeting with General Manager Joe Grindstaff, 4116, and 

set regular future meeting dates 

o Obtained and are reviewing General Manager's Priority Projects Ust and will follow up on 

areas where California Strategies can help support completion of items 

o Setting up May lunch meeting with Director Elie 

o Planning a Board of Directors update on issues in our portfolio 

• Ontario Development Code 

o The City's Development Code is up for review and Councilman Alan Wapner wants the 

council to have some input. He has proposed an ad hoc committee. 

· o We are keeping an eye on this and any effects it would have on IEUA. 

c Briefed Countv Staff and others on IEUA Changes 

o To continue to ensure a good working relationship with the County of San Bernardino, 

conducted ongoing briefings on staff changes at lEUA and agreed to set up meeting with 

new General Manager as the board has made its final decision. 

18800VONKARMAN AVENUE, STE. 190 · IRVINE, CALIFORNIA92612 
TELEPHONE (9949) 252-8990 · FACSIMILE (949) 252·8911 

WWW.CALSTRAT.COM 

P163 



" Continued Monitoring of Selected statewide water related issues 

o We continue to monitor the ongoing conflict between MET and San Diego and any 

impacts it might have on IEUA or local agencies 

o We continue to monitor the BDCP Process for impacts and opportunities for I EUA 

P164 



April25, 2013 

To: 

From: 

Inland Empire Utilities Agency 

Michael Boccadoro 
President 

RE: April Legislative Report 

Overview: 
The Legislature spent April in policy committees, hearing legislation ahead of the May 3 
deadline for all fiscal bills to advance out of policy committees. Non-fiscal legislation has an 
extra week to be heard in policy committees. 

Southern California Edison (SCE) has requested to be allowed to run Unit Two at SONGS at 70 
percent power. The Nuclear Regulatory Commission has indicated in a preliminary staff 
determination that operating at 70 percent would avoid the issues that caused the shut-down in 
January 2012. SCE would like the unit to be up and running during the peak summer months and 
highlights significant savings to ratepayers that SONGS power allows. 

Conflicting opinions on the possibility of CEQA reform during this session were voiced by the 
Governor and Senate President pro Tern Steinberg. The Governor indicated that it will be very 
hard to develop a strong enough coalition to appease both sides of the CEQA reform debate, to 
get anything passed. Senator Steinberg indicated that his legislation, which is currently in "spot 
bill" format, will be amended sometime in the spring to create meaningful CEQ A reform. 

The California Air Resources Board (CARB) released a draft Cap and Trade Auction Revenue 
Investment Plan. There are no dollar amounts attached to the proposed funding recommendation 
because it is up to the Governor to propose and the Legislature to approve specific funding 
programs as part of adopting the 2013-2014 State Budget. There are suggested funding areas for 
efficiency and energy generation at water/wastewater treatment plants. Specific funding amounts 
are expected to be released in the Governor's May Revise. 

Proceedings are underway to implement AB 1900 (Gatto, 2012) and AB 2196 (Chesbro, 2012). 
These bills were passed to provide legislative direction to the California Energy Commission 
(CEC) on allowing pipeline injected biomethane for RPS credit after the CEC suspended new 
projects in March of2012. AB 1900 is being implemented through the California Public Utilities 
Commission (CPUC) in coordination with the Office of Environmental Health Hazard 
Assessment (OEIIHA) to identify proper levels of constituents allowed in injectable biomethane. 
AB 2196 is being implemented at the CEC to create rules for what sources ofbiomethane will 
count for RPS credit, for example in-state versus out-of-state biomethane. The CEC is expected 
to act on this issue in coming months. 

P165 



The Dolphin Group has been working closely with the Bioenergy Association of California 
(BAC) on the implementation ofSB 1122 (Rubio), which creates a 250 MW biogas procurement 
program in California. hnplementation of the legislation is left to the California Public Utilities 
Commission (CPU C) and must be completed by July 1, 2013. A study, commissioned by the 
CPUC, was released to determine the likely availability of resources and projected cost of 
electricity for projects eligible for the SB 1122 tariff. 

The U.S. EPA declared California to be out of compliance with the federal Safe Drinking Water 
Act because the state has $455 million in undedicated funds allocated to improve local drinking 
water systems. The funds, left in the state revolving loan fund for drinking water, have been a hot 
topic in Sacramento in April. There is a strong movement to make changes to the administration 
of the funds so that they get out of the door in a more timely manner. 

Near identical bills are moving through the Legislature to extend clean transportation fuel and 
vehicle subsidies. SB 11 (Pavley) and AB 8 (Perea) would extend the AB 118 Alternative & 
Renewable Fuel and Vehicle Technology funding program and the Carl Moyer clean
transportation funding program, until2023. SB 11 ran into minor trouble in Transportation and 
Housing Committee, but ultimately passed out of the committee. These programs provide an 
excellent opportunity for biogas producers to convert some or all of available biogas into 
transportation fuels and receive significant grants for the project. 

Revision of the water bond continues to be a hot topic in Sacramento. Water agencies and 
organizations have started to talk about prioritizing areas of the bond that should be protected. It 
is clear that there are going to be a lot of conflicting opinions about what should be maintained 
and what can be cut. The discussion is still in the very early stages and there has been little 
direction from the Governor or Legislative leadership about how the debate or priorities might 
play out. 

Inland Empire Utilities Agency 

Status Report- April 2013 

Southern California Edison Requests for a Partial SONGS Restart 

The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) has issued a preliminary staff determination, 
stating that restarting Unit Two at the San Onofre Nuclear Generation Station (SONGS) at 70 
percent power would present "no significant hazard." Southern California Edison (SCE) has also 
applied to the NRC to amend the license for Unit Two so that it can operate at 70 percent power. 
SCE claims that operating at the reduced load prevents the conditions that caused tube-to-tube 
wear in Unit Three, which resulted in the January 2012 shutdown. SCE hopes to have Unit Two 
up and running during peak summer months. Additionally, SCE stated that ratepayers stand to 

P166 



benefit $14 million per month with Unit Two running, versus buying power from the market. 
NRC will not likely act on the request until the end of May. 

U.S. Senator Barbara Boxer and Representative Edward Markey of Massachusetts sent a letter 
to the NRC demanding a comprehensive investigation of SONGS and full public hearings, 
before any units resume operation. 

CEQARejorm 
Conflicting comments were recently made by Democratic leadership regarding potential CEQA 
reform. While on a recent trade mission to China, Governor Brown stated that he believes efforts 
to significantly reform CEQA will likely stall in the Legislature. Senate President pro Tern 
Darrell Steinberg responded that he has the full intention to move forward with CEQA reform in 
the form of SB 731 (Steinberg). The legislation is still in "spot bill" form, but the pro Tern states 
that the legislation is going to find, "that elusive middle ground between those who think the 
statute is perfect and doesn't need to be fixed, and those who think it needs to be dramatically 
revamped." 

Amendments to SB 731 are rumored to be released at the end of April. 

Cap and Trade Allowance Auctions and Revenue Spending Plan 
There have been two Cap and Trade allowance auctions in November and February, 
respectively. In total, about $510 million has been raised. $370 million will be returned to 
ratepayers by the Investor Owned Utilities, while $140 million will be appropriated by the 
Legislature, through the General Fund, to be used on greenhouse gas reduction measures 
throughout the state. 

The California Air Resources Board (CARB) and the Department of Finance (DOF) recently 
released a draft investment plan for spending the state's portion of the Cap and Trade allowance 
auction revenues. CARB highlighted that eligible investments include, but are not limited to, the 
following categories: 

• Sustainable Communities and Clean Transportation: Projects should be funded io 
regions and communities that have done the coordinated planning to develop a 
Sustaioable Communities Strategy. Funding areas include: 

o Livable Communities: Transit expansion, street investment, ridership programs. 
o Rail Modernization 
o Infrastructure: Smooth/GhG pavements, traffic management. 
o Active Transportation: Bike and pedestrian lanes. 
o Low-Carbon Freight Transport and Zero-Emission Passenger Transportation 

• Energy Efficiency and Clean Energy: Reduce GHG emissions through energy 
efficiency, clean and renewable energy generation, distributed renewable energy 
generation, transmission and storage, and other related actions, includiog, but not limited 
to, at public universities, state and local public buildings, and iodustrial manufacturiog 
facilities. Funding areas include: 

o Energy Efficiency Financing: Through PACE and other mechanisms. 
o Weatherization: For low income households. 

P167 



o Clean Renewable Energy: Funding for low-income households 
o Water Efficiency: Competitive grants or direct fnnding to reduce GhG 

emissions related to water supply, use, and conveyance (e.g. renewable 
energy, more efficient pumps, water use efficiency/conservation). 

o Wastewater-to-Energy: Competitive grants for pilot projects (e.g. use biogas 
from wastewater treatment plants to generate renewable energy or create 
biomethane for transportation fuels). 

o Industrial/Agricultural Energy Efficiency: Energy efficiency, clean energy, and 
distributed generation at industrial sources that are covered entities under Cap
and-Trade. Replace diesel irrigation pumps with electric pumps. 

• Natural Resources and Solid Waste Diversion: Reduce GHG emissions associated 
with water use and supply, land and natural resource conservation and management, 
forestry, and sustainable agriculture. Reduce GHG emissions through increased in-state 
diversion of municipal solid waste from disposal through waste reduction, diversion, and 
reuse. 

o Forest and Ecosystem Management: Forest management, restoration, 
conservation easements for carbon sequestration, fuels reduction, fire protection, 
biomass energy production, urban forestry and greening, wetland and rangeland 
conservation, plan development, species inventory. 

o Agricultural Management: Competitive grants for agricultural land conservation 
or easements, grants for bioenergy production, funding for agricultural practices 
and fertilizing materials application practices that reduce GhG emissions that 
improve water quality. 

o Waste Diversion: Provide competitive grants to local agencies and businesses to 
expand and improve waste diversion and recycling, provide loans to divert 
organic waste from landfills to produce compost or biogas. 

The Governor's proposed budget in January highlighted transportation and energy as general 
categories to receive priority under the Cap and Trade allowance auction revenue investment 
plan, but has failed to provide a detailed spending plan for the revenue. The few details provided 
by the Governor's budget are encouraging for agricultural biomass, wastewater biogas, and other 
bioenergy projects. A specific proposal from the Brown Administration is expected in May. 

The Legislative Analyst's Office (LAO) released a report faulting the Governor's plan for the 
Cap and Trade all('wance auction revenue. It concluded that the administration is overestimating 
the amount of money that the state will collect through four auctions to be conducted in 2013-14. 
The LAO also indicated that the administration is likely overestimating the amount of money 
from the auctions that can be used to offset money from the General Fund currently being used 
for GHG-reduction programs and activities. Finally, the LAO also indicated that the Governor's 
plan will only allow legislators 60 days and will not be done in concert with normal budget 
hearings. 

The Governor will review the proposed investment plan and decide what parts to include and 
fund in the budget. The investment plan is for three years, so there are some programs that might 
not get funded in the first year or two, but could be scheduled to receive funding at a later date. 
The Governor's plan is expected to be included in the May Revise of the budget. 

P168 



Biomethane Injection Proceedings 
In March of last year, the California Energy Commission (CEC) instituted a moratorium on the 
ability of all biomethane injection projects to count for RPS credit in California in order to set 
standards for the use of directed biomethane. While not a target, in-state biomethane injection 
projects were included in the moratorium. In response, AB 2196 (Chesbro) and AB 1900 (Gatto) 
were passed by the Legislature and signed by the Governor last year, and are now being 
implemented so that biomethane injection can once again resume in California. 

AB 2196 (Chesbro) defined what types ofbiomethanc injection projects will count, both in-state 
and out-of-state, for RPS credit. The legislation requires the CEC to iroplement the new 
requirements so the moratorium can be lifted. The CEC has recently included these new 
provisions in the 2013 RPS Guidebook Update. As dictated in the legislation, in-state projects 
will be able to count for RPS credit, a key distinction to allow biomethane (renewable natural 
gas) to sell at a higher price than standard natural gas. There are still a few issues that the 
Dolphin Group is working out with the CEC to ensure that there are no unintended consequences 
of the new legislation. 

AB 1900 (Gatto) directs the Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment (OEHHA) to 
consult with the California Air Resources Board (CARB) and the California Public Utilities 
Commission (CPUC) to create standards for biomethane injection. The utilities argue that the 
regulation should be more conservative or cautious in terms of filtering what levels of 
constituents are allowed into biogas that is injected into natural gas system. Biomethane 
producers charge that the utilities are being alarmist and appear intent on liroiting the biogas 
market. 

CARB and OEHHA have only released a general outlioe of their plans and outlined a potential 
approach and structure at an April! 0 meeting. The utilities were warned by CARB officials to 
not object too much to the draft plans because turning waste to energy is a key part of the state's 
plans to reduce GhG emissions and help entities meet the state's RPS. 

SB 1122 Implementation 
The Dolphin Group has been working closely with the Bioenergy Association of California 
(BAC) on the implementation ofSB 1122 (Rubio), which creates a 250 MW biogas procurement 
program in California. Implementation of the legislation is left to the California Public Utilities 
Commission (CPUC) and must be completed by July I, 2013. CPUC staff has indicated that they 
will likely use the same Re-MAT pricing mechanism that was recently created for the Feed-in 
Tariff program to iroplement the SB 1122 program. 

The CPUC retained Black & Veatch, a consulting firm, to assist with iroplementation of SB 
1122. The intent of the analysis is to determine the likely availability of resources and projected 
cost of electricity for projects eligible for the SB 1122 tariff. There were five key findings made 
in the study: 

• Lack of a robust market may delay projects starts. Few SB 1122 eligible projects 
have passed theRe-MAT eligibility screens. 

• Disproportionate Resource Availability. PG&E service territory has more than 70 
percent of the likely bioenergy available load. 

P169 



• Potential for High Costs to Meet Statutory Targets. The cost of generation can vary 
considerably among bioenergy technologies. The estimated cost ($120-185/MWh) is 
higher than compatible renewable energy resources seen in the Renewable Auction 
Mechanism. 

" Modification of the Statute May Reduce Costs and Improve Equity. Removal of the 
section that requires projects to be located in the service territory of the procuring entity 
and modification of the utility procurement requirements to better reflect resource 
availability inay lower costs to ratepayers, be more equitable between utilities, reduce 
market manipulation, and be less administratively burdensome. 

• Feedstock Classification. Clarification is needed for what classifies as "sustainable 
forest management material." Additional clarification is needed for how to classify 
projects seeking to use multiple feedstocks. 

The Dolphin Group is working with BAC to submit written comments and offer oral testimony 
on the findings in the study. Specifically, on the potential for energy that can be produced from 
wastewater treatment plants. The study estimates that there are only 4MW of potential from 
wastewater treatment plants. The Dolphin Group worked with other BAC members to highlight 
that over 95 MW of renewable generation capacity likely exists at waste water treatment plants 
utilizing anaerobic digestion of conventional wastewater solids, and an additional450 MW of 
capacity is available through co-digestion of other organic wastes such as FOG, food and dairy 
wastes. 

The Dolphin Group will continue to follow the SB 1122 implementation proceeding in the 
coming months and report back on further developments. 

EPA Declares CA Out of Compliance with the Federal Safe Drinking Water Act 
The U.S. EPA declared California to be out of compliance with the federal Safe Drinking Water 
Act because the state has accumulated $455 million in undedicated funds to improve local 
drinking water systems. 

The program is administered by the California Department of Public Health (DPH), using funds 
allocated by Congress. The funds are used by cities, counties and other local agencies to improve 
drinking water systems, usually to remove harmful chemicals or seek a cleaner water supply. The 
EPA has found that DPH has not adequately accounted for ongoing repayments to the fund on 
loan recipients. 

Another problem is that DPH often does not choose "shovel ready" projects, leaving the money 
"parked" for years. The EPA is giving the state 60 days to submit a corrective action plan. 

The declaration comes at the same time legislation is moving through the Legislature to move 
the drinking water program from DPH to the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB). 
AB 145 (Perea) is trying to correct the same problem that the EPA has identified. The SWRCB 
also administers funds for sewage treatment projects and is in full compliance. Proponents of the 
bill want to see the funds better administered and out the door to help low-income communities 
cleanup local water supplies. Opponents of the bill, lead by ACWA, recognize the problem, but 
don't think that moving the entire program over to the State Board is the solution. ACWA has 
sent a letter to Health and Human Secretary Diana Dooley and Environmental Protection 

P170 



Secretary Matt Rodriguez, outlining three options. First, do not move the program, just fix the 
problem within DPH. Second, create a new program under CAL EPA. Finally, just move the 
revolving loan fund portion of DPH responsibility over to the SWRCB. ACW A and other 
proponents have offered these options in a legislative stakeholder group as well. The Dolphin 
Group will continue to monitor the situation and report back on any developments. 

Extension of Transportation and Clean Vehicle Subsidies 
Two pieces of legislation are working through both houses of the legislature to extend the AB 
118 Alternative & Renewable Fuel and Vehicle Techoology funding program and the Carl 
Moyer clean-transportation funding program, until2023. The subsidies provide more than $200 
million armually to companies, local governments and other entities to increase the use of clean 
fuels such as biodiesel and electricity and clean vehicles such as electric cars. The programs are 
funded by higher fees on motorists for vehicle registration, service, smog abatement and tire 
disposal, among others. 

The two pieces oflegislation, AB 8 (Perea) and SB 11 (Pavley) are nearly identical. AB 8 
(Perea) passed out of the Assembly Transportation committee easily, but still has one policy 
committee to navigate (Natural Resources) before it moves to the Appropriations Committee. SB 
11 (Pavley) faced strict scrutiny in the Senate Transportation and Housing Committee, especially 
from Chairman DeSaulnier. The Chairman asked numerous questions about the wisdom of 
extending the motorist fees as well as the effectiveness of the subsidy programs. The committee 
analysis offered a suggested amendment that would require the California Energy Commission to 
justifY AB 118 funding awards based on a cost per ton of GHG emission reductions for each 
project and for the Air Resources Board, a cost per ton of reductions in criteria air pollutants." 
Even with the questions and concerns from Senator DeSaulnier, the bill passed out of the 
committee and moved on to Appropriations Committee. The bills have received a long list of 
support and little opposition. 

This legislation is important because any project that converts biogas into a clean transportation 
fuel would be eligible for AB 118 funds, which could significantly reduce the overall capital 
costs of a project. 

Water Bond Update 
Organizations have started to form committees to look at the existing bond and highlight 
priorities in anticipation of the Legislature working on the bond over the summer and into the 
fall. While no concrete information has come from legislative leadership on how the bond might 
be reduced, it is likely that they will start with an informational hearing process for the new 
members of the Legislature. Hearings will likely be designed to discuss specific issues within the 
bond, so that when the actual cuts are discussed members will have the history and relevant 
information needed to make informed cuts. 

The Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWD), the Association of California 
Water Agencies (ACW A), WateReuse, CalDesal and other are all in varying stages of creating 
"bond priorities." ACW A is the only organization that has released any information with dollar 
amounts attached. 

P171 



ACWA's initial "Straw Proposal" indicates that they are willing to make significant cuts in the 
Local Resource Development chapter, small cuts in the Delta Ecosystem Restoration and 
Watersheds chapter and no cuts in the Storage chapter. 

While this is an extremely preliminary idea of ACW A's priorities, it gives some indication as to 
how the conversation is going to play out within the water community. As conversations 
continue through the spring and surmner, the Dolphin Group will report back on new 
developments. 

Legislation Update 
Fiscal bills must move through first house policy committees and onto Appropriations 
Committees by May 3. Non fiscal bills have until May 10 to gain enough support to get to the 
floor. May will also bring the "May Revise" of the Governor's Budget. The budget must be 
passed my June 15. 

Priority List 

P172 



Water Bond 

AB 142 (Perea D) Water resources: infrastructure. 

Current Text: Amended: 4/23/2013 pdf html 

Introduced: 1/17/2013 

Last Amend: 4/23/2013 

Status: 4/24/2013-Re-referred to Com. on W.,P. & W. 

Location: 4/24/2013-A. W.,P. & W. 

Calendar: 4/30/2013 9 a.m.- State Capitol, Room 437 SPECIAL ORDER OF 
BUSINESS- 9 A.M. ASSEMBLY WATER, PARKS AND WILDLIFE 
SPECIAL ORDER OF BUSINESS, RENDON, Chair 

Summary: Current law establishes the Department of Water Resources in the 
Natural Resources Agency, and, among other things, empowers the department 
to conduct investigations of all or any portion of any stream, stream system, 
lake, or other body of water. This bill would require the Department of Water 
Resources to initiate and complete a comprehensive study of California's state 
and local water supply infrastructure needs and provide a report to the 
Legislature by July 1, 2014, that summarizes those findings. 

Position 

Priority 

AB 295 (Salas D) Water: water supply: infrastructure. 

Current Text: Amended: 4/23/2013 pdf html 

Introduced: 2/11/2013 

Last Amend: 4/23/2013 

Status: 4/24/2013-Re-referred to Com. on W.,P. & W. 

Location: 4/24/2013-A. W.,P. & W. 

Calendar: 4/30/2013 9 a.m. - State Capitol, Room 437 SPECIAL ORDER OF 
BUSINESS- 9 A.M. ASSEMBLY WATER, PARKS AND WILDLIFE 
SPECIAL ORDER OF BUSINESS, RENDON, Chair 

Summary: Would establish findings and declarations stating that the November 
2014 ballot currently includes a bond measure for $11.14 billion to fund projects 
related to water, that many Californians lack access to clean, safe, and affordable 
drinking water, and that it is in the general public interest to pass a general 
obligation bond to help fund projects that address the critical and immediate 
needs of disadvantaged, rural, or small communities and projects that leverage 
state and federal drinking water quality and wastewater treatment funds. 

Position Priority 

AB 1331 (Com_mitt~~ on Water, Parks and Wildlife) Water resources: Bay-Delta 
'-'""~= sus!amabiltty. 

Current Text: Amended: 4/23/2013 pdf html 

P173 



Introduced: 2/22/2013 

Last Amend: 4/23/2013 

Status: 4/24/2013-Re-referred to Com. on W.,P. & W. 

Location: 4/24/2013-A. W.,P. & W. 

Calendar: 4/30/2013 9 a.m. - State Capitol, Room 437 SPECIAL ORDER OF 
BUSINESS- 9 A.M. ASSEMBLY WATER, PARKS AND WILDLIFE 
SPECIAL ORDER OF BUSINESS, RENDON, Chair 

Summary: Would express fmdings and declarations including, among other 
things, that the November 2014 ballot currently includes a bond measure for 
$11.14 billion to fund projects related to water, and that it is in the public interest 
to pass a general obligation bond that includes, but is not limited to, grants and 
loans to state and local agencies to help fund needed improvements to Delta 
sustainability, healthy watersheds, and aquatic ecosystems. 

Position 

Priority 

SB 40 (Pavley D) Safe, Clean, and Reliable Drinking Water Supply Act of 2012. 

Current Text: Amended: 1117/2013 pdf htrnl 

Introduced: 12/10/2012 

Status: 113112013-Re-referred to Corns. on N.R. & W. and RLS. 

Location: 1131/2013-S. N.R. & W. 

Summary: Would change the name of the Safe, Clean, and Reliable Drinking 
Water Supply Act of2012 to the Safe, Clean, and Reliable Drinking Water 
Supply Act of 2014 and declare the intent ofthe Legislature to amend the act for 
the purpose of reducing and potentially refocusing the $11,140,000,000 bond. 

Position 

Priority 

O:YQ.!!!; D) The California Clean, Secure Water Supply and Delta Recovery 
Act of2014. 

Current Text: Introduced: 12/11/2012 pdf html 

P174 



Introduced: 12/11/2012 

Status: 1/10/2013-Referred to Com. on N.R. & W. 

Location: 1110/2013-S. N.R. & W. 

Summary: Current law creates the Safe, Clean, and Reliable Drinking Water 
Supply Act of2012, which, if approved by the voters, would authorize the 
issuance of bonds in the amount of $11,140,000,000 pursuant to the State General 
Obligation Bond Law to finance a safe drinking water and water supply reliability 
program. Current law provides for the submission of the bond act to the voters at 
the November 4, 2014, statewide general election. This bill would repeal these 
provisions. This bill contains other related provisions and other current laws. 

Water Quality 

Position 

Priority 

AB 69 (Perea D) Groundwater: Nitrate at Risk Area Fund. 

Current Text: Introduced: 1110/2013 pdf html 

Introduced: 1/10/2013 

Status: 4/15/2013-In Senate. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assigornent. 

Location: 4/15/2013-S. RLS. 

Summary: Would establish the Nitrate at Risk Area Fund, to be administered by 
the State Water Resources Control Board and, upon appropriation by the 
Legislature, moneys in the fund would be available for the purposes of 
developing and implementing sustainable and affordable solutions for 
disadvantaged communities in specified areas designated by the State Department 
of Public Health, in conjunction with the board. This bill contains other existing 
laws. 

Position 

Priority 

AB 145 (Perea D) State Water Resources Control Board: drinking water. 

Current Text: Amended: 4/24/2013 pdf htrol 

Introduced: 1/18/2013 

P175 



Last Amend: 4/24/2013 

Status: 4/24/2013-From committee chair, with author's amendments: Amend, and 
re-refer to Com. on E.S. & T.M. Read second time and amended. 

Location: 4/24/2013-A. E.S. & T.M. 

Calendar: 4/30/2013 1:30 p.m.- State Capitol, Room 444 
ASSEMBLY ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY AND TOXIC 
MATERIALS,ALEJO,Chrur 

Summary: Would transfer to the State Water Resources Control Board the 
various duties and responsibilities imposed on the department by the California 
Safe Drinking Water Act. The bill would require these provisions to be 
implemented during the 2014-15 fiscal year. This bill contruns other related 
provisions and other existing laws. 

Bay Delta 

Position 

Priority 

SB 
735 
~D) Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta Reform Act of2009: covered 
actions. 

Current Text: Amended: 4/24/2013 pdf html 

Introduced: 2/22/2013 

Last Amend: 4/24/2013 

Status: 4/24/2013-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on 
APPR. 

Location: 4/24/2013-S. APPR. 

Summary: Would require the Delta Stewardship Council, the Department ofFish 
and Wildlife, the Counties of Contra Costa, Sacramento, and Solano, the Yolo 
County Habitat/Natural Community Conservation Plan Joint Powers Agency, and 
the San Joaquin Council of Governments to enter into a memorandum of 
understanding regarding multispecies conservation plans, as defined, that 
describes, among other things, how the parties would ensure that multispecies 
conservation plans that have been adopted or are under development are 
consistent with the Delta Plan. By imposing this requirement on local public 
agencies, the bill would impose a state-mandated local program. This bill contruns 
other related provisions and other existing laws. 

Position Priority 

Water 

AB 803 (Gomez D) Water Recycling Act of2013. 

P176 



SB658 

Current Text: Amended: 4/22/2013 pdf html 

Introduced: 2/21/2013 

Last Amend: 4/22/2013 

Status: 4/23/2013-Re-referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M. 

Location: 4/23/2013-A. E.S. & T.M. 

Calendar: 4/30/2013 1:30 p.m. -State Capitol, Room 444 
ASSEMBLY ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY AND TOXIC 
MATERIALS, ALEJO, Chair 

Summary: Current law requires the State Department of Public Health to 
estB.blish uniform statewide recycling criteria for each varying type of use of 
recycled water where the use involves the protection of public health. Current 
regulations prescribe various requirements and prohibitions relating to recycled 
This bill, the Water Recycling Act of2013, would provide that this notification 
requirement does not apply to an unauthorized discharge of effluent of treated 
sewage defined as recycled water, as defined. This bill contains other related 
provisions and other current laws. 

Position Priority 

(Correa D) Orange County Water District Act: investigation, cleanup, and 
liability. 
Current Text: Amended: 4/11/2013 pdf html 

Introduced: 2/22/2013 

Last Amend: 4/11/2013 

Status: 4/19/2013-Set for hearing May 1. 
Location: 4/18/2013-S. E.Q. 

Calendar: 5/112013 9:30a.m.- Room 3191 SENATE ENVIRONMENTAL 
QUALITY, HILL, Chair 

Summary: The Porter-Cologne Water Quality Control Act requires a person who 
discharges waste into the waters of the state in violation of waste discharge 
requirements or an order or prohibition issued by a California regional water 
quality control board or the State Water Resources Control Board to clean up the 
waste or to abate the effects of the waste. The act authorizes a regional water 
quality control board to expend available money to perform any cleanup, 
abatement, or remedial work required under those circumstances, and provides 
for the recovery of costs associated with cleanup, abatement, and remedial 
actions. This bill would make technical, nonsubstantive changes to these 
provisions. 

Position 

Priority 

Energy 

P177 



AB 1228 (V. Manuel Perez D) Electricity: eligible fuel cell customer-generators. 
Current Text: Amended: 4/24/2013 pdf html 

Introduced: 2/22/2013 

Last Amend: 4/24/2013 

Status: 4/24/2013-From committee chair, with author's amendments: Amend, and 
re-refer to Com. on U. & C. Read second time and amended. 

Location: 4/24/2013-A. U. & C. 

Calendar: 4/29/2013 3 p.m.- State Capitol, Room 437 
ASSEMBLY UTILITIES AND COMMERCE, BRADFORD, Chair 

Summary: Would increase the capacity of a fuel cell electrical generating facility 
to not more than 3 megawatts. The bill would prohibit the net rate at which 
electricity fed back to the electrical grid by an eligible fuel cell customer
generator using a fuel cell electrical generating facility with a capacity of more 
than one megawatt from exceeding one megawatt. This bill contains other related 
provisions and other existing laws. 

Public Agency 

Position 

Priority 

AB 72 (Holden D) Municipal water district: board of directors. 
Current Text: Amended: 3/19/2013 pdf html 

Introduced: 1110/2013 

Last Amend: 3/19/2013 

Status: 4/11/2013-In Senate. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assigrnnent. 

Location: 4/11/2013-S. RLS. 

Summary: The Municipal Water District Law of 1911 provides for the formation 
of & municipal water district and the election of a board of directors of a 
municipal water district. Current law requires directors, except directors elected at 
the district formation election, to take office on the first Monday after January 1 
succeeding their election. This bill would instead require the directors of a 
municipal water district, except directors elected at a district formation election, 
to take office on the first Friday in December succeeding their election. 

AB741 

Position Priority 

(Brown D) Local government finance: tax equity allocation 
formula: qualifying cities. 

P178 



Current Text: Introduced: 2/2112013 pdf html 

Introduced: 2/21/2013 

Status: 3/1112013-Referred to Com. on L. GOV. 
Location: 3/1112013-A. L. GOV. 
Summary: Would, commencing with the 2012-13 fiscal year and each 
fiscal year thereafter, increase the allocation of property tax revenues 
under a new TEA formula, as specified, for qualifying cities, as defined. 
This bill contaios other related provisions and other existing laws. 

Position 

Priority 

WATCH LIST 

P179 



Water Quality 

AB 1 (Alejo D) Water quality: integrated plan: Salinas Valley. 

Current Text: Amended: 4/3/2013 pdf html 

Introduced: 12/3/2012 

Last Amend: 4/3/2013 

Status: 4/10/2013-In committee: Set, first heru:ing. Referred to APPR. suspense 
file. 
Location: 4/10/2013-A. APPR. SUSPENSE FILE 

Summary: Would appropriate $2,000,000 to the State Water Resources Control 
Boru:d for use by the Greater Monterey County Regional Water Management 
Group (management group) to develop an integrated plan to address the drinking 
water and wastewater needs of disadvantaged communities in the Salinas Valley 
whose waters have been affected by waste dischru:ges, thereby making an 
appropriation. The bill would require the management group to consult with 
specified entities and to submit to the Legislature by Januru:y 1, 2016, the plan 
developed by the group. This bill contains other related provisions. 

Position 

Watch 

AB 21 (Alejo D) Safe Drinking Water Small Community Emergency Grant Fund. 

Current Text: Amended: 2/14/2013 pdf html 

Introduced: 12/3/2012 

Last Amend: 2/14/2013 

Status: 4/10/2013-In committee: Set, first heru:ing. Referred to APPR. suspense 
file. 
Location: 4/10/2013-A. APPR. SUSPENSE FILE 

Summary: Would authorize the Depaitment of Public Health to assess a 
specified annual chru:ge in lieu of interest on loans for water projects made 
pursuant to the Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund, and deposit that 
money into the Safe Drinking Water Small Community Emergency Grant Fund, 
which the bill would create in the State Treasury. The bill would authorize the 
depaitment to expend the money for grants for specified water projects that serve 
disadvantaged and severely disadvantaged communities, thereby making an 
appropriation. 

Position 

Watch 

AB 30 (Perea D) Water quality. 

Current Text: Amended: l/24/2013 pdf html 

P180 



Introduced: 12/3/2012 

Last Amend: 1124/2013 

Status: 4/10/2013-fu committee: Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense 
file. 

Location: 4/10/2013-A. APPR. SUSPENSE FILE 

Summary: Existing law authorizes the State Water Resources Control Board, 
until2014, to assess a specified annual charge in connection with any financial 
assistance made pursuant to the revolving fund program in lieu of interest that 
otherwise would be charged and requires the proceeds generated from the 
imposition of that charge to be deposited in the State Water Pollution Control 
Revolving Fund Small Community Grant Fund, along with any interest earned 
upon the moneys in the grant fund. This bill would eliminate the requirement that 
the charge remain unchanged until2014 and instead would authorize the board to 
assess the charge without change unless the board determines that application of 
the charge is not consistent with federal requirements regarding the fund, at which 
time the board would be required to replace the charge with an identical interest 
rate. This bill would eliminate the prohibition on the deposit of more than 
$50,000,000 collected by the charge into the grant fund. 

Position 

Watch 

AB 115 (Perea D) Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund. 

AB118 

Current Text: Introduced: 1/14/2013 pdf htrnl 

Introduced: 1114/2013 

Status: 4/18/2013-In Senate. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. 

Location: 4/18/2013-S. RLS. 

Summary: Would authorize the State Department of Public Health to fund 
projects, by grant, loan, or a combination of the two, where multiple water 
systems apply for funding as a single applicant for the purpose of consolidating 
water systems or extending services to households relying on private wells, as 
specified. The bill would authorize funding of a project to benefit a disadvantaged 
community that is not the applying agency. By authorizing the use of a 
cor:.!inuously appropriated fund for new purposes, this bill would make an 
appropriation. This bill contains other existing laws. 

Position 

Watch 

(Committee on Environmental Safety and Toxic Materi) Safe Drinking 
Water State Revolving Fund. 

Current Text: futroduced: 1114/2013 pdf htrnl 

P181 



AB119 

Introduced: l/14/2013 

Status: 4/1 0/2013-In committee: Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense 
file. 

Location: 4/10/2013-A. APPR. SUSPENSE FILE 

Summary: Would authorize the State Department of Public Health to adopt 
interim regulations for purposes of implementing provisions relating to the Safe 
Drinking Water State Revolving Fund. The bill would require an applicant for 
funding to demonstrate that it has the technical, managerial, and fmancial 
capacity to operate and maintain its water system for at least 20 years, as 
specified. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws. 

Position 

Watch 

(Committee on Environmental Safety and Toxic Materi) Water treatment 
devices. 
Current Text: Amended: 4/16/2013 pdf htrnl 

Introduced: l/14/2013 

Last Amend: 4/16/2013 

Status: 4/17/2013-Re-referred to Com. on APPR. 

Location: 4/17/2013-A. APPR. 

Summary: Would require each manufacturer that offers for sale in California a 
water treatment device for which it makes a health or safety claim, as defined, to 
submit specified information, including the manufacturer's contact information, 
product identification information, and the specific contaminant claimed to be 
removed or reduced by the device, to the department for purposes of inclusion on 
the department's Internet Web site. This bill would also require each manufacturer 
to pay a reasonable regulatory fee to pay for the cost of publishing information on 
the department's Internet Web site and for conducting enforcement actions. This 
bill contains other related provisions. 

Position 

Watch 

AB 850 (Nazarian D) Public capital facilities: water quality. 
Current Text: Amended: 4/15/2013 pdf htrnl 

Introduced: 2/21/2013 

P182 



Last Amend: 4/15/2013 

Status: 4/24/2013-Action From L. GOV.: Do pass.To B. & F .. 

Location: 4/25/2013-A. B. & F. 

Summary: Would authorize a joint powers authority, upon the application of a 
local agency that owns and operates a publicly owned utility, as defined, to issue 
rate reduction bonds to finance a utility project, as defmed, under specified 
circumstances. The bill would provide that the rate reduction bonds are secured 
by utility project property, as defined. The bill would authorize the authority to 
impose on, and collect from, customers of the publicly owned utility a utility 
project charge, as a separate nonbypassable charge, to fmance the rate reduction 
bond. 

Position 

Watch 

AB 1223 (Stone D) Safe drinking water act. 
Current Text: Introduced: 2/22/2013 pdf html 

Introduced: 2/22/2013 

Status: 2/25/2013-Read first time. 

Location: 2/22/2013-A. PRINT 

Summary: Current law fmds and declares, among other things, that over 95% of 
all large public water systems in California are in compliance with health-based 
action levels established by the State Department of Public Health for various 
contaminants, and that it is the intent of the legislature to establish a drinking 
water regulatory program to provide for the orderly and efficient delivery of safe 
drinking water within the state and to give the establishment of drinking water 
standards and public health goals greater emphasis and visibility. This bill would 
make technical, nonsubstantive changes to the latter provisions. 

Position 

Watch 

AB 1251 (Goren R) Water quality: stormwater. 
Current Text: Amended: 4/10/2013 pdf html 

Introduced: 2/22/2013 

P183 



Last Amend: 4/10/2013 

Status: 4/11/2013-Re-referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M. 

Location: 4/1112013-A. E.S. & T.M. 

Calendar: 4/30/2013 1:30 p.m.- State Capitol, Room 444 
ASSEMBLY ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY AND TOXIC 
MATERIALS, ALEJO, Chair 

Summary: Would require the Secretary for Environmental Protection to convene 
a storm water task force to review, plan, and coordinate stonnwater-rclated 
activity to maximize regulatory effectiveness in reducing water pollution. The bill 
would require the task force to meet on a quarterly basis. This bill contains other 
related provisions. 

Bay Delta 

Position 

Watch 

AB 378 (Hueso D) Resources: Delta research. 

Current Text: Introduced: 2/14/2013 pdf htrnl 

Introduced: 2/14/2013 

Status: 3/7/2013-Referred to Corns. on A. & A.R. and W.,P. & W. 

Location: 3/7/2013-A. A. & A.R. 

Summary: Would require a person conducting Delta research, as defmed, whose 
research is funded, in whole or in part, by the state, to take specified actions with 
regard to the sharing of the primary data, samples, physical collections, and other 
supporting materials created or gathered in the course of that research. The bill 
would authorize the Delta Independent Science Board to adopt guidelines to 
provide adjustments to, and, where essential, exceptions from, these requirements 
and would exempt the adoption of these guidelines from the procedural 
requirements for the adoption of regulations. This bill contains other related 
provisions. 

Position 

Watch 

AB 823 (Eggman D) Environment: California Farmland Protection Act. 

Current Text: Amended: 4/23/2013 pdf htrnl 

Introduced: 2/2112013 

P184 



La~t Amend: 4/23/2013 

Status: 4/24/2013-Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES. 

Location: 4/24/2013-A. NAT. RES. 

Calendar: 4/29/2013 1:30 p.m.- State Capitol, Room 447 
ASSEMBLY NATURAL RESOURCES, CHESBRO, Chair 

Summary: Would enact the California Farmland Protection Act, which would 
require that a lead agency reviewing a development project, as defined, require 
that all feasible mitigation of the identified significant environmental impacts 
associated with the conversion of agricultural lands be completed by the project 
applicant, as prescribed, and would require the lead agency to consider the 
permanent protection or replacement of agricultural land as feasible mitigation for 
identified significant effects on agricultural land caused by a development project. 
By imposing new duties on a lead agency with regard to the review and approval 
of the mitigation measures required by the act, the bill would impose a state
mandated local program. This bill contains other related provisions and other 
existing laws. 

Position 

Watch 

AB 1259 (Olsen R) Sacramento-San Joaquin Valley. 

Water 

Current Text: Amended: 3/21/2013 pdf html 

Introduced: 2/22/2013 

Last Amend: 3/21/2013 

Status: 4/24/2013-Action From L. GOV.: Do pass.To CONSENT CALENDAR. 

Location: 4/25/2013-A. CONSENT CALENDAR 

Summary: Current law requires each city and county within the Sacramento-San 
Joaquin Valley, within 24 months of the adoption of the Central Valley Flood 
Protection Plan, to amend its general plan to include specified data, policies, and 
implementation measures. The city or county is also required, within 36 months 
of the adoption of the Central Valley Flood Protection Plan, but not more than 12 
months after the amendment of its general plan, to amend its zouing ordinance to 
be consistent with the general plan, as amended. This bill would include, among 
the findings that exempt a city or county from the above-described prohibition 
and requirement, a finding that property in an undetermined risk area has met the 
urban level of flood protection based on substantial evidence in the record. This 
bill contains other existing laws. 

Position 

Watch 

P185 



AB 426 (Salas D) Water: water transfers: water right decrees. 
Current Text: Amended: 4/23/2013 pdf html 

Introduced: 2/15/2013 

Last Amend: 4/23/2013 

Status: 4/24/2013-Re-referred to Com. on W.,P. & W. 

Location: 4/24/2013-A. W.,P. & W. 

Calendar: 4/30/2013 9 a.m. - State Capitol, Room 437 SPECIAL ORDER OF 
BUSINESS - 9 A.M. ASSEMBLY WATER, PARKS AND 
WILDLIFE, RENDON, Chair 

Summary: Under current law, any water right determined under a court decree 
issued after January 1, 1981, is transferable as specified. This bill would eliminate 
the requirement that a court decree be issued after January 1, 1981. 

Position 

Watch 

AB 613 (Hueso D) Water: water reclamation. 

AB793 

Current Text: Introduced: 2/20/2013 pdf html 

Introduced: 2/20/2013 

Status: 2/2112013-From printer. May be heard in committee March 23. 

Location: 2/20/2013-A. PRINT 

Summary: The Water Recycling Law provides that a person recycling water or 
using recycled water in violation of specific provisions, after the violation has 
been called to the attention of that person in writing by the regional board, is 
guilty of a misdemeanor, as specified. This bill would make teclmical, 
nonsubstantive changes to the provision. 

Position 

Watch 

(Gray D) Renewable energy: publicly owned electric utility: hydroelectric 
generation facility. 
Current Text: Amended: 4/22/2013 pdf html 

P186 



Introduced: 2/21/2013 

Last Amend: 4/22/2013 

Status: 4/23/2013-Action: Set for hearing. Next hearing on 5/6/2013. 

Location: 4/24/2013-A. NAT. RES. 

Calendar: 5/6/2013 1:30 p.m. - State Capitol, Room 447 
ASSEMBLY NATURAL RESOURCES, CHESBRO, Chair 

Summary: Would require a local publicly owned electric utility that receives 
50% or greater of its consumption load demand from hydrodelectric generation 
meeting specified requirements and other renewable energy resources to procure 
eligible renewable energy resources, including renewable energy credits, to meet 
only the electricity demands unsatisfied by its hydroelectric generation in any 
given year to satisfy its portfolio content requirements. 

Position 

Watch 

AB 
1043 

(Chan D) Safe Drinking Water, Water Quality and Supply, Flood Control, 
~'--'-"= River and Coastal Protection Bond Act of 2006: groundwater contamination. 

Current Text: Amended: 4/16/2013 pdf html 

Introduced: 2/22/2013 

Last Amend: 4/16/2013 

Status: 4/17/2013-Re-referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M. 

Location: 4/17/2013-A. E.S. & T.M. 

Calendar: 4/30/2013 1:30 p.m.- State Capitol, Room 444 
ASSEMBLY ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY AND TOXIC 
MATERIALS, ALEJO, Chair 

Summary: Would eliminate the requirement to develop and adopt regulations 
and instead would require a grantee of certain initiative bond act funds to take 
specific actions to recover the costs of cleanup and to utilize those funds for 
certain groundwater contamination cleanup projects, as specified. The bill would 
require the grantee, before expending the funds recovered from a responsible 
party, as defined, to submit an expenditure plan to DISC for its review. This bill 
contains other related provisions and other existing laws. 

Position 

Watch 

AB 1078 (Quirk D) Water: water recycling technology. 

Current Text: Introduced: 2/22/2013 pdf html 

Introduced: 2/22/2013 

Status: 2/25/2013-Read first time. 

P187 



Location: 2122/2013-A. PRINT 

Summary: Current law provides that the Department of Water Resources 
operates the State Water Project and exercises specified water planning functions. 
Current law also requires the department to update The California Water Plan, 
which is a plan for the conservation, development, and use of the water resources 
of the state. Under current law, various provisions regulate water recycling. This 
bill would state the intent of the Legislature to enact legislation to encourage the 
creation of new technologies to further the use of recycled water in the state. 

Position 

Watch 

AB 
1200 

(Le;ine D) Recycled water: agricultural irrigation impoundments: pilot 
proJect. 
Current Text: Amended: 4/9/2013 pdf html 

Introduced: 2/22/2013 

Last Amend: 4/9/2013 

Status: 4116/2013-From committee: Do pass andre-refer to Com. on E.S. & T.M. 
with recommendation: to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (April 16). Re
referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M. 

Location: 4/16/2013-A. E.S. & T.M. 

Calendar: 4/30/2013 1:30 p.m. -State Capitol, Room 444 
ASSEMBLY ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY AND TOXIC 
MATERJALS, ALEJO, Chair 

Summary: Would, before October 1, 2014, require the San Francisco Bay 
Regional Water Quality Board to authorize a voluntary pilot project for the 
purposes of investigating potential water quality impacts associated with 
maxiruizing the supplementation of agricultural irrigation impoundments with 
disinfected tertiary treated recycled water, if the regional board finds that the 
proposed pilot project satisfies specified criteria. This bill would require the pilot 
project to include a stakeholder advisory group, composed as prescribed, to 
review and provide input on pilot project design, implementation, and data 
analysis. This bill would repeal these provisions on January 1, 2018. 

Position 

Watch 

AB 1249 (Salas D) Public water systems: water supply assessments. 

Current Text: Introduced: 2/22/2013 pdf htrnl 

Introduced: 2/22/2013 

Status: 2/25/2013-Read first time. 

P188 



Location: 2/22/2013-A. PRINT 

Summary: Current law requires a city or county that determines a project is 
subject to the Califoruia Environmental Quality Act to identify any public water 
system that may supply water for the project and to request those public water 
systems to prepare a specified water supply assessment. If no public water system 
is identified, the city or county is required to prepare the water supply assessment. 
This bill would make a teclmical, nonsubstantive change to this requirement. 

Position 

Watch 

AB 1301 (Bloom D) Oil and gas: hydraulic fracturing. 

Current Text: Amended: 3/21/2013 pdf html 

Introduced: 2/22/2013 

Last Amend: 3/21/2013 

Status: 4/1/2013-Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES. 

Location: 4/112013-A. NAT. RES. 

Calendar: 4/29/2013 1:30 p.m.- State Capitol, Room 447 
ASSEMBLY NATURAL RESOURCES, CHESBRO, Chair 

Summary: Would define "hydraulic fractuting" and would prohibit hydraulic 
fracturing in oil and gas operations until the Legislature enacts subsequent 
legislation that determines whether and under what conditions hydraulic 
fracturing may be conducted while protecting the public health and safety and the 
natural resources of the state. This bill contains other related provisions and other 
existing Jaws. 

Position 

Watch 

AB 1349 (Gatto D) CalConserve Water Use Efficiency Revolving Fund. 

Current Text: Introduced: 2/22/2013 pdf html 

Introduced: 2/22/2013 

Status: 4/16/2013-From committee: Do pass andre-refer to Com. on APPR. 
(Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (April16). Re-referred to Com. on APPR. 

P189 



Location: 4/16/2013-A. APPR. 

Summary: Would establish the Cal Conserve Water Use Efficiency Revoh·ing 
Fund administered by the Department of Water Resources and would 
continuously appropriate moneys in the fund, without regard to fiscal year, to the 
department, for the purpose of water use efficiency projects. Tirls bill would 
require moneys in the fund to be used for purposes that include, but are not 
limited to, at-or-below market interest rate loans and would permit the department 
to enter into agreements with local governments or investor-owned utilities that 
provide water or recycled water service to provide loans. 

Position 

Watch 

SB 750 ~D) Building standards: water meters: multiunit structures. 

Current Text: Introduced: 2/22/2013 pdf htrnl 

Introduced: 2/22/2013 

Status: 3/11/2013-Referred to Com. on JUD. 

Location: 3/11/2013-S. JUD. 

Summary: Would require a water purveyor that provides water service to a 
newly constructed multiunit residential structure or newly constructed mixed-use 
residential and commercial structure that submits an application for a water 
connection after January 1, 2014, to require the installation of either a water 
meter, as defined, or a submeter, as defined, to measure water supplied to each 
individual dwelling unit. The bill would exempt certain buildings from these 
requirements. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws. 

Energy 

Position 

Watch 

AB 284 (Quirk D) Energy: Road to 2050 Board. 

Current Text: Amended: 4/24/2013 pdf htrnl 

Introduced: 2/11/2013 

Last Amend: 4/24/2013 

P190 



Status: 4/24/2013-From committee chair, with author's amendments: Amend, 
andre-refer to Com. on U. & C. Read second time and amended. 

Location: 4/24/2013-A. U. & C. 

Calendar: 4/29/2013 3 p.m. - State Capitol, Room 437 
ASSEMBLY UTILITIES AND COMMERCE, BRADFORD, Chair 

Summary: Would require the State Energy Resources Conservation and 
Development Commission to convene the Road to 2050 Board consisting of 
representatives from specified entities. The bill would require the board to 
contract with an independent research group to undertake specified studies 
regarding the achievement of a goal of reducing greenhouse gas emissions by 
80% of the 1990 emissions level by 2050, referred to as the 2050 goal. 

Position Watch 

AB 293 (Allen R) Energy: California Clean Energy Jobs Act: implementation. 

Current Text: Amended: 3/19/2013 pdf html 

Introduced: 2/11/2013 

Last Amend: 3/19/2013 

Status: 4/16/2013-From committee: Do pass andre-refer to Com. on U. & C. 
(Ayes 5. Noes l.) (April15). Re-referred to Com. on U. & C. 

Location: 4/16/2013-A. U. & C. 

Calendar: 4/29/2013 3 p.m.- State Capitol, Room 437 
ASSEMBLY UTILITIES AND COMMERCE, BRADFORD, Chair 

Summary: Would require the State Energy Resources Conservation and 
Development Commission, in consultation with the Public Utilities Commission 
and other appropriate state agencies, to develop a program to award financial 
assistance for the purposes of frmding specified energy-related projects in school 
facilities and other public facilities and projects related to job training and 
workforce development for energy efficiency and clean energy projects, and 
providing assistance to local governments in establishing public-private 
partnerships that provide specified fmancial and technical assistance for cost
effective retrofits. The bill would require the State Energy Resources 
Conservation and Development Commission, on or before July 1, 2016, to submit 
to the Legislature a report on the progress of the program, the applicants for 
frm!ling, the exact disbursements of frmds and to whom, and recommendations to 
improve the allocation of moneys in the fund. 

Position Watch 

AB 327 (Perea D) Electricity: natural gas: rates. 

Current Text: Amended: 4/23/2013 pdf htrnl 

Introduced: 2/13/2013 

Last Amend: 4/23/2013 

Status: 4/24/2013-Re-referred to Com. on APPR. 

P1 91 



AB340 

AB416 

Location: 4/24/2013-A. APPR. 
Summary: Would repeal the limitations upon increasing the electric service rates 
of residential customers, including the rate increase limitations applicable to 
electric service provided to CARE customers, but would require the Public 
Utilities Commission, in establishing rates for CARE program participants, to 
ensure that low-income ratepayers are not jeopardized or overburdened by 
monthly energy expenditures and to adopt CARE rates in which the leYel of 
discount for low-income electricity and gas ratepayers correctly reflects their 
level of need, as determined by a specified needs assessment. The bill would 
require the commission to report to the Legislature its findings and 
recommendations relating to tiered residential electric service rates in a specified 
rulemaking by January 31,2014. This bill contains other existing laws. 

Position 

Watch 

(Bradford D) Public utilities: Electric Program Investment Charge: 
disposition. 
Current Text: Introduced: 2/13/2013 pdf htrnl 

Introduced: 2/13/2013 

Status: 4/24/2013-From committee: Do pass as amended andre-refer to Com. on 
APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 4.) (April22). 

Location: 4/24/2013-A. SECOND READING 

Calendar: 4/25/2013 #23 ASSEMBLY ASSEMBLY SECOND READING 
FILE 
Summary: Would require the Public Utilities Commission to require all grants, 
contracts, subsidies, fmancing, and activities administered through the Electric 
Program Investment Charge to comply with General Order 156 of the PUC. 

Position 

Watch 

(Gordon D) State Air Resources Board: Local Emission Reduction 
Program. 
Current Text: Amended: 4/4/2013 pdf htrnl 

Introduced: 2/15/2013 

Last Amend: 4/4/2013 

Status: 411112013-From committee: Do pass andre-refer to Com. on APPR. 

P192 



(Ayes 7. Noes 2.) (April!O). Re-referred to Com. on APPR. 

Location: 4/11/2013-A. APPR. 

Summary: Would create the Local Emission Reduction Program and would 
require money to be available from the General Fund, upon appropriation by the 
Legislature, for purposes of providing grants and other fmancial assistance to 
develop and implement greenhouse gas emissions reduction projects in the state. 
The bill would require the State Air Resources Board, in coordination with the 
Strategic Growth Council, to administer the program, as specified. The bill would 
require the implementation of the program to be contingent on the appropriation 
of moneys by the Legislature, as specified. 

Position 

Watch 

AB 
1014 

(Williams D) Energy: electrical corporations: Green Tariff and Shared 
o=:..=~ Renewable Generation Program. 

Current Text: Amended: 4/24/2013 pdf html 

Introduced: 2/22/2013 

Last Amend: 4/24/2013 

Status: 4/24/2013-From committee chair, with author's amendments: Amend, and 
re-refer to Com. on U. & C. Read second time and amended. 

Location: 4/24/2013-A. U. & C. 

Calendar: 4/29/2013 3 p.m. -State Capitol, Room 437 
ASSEMBLY UTILITIES AND COMMERCE, BRADFORD, Chair 

Summary: Would require specified electrical corporations to file with the Public 
Utilities Commission, by March 1, 2014, an advice letter requesting the approval 
of a Green Tariff and Shared Renewable Generation Program. The bill would 
require the commission, by July 1, 2014, after notice and opportunity for public 
comment, to approve the advice letter if the commission fmds that the proposed 
program is reasonable and consistent with specified fiodings . This bill contains 
other related provisions and other existing laws. 

Position 

Watch 

AB 1104 (Salas D) Energy: net energy metering. 

Current Text: Introduced: 2/22/2013 pdf htrnl 

Introduced: 2/22/2013 

Status: 2/25/2013-Read frrst time. 

Location: 2/22/2013-A. PRINT 

Summary: Current law requires all electric service providers to develop a 

P193 



standard contract or tariff providing for net energy metering, and to make this 
contract available to eligible customer generators, upon request. This bill would 
make a technical, nonsubstantive change to the above provision. 

Position 

Watch 

AB 1354 (Chiivez R) Public utilities: net-energy metering. 
Current Text: Introduced: 2/22/2013 pdf htrnl 

Introduced: 2/22/2013 

Status: 2/25/2013-Read first time. 

Location: 2/22/2013-A. PRINT 

Summary: Current law, relative to private energy producers, requires every 
electric utility, as defmed, to make available to an eligible customer-generator, as 
defmed, a standard contract or tariff for net energy metering on a first-come-first
served basis until the time that the total rated generating capacity used by eligible 
customer-generators exceeds 5% of the electric utility's aggregate customer peak 
demand. This bill would make various nonsubstantive changes to this 
requirement. 

Position 

Watch 

AB 1368 (patterson R) Self-generation incentive program. 
Current Text: Introduced: 2/22/2013 pdf htrnl 

Introduced: 2/22/2013 

Status: 2/25/2013-Read first time. 

Location: 2/22/2013-A. PRINT 

Summary: Under current law, the Public Utilities Commission (PUC) has 
regulatory authority over public utilities, including electrical corporations, as 
defined. Current law requires the PUC, in consultation with the State Energy 
Resources Conservation and Development Commission, to administer, until 
January I, 2016, a self-generation incentive program for distributed generation 
resources and to separately administer solar technologies pursuant to the 
California Solar Initiative. This bill would make technical, nonsubstantive 
changes to this requirement. 

Position Watch 

SB 43 (WolkD) Shared renewable energy self-generation program. 
Current Text: Amended: 4/112013 pdf htrnl 

Introduced: 12/11/2012 

Last Amend: 4/112013 

Status: 4/12/2013-Set for hearing April30. 

P194 



Location: 4/3/2013-S. E. U., & C. 

Calendar: 4/30/2013 9 am. -Room 3191 SENATE ENERGY, UTILITIES 
AND COMMUNICATIONS, PADILLA, Chair 

Summary: Would repeal the local government renewable energy self-generation 
program and enact the Shared Renewable Energy Self-Generation Program. The 
program would authorize a retail customer of an electrical corporation to acquire 
an interest, as defined, in a shared renewable energy facility, as defmed, for the 
purpose of receiving a bill credit, as defined, to offset all or a portion of the 
customer's electricity usage, consistent with specified requirements. This bill 
contains other related provisions and other existing laws. 

Position 

Watch 

SB 699 (!!ill D) Electricity: electrical corporations: distribution system costs report. 

Current Text: Amended: 4/4/2013 pdf htrol 

Introduced: 2/22/2013 

Last Amend: 4/4/2013 

Status: 4/12/2013-Set for hearing April30. 

Location: 4/1112013-S. E. U., & C. 

Cal!!ndar: 4/30/2013 9 a.m.- Room 3191 SENATE ENERGY, UTILITIES 
AND COMMUNICATIONS, PADILLA, Chair 

Summary: Would require the Public Utilities Commission to require each 
electrical corporation to annually file with the Public Utilities Commission an 
electrical distribution report on the utility' s electrical distribution grid 
infrastructure costs incurred during the prior year. The bill would require the 
Public Utilities Commission, in consultation with the State Energy Resources 
Conservation and Development Commission, the Independent System Operator, 
and other key stakeholders, as determined by the Public Utilities Commission, to 
determine the specifications of the electrical distribution report to ensure that the 
report provides sufficient detail for stakeholders to evaluate the degree to which 
the incurred costs achieve specified policy objectives. This bill contains other 
related provisions and other existing laws. 

Position 

Watch 

Public Agency 

AB 194 
(Campos D) Open meetings: protections for public criticism: penalties for 
violations. 

Current Text: Introduced: 1128/20 l3 pdf htrol 

P195 



Introduced: l/28/20 13 
Status: 4/18/2013-In committee: Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the 
request of author. 

Location: 217/2013-A. L. GOV. 

Summary: Would make it a misdemeanor for a member of a legislative body, 
while acting as the chairperson of a legislative body of a local agency, to prohibit 
public criticism protected under the Ralph M. Brown Act. This bill would 
authorize a district attorney or any interested person to commence an action for 
the purpose of obtaining a judicial determination that an action taken by a 
legislative body of a local agency in violation of the protection for public 
criticism is null and void, as specified. This bill contains other related provisions 
and other existing laws. 

Position 

Watch 

AB 1031 (Achadiian R) Local government: open meetings. 

Current Text: Introduced: 2/22/2013 pdf htrnl 

Introduced: 2/22/2013 

Status: 2/25/2013-Read first time. 

Location: 2/22/2013-A. PRINT 

Summary: Current law, the Ralph M. Brown Act, requires each legislative body 
of a local agency to provide notice of the time and place for holdiog regular 
meetings and an agenda containing a brief general description of each item of 
busioess to be transacted. The act also requires that all meetings of a legislative 
bocy be open and public and all persons be permitted to attend unless a closed 
session is authorized. This bill would make technical, nonsubstantive changes to a 
provision of the Ralph M. Brown Act. 

Position 

Watch 

AB 
1320 

(Bloom D) Redevelopment: allocation of property tax: passthrough 
payments. 

Current Text: Amended: 4/10/2013 pdf html 

Introduced: 2/22/2013 

Last Amend: 4/10/2013 

Status: 4/23/2013-In committee: Set, first heariog. Hearing canceled at the 

P196 



request of author. 

Location: 4/17/2013-A. L. GOV. 

Summary: Current law establishes a public school financing system that requires 
funding for each county superintendent of schools and school district to be 
calculated pursuant to a revenue limit, as specified, and requires the revenue limit 
and general-purpose entitlement for a school entity to be composed of, among 
other things, certain types of revenues, including ad valorem property tax 
revenues. This bill would provide that a specified amount of ad valorem property 
tax revenues allocated to a school entity, defined with reference to former 
passthrough payments made by a redevelopment agency, will not be included as 
ad valorem property tax revenues counted against the revenue limit for that entity. 

Position 

Watch 

SB 24 (Walters R) Public employees' retirement: benefit plans. 

Current Text: Introduced: 12/3/2012 pdf htrnl 

Introduced: 12/3/2012 

Status: 1/10/2013-Referred to Com. on P.E. & R. 

Location: 1/10/2013-S. P.E. & R. 
Summary: Existing law regulates state and local public retirement systems and 
generally requires public employees who are new members, as defined, of those 
systems, on and after January 1, 2013, to participate in specified benefit plans. 
Existing law requires, in the case of these plans, if a new defined benefit formula 
is adopted on or after January 1, 2013, that the formula meet certain requirements 
and, among other things, be approved by the Legislature. This bill would 
eliminate the requirement that the Legislature approve the changes in the 
instances described above. This bill would also authorize a local agency public 
employer or public retirement system that offers a defined benefit pension plan to 
offer a benefit formula with a lower benefit factor at normal retirement age and 
that results in a lower normal cost than the benefit formulas that are currently 
required, for purposes of addressing a fiscal necessity. 

Position 

Watch 

SB 570 (DeSaulnier D) Local government: public records: copy charges: retrieval. 

Current Text: Amended: 4/16/2013 pdf html 

Introduced: 2/22/2013 

Last Amend: 4/16/2013 

Status: 4/23/2013-From committee: Do pass and re-refcr to Com. on APPR. 
(Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR. 

P197 



Location: 4/23/2013-S. APPR. 
Summary: Would require the forms of payment accepted by a public agency to 
include credit card payment or another electronic payment option, if a request for 
a copy of records includes a total of20 or fewer pages. The bill also would 
prohibit a public agency from charging for copies of records available in portable 
digital format (PDF), or for a copy of data that is extracted from a database, if 
new programming is not required to extract the data. This bill contains other 
related provisions and other existing laws. 

Position 
Watch 

CEQA 

SB731 
(Steinberg D) Environment: California Environmental Quality Act and 
sustainable communities strategy. 

Current Text: Amended: 4/23/2013 pdf html 
Introduced: 2/22/2013 
Last Amend: 4/23/2013 
Status: 4/23/2013-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time 
and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. 
Location: 4/23/2013-S. RLS. 
Summary: Would provide that aesthetic impacts of a residential, mixed-use 
residential, or employment center project, as defined, within a transit priority 
area, as defmed, shall not be considered significant impacts on the environment. 
The bill would require the Office of Planning and Research to prepare and 
propose, and the Secretary of the Natural Resources Agency to certify and adopt, 
revisions to the guidelines for the implementation of CEQA establishing 
thresholds of significance for noise, and for the transportation and parking 
impacts of residential, mixed-use residential, or employment center projects 
within transit priority areas. The bill would require the lead agency, in making 
specified findings, to make those fmdings available to the public at least 15 days 
prior to the approval of the proposed project and to provide specified notice of the 
availability of the findings for public review. Because the bill would require the 
lead agency to make the draft finding available for public review and to provide 
specified notices to the public, this bill would impose a state-mandated local 
program. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws. 

Position 
Watch 

P198 



iStatus Report- Thursday, April25, 2013 

jMeasu A th · u or 
jre 

Topic Status 
! 

Location !Calendar 
' 

lAB 1 Alejo D Water 4/10/2013-In 4/10/2013- i 
quality: committee: A. APPR. I 
integrated Set, first SUSPENS i 
plan: hearing. E FILE j 
.Salinas Referred to · 
Valley. APPR 

! suspense file. 
jAB-ii Ale}o-n-·· ·- s;rt:~ .. - 4iiotiol3~In 4ii O/Z(ii3: :····u 
l Drinking committee: A. APPR ~ 

Water Small Set, first SUSPENS I 
Community hearing. E FILE 
Emergency Referred to 
Grant Fund. APPR 

:suspense file. 

'AB 30 Perea D Water 4/10/2013-In 4/10/2013-
committee: A. APPR quality. 
Set, first SUSPENS 
hearing. E FILE 
Referred to 
APPR 
suspense file. 

~~ - - ..... . 

!AB 69 ,Perea D Groundwate 4/15/2013-In 4/15/2013-
r: Nitrate at Senate. Read S. RLS. 
Risk Area first time. To 

I 

! 
Fund. Com. on 

RLS. for 
assignment. 

AB 72 Holden D Municipal 
water 
district: 
board of 
directors. 

4/1112013-In 4/1112013- . 
Senate. Read S. RLS. 
:first time. To 
Com. on 
RLS.for 
assignment. 
-M - OH HO- ·--

AB 
115 

PereaD ,Safe 
Drinking 
Water State 
Revolving 
Fund. 

4/18/2013-In 4/18/2013-
Senate. Read S. RLS. 
first time. To 
Com. on 
RLS. for 
assignment. 

P199 

Positi 
on 

Watch 

Watch 

Watch 

Priorit 
y 

Priorit 
y 

.. 
Watch 



i.AB 
iill ;-

I 

I 
AB 
119 ,-

lAB ,_ 
]42 

.. 
:AB 
1145 ·-

•AB 
!177 

Committee Safe 4/10/2013-In 4/10/2013- : 
on Drinking committee: 
Environme Water State Set, first 
ntal Safety Revolving hearing. 
and Toxic FWld. Referred to 
Materi APPR. 

suspense file. 

Committee Water 4/17/2013-
on treatment Re-referred 
Environme devices. to Com. on 
ntal Safety APPR. 
and Toxic 
Materi 

. -· 
PereaD Water 4/24/2013-

PereaD 

resources: Re-referred 
infrastructur to Com. on 
e. W.,P.&W. 

-~ - . 
State Water 4/24/2013-

A. APPR. 
SUSPENS i 
EFILE 

4117/2013-
A.APPR. 

· 4124/2.013~ 14J30iZOI3. 9' a.m. - State 
A. W.,P. & .Capitol, Room 437 
W. JSPECIAL ORDER OF 

jBUSINESS - 9 A.M. 
iASSEMBL Y WATER, 
!PARKS AND WILDLIFE 
:sPECIAL ORDER OF 
:BUSINESS, RENDON, 
:chair 

4i24/2013- i4/3ol20i3 

Watch 

Watch 

Priorit 
y 

Priorit 1:30p.m.-
Resources From A.E.S.& jstate Capitol, Room 444 y 
Control committee T.M. .ASSEMBLY ENVIRONM 
Board: chair, with !ENTAL SAFETY AND 
.drinking author's jTOXIC 
water. amendments: jMATERIALS, ALEJO, 

Amend, and !Chair 
re-referto ' 
Com.onE.S. 
&T.M.Read 
·second time 
and 
amended. 

V. Manuel Renewable 4/15/2013-In 4/10/2013- l 
PerezD resources. .committee: A. U.&C. i 

Set, first l 

hearing. 
Hearing 
canceled at 
the request of 
-author. 

P200 



;AB CamnosD Open 4/18/2013-In 21712013- i Watch 

~ meetings: committee: A.L. 
·protections Set, first GOV. 
for public hearing. 
criticism: Hearing 
penalties for canceled at 
,violations. the request of 

author. 

4/2412013- i4i29J20lJ 3 p.m. - State 
.. 

:AB OuirkD Energy: 4/24/2013- Watch 
1284 Road to From A. U. & C. !Capitol, Room 437 ,_ 
I 2050 Board. committee ~ASSEMBLY UTILITIES 

chair, with rAND 
·author's !COMMERCE, BRADFOR 
amendments: D, Chair 
Amend, and l 
re-referto 
·com.onU. 
&C. Read 
second time 
and 

! amended. 
r----··· -~ ·- -

Energy: 
··--· ··--· 4/16/2013~--I4Ji9rio13- 3 p.;;;. -~ stitt~ 

···-- -·-
lAB AllenR 4/16/2013- Watch 
!293 California From A. u. & c.ICapitol, Room 437 1-
! ·clean committee: ,ASSEMBLY UTILITIES 

I Energy Jobs Do pass and 1AND 
Act: re-referto :coMMERCE, BRADFOR 
. implementat Com. on U. iD, Chair 
'ion. & C. (Ayes ' ' 

5. Noes 1.) 
(April IS). 
Re-referred 
to Com. on 
U.&C. 

,AB SalasD Water: 4/24/2013- 4/2412013- 14/30/2013 9 am.- St~te Priorit 

1295 water Re-referred A. W.,P. & !Capitol, Room 437 y 
supply: to Com. on W. iSPECIAL ORDER OF 
infrastructur W.,P. & W. !BUSINESS - 9 A.M. 
e. :ASSEMBLY WATER, 

iPARKS AND WILDLIFE 
!SPECIAL ORDER OF 
JBUSINESS, RENDON, 
;chair 

'AB PereaD Electricity: 4/24/2013- 4/24/2013- Watch 
1
327 j_ natural gas: Re-referred A. APPR. 

P201 



lAB ,_ 
:340 

iAB 
'378 1-

!AB 
•416 1-

·-
AB 
'426 1-

rates. 

Bradford D Public 
utilities: 
·Electric 
Program 
Investment 
Charge: 
disposition. 

HuesoD Resources: 
Delta 
research. 
' 

GordonD State Air 
:Resources 
:Board: 
Local 
Emission 
Reduction 
:Program. 

to Com. on 
APPR. 

4/24/2013- 4/24/2013- A/25/2013 #23 Watch 
From A. SECON :ASSEMBLY ASSEMBLY 
committee: D !SECOND READING FILE 
Do pass as READING j 
amended and .

1 re-referto 
Com.on ' 
APPR. (Ayes 
10. Noes4.) 
(April22). 

317/2013- 317/2013- Watch 
Referred to A.A.& 
Coms.onA. A.R. 
&A.R. and 
W.,P.&W. 

4/11/2013- 4/11/2013- . Watch 
From A.APPR. 
committee: 
Do pass and 
re-refer to 
Com. on 
.APPR. (Ayes 
7. Noes 2.) 
(AprillO). 
Re-referred 
to Com. on 
APPR. 

' --------.-------- . --- -· -- -· --·-- ---· -- ····-------·- ... ·-- ·-·---·-- ~. -.. . ---- ... ~ - .. ---· ----· --- - '. ·---
Salas D 

HuesoD 

·Water: 4/24/2013- 4/24/2013- j4/3 0/2013 9 a.m. - State Watch 
water Re-referred 
transfers: to Com. on 
water right W.,P.&W. 
decrees. 

A. W.,P. & !Capitol, Room 437 
W. !SPECIAL ORDER OF 

!BUSINESS - 9 A.M. 
iASSEMBL Y WA1ER, 
!PARKS AND 
!WILDLIFE, RENDON, 
jChair 
' 
! --· ·-· - .• ·-- -- .... -· - ·-- ~-------r 

·water: 2/2112013- 2/20/2013- ' 
water From printer. A. PRINT 
reclamation. May be 

· heard in 
committee 
March23. 

P202 

! 
Watch 



'AB BrownD Local 3/11/2013- 3/1112013- Priorit 
1741 government Referred to A.L. y J- finance: tax 'com. onL. GOV. 

equity GOV. 
allocation 
formula: 
qualifying 
'cities. 

'AB 
-. 

4/24t:i013--i5/6/2013 1:30 p.m.- Sta~ 
·---

·arayD Renewable 4/23/2013- Watch 
!793 energy: Action: Set A. NAT. !capitol, Room447 
~- publicly for hearing. RES. iASSEMBLYNATURAL ; 
I owned Next hearing !RESOURCES, CHESBRO, I 

I electric on 5/6/2013. !Chair 
utility: ' 

I I 

' hydroelectri 
I c generation 

facility. 
.. . -- - . - - . .... -· -- . 
~AB GomezD .Water 4/23/2013- 4i23/2013- i4/30/2013 i :30 -p.m. - Priorit 
!803 Recycling Re-referred A.E.S.& iState Capitol, Room 444 .y 

Actof2013. to Com. on T.M. 1ASSEMBL Y ENVIRONM 
' E.S.&T.M. iENTAL SAFETY AND 
jTOXIC 
;MATERIALS, ALEJO, 
!chair 
I 
l 

jAB EggmanD Environmen 4/24/2013- 4/24/2013- A/29/2013 1:30 p.m.- ·Watch 
:823 t: California Re-referred A. NAT. ;state Capitol, Room 447 
I Farmland to Com. on RES. iASSEMBL Y NATURAL 

Protection NAT. RES. ~RESOURCES, CHESBRO, 
Act. 1Chair 

I 
\AB Nazarian D Public 4/24/2013- 4/25/2013- ! Watch 
1850 capital Action From A.B.&F. 1- facilities: L.GOV.:Do 

water pass.ToB. & 
quality. F .. 

lAB Williams D Energy: 4/24/2013- 4/24/2013- 14/29/2013 3 p.m.- State Watch 
11014 electrical From A. U. & C. jCapitol, Room 437 

corporations committee 1ASSEMBL Y UTILITIES 
:Green chair, with !AND 

' _Tariff and author's ;COMMERCE, BRADFOR 
Shared amendments: :D, Chair 
Renewable Amend, and I 

I 

Generation re-referto ' ' I 

P203 



Program. Com.onU. 
&C. Read 
second time 
and 
amended . 

iA.s···· -" --~-- --- ··- -~~-- --· .. --·- ----.---- - - . -·-- ·--- - ------ --
Achadjian Local 2/25/2013- 2/22/2013- ! Watch 

11031 R government: Read first A. PRINT 
; 

I . open time . I 
I meetings. I - - . -

4/177i013~ j4/30i2013 
... - .. 

1~3 
ChauD Safe 4/17/2013- 1:30 p.m.- Watch 

Drinking Re-referred A.E.S.& !State Capitol, Room 444 

I Water, to Com. on T.M. IASSEMBL Y ENVJRONM 

' 
,Water E.S.&T.M. [ENTAL SAFETY AND 
Quality and iT OXIC 
Supply, iMATERIALS, ALEJO, 
Flood \Chair 
Control, 
River and 
,Coastal 
Protection 
Bond Act of 
2006: 
·groundwater 
contaminati 
on. 

lAB QuirkD Water: 2/25/2013- 2122/2013- ' Watch 
11078 water Read first A. PRINT ,--

recycling time. 
technology. 

---· ·- - . ·---- --- -- - ---- -- --·- - ---~- --- --- ---- ·- ·--
'AB Salas D Energy: net 2/25/2013- 2/22/2013- Watch 
11104 energy Read frrst A. PRINT 

metering. time. 

lAB LevineD Recycled 4/16/2013- 4/16/2013- 14/30/2013 1:30 p.m.- Watch 
i12oo water: From A. E.S.& ;state Capitol, Room 444 

I _agricultural committee: T.M. IASSEMBL y ENVIRONM 
irrigation Do pass and lENT AL SAFETY AND 

I impoundme re-refer to !TOXIC 
nts: pilot Com. onE.S. [MATERIALS, ALEJO, 
project. &T.M.with [Chair 

recommendat i 

ion: to 
consent 
calendar. 
(Ayes 15. 

P204 



I , 

Noes 0.) 
(April16). 
Re-referred 
to Com. on 
E.S.&T.M. 

l[f~;-· StoneD-··.~~----

,water act. 

2/25/2013-
Read first 
time. 

2/22/2013- I 
' A.PRlNT I 
i 

jAB 
!1228 

I 
I 

V.Manue1 
PerezD 

lAB SalasD 
11249 

I 

'AB OlsenR 
;1259 

lAB ,_ B1oomD 

il301 

Electricity: 
eligible fuel 
cell 
'customer
generators. 

4/24/2013-
From 
committee 
chair, with 
author's 
amendments: 
Amend, and 
re-referto 
Com.onU. 
&C. Read 
second time 
.and 
amended. 

4/24/2013- j4/29/2013 3 p.m.- State 
A. U. & C. iCapitol, Room 437 

!ASSEMBLY UTILITIES 
!AND 
,COMMERCE, BRADFOR 
!D, Chair 

.Public water 2/25/2013- 2/22/2013-
A.PRINT systems: Read first 

water time. 
supply 
assessments. 

Water 
quality: 
storm water. 

4/1112013- 4/11/2013- 14/30/2013 1:30 p.m.
Re-referred 
to Com. on 
E.S.&T.M. 

A. E.S. & !State Capitol, Room 444 
T.M. iASSEMBL Y ENVIRONM 

!ENTAL SAFETY AND 

~~~~LS, ALEJO, 
I Chair 
I 

~:~~:: f~:~~o:;~m f~g~~J~f-- ----- ---·- ------ --- -
Valley. L. GOV.: Do NT 

1 

Oil and gas: 
hydraulic 
fracturing. 

T CALEND . pass. o . I 
CONSENT AR i 
CALENDAR 

4/112013-Re- 4/1/2013-
referred to A. NAT. 
Com. on RES. 

P205 

14/29/2013 1:30 p.m.
!State Capitol, Room 447 
jASSEMBL Y NATURAL 

Watch 

Priorit 
y 

Watch 

Watch 

Watch 

Watch 



jAB BloomD 
:1320 

NAT. RES. 

Redevelopm 4/23/2013-In 4/17/2013-
ent: committee: .A. L. 
allocation of Set, first .GOV. 
property hearing. 
tax: Hearing 
.passthrough canceled at 
payments. the request of 

author. 

!RESOURCES, CHESBRO, 
!Chair 

lAB 
!1331 
I 

Committee Water 4/24/2013-
Re-referred 
to Com. on 
W.,P.&W. 

4/24/2013- !4/30/2013 9 a.m.- State 
A W.;p. & !Capitol, Room 437 

I 
I 

I 

on Water, 
Parks and 
Wildlife 

resources: 
Bay-Delta 
·sustainabilit 
y. 

W !SPECIAL ORDER OF 
1BUSINESS - 9 A.M. 
!ASSEMBLY WATER, 
!PARKS AND WILDLIFE 
!SPECIAL ORDER OF 

·:BUSINESS, RENDON, 
:chair 
I 

Gatto D .CalConserv 4/16/2013- 4/16/2013- J ,AB 
;1349 
i 

e Water Use From A. APPR. I 
:Efficiency committee: 
Revolving Do pass and 
Fund. re-refer to 

Com. on 
APPR. (Ayes 
14. Noes 0.) 
(April16). 
Re-referred 
to Com. on 
APPR. I 

!Pill- ch~~~;R-- P~bli~ -- . 2/i5i2oi3~- 2t2272'of3·- ~-------· --
tl354 utilities: net- Read first A. PRINT ! 

·.·•· 

energy 
metering. 

time. 

:AB Patterson R Self- 2/25/2013-
Read first 

I 

2122/2013- ! 
A. PRINT ;1368 

;SB 24 Walters R 1-. 

,generation 
incentive time. 
program. 

Public 1/10/2013- 1/10/2013-
,employees' Referred to S. P.E. & 
'retirement: Com. on P.E .. R. 

P206 

Watch 

Priorit 
y 

Watch 

Watch 

Watch 

Watch 



!SB 40 Pavley D 

! 

!SB42 WolkD 
i 
I 
' 

benefit &R. 
plans. 

.Safe, Clean, 1/31/2013-
and Reliable Re-referred 
Drinking 
Water 
Supply Act 
of2012. 

The 
California 
Clean, 
Secure 
Water 
Supply and 
Delta 

'Recovery 
Actof2014. 

to Corns. on 
N.R.&W. 
andRLS. 

1/10/2013-
Referred to 
Com. on 
N.R.&W. 

113112013- Priorit 
S.N.R.& y 
w. 

1/10/2013- ' Priorit 
S.N.R.& ' 

I y 
W. 

!SB4J WolkD Shared 4/12/2013- .4/3/2013- j4/30/2013 9 a.m. -Room Watch 

iSB 
i449 
1-

iSB 
1s7o 

.renewable Set for S. E. U., & !3191 SENATE ENERGY, 
energy self- hearing April C. !UTILITIES AND 
generation 30. !COMMUNICATIONS, PA 
program. jDILLA, Chair 

Galgiani D Local water 4/23/2013-
supply From 
programs or committee: 
projects: Do pass and 
funding. .re-refer to 

Com. on 
APPR. (Ayes 
7. Noes 2.) 
(April23). 
Re-referred 
to Com. on 
APPR. 

DeSaulnier Local 4/23/2013-
D government: From 

public committee: 
records: Do pass and 
copy re-refer to 
charges: ·com. on 
retrieval. APPR. (Ayes 

11. Noes 0.) 
(April23). 

" 

4/23/2013-
S.APPR. 

4/23/2013-
S.APPR. 

P207 

Watch 



I Re-referred 
' to Com. on 
I APPR. 

I
SB Correa D Orange 4/19/2013- 4/18/2013- i5/1/2013 9:30a.m.· Room Priorit 
658 County Set for S. E,Q. 13191 y 
1 Water hearingMay '[SENATEENVIRONMEN 

I
' District Act: 1. .TAL QUALITY, HILL, 

investigatio JChair 

I n, cleanup, I 
and liability. 

1 

~:9 -··ruun·-·--~~~~f~ti:--~~2;;oi3~-- f.iJ:~.~~ 1;~39o[2~~~f;:~~~~~. watch 

I 
ISB 
'731 
1-

'SB l-
'735 1-

'SB I_ 
1750 I-
I 

Steinberg 
D 

WolkD 

WolkD 

corporations hearing April C. !UTILITIES AND 
30. !COMMUNICATIONS, PA 

distribution jDILLA, Chair 
system costs 
report. 

Environmen 4/23/2013-
.t: California From 
· Environmen committee 
tal Quality with author's 
·Act and amendments. 
sustainable Read second 
communitie time and 
s strategy. amended. 

Re-referred 
to Com. on 
RLS. 

Sacramento- 4/24/2013-
;San Joaquin Read second 
Delta ·time and 
Reform Act amended. 
of2009: Re-referred 
covered to Com, on 
actions. APPR. 

Building 3/11/2013-
standards: Referred to 
water Com. on 
meters: .JUD. 
multiunit 
structures. 

4/23/2013-
S.RLS. 

. ... ·-· 

4/24/2013-
S.APPR. 

3/11/2013- ' 
.S.JUD. I 

P208 

Watch 

Priorit 
y 

Watch 



Agricultural Resources 
635 Maryland Avenue, N.E. 

Washington, D.C. 20002-5811 
(202) 546-5115 

ap..resources(i!lerols.com 

April25, 2013 

Legislative Report 

TO: Joe Grindstaff 
General Manager, Inland Empire Utility Agency 

FR: David M. Weiman 
Agricultural Resources 
LEGISLATIVE REPRESENTATIVE, IEUA 

SU: Legislative Report, April2013 

This Month's Report will focus on a single issue- the deductibility of municipal bonds. 

This report will detail what is known- as of now- about efforts to cap or cut this tax provision. 

After every election, any given calendar year typically begins, in Washington: 
* Swearing in of new Congress in early January 
* Several weeks later, usually in "late January, the President appears before a joint-session 

of Congress to present the State of the Union speech. 

* A week or so later, the Administration's proposed budget is then submitted. 

This year- 2013 -circumstances disrupted "regular order." For all the reasons you know
fiscal cliff, debt ceiling and sequestration- this process was altered by these intense- and 
seemingly endless -issues and debates. 

The Administration's budget was delayed (the budgetary baseline was in constant flux) from late 
January/early February until AprillO. 

The President's budget recommends a "cap" on the deductibility of municipal bonds. It's more 
or less "buried" inside a massive budget document. No analysis is presented. No hearings have 

P209 



been held. No discussions. No briefings. But, clear as can be- this provision of the tax code is 
"in play." 
Ways and Means Chairman, Rep. Dave Camp (R-Ml) is targeting a late-July markup. And, Sen. 
Max Baucus, Chair, Senate Finance Committee just announced his retirement- and a 
commitment to a tax reform package (a generational revamping of the tax codes). In sum, tax 
reform has gone from "no way" to "legislative action pending" in a matter of weeks. 

Municipal governments and water agencies are just beginning to realize that deductibility of 
Municipal Bonds is both "in play" and "at risk." 

A WW A is concerned. On March 13, A WW A testified before the House Interior Appropriations 
Subcommittee and, expressing alarm, said the following: 

Municipal Bonds 
Tax-exempt municipal bonds have been an invaluable tool for 
water utilities, and at least 70% of U.S. utilities rely on them to 
some degree. They provide lower interest rates than commercial 
bonds and provide relatively quick access to capital. They are often 
th~J core funding source to finance many water infrastructure 
projects. 

We k:uow that in the current fiscal climate, all tax issues are on the 
table here in Washington. One of those may be the degree to hich 
higher-income earners can utilize the tax-exempt features of 
municipal bonds. On the surface, this might have some appeal but I 
don't think it stands up to serious scrutiny. In my experience and in 
the experience of fellow utility managers at A WW A, a large share 
of the purchases of tax-exempt municipal bonds are made by those 
very higher-income earners. If they are denied tax-exempt 
interest, the result for utility finance would be devastating. 
Moreover, no other financing vehicle is as flexible for utilities 
as these bonds. We must keep our access to this particular tool 
in the finance toolbox, and so A WW A joins several groups of 
locally elected officials in urging you to protect the current tax 
exemption of municipal bonds. (Bold and underlining added). 

The Minnesota League of Cities immediately issued a statement - . 

President's Budget Includes Limit on Federal Municipal Bond 
Interest Exemption 

The cap would increase borrowing costs for cities. 
(Published Apr 15, 2013) 

-2-

P210 



As feared, President Obama's budget proposal released on April! 0 
includes a cap on tbe value of tbe tax exemption for interest paid 
by municipal bonds. The cap would increase borrowing costs for 
local and state governments tbat use tbe bonds to finance bridges, 
roads, and otber capital projects. 

The National League of Cities and tbe League of Minnesota Cities 
shared concerns about tbe impact that altering tbe tax treatment of 
municipal bonds would have on tbe ability of cities, counties, and 
states to manage tbeir finances and invest in tbe future by 
encouraging legislators to sign a letter to President Obama (read 
related article). 

The National League of Cities said tbe following in a press release: 

"The N a tiona! League of Cities is very disappointed that the White 
House budget includes a proposal to cap the amount of municipal 
bond interest tbat can be deducted from taxes. This proposal 
undermines the President's laudable goal of expanding 
investment in our nation's poorly performing infrastructure. 

"Municipal bonds are tbe primary mechanism utilized by cities to 
fund tbeir infrastructure investments. Capping the deduction 
amount and thereby limiting the exemption for interest earned 
on municipal bonds will significantly raise the costs for cities 
doing these projects. Research indicates that if this cap had 
been in place for the last decade, it would have cost cities an 
additional S173 billion more for tbe same projects. This 
proposal would force cities--still recovering from tbe 
recession-to pull back projects or pass tbe costs on to tbeir 
residents in order to go forward witb much needed infrastructure 
projects. 

"We remain frustrated the Administration continues to view 
limiting the exemption as a cost-saving measure, rather than 
seeing it for what it really is--a significant cost increase for 
local governments and our residents." 

The newsletter Greenwire was more blunt and called tbe proposal a "double whammy." 
According to tbeir report: 

-3-

P211 



~t·J ;!!}'f1R ~'t::r. J~.~·v: Municipalities struggling to repair waterworks see 
double whammy in Obama budget r Th11r.,d,1y, AJ!fi/11, 2fl13) 

Annie Snider, E&E reporter 

Water treatment agencies and municipalities say they would be 
dealt a double blow by President Obama's fiscal2014 budget 
blueprint, which recommends deep cuts to federal loan programs 
iotended to repair decrepit wastewater systems and would change 
th~ tax-exempt statos of municipal bonds that communities rely on 
for financing. 

The Greenwire report goes on to conclude 

Local leaders say that the tax -exempt statos of municipal bonds is 
essential to secnriog the low interest rates that communities pay on 
the debt. If that tax -exempt statos is changed, they fear that 
investors will require hlgher rates of retom, io tom, increasiog the 
ioterest that communities and ratepayers must pay. 

"While it may appear that this tax would fall on high-bracket 

taxpayers, in effect, it would be borne almost exclusively by 
state and local governments in the form of higher interest rates 
on their borrowing," the Conference of Mayors report states. 

At the very time that Federal and State fundiog is subject to severe limitations, a cap, reduction 
or change to this provision has dire implications- access to working capital could well be 
restricted or, be available, but at a price considerably greater. 

California has four members on the House Ways and Means Committee including: 

* DevioNunes (R-CA) 

* Xavier Becccerra (D-CA) 

* Mike Thompson (D-CA) 

* Lioda Sanchez (D-CA) 

Beccerra and Sanchez are from Southern California. 

This is potentially very serious. This is not an lEU A issue per se. All water district and agencies 
should be concerned. All municipal governments should be as well. 

-4-

P212 



The issue in its infancy. Most don't know or realize what's at stake. 

-5-

P213 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P214 



,,, 
II ' I I dE . u '/'. A "'-. F;t':,!] an .riJEire_pmes genc::v 

- A MUNIC"IPAL WATEC. DISTRICT 

Date: May 15,2013 

To: The Honorable Board of Directors 

From: P. Joseph Grindstaff 
Interim General Manager 

Submitted by: Andrea Carruthers 
Acting Administration and Public Affairs Officer 

Subject: Public Outreach and Communication 

RECOMMENDATION 

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file. 

BACKGROUND 
May2013 

• May, Water Awareness Month 
• May 16, Metropolitan Water District's Spring Green Expo, MWD Headquarters, 

8:30a.m. -1:00 p.m. 
• May 17, 6th Annual OC Water Summit, Grand California Hotel, Anaheim, 7:30a.m.-

1:30p.m. 
• May 17-19, MWD Solar Cup Competition, Lake Skinner 
• May 22, City of Chino Hills State of the City Address, 14000 City Center Drive, Chino 

Hills, 5:30p.m.- 6:30p.m. (Refreshments), 6:30p.m. (State of the City Address) 
• May 29, City of Chino State of the City Address and Luncheon, Chaffey College, 5890 

College Park Avenue, Chino, 11:30 a.m. 

June 2013 
• June 6, Three Valleys MWD Leadership Breakfast (Charles Wilson, Senior Policy 

Manager- Southern California Edison), Sheraton Fairplex, 601 W. McKinley Avenue, 
Pomona, 7:30a.m.- 9:00a.m. 

" June 6, Summer Program w/ IEUA and SAWA (Endangered Animals), Chino Creek 
Wetlands and Educational Park, (Time TBD- Evening) 

• June 13, Summer Program w/ IEUA and SAWA (Nocturnal Animals), Chino Creek 
Wetlands and Educational Park, (Time TBD- Evening) 

July2013 
• July 11, Summer Program w/ IEUA and SAWA (Raptors), Chino Creek Wetlands and 

Educational Park, (Time TBD -Evening) 

P215 



Public Outreach and Communication 
May IS, 2013 
Page2 

• July 18, Summer Program w/ IEUA and SAWA (Water), Chino Creek Wetlands and 
Educational Park, (Time TBD- Evening) 

Outreach/Educational Inland Valley Daily Bulletin Newspaper Campaign 
The monthly tips on ways to help conserve water continue to appear in our local newspapers 
each month. 

Water Conservation Outreach 
Regional Conservation Outreach Campaign 

• Ongoing monthly V.-page ads in the Inland Valley Daily Bulletin, Champion Newspaper, 
Fontana Herald News. 

• Ongoing water wise gardening classes 
• Compost Awareness Week ad ran in the Daily Bulletin on May 5, 2013. 
• IEUA ran an ad in the Champion Progress Edition on May 11, 2013 
• The Public Information Department will be working on a regional summer conservation 

message with member agencies. 

Education and Outreach Updates 
• IEUA' s Eruth Day Event hosted over 3,300 participants including local students and after 

school programs. The Champion Newspaper featured the event on the front page. 

• The Water Education Water Awareness Committee held an awards ceremony for the 
annual Water Conservation Media Campaign Contest on April 30, 2013. The top three 
winners were from IEUA's service area: First Place-Los Osos High School (Rancho 
Cucamonga); Second Place-Upland Junior High School (Upland); Third Place-Chaffey 
High School (Ontario); Director Michael Camacho was in attendance to present all three 
winners with Certificates of Recognition. 

• A Garden in Every School® Dedication was held at Etiwanda Intermediate School on 
May I, 2013. The event was combined with the school's Open House Event. Kim Jones, 
lead teacher, gave a presentation thanking IEUA for all of the support and presented 
IEUA with a framed picture of the students who committed to working in the garden. 

• IEUA celebrated Compost Awareness Week with a celebration at the Inland Empire 
Regional Composting Facility to honor the IERCA for receiving the 2012 Composter of 
the Year Award from the U.S. Composting Council on May 7, 2013 and hosted a compost 
giveaway on May 8, 2013 at the lEU A headquarters. 

PRIOR BOARD ACTION 

None. 

G:\Board-Rec\2013\13143 Public Outreach Communication Status 5-15-B.docx 

P216 



Public Outreach and Communication 
May 15,2013 
Page3 

IMPACT ON BUDGET 

The above-mentioned activities are budgeted in the FY 2012/13 Administrative Service Fund, 
Public Information Services budget. 

G:\Board-Rec\2013\13143 Public Outreach Commuuicatiou Status 5-15-13.docx 

P217 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P218 



IEUA QUARTERLY w:~ TER NE\VSLETTER 
APRIL 2013 

(REPORTING JRD QUARTER : JANUARY I-MARCH 31, 2013) 

Highlights 
.. State Water Contract Negotiations Set to Starl-The Departme-nt of Water Resources wtll begll a pub-

IJc negobabon process beginmng May 1, 2013. (Page 1) 

• Snow Survey Dramatically Shows Dty Conditions-Snow sUJVeyors today reported that wafBr content 
1n Callfom1a·s sno>Npack IS only 52% of normal. with the spnng melt season already under way (Page 1) 

" JEUA Recharges Reconl AmGunt of Recycled Water-Dmmg the 3rd quarter, IEUA recharged -3.800 
AF of recycled water, more than any prev~ous year. (Page 3) 

Department of Water Resources-State Water Contract Negotiations 
The Department of Water Resources (DWR) will begin negotiations in a public forum with State Water Project (SWP) 

contractors to develop contract amendments to extend the term and change certain financial provisions of their water 
supply contracts. The ftrst negotiation session is scheduled for May 1, 2013. Negotiations ware expected to last at 
least three months. An environmental review process, under the California Environmental Quality Act, will follow 
with opportunity for additional public participation. A final CEQA document analyzing possible environmental im
pacts is expected in early 2015. 

Water supply contracts were negotiated and signed in the 1960's to provide a water service to the SWP contractors in 
exchange for payments that provide for SWP financing, capital construction, improvements, and operations and 
maintenance of SWP facilities. The first of these contracts terminate in the year 2035 and the last terminates in 2042. 

Department of Water Resources-Snowpack 52% of Normal 
On March 28, 2013, snow surveyors reported that water content in California's sno\vpack is only 52% of normal, with 

the spring melt season already Wlder way. "With most of the wet season behind us, this is more gloomy news for our 
summer water supply." said Department of Water Resources (DWR) Director Mark Cowin. 

fter a record dry January and February in much of the state, DWR on Friday decreased its water delivery estimate, or 
allocation, from 40 to 35% of requested amounts from the State Water Project (SWP). The 29 public agencies that 
purchase SWP water requested just over 4 million acre-feet of water for this calendar year. Collectively, the agencies 
supply more than 25 million Californians and nearly a million acres of irrigated agriculture. 

umping restrictions imposed this winter to protect Delta smelt and salmon are another reason for the low water delivery 
estimate. November and December were unusually wet, but between November 1 and February 28, flSher agency re
strictions prevented DWR from pumping more than 550,000 acre-feet of water from Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta to 
store in Sal Luis Reservoir. Today San Luis- a summer supply pool for both the SWP and the federal Central Valley 
Project-is 63% full. 

"This is the kind of conflict we are working to resolve through the Bay Delta Conservation Plan," said Cowin. The Bay 
Delta Conservation Plan would reduce harm to fish from altered stream flows caused by the south Delta pumps serv
ing SWP and Central Valley Project. Pumping there at times causes reverse flows which may disorient or entrain fish. 
The comprehensive plan's large-scale habitat restoration would also improve Delta conditions for fish and wildlife. 

P219 



PAGE 2 

IEUA Water Supply Programs 
Imported Water Deliveries 

Through March of Fy 2012/13, IEUA and 
its member agencies have purchased 
38,675 AF of Tier I water, about 3,000 
acre-feet more than this time last year. 
This upward trend in water use is con
sistent with continued dry conditions. 

Dry Year Yield ()}YY) Pronam 

The Dry Year Yield (DYY) Program is a 
conjunctive use program that provides 
additional dry year water supply relia
bility to the IEUA service area. This is 
a 20-year program (beginning in 2003) 
that will store imported water in wet 
years and extract groundwater during 
dry years. The storage account has a 
cap of 100,000 AF. The local DYY 
participants have already completed 
one full cycle (of storage and extrac
tion). 

Over the past year, IEUA, TVMWD and 

.------------------------------------------, 

6o,ooo 

IEUAFY u/13 Cumulative Pull Service 
Imported Water Deliveries 

50>000 +-- · ·--- .- - ·- - - - -- - · - --- - -~ -

0 

}'P30; 

- -· - - lloa;_ ' ! 

-~ 

45>S"7 

Watermaster have met with MWD and L--------------------------------------------J 
reviewed their proposed revisions to r------------------------------------------, 
the program. The DYY participants 
developed a proposal with refinements 
to the existing program in March, and 
MWD is currently reviewing the pro
posal. 

Chino Desalter Authority (CDA) 

For the month of March, the two desalters 
produced 1,772AF of water (of which 
967 AF was delivered to IEUA retail 
agencies). The contracted entitlement 
is 24,600 AFY (but actual production 
is 25,000 to 26,000 AFY) and is sched
uled for expansion to produce approxi
mately 40,000 AFY by 2014, with the 
implementation of CDA Phase m. 

Groundwater Recharge Program 

Through March of FY 2012/13, approxi
mately 17,000 AF of storm and recy
cled water has been recharged in the 
Chino Basin. 

IEUA Supplemental& Storm Water Recharge (FY 2012/13} 
3,500 -~· - ----- . 

I 
l 3,000 -;-.... __ _.., ............. _____ _ _ 
! 
I 

2,500 '---- -
~ ., 
~ 2,000 ·j---
u. I 
~ I 
~ 1,500 ,.!,_ ---~ 

585 

• l,S l , 
1,000 ; t--

i 1.350 ! 
500 ·!-541 ~ • 

I 

I ,_ 

0 -! 
Jul Alii Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb 

I St«m aetydetl • ~ed 

P220 



f'AGE J 

Recycled Water News 

IDGHLIGHT: IEUArecharged a record ,_,3,800 AF 
of recycled water in the 2013 3rd quarter! 

l I EUA Recycled Water Usage 
l '5,000 ~-----------------·· 

1 ~ 4,000 ~----- ----· 
t G.l 3,000 !. ~~--------
1: t I I 

I ! 2,000 · 
I ~ 

1,000 

o L 

I 
! 
I 

i 
I 
I 

• FY 11-12 'I 

FY 12-13 
' 
I 

- ------- ·--------------' 

Recycled Water Usage: 

3rd Quarter 2013 Estimates 

Recharge: 3,800 AF 

Direct Sales: 2,200 AF 

Total Usage: 6,000 AF 

G:\Board-Rec\2013\13117 3rd Quarter Watrr Newsletter 5-15-13 p 2 21 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P222 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

IV. INFORMATION 

1. Cash Disbursements for April 2013 



Type Date Num 

Bill Pmt ~Check 04/04/2013 16818 
Bill 03/29/2013 2105 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/04/2013 16819 

Bill 03/19/2013 3/19 Quarterly Mtg 

Bill 03/21/2013 3/21 Advisory Comm 

Bill 03/28/2013 3/28 Board Mtg 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/04/2013 16820 

Bill 03/28/2013 3481 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/04/2013 16821 

Bill 03/12/2013 3/12 RRR Event 

Bill 
-c 

03/19/2013 3/19 LSC Mtg 

N Bill 03/21/2013 3/21 Advisory Comm 

N Blll w 03/28/2013 3/28 Board Mtg 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/04/2013 16822 

Bill 03/11/2013 3/11 Admin Mtg 

Bill 03/12/2013 3/12 RRR Event 

Bill 03/19/2013 3/19 Quarterly Mtg 

Bill 03/27/2013 3/27 Board Agenda 

Bill 03/28/2013 3/28 Board Mtg 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/04/2013 16823 

Bill 03/12/2013 25102 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt ~Check 04/04/2013 16824 

Bill 03/28/2013 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/04/2013 16825 

Bi!l 03/14/2013 3/14 Ag Pool Mtg 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

April2013 

Name Memo -
APPLIED COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES 2105 

Database Consultant~ March 2013 

BOWCOCK, ROBERT 

3/19/13 Quarterly Meeting 

3/21/13 Advisory Committee Meeting 

3/28/13 Board Meeting 

CHEF DAVE'S CAFE & CATERING 3481 

Lunch for 3/28 Board Meeting 

CRAIG, ROBERT 

3/12/13 RRR Event 

3/19/13 LSC Meeting 

3/21/13 Advisory Committee Meeting 

3/28/13 Board Meeting 

CURATALO, JAMES 

3/11/13 Administrative Meeting 

3/12/13 RRR Event 

3/19/13 Quarterly Meeting 

3/27/13 Board Agenda Review 

3/28/13 Board Meeting 

DC LAW 25102 

Ag Pool Legal Services ~ March 2013 

DGO AUTO DETAILING 

Wash 4 trucks on 3/14/13 and 3/28/13 

DURRINGTON, GLEN Ag Pool Member Compensation 

3/14/13 Ag Pool Meeting 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

For Informational Purposes Only 

Account 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6052.2 ·Applied Computer Techno! 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6312 ·Meeting Expenses 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8467 · Ag Legal & Technical Services 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6177 ·Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 

1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8411 · Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend ·Special 

Paid Amount 

3,402.80 

3,402.80 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

375.00 

412.13 

412.13 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

500.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

625.00 

2,880.00 

2,880.00 

200.00 

200.00 

25.00 

100.00 

Page 1 of 10 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER For Informational Purposes Only 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

Apri12013 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

TOTAL 125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/04/2013 16826 EGOSCUE LAW GROUP 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 03/28/2013 10317 Ag Pool Legal Services- March 2013 8467 · Ag Legal & Technical Services 8,112.50 

Bill 03/28/2013 10293 Ag Pool Legal Services- February 2013 8467 · Ag Legal & Technical Services 2,447.50 

TOTAL 10,560.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/04/2013 16827 ELIE, STEVEN 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 03/12/2013 3/12 RRR Event 3/12/13 RRR Event 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 03/28/2013 3/28 Board Mtg 3/28/13 Board Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 250.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/04/2013 16828 FEENSTRA, BOB 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 03/14/2013 3/14 Ag Pool Mtg 3/14/13 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

3/14/13 Ag Pool Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

Bill 03/19/2013 3/19 Quarterly Mtg 3/19/13 Quarterly Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

3/19/13 Quarterly Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

Bill 03/21/2013 3/22 Advisory Comm 
"'t:J 

3/22/13 Advisory Committee Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

I') 3/22/13 Advisory Committee Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 
I') Bill 03/28/2013 3/28 Board Mtg 3/28/13 Board Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

""" 3/28/13 Board Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

TOTAL 500.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/04/2013 16829 GEOTECHNICAL SERVICES 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 03/28/2013 17417 17417 7103.6 · Grdwtr Qual-Supplies 2,366.75 

Bill 03/28/2013 17418 17418 7103.6 · Grdwtr Qual-Supplies 447.27 

TOTAL 2,814.02 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/04/2013 16830 HALL, PETE* 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 03/07/2013 3/07 RMPU Mtg 3/07/13 RMPU Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

Bill 03/12/2013 3/12 RRR Event 3/12/13 RRR Event 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 03/14/2013 3/14 Ag Pool Mtg 3/14/13 Ag Pool Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 03/19/2013 3/19 LSC Mtg 3/19/13 LSC Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 03/21/2013 3/21 Advisory Comm 3/21/13 Advisory Committee Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 03/21/2013 3/21 RMPU Mtg 3/21/13 RMPU Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 03/28/2013 3/28 Board Mtg 3/28/13 Board Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

TOTAL 875.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/04/2013 16831 HSBC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 7003~7309~1000-2744 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 03/28/2013 7003730910002744 Miscellaneous office supplies/binders/RRR 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 1,150.05 

Page 2 of 10 



Type 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt ..Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Blll 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

'"C 

"" Bill Pmt -Check 

"" Bill 
t1'l 
TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Date 

04/04/2013 

03/14/2013 

04/04/2013 

03/11/2013 

03/12/2013 

03/14/2013 

03/19/2013 

03/21/2013 

03/27/2013 

03/28/2013 

04/04/2013 

03/29/2013 

04/04/2013 

03/28/2013 

04/04/2013 

03/07/2013 

03/14/2013 

03/28/2013 

04/04/2013 

03/28/2013 

Num 

16832 

3/14 Ag Pool Mtg 

16833 

3/11 Admin Mtg 

3/12 RRR Event 

3/14 Appro Pool Mtg 

3/19 Quarterly Mtg 

3/21 Advisory Comm 

3/27 Board Agenda 

3/28 Board Meeting 

16834 

473 

16835 

2013032800 

16836 

3/07 RMPU Mtg 

3/14 Ag Pool Mtg 

3/28 Board Mtg 

16837 

13553010 

Name 

HUITSING, JOHN 

KUHN, BOB 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

April 2013 

Office paper 

Memo 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

3/14/13 Ag Pool Meeting 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

3/11/13 Administrative Meeting 

3/12/13 RRR Event 

3/14/13 Appropriative Pool Meeting 

3/19/13 Quarterly Meeting 

3/21/13 Advisory Committee Meeting 

3/27/13 Board Agenda Review 

3/28/13 Board Meeting 

PARK PLACE COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, INC. 473 

PAYCHEX 

PIERSON, JEFFREY 

PREMIERE GLOBAL SERVICES 

IT Consulting Services - March 2013 

2013032800 

March 2013 

3/07/13 RMPU Meeting 

3/07/13 RMPU Meeting 

3/14/13 Ag Pool Meeting 

3/14/13 Ag Pool Meeting 

3/28/13 Board Meeting 

3/28/13 Board Meeting 

13553010 

Agenda call on 3/05 

Agenda call on 3/05 

Agenda call on 3/05 

RMPU call on 3/07 

PK caJI on 3/08 

For Informational Purposes Only 

Account 

6031.1 ·Copy Paper 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8411 · Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6052.1 ·Park Place Camp Solutn 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6012 · Payroll Services 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8411 · Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8411 · Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8411 · Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend ~Special 

1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8412 · Meeting Expenses 

8512 ·Meeting Expense 

8312 ·Meeting Expenses 

7204 · Camp Recharge-Supplies 

6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 

Paid Amount 

427.55 

1,577.60 

25.00 

100.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

875.00 

3,300.00 

3,300.00 

236.74 

236.74 

25.00 

100.00 

25.00 

100.00 

25.00 

100.00 

375.00 

21.99 

21.99 

21.99 

105.38 

24.42 

Page 3 of 10 



TOTAL 

TOTAL 

Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

~ Bill 

~TAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Date 

04/04/2013 

03/28/2013 

04/04/2013 

03/12/2013 

03/19/2013 

03/28/2013 

04/04/2013 

03/28/2013 

0410412013 

03/28/2013 

04/04/2013 

03/14/2013 

03/28/2013 

04/04/2013 

03/14/2013 

04/04/2013 

03/28/2013 

Num 

16838 

8000909000168851 

16839 

3/12 RRR Event 

3/19 Quarterly Mtg 

3/28 Board Mtg 

16840 

19905 

16841 

300732989 

16842 

3/14 Ag Pool Mtg 

3/28 Board Meeting 

16843 

3/14 Ag Pool Mtg 

16844 

01251911695092103 

Name 

PURCHASE POWER 

ROGERS, PETER 

THE LAWTON GROUP 

UNION 76 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

April 2013 

Memo 

Agenda review call on 3/13 

Agenda review call on 3/13 

Agenda review call on 3/13 

Non-Ag pool mtg call on 3/14 

Non-Ag pool mtg call on 3/14 

Non-Ag pool mtg call on 3/14 

PK call on 3/25 

Service fee 

Monthly fee 

8000909000168851 

Mail documents to San Bernardino County 

3/12/13 RRR Event 

3/19/13 Quarterly Meeting 

3/28/13 Board Meeting 

6017 

Week ending 3/24/13 

300-732-989 

Fuel- March 2013 

VANDENHEUVEL, GEOFFREY 6311 

VANDENHEUVEL, ROB 

VERIZON 

3/14/13 Ag Pool Meeting 

3/28/13 Board Meeting 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

3/14/13 Ag Pool Meeting 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

012519116950792103 

For Informational Purposes Only 

Account 

8412 · Meeting Expenses 

8512 ·Meeting Expense 

8312 · Meeting Expenses 

8512 ·Meeting Expense 

8512 ·Meeting Expense 

8512 ·Meeting Expense 

6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 

6022 ·Telephone 

6022 · Telephone 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6042 · Postage - General 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6017 ·Temporary Services 

1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6175 · Vehicle Fuel 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8411 · Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6022 · Telephone 

Paid Amount 

16.27 

16.27 

16.29 

71.54 

86.73 

25.26 

109.43 

19.15 

19.95 

576.66 

46.24 

46.24 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

375.00 

824.00 

824.00 

247.96 

247.96 

125.00 

125.00 

250.00 

25.00 

100.00 

125.00 

485.29 

Page 4 of 10 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER For Informational Purposes Only 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

Apri12013 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Bill 03/28/2013 012561121521714508 012561121521714508 7 405 · PE4-0ther Expense 184.12 

TOTAL 669.41· 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/04/2013 16845 YUKON DISPOSAL SERVICE 08-K2 213849 1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 04/01/2013 08-k2 213849 Trash seiVice for April 2013 6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 106.53 

TOTAL 106.53 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/12/2013 16846 SERGEANT SHREDDER On-Site Shredding 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 04/12/2013 On-Site Shredding 6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 125.00 

TOTAL 125.00 

General Journal 04/13/2013 04/13/2013 Payroll and Taxes for 03/31/13-04/13/13 Payroll and Taxes for 03/31/13-04/13/13 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Direct Deposits for 03/31/13-04/13/13 1 012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 20,077.37 

Payroll Taxes for 03/31/13-04/13/13 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 6,864.69 

TOTAL 26,942.06 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/16/2013 16847 ACWA JOINT POWERS INSURANCE AUTHORITI 00198 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 04/09/2013 00198 Disability Insurance- 00198 1409 · Prepaid Life, BAO&D & L TO 203.42 
-c 
i'@TAL 203.42 

N 
-.1 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/16/2013 16848 CALPERS 457 PLAN Payroll and Taxes for 03/17/13-03/30/13 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

General Journal 03/31/2013 13/03/08 CALPERS 457 PLAN 457 Employee deductions for 03/17/13-03/30/13 2000 · Accounts Payable 3,173.36 

TOTAL 3,173.36 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/16/2013 16849 CORELOGIC INFORMATION SOLUTIONS 80816943 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 03/31/2013 80816943 80816943 7103.7 · Grdwtr Qual-Computer Svc 62.50 

80816943 7101.4 ·Prod Monitor-Computer 62.50 

TOTAL 125.00 

Blll Pmt -Check 04/16/2013 16850 GREAT AMERICA LEASING CORP. 13409488 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 04/09/2013 13532848 Invoice 6043.1 · Rlcoh Lease Fee 2,795.00 

February 2013 6043.1 · Ricoh Lease Fee 533.32 

TOTAL 3,328.32 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/16/2013 16851 HOGAN LOVELLS 2724056 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 03/31/2013 2724056 Non-Ag Pool legal seiVices - March 2013 8567 · Non-Ag Legal SeiVice 1,781.17 

TOTAL 1,781.17 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/16/2013 16852 PRINTING RESOURCES 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 04/03/2013 59437 Nameplates; Sherri Molino and AI Lopez 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 57.00 

Bill 04/03/2013 59465 Nameplate: Ray Marquez 6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 28.50 

Page 5 of 10 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER For Informational Purposes Only 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

April2013 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

TOTAL 85.50 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/16/2013 16853 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM Payor#3493 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

General Journal 03/31/2013 13/03/07 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM CaiPERS Retirement for 03/17/13-03/30/13 2000 · Accounts Payable 7,042.98 

TOTAL 7,042.98 

Bill Pmt -Cheek 04/16/2013 16854 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA WATER COMMITTEE SCWC Quarterly Meeting 1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bil! 04/03/2013 4/26 Quarterly Mtg Registration-Kavounas-attend SCWC Qtrly Mtg 6191 ·Conferences- General 70.00 

TOTAL 70.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/16/2013 16855 THE LAWTON GROUP 6017 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Blll 03/31/2013 19927 Week ending 3/31/13 6017 ·Temporary Services 659.20 

TOTAL 659.20 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/16/2013 16856 WESTERN DENTAL SERVICES, INC. 11882 1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 04/03/2013 11882 Dental insurance- April 2013 60182.2 · Dental & Vision Ins 30.00 

TOTAL 30.00 

"'C 
N Bill Pmt -Check 04/18/2013 16857 RON SHELLEY'S AUTOMOTIVE 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 
N Bill 04/18/2013 2859 2859 6177 ·Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 96.43 CD 

Bill 04/18/2013 2863 2863 6177 ·Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 54.43 

TOTAL 150.86 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/22/2013 16858 BANK OF AMERICA XXXX-XXXX.-XXXX-9341 1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 03/31/2013 XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-9341 Index tabs for Guidance Docs 6031.7 · other Office Supplles 497.03 

Labels for Guidance Docs 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 66.94 

Large binders for Guidance Docs 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 795.74 

Book for field work documentation 7104.7 · Grdwtr Level-WM Staff-Cap Equip 25.83 

Lunch for CDA Mtg 7305 · PE3&5-Supplies 101.11 

Parking-Ontario Airport-Kavounas-Legislative Symr: 6191 · Conferences- General 36.00 

Lunch for P. Kavounas at Ontario Airport 6191 ·Conferences- Genera! 14.13 

Hotel-Kavounas-Legislative Symposium-Sacramenl6191 · Conferences- General 232.60 

Online training for office staff 6192 ·Training & Seminars 24.00 

P. Kavounas lunch w/Steve Elie 6312 · Meeting Expenses 24.17 

TOTAL 1,817.55 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/22/2013 16859 CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT Lease due May 1, 2013 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 04/15/2013 Lease due May 1, 2013 1422 · Prepaid Rent 6,098.00 

TOTAL 6,098.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/22/2013 16860 CUCAMONGA VALLEY IAAP April24, 2013 Chapter Meeting 1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Page 6 of10 



Type 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

'"tl 

"" ~TAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Date 

04/16/2013 

04/22/2013 

04/03/2013 

04/22/2013 

03/31/2013 

04/22/2013 

04/18/2013 

04122/2013 

04/03/2013 

04/22/2013 

04/18/2013 

04/22/2013 

04/05/2013 

04/22/2013 

04/30/2013 

04/22/2013 

04/12/2013 

04/22/2013 

04/18/2013 

16861 

17443 

16863 

16864 

0111802 

16865 

23749 

16866 

6684246 

16867 

61997 

16868 

16869 

19950 

16870 

67242785 

Num Name 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

Apri12013 

Memo 

For Informational Purposes Only 

Account Paid Amount 

Fee-Wilson/Ruiz/Molino-04/24/13 Chapter Meeting 6192 · Training & Seminars 77.00 

GEOTECHNICAL SERVICES 

JOHN J. SCHATZ 

LEGAL SHIELD 

MCCALL'S METER SALES & SERVICE 

PITNEY BOWES CREDIT CORPORATION 

POWERS ELECTRIC PRODUCTS CO. 

STAULA, MARY L 

THE LAWTON GROUP 

VERIZON BUSINESS 

17443 

17443 

February-March 2013 

Approp. Pool legal services-Feb. & March 2013 

111802 

Employee deductions- April2013 

23749 

23749 

23749 

23749 

6684246 

Leasing charges 

7103.5 

61997 

Retiree Medical 

6017 

Week ending 4/07/13 

67242785 

T1 lines- 67242785 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7103.6 · Grdwtr Qual-Supplies 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8367 · Legal Service 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60194 ·Other Employee Insurance 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7102.5 ·In-line Meter-Repair & Maint 

7102.7 · In-line Meter-Labor 

7102.8 · In-line Meter-Calib & Test 

1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6044 · Postage Meter Lease 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7104.6 · Grdwtr Level-Supplies 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60182.4 · Retiree Medical 

1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6017 ·Temporary Services 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6053 · Internet Expense 

77.00 

2,569.45 

2,569.45 

6,402.63 

6,402.63 

51.80 

51.80 

684.31 

50.00 

275.00 

1,009.31 

548.64 

548.64 

1,592.52 

1,592.52 

136.61 

136.61 

824.00 

824.00 

1,543.35 

1,543.35 

Page 7 of 10 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER For Informational Purposes Only 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

April2013 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/22/2013 16871 VERIZON WIRELESS 9702706135 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 04/12/2013 9702706135 Monthly service 6022 ·Telephone 361.49 

TOTAL 361.49 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/22/2013 16872 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

03/11/2013 90011814 GW Recharge O&M 3rd Quarter 7206 · Camp Recharge-O&M 208,488.25 

03/11/2013 90011814 FY 2011/12 Recon of O&M Expenses 7206 · Camp Recharge-O&M -76,864.65 

04/10/2013 90011815 Prior Years Debt Service Reconciliation 7690.1 ·Recharge Improvement Debt Pymnts -188,937.00 

Bill 04/10/2013 90011816 GW Recharge O&M 4th Quarter 7206 · Camp Recharge-O&M 208,488.25 

TOTAL 151,174.85 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/23/2013 16873 LILLESTRAND LEADERSHIP CONSULTING 6179 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 04/18/2013 6179 6179 6061.4 · Other Contract Services 1,081.80 

TOTAL 1,081.80 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/23/2013 16874 RON SHELLEY'S AUTOMOTIVE 2887 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 04/22/2013 2887 2887 6177 ·Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 73.43 

TOTAL 73.43 
-c 
"" c.> Bill Pmt -Check 04/23/2013 16875 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL INC 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 0 

Bill 03/31/2013 2013064 2013064 6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 1,150.00 

Bill 03/31/2013 2013065 2013065 6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 1,098.75 

Bill 03/31/2013 2013066 2013066 6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 3,772.50 

Bill 03/31/2013 2013067 2013067 6906.1 · OBMP- Watermaster Model Update 97,933.44 

Bill 03/31/2013 2013068 2013068 7103.3 · Grdwtr Qual-Engineering 5,547.50 

Bill 03/31/2013 2013069 2013069 7104.3 · Grdwtr Level-Engineering 14,216.16 

Bill 03/31/2013 2013070 Neva Ridge 7107.3 · Grd Levei-SAR Imagery 56,000.00 

2013070 7107.61 · Grd Level-Chino Hills ASR 5,040.75 

2013070 7107.2 · Grd Level-Engineering 1,774.75 

Bill 03/31/2013 2013071 2013071 7107.2 · Grd Level-Engineering 3,787.35 

Bill 03/31/2013 2013072 2013072 7108.3 ·Hydraulic Control-Engineering 288.75 

Bill 03/31/2013 2013073 2013073 7108.3 ·Hydraulic Control-Engineering 12.50 

Bill 03/31/2013 2013074 2013074 7108.3 ·Hydraulic Control-Engineering 7,563.75 

Bill 03/31/2013 2013075 2013075 7108.7 · Hydraulic Control- Prado Basin 14,085.32 

Bill 03/31/2013 2013076 2013076 7202.3 · Camp Recharge-Implementation 47,081.67 

Bill 03/31/2013 2013077 2013077 7 402 · PE4-Engineering 8,558.67 

TOTAL 267,911.86 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/29/2013 16876 ARROWHEAD MOUNTAIN SPRING WATER 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 03/31/2013 0023230253 Office Water Bottle - March 2013 6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 96.48 

Bill 04/24/2013 0023230253 Office Water Bottle- April2013 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 36.72 

Page 8 of 10 



._ .... :f:t,pe 
TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

General Journal 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Blll 

TOTAL 

"'tJ 

"' Bill Pmt -Check 
w Bill 
~ 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

General Journal 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Date 

04129/2013 

04/24/2013 

04/29/2013 

04/13/2013 

04/29/2013 

04/24/2013 

04/29/2013 

04/24/2013 

04/29/2013 

04/24/2013 

04/2912013 

04/24/2013 

04/29/2013 

04/13/2013 

04/29/2013 

04/24/2013 

04/29/2013 

04/24/2013 

04129/2013 

16877 

mv4051 

Num 

16878 

04/13/2013 

16879 

87264 

16880 

019447404 

16881 

4-29554 

16882 

23829 

16883 

04/13/2013 

16884 

72711 

16885 

10614173 

16887 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

April 2013 

For Informational Purposes Only 

Name Memo 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOUI mv4051 

We!l completion reports 

Payroll and Taxes for 03131/13-04113/13 

Account 

1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7101.5 ·Prod Monitor-Sup&Repair 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg CALPERS 457 PLAN 

CALPERS 457 PLAN 457 Employee deductions for 03/31/13-04/13/13 2000 ·Accounts Payable 

COMPUTER NETWORK 

DIRECTV 

GUARANTEED JANITORIAL SERVICE, INC. 

MCCALL'S METER SALES & SERVICE 

87264 

Seagate 500GB Enterprise Hard Drive 

019447404 

Office service for 4/19/13 -5/18/13 

4-29554 

Building service for April2013 

23829 

23829 

23829 

23829 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM Payor #3493 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM CaiPERS Retirement for 03/31/13-04/13/13 

SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY- DEPT. AIRPORTS 

Annual rental pymt to county-extensometer site 

SKJLLPATH SEMINARS June 25, 2013 Seminar 

1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6055 · Computer Hardware 

1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7102.5 ·In-line Meter-Repair & Maint. 

7102.7 ·In-line Meter-Labor 

7102.8 ·In-line Meter-Calib & Test 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

2000 · Accounts Payable 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7107.9 · Grd Level-Other 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Fee for Bianca Ruiz-attend June 25, 2013 Seminar 6192 ·Training & Seminars 

STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND 1970970-12 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Paid Amount 

133.20 

45.00 

45.00 

3,173.36 

3,173.36 

359.00 

359.00 

94.99 

94.99 

865.00 

865.00 

150.00 

50.00 

275.00 

475.00 

7,077.00 

7,077.00 

1,596.00 

1,596.00 

99.00 

99.00 

Page 9 of 10 



TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

"'tl ..., 
c..> ..., 

Type 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bll! 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Date 

04/24/2013 

04/29/2013 

04/24/2013 

04/29/2013 

04/24/2013 

04/29/2013 

04/24/2013 

Num 

1970970-12 

16888 

19975 

16889 

0031090289 

16890 
006492990009 

Name 

THE LAWTON GROUP 

UNITED HEAL THCARE 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

Apri12013 

Memo 

Premium on account- 4/26/13-5/26/13 

6017 

Week ending 4/14/13 

0031090289 

Dental insurance- May 2013 

STANDARD INSURANCE CO. Policy# 00-649299-0009 

Policy# 00-649299-0009 

For Informational Purposes Only 

Account 

60183 · Worker's Camp Insurance 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6017 · Temporary Services 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60182.2 · Dental & Vision !ns 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60191 ·Life & Disab.!ns Benefits 

Total Disbursements: 

Paid Amount 

899.25 

899.25 

659.20 

659.20 

583.53 

583.53 

462.54 

462.54 

536,742.32 

Page 10of10 


	May 16, 2013 Advisory Committee Meeting Package
	May 16, 2013 Advisory Committee Agenda
	April 18, 2013 Advisory Committee Minutes 
	Financial Report B1
	Financial Report B2
	Financial Report B3
	Financial Report B4
	Financial Report B5
	Item l C - Water Transaction 
	Item ll A - CDA Request re Remediation of Chino Airport Groundwater Plume
	Item ll B - Fiscal Year 2013/2014 Proposed Budget
	Item lll B 1- Personnel Policies - Publicly Available Pay Schedules 
	Item lll B 2 - CBWM Prior Compensation Schedules
	Item lll C - Inland Empire Utilities Agency
	Item lV - Cash Disbursements for April 2013

